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PPL controls more than 11,000 megawatts
of electricity generating capacity and sells
electricity in key US. markets. The company
also provides electricity delivery services

to more than 5 million customers.




EePiedl DY €IgINt QECaUISs OF CXPEIIENTS,
PPUs superb understanding of the

slectricity business — and our unylelding
focus on executing the fundamentals —
unlocks value for shareowners by
allowing the company to take the road
less traveled. The result? Growth double
the S&P 500" over the past decade and
the promise of 50 percent earnings

growth by 2010.
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Dear Shareowners,

As | write 1o you for the first time as chairman of your
company, | am pleased to report that PPL is strong, growinbg
and exceedingl§ well-positioned to thrive in the constantly
evolving electricity sector.

My optimism for PPLs future is built on the foundation
of three essential building blocks: exceptional people,
extraordinary assets and a proven business model. This strong
foundation is the basis for 2 business plan that projects 2010
earnings per share which are 90 percent higher than what we
earned as recently as 2004. We also plan to grow our dividend
over the next few years at a rate higher than the growth rate
in the company’s earnings per share.

Qur growth plan is not driven by rosy market assurmptions
or by a wish list of things we might accomplish, It is very realistic,
based on visible componenits, and is reasenable in its assump-

tions about future electricity prices, fuel costs and electricity use.

This growth is enabled by a business model that allows us
10 take advantage of the best attributes of both unregulated
and regulated electricity businesses.

In the unregulated supply business, our low-cost
generating assets in the mid-Atlantic region, the world’s
largest cbmpetitive wholesale electricity market, and in
Montana enable us to take advantage of robust electricity
prices, growing value for shareowners.

Cn the other hand, cur regulated domestic and inter-
national electricity delivery businesses provide us with solid,
predictable earnings and cash flow,

Any business model can succeed when the sun is shining.
The real test comes when the skies turn cloudy. .

In 2006, your company weathered significant storms -
both figuratively and literally = to produce excellent results.
In fact, despite the effects of milder-than-normal weather,
unexpected powér plant outages and imcreased Costs result-
ing from severe storms in our electricity delivery territories,
we achieved earnings of $2.22 per share fro(m ongoing
operations - the highest such earnings in PPUs history. In
doing so. our employees also achieved PPLs best safety’
perfarmance in 16 years.

'

Qur 2006 performance provides further procf that your
company is capable of achieving outstanding results in a wide
range of scenarios and market conditions. Driving our success
in 2006 was the exc;ellent perfarmance of our energy market-
ing operation, which captured improved margins despite
challenging market conditions. And, our international delivery

“operations, led by excellent performance at Western Power

Distribution in the United Kingdom, exceeded expectations.

Focusing on the fundamentals and managing the details
continue 1o be key ?ttributes in PPL's success.

One of the poilnts that | make regularly with PPL
employees is this; We have an excellent business model and
a superb strategy for growing value for shareowners. But
neither the business model nor the growth strategy will
deliver value for Sha:areowners if we don't execute, if we
don't do the job right the first time, every time.

Qur employees enthusiastically support this concept.
In fact, this year's annual report provides you with some
excellent examples%of the ways in which PPL goes beyond
the expected to deliver extraordinary results.

This commitment to “business as unusual” has resulted
in highly unusual relsults for you, the owners of aur company.
In 20086, our total relturn was more than 26 percent. And, over
the past 10 years, PPLs total return has been 373 percent,
compared with 124 percent for the S&P 500% Index.

Ast menticmedI earlier, we are continuing to graw our
dividend. With the February announcement of an 11 percent
increase, our annualized dividend is now $1.22 per share,
130 percent higher than it was just six years ago. '

Even though our solid business plan is capable of
delivering significant earnings growth, we are not relaxing
our focus on continuing te further grow value for you.

Rather, we are aggressively pursuing a number of
opportunities that would add to the baseline growth we
now forecast,

First, we are expanding the capabilities and strategies
of our marketing opj)eration to obtain additional value from
our supply business. These efforts include expanding the

,
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Financial Highlights

For the years ended December 31 2006 2005
Financial

QOperating revenues (millions) (2 $ 6,899 5 6,179
Net income (millions) & 865 678
Earnings from ongoing operations (millions} ), 858 798
Basic earnings per share 2.27 1.79
Diluted earnings per share 2.24 1.77
Basic earnings per share — ongoing operations (blig 2,25 2.10
Diluted earnings per share — ongoing operations i 2.22 2.08
Dividends declared per share 1.10 0.96
Total assets (millions) @ 19,747 17,926
Book value per shared 13.30 1162
Market price per share i 35.84 29.40
Dividend yield (@ 3.07% 3.27%
Dividend payout ratio (e 49% 54%
Dividend payout ratio - ongoing operations i) 50% 46%
Market/book value ratio (@ 269% 253%
Price/earnings ratio (del 16.00 16.61
Price/earnings ratio — ongoing operations ii(die) 16.14 14.13
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 3.0 26
Return on average common equity 17.81% 15.65%
Return on average common equity — ongoing operations(© 17.47% 18.16%
Operating

Domaestic - Electric energy supplied - retail (millions of kwh) 38,810 39,413
Domestic — Electric energy supplied - wholesale {millions of kwh) 32,832 33,768
Domestic — Electric energy delivered {millions of kwh) 36,683 37,358
International - Electric energy delivered (millions of kwh) 33,352 33,146
Net system capacity {(megawatts) @ 11,556 11,830
Number of customers {millions) @ 5.2 5.2
Capital expenditures (millions) $ 1,394 $ 811

(2) 2005 amount reclassified to conform to the current presentation.

i) Net income, or earnings, is a financial measure reported in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Net income in 2006
and 2005 was affected by several unusual items. Earnings from ongoing operations excludes the impact of these unusual items. Earnings from
ongoing operations should not be considered as an alternative to net income, which is determined in accordance with GAAP, as an indicator of
operating performance. PPL believes that earnings from ongoing operations, although a non-GAAP measure, Is also useful and meaningful to
investors because it provides them with PPL's underlying earnings performance as another criterion in making their investment decisions, PPLs
management also uses earnings from ongoing operations in measuring certain corporate performance goals. Other companies may use different
measures to present financial performance. See page 110 for the definition of earnings from engoing operations, a reconciliation of earnings

from ongoing operations and net Income, and key assumptions in PPLs earnings forecasts.

{0 Calculated using earnings from ongoing operations.
id) End of pericd.
(e) Based on diluted earnings per share.
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wholesale energy products and services we offer as well as
evaluating commercial and industrial retail market oppor-
tunities, especially in the mid-Atlantic region. We are making
these improvements while ensuring that our market risks are
constantly monitored and contained in a manageable range.

Our new preducts and services are allowing us to further
improve the outstanding margins in our energy marketing
business. In fact, we already have been very successful in
power supply auctions in the mid-Atlantic, West and
Midwest regions. We will have even more cpportunities
in this regard following 2009, when our Pennsylvania
‘iong-term supply contract expires.

A second important element of our growth strategy is
expansion of our generating portfolio.

These expansion activities fall into three main categories:

* Increases in the electricity production capability at PPLs
plants. We wiil be adding nearly 350 megawatts of capacity
over the next five years, including initiatives at our
Susquehanna nuclear plant and our Holtwood hydroelectric
station that will increase our ability to produce competitively
priced electricity without increasing greenhouse gas emissions.
* Potential acquisition of existing plants. We are taking a
focused approach in reviewing such opportunities,
principally in the mid-Atlantic region,

* Possible new plant construction. We are exploring a wide
range of opportunities, including the potential for building
new units at our Pennsylvania plant sites and partnering
with others to build new facilities.

We also constantly assess our operations to ensure that
the resources you entrust to us are deployed in the best
manner. This led, in early March, to our decision 1o seek a buyer
for our regulated eleciricity delivery companies in Chile,

El Salvador and Bolivia. While we had success with this
relatively small portion of our portfolio, we had no intention of
increasing our investrment in Latin America. Since current valua-
tions for such solid businesses are high, it is an opportune time
for us to redeploy the capital that we have committed there and
concentrate on our regulated business activities in the United
States and the United Kingdom.

SR PPL Corparation

B Edison Electric Institute
Index of Invesior-awned
Electric Utilities

. 3P 500° Index

Comparison of 5-year
Cumulative Total Return*
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12/3101  12/3102  12/31/03  12/31/04 1273105 12/31/06

* Assumes investing swp on December 31, 2001, and reinvesting dividends in PPL commaon stock,

S&P 500* Index and EE| Index of Investor-owned Electric Utiligies.

This redeployment of capital is one more example of
our attention to detail, our continual focus on ensuring that
we're doing the right thing at the right time,

The people o% PPL have delivered exceptional value
to you as a shareowner, building a record of success that
is among the bestin our sector. By identifying and taking
advantage of opportunities that may not have been
apparent to others, we have ensured that we are well-
positioned t¢ continue that record of success.

This does notjmean, however, that we are relaxing
our vigilance.

Every day, we search for new ways to warrant the
confidence you have placed in us. Please be assured that
we are very appreciative of your investment in PPL and
we never take your confidence for granted.

Sincerely,

%NWJL

James H. Miller
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
March 30, 2007
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Understanding the future

The changing U.S. electricity business creates challenges, but it also provides tremendous
opportunities for companies that understand the possible futures — and manage for them,

Can you predict what the electricity business
will look like in a decade?

Miller: It's impossibie to precisely predict what will happen
with this sector over the next 10 years. It is safe to assume,
however, that the United States will continue to have both
regulated and deregulated elements. This will provide
PPL with both opportunity and challenge. From a gfowth
perspective, PPL is well-positicned for both regulated
and deregulated initiatives.

Spence: PPL has a significant advantage in this "mixed” -
regulatory atmosphere, We have eight decades of experience
in regulated markets, and we have been on the forefront of
market deregulation. We know how to succeed in both -
and we have structured our strategy accordingly.

Hopf: Even though some areas of the United States are likely
to remain regulated, we shouldn't lose sight of the fact that PPL
has more than 8,000 megawatts of generation capacity in the
PIM interconnection, which is located in the mid-Atlantic region
and is the world's largest competitive wholesale electricity
market. 5o we don't have to look far for growth opportunities.

Are you planning to build new power plants?

Miller: We are seeking opportunities to expand our
generating portfalio, and new plant construction is one

of the options we are exploring. We also are in the market
to buy power plants that come up for sale. In both cases,
however, we take a disciplined approach. Because we are well-
positioned with our current portfolio, we are not compelled

10 overpay for an asset to gain some appearance of scale.

& PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report

What about potential environmental regulations?

Miller: New environmental regulations could have a significant
effect on the electricity industry in the United States. We have
always supported environmental regulations that provide a
benefit to society and permit the United States 0 continue to
enjoy the affordable electricity that drives 2conomic expansion.
We are making our voice heard in Washington and in

the states where we do business, promoting commaon-
sense regulations that are balanced and fair, and return real
benefits for any increase in electricity costs.

Spence: Qur mix of generation assets may actually be a
benefit as we lcok at how PPL is positioned for possible new
climate change regulations. We are not, however, standing
still. PPL is participating in a wide range of research efforts

on controlling emissions from coal-fired power plants. For
example, we are one of only four U.S. utilities participating in
FutureGen, a program that is exploring ways to generate elec-
tricity from coal with near-zero greenhouse gas emissions.

Doesn’t PPL’s expanded marketing operation make
the company a more risky investment?

Miller: No. We are not significantly increasing our risk as we
expand our marketing activities. In fact, because our port-
folio of competitive generation can be exposed to volatile
markets, it is important for us to have the best processes to
proactively hedge our market positions. These processes also
pave the way for us to capture additional margins by

offering additional products and services.
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Jirn Miller Bill Spence Joe Hopf
Chairman, President Executive Vice President President
and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer PPL EnergyPlus

Hopf: Our expansion is in areas in which we already have
significant expertise. And, our transactions will be based
.on our generation portfolio and on our ability to purchase
hedges in the market. Our marketing people work hand in
hand with a sophisticated risk management group, which
reports directly to Jim Miller, There is no doubt in my mind
that we c¢an increase our margins from the marketing
operation without materially increasing the risks.

Other companies have “gone back to basics.”
What about PPL?

"Miller: PPL has no need to go back to basics. We never
left, Our business model, which includes both regulated
and deregulated elements, is what many back-to-basics
companies are returning to.

Spence: As a new mernber of the PPL managerent team,
Ican tell you that PPL was very perceptive and disciplined
at a time when the conventional wisdorn'was to pick either
the regulated or deregulated business and put alt your eggs
in one basket. The exceptional returns that our shareowners
have experienced clearly have proven the wisdom of not
following conventional thinking.

Will you build new nuclear plants?

Miller: We believe that nuclear energy will play an important.
role in our nation’s energy future, and we believe that new
nuctear plants eventually will be built, We have na plans
to build a new nuclear plant at this time because of the

significant uncertainties with this process. We are not,
however, ruling out such a plant, particularly if we could
be part of a consortium.

Where is the growth opportunity in your business?

Miller: We will con}tinue to pursue the natural growth
opportunities in our existing businesses. In supply, we are
growing through planned expansions at existing plants,

and through our marketing cperations. In delivery, we are
ramping up our investment to ensure CUSIOmers continue o
receive the reliablelservice that is a hallmark of PPL. But we

have higher growth aspirations, and that will likely involve
expansion beyond our current operations.

Spence: PPL has a proven capability in owning and operat-

ing high-performirig power plants. That capability will be a i
significant advantage as we continue 1o grow our generation
portfolio. | see emérging opportunities to provide customers

with new technology that will allow them to manage their

£nergy use in waysl we never thought possible just a few

years ago. We are also expanding our investments in renew-

able energy saurces to reduce the impact we have an the
environment going forward.

Miller: The continued uncertainty related to the evolution
of US. energy markets Creates significant opportunities for

_those who really Know how this business works. And, PPL

people are among the most experienced in our sector.

PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report 7
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Financial benefit
: and environmental commitment

Most successful businesses are aware of environmental
issues. At PPL, we have proven that it's possible to make
uncompromising commitments that are good for the
) | environment, good for local economies and good
ik for our shareowners.

We understand that financial success goes hand in
hand with environmental commitment that transcends

merely complying with existing laws and regulations.

= MBS
In Pennsylvania, PPL is investing $1.5 billion in new,

0
-

state-of-the-art potlution control equipment at our two

largest coal-fired power plants. The bulk of this investment

2 g T o

is to install “scrubbers” that will remove nearly all sulfur

dioxi?e emissions, which contribute to acid rain.

Project director George Kuczynski points to the
multiple advantages of installing this equipment. It will

i L Lo R
redu?e sulfur dioxide emissions at a cost that will be less
than;the cost of buying emission allowances, making
these plants more competitive.

As an added benefit, we are partnering with a company
that will use a byproduct of the scrubbing process,
aypsum, to produce wallboard for residential and commercial
construction. Yet another byproduct will be hundreds of
local jobs created through this partnership.

d In Maine, PPL is restoring river access for native species

o of migratory fishes even as it increases renewable power
generation at its hydroelectric dams. In Montana, PPL's
/ receipt of the Quistanding Stewardship of America’s Rivers

Award for the fourth time in five years shows that business

interests and recreational interests can not only coexist

but also thrive.

PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report 9
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Making the most of technlology

Most successful businesses have plans in place to recover ,
from natural disasters, What's unusual about PPL is that
we are unrelenting in our pursuit of better ways to restore
electricity service to our customers. We have a superb '
combination of resourceful, experienced utility line workers
on the ground and innovative technoelogy that helps us ;
pinpoint problems quickly.

When a hurricane ripped through central and eastern
Pennsylvania a couple of years ago and nearly a half-million

of our customers were without power, our employees put
on their thinking caps. They came up with a way to use our !
remote meter-reading system to verify whether electric ‘
i meters at homes and businesses were back in service. '
! From small beginnings -~ sending electronic signals,

| or “pings,” to one meter at a time — our people worked with
the system’s manufacturer to come up with more advanced
ways to use the meters’ two-way communications capability

for storm-outage management. Today, we regularly use this

technology to allow employees like lineman Kerry Smith and
Automatic Meter Reading operations specialist Audrey Gleissl
to restore customers to service more quickly, and to reduce r

our storm recavery costs.
We are developing other potential uses of the system to
enhance the value of service for our customets as well, s '
as energy conservation programs and time-of-use rates.

,a@m@ﬁ}mf@@ﬁﬁh@
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We know that
we've never
arrived — that
Wwe can alway:
get better.
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Unceasing.
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Focusing on|the Gustomer

The best companies usually dellver the service their. customers

ex ect. What s unusual about PPL is that ourelectric deliver
\,\ Xp | V W( —
< >employees don’t 'just stop tpere

S

ey el
‘PPL's Westem Power,Distribution is ploneenng new tech-

e |
ﬂ//lnologles to' better serve,customers in a part: of South Wales that

L M FATRE MRS
) , ) _.!__uu's ¥ \ 1l ﬁ/fdates black 2,000 yea'rs to,the time of t'h; Rofrnan occupatlon
/ , ” S /Canton Constructlon owner Gary Smlth has rnvolved WPD in

- (o Ve s
/ a modern aIl electn_]cj housmg development in the vnllage
of Rhtwblna near Ca!rdlff = ﬁﬂ o /I‘T/O"'
WPD is thé first in the United Klngdom tor use the latest
{ t
hand $held digital technglogy 10 accelerate the communlcatlons

AR

mvolved'm operatlng a complex network. The technolégy
enables o¥ur,ﬁeld techmclans waorking W|th engineers back in our
( control C‘fg},‘?f to resolve problems qurckly Thls criticat exchange
1 g keeps electricity ﬂowung through miles of network reliably and
o T
iﬁ._ safely, as W|Ii be th% cEse for the new homes in Rh|wb|na
Satusﬁed customers who Rave trustand conﬁdence in the PPL
0 §IA " =o -
compames reinforce our posvtlve relatlonshlps w1th those who
(reﬂgulate and monltor our e!ectncuty dlstrlbut:on companies.
In 2006Tthe chlef u. l&}electrmty regulator awarded bonuses to

Ly
yWPDﬁfor 5|gn|ﬁca!ntly outperformmg customer rella bility targets

It R
and fO{ its superlor progr\ams to speclal needs customers. In 2005, - ja,
A BV

\ I &

WPD alone was ren{ard d fi anc1a||y for its exceptlonal customer—»~1 -

service during the B Ve year R B T

f vice durlng the prevnous five years _—c <z PR

~ o — s .

§_ N In th‘e/Unlted Statias J.D. Power and Assoaates has ranked o
PPL Electric Utilities hrghest among utllltles in the eastern Unlted

o~
“States in its annual study of residential: customer satlsfactlon -

in seve\n of the elght ylears the award has l{EEn glven “This PPL -
company also has recelved five J.D. Power and Assooates awards

o } s

“ j‘

At PPL, our employees belleve |nyprowd|ng Iser\nce that

for busmess customer satlsfactlon

'\'nghesl in Customer Satisfact:‘on with Residential Electric Service in the Eastern U.5., . |
six years in a row, tied in 2006.7 |
N |

4.D. Power and Associates 2001-2006 Electric Utility Residential Custorner Satisfaction
Study™, 2006 study based on a total of 26,688 consumer responses. In the East, the
14 largest electric companies were ranked in the study. wwiv jdpower.com.
- - L \‘\
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We are known
as a trusted,
Dlain-spoken
corporate citizen.
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Bonding with communities

Every successful enterprise is sensitive to the needs of the
communities in which it operates. At PPL, however, this
commitment to the quality of life goes beyond the traditional
boundaries of community service and involvement.

Based on more than eight decades of experience, we are
convinced that excellent corporate citizenship is a linchpin
to long-term financial success.

Through outreach projects both large and small, we
connect with our neighbors, drawing insight and strength
from the communities we serve.

A great example is 18-year-old Annie Shaver, a college
freshman and aspiring art teacher who was a winner in an

unusual art contest for which PPL Montana was the major sponsor.
In concert with the not-for-profit Montana Meth Project,

we helped Montanans fight methamphetamine drug abuse L 1

among teens through the Paint the State contest, in which :

™.,  nearly 700 teens created works of art in a wide variety of media.

' For her entry, Annie worked with the Meth Prevent y

dBoard of the Northern Cheyenne Tnbe Iocated near her

home in easterh Montana Her‘jDance Meth Downl" theme

represents the war on meth among Montana'’s considerable

Native American population. Y e

Beyond Montana, in the communities'we serve PPL

makes major contributions of financial resources and employee
volunteer time for many worthy causes. For example‘”oQU K.
distribution company received a special incentive award in
2006 for its programs that serve specrahneeds customers.

In Pennsylvania, we operate five envrronmental preserves near
our power plants. These famlrtres provide educational pro-. « g
grams and recreational opportunities for thousands of visitors,

both young and old, each year.
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John Biggar
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Financial outlook

At PPL, we continue to focus on dividend
growth as an important compenent of growing
shareowner value.

As Jim mentioned in his chairman’s letter,
the company raised its annual dividend rate
by 11 percent from $1.10 per share 1o $1.22 per
share, effective with the April 1, 2007, dividend
payrnent. At $1.22 per share, the current dividend
payout ratio is 52 percent of the $2.35 per share
midpoint of our 2007 earnings forecast.

This action clearly demonstrates thai we
are delivering on our plan to grow the dividend
at a rate that exceeds our earnings per share
growth over the next few years.

While continuing dividend growth is
good news for our investors, it is the increasing
strength of our balance sheet that provides the
foundation for PPLs overall financial strength.

We now expect PPLs equity to grow by
about $1.4 billion over the balance of the decade,
which, on average, amounts to growth of about
$350 million a year after we pay dividends and
take into account the expected repurchase
of about $700 million of common stock
beginning by 2009.

Remarkably, this improverment comes
during a period when we are also investing

24 PPL Corpaoration 2006 Annual Report

heavily in the company’s future with the
addition of about 350 megawatts of low-cost
generating capacity at several of our power
plants and with the installation of pollution
control devices at our two largest Pennsylvania
coal-fired plants.

We plan to finance the new generating
capacity, the pollution control equipment and
our other capital expenditures using cash from
operations and the issuance of debt and
hybrid securities.

Significantly, we have no plans to issue
common stock to fund our current capital
expenditure program.

Your company remains on solid financial
footing and is well-positioned to continue
to grow value for you.

As you may know, | have announced my
plans to retire from the company, after 38 years,
on April 1. | thank you for the opportunity to
serve as your chief financial officer for the last
nine years. It has been a great privilege.

Paul Farr, who is taking over as chief
financial officer, has the background, the
in-depth knowledge of the company and the
insight to be an excellent CFO. | wish him
and the company all the best!
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Selected Financial and Operating Data

08

PPL Corporation (2) . : 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Income Items — millions
Operating revenues .o $ 6,899 58179 S 5754 $ 5514 S 5410
QOperating income ) 1,599 1,349 1,395 1,362 1,247
Income from continuing operations ® . . 885 739 710 731 361
Net income ’ 865 678 698 734
Balance Sheet items — millions «
Praperiy, pfant and equipment — net 12,069 10,916 11,149 19,593 9,733
Recoverable transition costs 884 1,165 1,431 1,687 1,946
Total assets 19,747 17,926 17,733 17123 15,552
Long-term debt ' . 7,746 7,081 7,658 . 7,859 6,267
Long-term debt with affilfate trusts @ : 89 89 89 681
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities

of subsidiary trusts holding solely company debentures @ 661
Preferred securities of a subsidiary , 30 5 51 51 82
Common equity : 5122 4418 4,239 3,259 2,224
Short-term debt . 42 214 Ly} 56 943
Total capital provided by investors . 13,300 11,853 12,079 11,906 10,177
(apital lease obligations 10 n " 12
Financial Ratios /
Return on average common equity — % 17.81 15.65 18.14 26.55 10.27
Embedded cost sates (@

Long-term debt — 9% 6.37 6.60 6.67 6.56 7.04

Preferred securities — 9% (@ 6.18 5.14 514 514 5.81
Times interest earned before income taxes 3.34 269 278 297 223
Ratio of eamnings 10 fixed charges — total enterprise basis e} 3.0 26 27 26 1.9
Common Stock Data
Number of shares outstanding — thousands . - )

Year-end 385,039 180,145 378143 354,723 N4

Average . 380,754 379,132 368,456 345,589 304,984
Number of shareowners of record © 77,762 79,198 81,175 83,783 - 85,002
tncome from continuing operations — Basic EPS i § 232 5 195 $ 183 S 22 $. 12
income from continuing aperations — Diluted EPS &) - $ 229 S 193 $ 192 $ 212 ©§ 110
Net income — Basic EPS § 227 $ 1 S 189 PAE! § 068
Net income — Diluted EPS § 224 S 77 § 189 $ 212 $ 068
Dividands declared per share $ 110 5 096 S 082 $ 077 S on
Book vatue per share (0 $ 1330 S 162 5 1A S 919 $ a7
Market price per share 9 $ 3584 S 2940 § 2664 S 2188 $ 1734
Dividend payout rate — % @ . 49 54 4 36 106
Dividend yleld — % @ ' . 3.07 3.7 3.08 352 415 -
Price earnings ratio Mgt ' 16.00 16.61 14.10 1032 25350
Sales Data — millions of kWh
Damestic — Electric energy supplied — retail 38,810 39413 37673 36,774 36,746
Domestic — Electric energy supplied — wholesaie . 32,832 33,768 37,39 .. 37.841 36,849
Domestic — Electric energy delivered 36,683 37,358 35906 36,083 3572

“Inzernational - Eieciric energy delivered i 33,352 33,146 32,846 31,952 33313

a

and 2004,
Data for certain years are reclassified to conform to the current presentation.
As of each respective year-end.

]
{t
i

On buly 1, 2003, PPL adopted the provisions of SFAS 150, "Accounting for Certain Finandial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equny”lhe company-obligated mandatorily redeemable

The earnings each year were affected by items management considers unusual, which affected netincome. See*Earnings”in Management's Discussion and Analysis for a description of unustal items in 2006, 2005

prefermed securities are mandatorily redeemabie financial instruments, as they requice the issuer to redeem the securities for cash on a specified date. Thus, they should be classified as ligbilities, a5 a companeni
of lang-term deby, instead of “mezzanine” equity on the Balance Sheet, However, as of December 31, 2003, and subsequent periods, no amouts were included in“Long-term Debt”for these securities because
PPL Capital Funding Trust | and SIUK Capital frust ! were deconsolidated eifective December 31, 2003, in connection with the adoption of FIN 46, “Consolidation of Variable Inerest Entities, an Interpretation of
ARB No, 51,"for certain entities. Instead, the subordinated debt securities that support the company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferreg securities of the trusts are reflected in"Long-term Debt with

Affiliate Trusts” 2s of Decernber 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, 10 the extent they were outstanding. See Notes 8 and 22 to the Financial Statemenis for additional informaticn.
Computed using earnings and fixed charges of PPL and its subsidiaries. Fixed charges consnst cfinteresi on shon and long-term debt, ather interest charges, the estimated interest componen of ather renitals and

{e

preferred dividends.
¥ Based on diluted EPS.
19} Based on year-end market prices.

1) Deliveries for 2002 include the electricity deliveries of WPD for the full year and of CEMAR prior to deconsolidation.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Terms and abbreviations are explained in the glessary. Dellars are in millions, except per share data, unless otherwise noted.

Forward-looking Information

L . . T
Statements contained in this report concerning expectations, beliefs, plans, objec- . s

tives, goals, strategies, future events or performance and underlying assumptions

and cther statements which are other than statements of historical facts are

“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities laws.

Although PPL believes that the expectations and assumptions reflected in these

statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that these expectations

will prove to be carcect. These forward-looking statements involve a number of
risks and unceriainties, and actual results may differ materially from the results
discussed in the Management'’s Discussion and Analysis section herein. The fol-
towing are ameng the important factors that could cause actual results to differ
materially from the forward-locking statemenis: —

o market demand and prices for energy, capacity and fuel;

o market prices for czude oil and the potential impact on synthetic fuel operatians,
synihetic fuel purchases from third parties and the phase-ous of synthetic fuel
tax credits;

& weather conditions affecting generation production, ¢ustomer energy usage
and operating costs;

» competition in retall and wholesale power markets;

liquicity of wholesale power markets;

defauts by our counterpariies under our energy or fuel contracts;

the effect of any business or industry restructuring;

the profitability and liquidity, including access to capital markets and credit

facilities, of PPL and its subsidiaries; '

& new accounting requirements or new interpretations or applications of existing
requirements; )

* gperation and availability of existing generation facilities and operating costs;

e transmission and distribution system conditions and operating costs;

e current and future environmental conditions and requirements and the related

costs of compliance, including environmental capital expenditures and emission
allowances and other expenses;

significant delays in the planned installation of pollutien control equipment at
ceriain coal-fired generating units in Pennsylvania due to weather conditions,
contractor perfarmance or other reasons;

& market prices of commodity inputs for ongoing capital expenditures;
collective labor bargaining negotiations;

development of new projects, markets and technologies;

performance of new ventures;

asset acquisitions and dispositions;

political, regulatory or economic canditions in states, regions or countries
where PPL or its subsidiaries conduct business;

« any impact of hurricanes or other severe weather on PPL and its subsidiaries,
inctuding any impact on fuel prices;

* receipt of necessary governmental permits, approvals and rate relief;
* new siate, federal or foreign legislation, including new iax legislation;
state, federal and foreign requlatory developments; '

o the impact of any state, federal or foreign investigations applicable to PPL and-
its subsidiaries and the energy industry; !

o capital market conditians, including changes in interest rates, and decisions -
regarding capilal structure; :

stock price performance éf PPL; . |

o the market prices of equity securities and the impact on pensign costs and

b ) ) i
resultant cash fundmg'requuemems for defined benefit pension plans;
|

. securities and credit ratings; :

» foreign currency exchange rates;

o the outcome of litigation against PPL and its subsidiaries;

& potential effects of threlatened or actual terrerism or war or othe[ hostilities; and
» the commitments and liabilities of PPL and its subsidiaries.

Any such forward-looking statements should be cojlnsidered in light of such
impertant factors and in conjunction with PPL's Form 10-K angd gther raports on
file with the SEC. :

New factors that cou\? cause actual results to differimaterially from thase
described in forward-laaking statements emerge from time to time, and it is not
possible for PPL to predict.all of such factors, of the extent to which any such fac-
tor or combination of factors may cause actual results to differ from those con-
tained in any forward-looking siatemant. Any forward-looking statement speaks
only as of the date on which such statement is made, and PPL undertakes no obli-
gations to update the 'mfo;man’on contained in such Stailemént to_reﬂect subse-
quent developments or information. '

Overview |

PPL is an energy and utility holding company with headduarters in Allentawn, PA.
PPL’ reporiable segrnentslare Supply, International Delivery and Pennsylvania
Delivery. Through its subsiciaries, PPL i primarily engagid in the generation and
marketing of electricity in two key markets — the northedsiern and western U.S. —
and in the delivery of electricity in Pennsylvania, the U.K. and Latin America. PPL's
overali strateqy is to achieve disciplined growth in energy supply margins while

Jlimiting volatility in both cash flows and earnings and to achieve stable, long-term

growih in requlated delive[y businesses through efficient operations and strong
customer and regulatory relaticns. More specifically, PPLs strategy fpr its electricity
generation and marketing business is 1o match energy supply with load, or customer
demand, under contracis olf varying lengths with creditworthy counterparties io
capture profits while effectively managing exposure to movements in energy and
fuel prices and counterparty credit risk. PPLs strategy for!its electricity delivery -
businesses is to own and OE]EIHIE these businesses at the most efficient cost while
maintaining high levels ofc‘ustomer service and relfabillt;’t ) ,

PPL faces several risks in its generation business, The principal risks are elec-
tricity and capacity wholesale price risk, fuel price risk, power plant performance,
evolving requlatory frameworks and counterparty credit ;[iSk. PPL attempts to
manage these risks through various means. Fer instance, PPL operates a portiolio
of generation assets that is diversified as io geography, fuel source, cost structure
and operating characteristics. PPL currently expects to ex:pand its generation
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

capacity over ihe next several years through power uprates at certain of its power
plants, the paiential construction of new plants and the potential acquisition of
existing plants or businesses. PPL is and will continue te remain focused o the
operating efficiency and availability of its existing and any newly constructed or
acquired power plants, In addition, PPL has executed énd continues to pursue
contracts of varying lengths for energy sales and fuel supply, and other means to
mitigate the risks associated with adverse changes in the difference, or margin,
between the cost to produce electricity and the price at which FPL sells it. Whether
PPL decides to, o is able o, coniinue to enter into long-term or intermediate-term
power sales and fuel purchase agreements or renew its existing agreemenis and
the market conditions at that time will affect its future profitability, Currently, PPL'S
commitments for energy sales are substantially satisfied through its own genera-
tion assets — i.e., PPL primarily markets and trades areund its physical portfolio of
geﬁerai‘mg assets through integrated generation, marketing and trading functions.
However, PPL's future marketing efforts may rely less on PPL's generation assets
and more on supply contracted from others. PPL has in place sisk management
programs that, among other things, are designed te monitar and manage its
exposure to volatility of earnings and cash flows related to changes in energy and
fuet prices, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rétes, counterparty credit
quality and the operational performance of its generating units.

The principal challenge that PPL faces in its eleciricity delivery businesses is
to maintain high standards of customer sesvice and reliability in a cost-effective
manner, PPLs electricity delivery businesses are rate-requlated, Accordingly, these
businesses are subject to regulatory risk in terms of the costs that they may
recover and the investment returns that shey may collact in customer raies. PPL
Electric’s PLR obligation and the associated recovery from customers cf its energy
supply costs after 2009, when PPL Eleciric's full requirements energy supply
agreements with PPL EnergyPlus expire, will be determined by the PUC pursuant
to rules that have not yet been promulgated. To address this risk, PPL Electric has
filed a plan with the PUC detailing how it proposes to acquire its electricity supply
for non-shopping customers after 2009, In February 2007, a PUC Administrative
Law Judge issued a recommended decision approving PPL Electric’s plan with
minor medifications, PPL Flectric cannot predict when the PUC will act on the
recommended decision or what action it will take. Also, in February 2007, the PUC
issued proposed PLR regqulaiions and a policy statement regarding interpretation
and implementation of those regulations. The PUCis requesting public comment
on both the regulations and policy statement. At current forward market prices,
PPL Electric currently estimates that customer rates could increase by about 20%
in 2010,

PPL faces additional financial risks in conducting international operations,
such as fluctuations in currency exchange rates. PPL attempts to manage these
financial risks through its risk management pragrams.

A key challenge for PPLs business as a whole is to mainiain a strong credit
profile. Investors, analysts and rating agencies that follow companies in the energy
industry continue to be focused on the credit quality and liquidity position of
these campanies. PPL continually focuses on maintaining an appiopriate capital
structure and liquidity position, thereby managing Its target credit profile.
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The purpose of "Mana’qement's Discussicn and Anafysis” is to provide
information concerning PPL's past and expected future performance in imple-
menting the strategies and managing the risks and challenges mentioned
above. Spexifically: :

& “Results of Operations” provides an averview of PPLs aperating results in 2008,
2005 and 2004, including a review of earnings, with details of results by
reportable segment. It also provides a brief outlook for 2007.
“Financial Condition — Liuidity and Cap'wt;ﬂ Resources” prbvides an analysis
of PPL's liquidity position and credit profile, including its sources of cash
(incluefing bank credis facilities and sources of eperating cash flow) and uses
of cash {including contractual commitments and capital expenditure require-
menis) and the key risks and uncertainties that impact PPL's past and fuiure
liquidity positien and financial condition. This subsection also includes a listing
and discussion of PPLs current credit ratings.
« “Financiat Condition — Risk Management — Energy Marketing & Trading and
Qther” provides an explanation of PPLs risk management pragrams retating
to market risk and credit risk.

& “Application of Critical Accounting Policies” provides an overview of the
accounting policies that are particularly important to the results of eperations
and financial condition of P#L and that require its management Lo make
significant estimates, assumptions and other judgments.

The information provided in this Management's Discussion and Analysis
should be read in conjunction with PPL's Financial Statements and the
accompanying Notes.

Results of Operations

Earnings

_Netincome and the related EPS were:

2006 2005 2004
Netincome $ B65 5678 5698
EPS — basic $2.27 $1.79 $1.89
EPS — diluted $2.24 51.77 $1.89

The changes in net income from year to year were, in part, attributable to
several significant items that management considers unusual. Details of these
unusual items are provided within the review of each segment’s earnings.

The year-to-year changes in significant earnmg§ components, including
domestic gross energy margins by region and significant income statement line
items, are explained in the “Statement of Income Analysis.”

PPL's earnings beyond 2006 are subject to varfous risks and unceriainties.

See the rest of Management's Discussion and Analysis and Note 15 to the Finandial
Statemenits for a discussion of the risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact
PPLs future earnings.




'
" |
I
Segment Results . The after-tax changes in net income were due totﬁe following facters,
Net income by segment was: including discontinued aperations. '
2006 2005 2004 2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Supply $416 53N 5421 Eastern U.S. non-trading mérgins 15 94 $ (45}
International Delivery 268 215 197 Western U.S. non-trading margins Yy (5)
Pennsylvania Delivery 181 152 80 Net energy trading margins | 8
Total $865 5678 5698 Erergy-related businesses - 6
. Oper‘a[jon and ma‘tmenan.celexpenses | {28) (26)
Supply Segment Earnings from synfuei projects {32 25
The Supply segment primarily consists of the domestic energy marketing, domes- Depreciation ™ 3
tic geneation and domestic development aperations of PPL Energy Supply. Retﬂrtzsf‘:ﬁsg'??; on nuclear decommissioning ! . ;
The Supply segment results in 2006, 2005 and 2004 reflect the reclassifica- Interest expense ) '3 @)
tion of the Griffith plant revenues and expenses from certain income siatement Interest income on 2004 IRS 1ax settlement . (9)
line itemns to "Loss from Discontinued Operations.” The Supply segment resufts in Income tax reserve adjustments (Note 5} j N
2005 and 2004 alsa reflect she reclassification of the Sundance plant revenues and Other 4 @)
expenses from certain income statement ling items to “Loss from Discontinued Unusual items . 82 (85)
] 5105 5110)

Operations.” See Notes 9 and 10 to the Financial Statements far further discussian.
Supply segment net income was: '

2006 2005 2004

Energy cevenues

External $1,659 51,224 $1.318

Intersegment 1,708 1,590 1,500
Energy-related businesses 580 550 464

Total operating revenues 3,947 3,364 3,283
Fuel and energy purchases

External 1,560 1,165 1,109

Intersegment 160 152 156
Cther operation and maintenance 707 734 631
Depreciation 159 144 144
Taxes, other than income 35 36 1]
Energy-related businesses ) 621 620 523

Tetal operating expenses : 3,242 2,851 2,604
Other Income — net 3 2 )
Interest Expense 122 16 114
Income Taxes 147 2 125
Minarity Interest 3 2 2
Loss from Discontinued Operations : 20 53 10
Cumulative Effect of a Change in

Accounting Principle {8)

Total $ 416 5 31 S5

& See “Domestic Gross En!ergy Margins” for an expianati:)n of non-trading margins
by geographic region and for an explanation of net energy trading margins.

& Higher operation and maintenance expenses in 2006 lcumpared with 2005
were primarily due to increased outage ang non-outa'ge expenses ai the
Susquehanna nuclear fa‘c'ility and certain of PPLs coal .‘plants and the timing of
other planned outages. Higher operation and mainienance expenses in 2005
compared with 2004 were primarily'due to higher tevels of planned mainte-
nance and plant outages in 2005. . ' ~

® The decline in earnings contributions from synfuel préjects in 2006 compared
with 2005 resulted primarily from the anticipated pha’se-out of synthetic fuel
tax credits starting in 2006 2nd lower production levels due to high crude ol
prices. See Note 15 1o th|e Financial Statements for more information on the
temporary shutdown of the Somerset facility. The imp!roved £arnings contribu-
tion from synfuel prjects in 2005 compared with 2004 resulted primarily from
higher synthetic fuel tax credits due to higher output at; the Tyrorie facility, which
went into commercial aperation in August 2004. Also contributing 1o the 2005
synthetic fuet earnings ir:crease were unrealized ga'ms;on options purchased 10
hedge the risk associated with synthetic fuel tax credits for 2006 and 2007.

~—

+
'
1
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

*+ The following after-tax items, which management considers unusual, also
had a significant impact on the Supply segment earnings. See the indicated

International Delivery segment netincome was:.

2006 2005 2004
Notes to Financia! Staternents for additional information. N : P
. Utility revenues $1,260 $1,130 $1,032
2006 2005 2004 Energy-related businesses 87 76 70
Sale of interest in the Griffith plant (Note 10) 516) Total operating revenues 1,347 1,206 1102
Reduction in Enron reserve (Note 1) 1" Energy purch.ases - . 337 266 215
Impairment of synfuel-related assets (Note 15) (6) Other ({pe.rat|on and maintenance 286 50 208
Off-site remediation of ash basin leak (Note 15) 6 527 Depreciatian o 161 157 146
Susquehanna woikforce reduction (Note 13) 3) Taxes, other than mImme ' 58 8 %
PIM billing dispute (Note 15) ‘ {18) Enmgy-rela[eq businesses 38 28 4
[mpairment af nuclear decommissioning Total operating expenses 880 739 666
trust invesiments {Note 21) 3) Other Income — net 33 10 N
Sale of the Sundance plant (Note?g) (47) Interest Expense To203 T 203 203
Acceleration of stock-based compensation Income Taxes 21 34 59
expense for periods prior ta 2005 (Note 1) (3) Minority Interest . . 8 B 6
Settlement of NorthWestern litigation (a) (&) Loss fram Discontinued Operations ; ) . 2
Impairment of investment in technology Total $ 268 $ 215 197
supplier (Note 9) ' ] : :
Recording of conditional ARCs {Note 21) ® - The after-tax changes in net income were due to the following factors,
Total . (29} $(91) 36}

4 In the first quarter of 2005, PPL recognized a charge for a loss contingency related 10
litrgation with NorthWestern. In Septemnber 2005, PPL and NorthWestern reached a final
agreement to setile this lisigation.

v

2007 Outlook
PPL projects significantly higher earnings in its supply business segment in 2007
compared with 2006, Based on current forward energy prices and hedges already
in place, PPL s projecting higher energy margins, driven primarily by the replace-
ment of expiring fixed-price supply obligations with higher-maigin wholesale
energy contracts, and an increase in generation prices under the PUC-appreved

PLR contracis between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus for customers whe choose
not ta shap for an energy supplier,

While PPL expects improved baseload power plant perfmménce in 2007, this -
performance will be somewhat offset by the retirement in September of two ccal
units at the Martins Creek power plant in Pennsylvania and by mere planned out-
ages, including the Susquehanna Unit 1 outage to address the remaining control
rod friction issues. PPL believes these planned outages will improve the overal!
long-1erm reliability of PPL's generation fleet. PPL also expects a modest increase
in fuel-related expenses and increased operation and maintenance expenses.

International Delivery Segment .-

The Internationat Delivery segment includes operations of the international energy
businesses of PPL Global that are primarily focused on the distribution of electricity.
Substantially all of PPL Global's internationat businesses are located in the UK.,
Chile, £l Salvador and Bolivia.
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including discontinued operations:

2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
UK. .
Delivery margins $32 §23
Operation and maintenance expenses (15) (30}
Depreciation (9} {6
Income taxes 34
Impact of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates (5} 2
Impairment of investment in UK.
real esiate (Note 9) (6)
Gain on transfer of equity invesiment (Note 9} 5
Hyder liquidation distributions {(Ncte 9) -
Other 5 5
Latin America
Delivery marging -~ 10 &
Operation and maintenance expenses {m (4)
Income taxes n . m
Impact of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates 2 2
QOther ) - ‘ m 2
WS, income taxes (38) - 36
QOther ) ) 1 ' 1
Unusual items 1 {14)
553 518




o The UK s earnings in both periods were positively impacted by higher margins.

Favorable margins in 2006 compared with 2005 were primarily due to price ‘
increases and changes in customer mix. For 2005 compared with 2004, higher

margins were partially due to a favorable cuestomer mix and an incentive revenue

award from the regulator for outstanding customer service.
« Higher UK. operation and maintenance expenses in both periods were due
primarily to increased pension €osts.
» Higher depreciation in both periods was, in part, due to & reduction in meter
lives during 2005.
Lower UK. income taxes in 2006 compared with 2005 were primarily due to
the transfer of a future tax liability from WPD and certain surplus tax losses
from Hyder to a former Hyder affiliate. See Noze 5 to the Financial Statements
for additional information.

Changes in foreign exchange rates decreased WPD's portion of revenue and
expense line items by 2% in 2006 compared with 2005, an¢ increased them
by about 19 in 2005 compared with 2004, ’

o U5 income taxes increased in 2006 compared with 2005 due to a 2005 tax
true-up, 2006 WPD dividend planning and lower utilization of foreign tx
credits. U.S. income taxes decreased in 2005 compared with 2004 parily due
to graater utflization of foreign tax credits.

 Latin America earnings were positively impactad in 2006 compared with 2005

by higher margins, primarily due to.a 7% increase in sales valumes at Emel

and accounting adjustments related to Chilean deferred taxes and depreciation
related to prior periods. See Nate 2 to the Financial Statements for additicnal
information on the accounting adjustments.

The following after-tax items, which management considers unusual, also
had a significant impact on the International Delivery segment earnings. See the
indicated Notes ta the Finangial Statements for additional infermation.

2006 2005 2004

Reduction in Enron reserve ]|
Sale of CGE (Note 9) S {7
Sale of CEMAR {Note 9} . ) 3
Sale of Latin American telecommunications

company (Nole 9) (2)
Tatal J $1 514
2007 Outlaok

PPL projecis the earnings from its internasional delivery business seqment to
decline in 2007 compared with 2006. Higher delivery margins, due to higher unit
sales in Latin America and higher unit pricés in the UK., ere expected o te offset

by increased operating expenses in the majority of these delivery businesses and a
significantly higher effective tax rate in the LK. due to the favorable resolution of

several tax-refated items in 2006. In addition, PPL does not expect gains from the
sale or liquidation of U.K.Inan-electricity delivery businesses to continue at the
same level in 2007 as occurred in 2006.

Pennsylvanio Delivery Segment
The Pennsylvania Deliver)fI segment includes the requlated electric and gas delivery
operations of PPL Electric-and PPL Gas Utilities.

e ) .
Pennsylvania Delivery segment net income was.
St .
2005

2008 2004

Operating revenues .

External $3,313 43,199 42,869

intersegment 160 132 156

Total operating revenues | 3,473 3,351 3,005
Fuel and energy purchases T

Exteral sl s 2

Intersegment 1,708‘ 1,590 1,500
QOther aperation and mainzenance 418, 43 408
Amortization of fecnverable'nansition costs 282 . 268 : 257
Depreciation 126! 119 114
Taxes, other than income 189! 85 152
Energy-related businesses 1 1 2

Total operating expenses 3,046, ©2962 - 2745
Other Income ~ net 32! 21 15
Iniesest Expense 157, 189 196
Income Taxes 107 To67 7
Dividends on Preferred Securities S 14 2 2.

Total | $ 181" $152 S 80

The after-tax changeslin net income were due to 1_h;e fotlowing factors.
_ 2006v5.2005 2005 vs. 2004

Delivery revenues (net of (T:C!IIC

amartization, interest expense on ; )

transition bonds and ancillary charges) 15 (6) 123
Operation and maintenance expenses ' (13} 9)
Interest expense v {5} 5
Taxes, other than income |

{excluding gross receipts tax) I 1 i
Depreciation - L) 3
Change in tax reserves associated with Ny

stranded costs securitization {Nete 5) ' {15)
Interest income on-2004 [RS tax sett/ement I (5)
Interest income on loans to affiliates : -~ 4 b
Income tax retum adjustments 7 .5
Income tax reserve adjustments o i 2) 5
Other 3 S 3
Unusualitems - - T 64 (29

| S $29 572

1
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« Delivery revenues decreased in 2006 compared with 2005 primarily due to
milder weather in 2006.

 In December 2004, the PUC approved an increase in PPL Electrics distribution
rates of $137 million (based on a return on equity of 10.7%), and approved PPL
Electric’s proposed mechanism for collecting an additional 957 million in trans-
mission-related charges, for a total annual increase of $194 million, effective
January 1, 2005, Additionally, delivery revenues increased in 2005 comparad
with 2004 due to a 4.3% increase in electricity delivery sales volumes.

» (peration and maintenance expense increased in 2006 compared with 2005,
primarily due to higher tree trimming costs, a union cantract ratification bonus
and storm restoration costs. Operation and maintenance expense increased in
2005 compared with 2004, primarily due to increased system reliability work
and tree trimming costs. Operation and maintenance expenses were also
impacted in 2005 due to the January 2005 ice storm costs and subsequent
deferral as discussed below.

In January 2005, severe ice storms hit PPL Etectric’s service territory. The
total cost of restoring service to 238,000 customers, excluding capitalized costs
and regular payroll expenses, was $16 million.

~ InAugust 2005, the PUC issued an osder granting PPL Hlecwic's petition for
authority to defer and amortize for requlatory accounting and reporting pur-
noses a portion of the ice storm costs, subject to certain conditions. As a result
of the PUC Grder and in accordance with SFAS 71, "Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation,” in the third quarter of 2005, PPL Electric deferred
$12 million of its previously expensed storm cosis, The deferral was based on
its assessment of the timing and likelihood of recovering the deferred costs in
PP Electric's next distribution base rate case.

The following after-tax items, which management considers unusual, also
had a significant impact on the Pennsylvania Delivery segment earnings. See the
indicated Notes to the Financial Statesents for additional infermation.

2006 2005 2004

Reversal of cost recovery — Hurricane Isabel

{Note 1) 5
Realization of benefits related to

Black Lung Trust assets {Note 13} 21
PIM billing dispute (Note 15) : 21 S(279)
Acceleration of stock-based compensation

expense for periods prior to 2005 (Note 1) (2)
Total i 435 5(29)
2007 Qutlook

'PPL expects the Pennsylvania Delivery segment to have flat earnings in 2007
compared with 2006, with modest load growth being offset by increased opera-
tion and maintenance expenses.
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In late March 2007, PPL Electric expects to file a request with ihe PUC seeking
an increase in its distribution rates beginning in January 2008.

Statement of Income Analysis — Domestic Gross Energy Margins
The following table provides pre-iax changes in the income siatement line items
that comprise domestic gross energy margins.

2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Utility $ 244 $429
Unregulated retaif electric and gas (10) . (13)
Wholesale energy marketing 41 (93)

Net energy trading margins . 3 11

Other revenue adjustments @ (125) (30%)
Total revenues 553 25
Fuel 5 - 159-
Energy purchases 417 212
Other cost adjustments & (45) 73)
Total cost of sales 367 98

Domestic gross energy margins $186 $ (73)

¥ Adjusted to exclude the impact of any revenues and costs not assodiated with domestic
gross energy margins, consistent with the way management reviews domestic gross
energy margins internally. These exclusions include revenues and energy costs related 1e the
international operations of PPL Global, the domestic defivery operations of PPL Electric and
PPL Gas Utilities and an accrual for the loss contingency related ta the PIM billing dispute in
2005 and 2006 (see Note 15 to the Financial Staternents for addftional information). Also
adjusted to inctude the margins of the Griffith and Sundance plants prior te their sales in
June 2006 and May 2005, which are included in *Less from Discontinued Cperations,” and
gains or losses on sales of emission allowances, which are included in “Qther operation and
maintenange” expenses on the Statemenis of Income.
Changes in Domestic Gross Energy Margins By Region
Domestic gross energy margins are generated througn PPL's non-trading and
trading activities. PPL manages its non-trading energy business on a geographic
basis that is aligned with its generaticn assets. Additionally, beginning in 2008,
PPL further segregates nen-trading activities into two categories: hedge activity
and economic activity. Economic activity represents the net unvealized effect of
derivative transactions that are entered into as economic hedges, but do not qualify
for hadge accounting, or hedge accounting was not elected, under SFAS 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended and

interpreied.

2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004

Non-trading
Eastern U.S. $161 §77)
Western 1.5, 12 . {9
Net energy trading 13 7 13
Domestic gross energy margins $186 %73

Eastern U5,

Fastern U.S. non-trading margins were higher in 2006 compared with 2005,
primarily due to higher PLR sales prices and higher wholesale prices. PLR sales
prices were 8.4% higher in 2006, in accordance with the schedule established by




the PUC Final Order, Partially offsetting these higher margins was lower nucﬂea‘\r
genelatioﬁ of 3%, as well as higher coal and nuclear fuel prices, which wereup
129 and 10%. '

In 2005, PPL began participating in the Midwest SO (MIS0), an independent
transmission system operator that serves the electric transmission needs of much
of the Midwest. PPL records its business activities within MISO consistent with its
accounsing for activities in other R10s.

Eastern U.S. non-trading margins were lower in 2005 compared with 2004,
primarily due to higher fuel costs. Average coal prices increased by 129 aver 2004,
while average gas and ol prices increased by 249%. Despite record high generation
in 2005, the increased use of higher-ccst ofl and gas units to caver retail volumes,
which were up 59 cver 2004, and generation output lest during coal and nuclear
plant outages coniributed io lower margins. Oue to market price increases and
changes in fuel mix, average fuel prices increased 22% over 2004. Partially offset-
ting the effects of higher fuel costs was a 2% increase in PLR sales prices, in
accordance with the schedule established by the PUC Final Order.

The amount of Fastern non-trading margins from unrealized mark-to-market
transactions that did not qualify for hedge accounting treatment, or for which
hedge accounting was not elecied, and from hedge ineffectiveness was a lass of
$8& million in 2006, compared with a loss of $4 million in 2003, and an immaterial
loss in 2004..

Western {15,

Northwestern LS. non-trading margins were higher in 2006 compared with 2005,
primarily due to higher wholesale prices. Also contributing to the increase was a
6% increase in hydroelectric generation, Partially offsetting these improvements
were higher coal prices, which were up 14%.

Southwestern U.5. non-trading margins were lower in 2006 compared with
2005, as well as in 2005 compared with 2004, primarily due 1o the sale of PPLs
50% interest in the Griffith plant in June 2006 and the sale of PP's Sundance
plant in May 2005,

The amount of Western non-trading margins from unrealized mark-to-market
transactions that did not qualify for hedge accounting treatment, or for which
nedge accounting was nat elected, and from hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial
in 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Net Energy Trading

PPL enters into certain energy contracts that meet the criteria of trading derive-
tives as defined by EITF Issue 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative
Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and
Risk Management Activities.” These physical and financial contracts cover trading
activity assaciated with electricity, gas and oil.

Net energy trading margins increased by $13 million in 2006 compared to 2005
primarily due to contracts reclassified as trading activity from hedge (nen-1rading)
transactions related to the Griffith plant after the announced plan to sell PPL inter-
estin the plant. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

Net energy trading margins increased hy $13 millian in 2005 compared with
2004, primarily due to the inclusion of FTRs. As of July 1 2005, FTRs were deemed
to meet the definition of a derivative and were accounted for as such prospectively.
Therefose, the forward and realized value for FTRs entered inte for speculative
nurposes is accounted for as part of “Net energy trading margins” on the Statement
of Income. Fram July 1 through December 31, 2005, gai'ns on speculative FTRs
totaled 510 million. ¢

The amount of energy trading margins from unrealized mark-to-market
transactions was a $9 million gain in 2006, a S5 millien'toss in 2005, and a
513 million gain in 2004,

The realized physical volumes for electricity and gas assoclated with
energy trading were: :

2006, - 005 2004
GWh : 1724) 580 5700
Bef . 21.5, 134 17
Utility Revenues 5
The increases in utility revenues were attributable to; f
2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Domestic: | ;
Retaif electric revenue (PPL Electric) !
PLR electric generation supply $127 5122
Electric delivery . (38) 0
Wholesale efeclric revenue (PPL Electric) | (2) 2)
Gas revenue (PPL Gas Utlities) | 26 9
Other 1 o
International: 0
Retail electric revenue !
UK. "5 %
Latin America ,
Chile I 46 36
El Salvador C24 10
Bolivia 5 2
Foreign currency exchange rates .10 24
| $244 3429

The increases in utility revenues for 2006 compared‘wilh 2005, excluding

foreign currency exthanguel rate impacts, were primarily ;due 1o

o higher retail electric revene from increased PLR revenues resulting from an 8.4%
rate increase, offset by a decrease in domestic eleciric delivery revenues resulting
from a decrease in sales volumes due In part to milder \I'veather in 2006;

e higher gas revenues primarily due to the increase In natural gas prices, which
are passed through to cusiomers;

& anincrease in the UK. due to higher average prices aqd changes in customer
mix; and :

& increases in Latin America due to & 7.3% increase in sales volumes in Chile and
an 8.6% increase in salels volumes in El Salvador and h|gher generasion supply

average prices in both countries. !

'
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The increases in utility revenues for 2005 compared with 2004, excluding
foreign currency exchange rate impacts, were primarily due to;

# higher domestic electric delivery revenues resulting from higher transmission
and distribution customer rates effective January 1, 2005, and a 4.3% increase
in sales volume; ' .

# higher PLR revenues due to a 2% rate increase and a 6% increase in sales
volume, ia part due to the return of customers previously served by altermate
suppliers; .

& aningrease in the UK. primarily due to favorable custormer mix and an incentive
revenue award for outstanding customer service; and

® increasesin Latin America due to a 6% increase in sales volumes in £ Saivador
and a 7% increase in sales volumes in Chite and higher generation supply
average prices in both countries.

Energy-related Businesses

Energy-related businesses contributed $31 million more to operating income in

- 2006 compared with 2005. The increase was primarily attributable to:

» 518 million of lower pre-tax losses from synfuel projects. This reflects 529 mil-
lion of lower operating losses due te lower production levels, partially offset
by animpairment charge of 510 million on the synfuel-related assets;

& an S8 million increase from PPL Telcom due to an increase in transport-related
sales, as well as reduced spending on a produci line (before depreciation,
intesest expense and income 1axes); and

* 253 million increase from WPD's telecommunications business.

Energy-related businesses contributed 58 million more to operating incame

in 2005 compared with 2004. The increase was attributable to:

® 3575 millien pre-tax loss in 2004, related to the sale of (GE {see Note 9 to
the Financial Statements for additional information);

® an aggregate increase of 54 million from various international subsidiary
businesses; and

& 2 56 million increase from PPL Telcom due to an increase in transport-related
sales, as well as reduced spending on a product line (before depreciation,
interest expense and income taxes); partially offset by

* additional pre-tax losses in 2005 of $16 million on synfuel projects. This reflects
$26 milion of additional operating losses due to higher production levels, offset
by a $10 milfion net uarealized gain on eptions purchased to hedge a portion
of the risk associated with the phase-out of the synthetic fuel tax credits for
2006 and 2007.

See Note 15 to the Financfal Statements for an overali assessment of synthetic
fuel sax credits and a further discussion of the impairment of these facilities and
the temporary shutdown of one of these facilities.
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Other Operation and Maintenance
For the year ended 2006, PPL's other operation and maintenance expense was
reduced by a $36 million pre-tax ene-time credit in connection with the realization
of benefits related to the ability to use excess Black Lung Trust assets to make
future benefit payments for retired miners’ medical benefits. See Note 13 to the
Financial Statements for additional info:mation,

Excluding this one-time credit, the increases in other operation and mainte-
nance expenses were due to: ’

2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Martins Creek ash basin remediation (Note 15) 5(37) § 48
Costs associated with savere ice storms in .
January 2005 (Nate 1) : (16) 16
Subsequent deferral of 3 portion of costs assaci-
ated with January 2005 ice storms (Note 1) 12 (12)
Accelerated amortization of stock-based
compensation {Note 1) (18) 18
NorthWestern litigation payment ] 9
Outage costs at Eastern U.S. fossil/hydro stations 13 14
Outage costs at Susquehanna nuclear station 24 6
Outage costs at Western U.S. fossil/hydro stations 3 4.
LLK. metering expense 4 5
Changes in UK. reserve related to contractor dispute 4 (8)
Latin America vendor dispute ) 5
Reduction in Enron reserve {Note 1) {19)
Increase in domestic distribution system reliahility
work, including iree trimming ) 19 10
Increase in pension and postretirement benefit
costs (Note 13) 34 4
Reversal of cost recovery — Hurricane Isabel (Note 3) n
Union contract ratification bonus 7
Stock-based compensation expense ’ 10 2
Increase in PUC regortable storm costs 9 ’
PIM system cnmr;:)l and dispatch services (12) ')
Change in retired miners’ medical benefits n 5
(haﬁge in foreign cusrency exchange rates 3 5
QOther - {2
‘ $40 5160
Depreciation
Increases in depreciation expense were due to:
2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Additions 1o PP&E 527 14
Purchase of equipment previousty leased (Noie 11) 4
Reduction of useful lives of certain distribution 3
assets (Note 1} 3 7
Lower Mt. Bethel generation facility, which began
commercial operation in May 2004 6
Extension of useful lives of certain generation !
assets (Note 1) (2) (12}
Chilean depreciation accounting adjustment
{Note 2) {7}
Changes in foreign currency exchange rates 1 1
$26 516




e

Taxes, Other Than Income A i '
A 56 millicn increase in domestic grass receipts tax expense, offset by a 52 miliion
decrease in domestic capital stock tax expense and a $2 million decrease in domestic
real estaie tax expense, are the primary reasons for the $3 million increase in taxes,
other than income, in 2006 compared with 2005.

In 2004, PPL Electric reversed & 514 million accrued liability for 1998 and 1999
PURTA taxes that had been accrued based on potential exposure in the proceediﬁgs
regarding the Susquehanina nuclear station tax assessment. The rights of third- -

- party intervenars to further appeal expired in 2004. The reversal and a $19 million

increase in domestic gross receipts tax expense, affset by an 58 million decrease in
domestic capital stock expense in 2005, are the primary reascns for the 530 millien
increase in taxes, other than income in 2005, compared with 2004.

Other Income - net
See Note 17 to the Financial Statements for details of other income and deductions.

Financing Costs
The decreases in financing costs, which includes “Interest Expense” and
“Dividends on Preferred Securities of a Subsidiary,” were due to:

2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004

Hedging activities $24 526
Dividends on 6.25% Series Preference Stock (Note 7) 12
Expense related to the University Park

generation facility (13)
(hange in capitalized interest {15) 1
Interest acum{ed for PIM billing dispute (Note 15) (12} 8

Write-aff In 2005 of financing costs assaciated with
PPL Energy Supply’s 2.625% Convertible Senior

Motes due to the market trigger price being met (6) 6
Change in amortization expenise © 9
Decrease in long-term debit interest expense (5 (55)
Chanqge in short-term debt interest expense ) 4
Change in foreign currency exchange rates . {(2) 1
Other _ . {2)

) $(14) 5 (5}

4 In June 2004, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply purchased the University Park generation
facility from the lessor that was consolidated by PPL Energy Supply under FIN 45 {revised
December 2003), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB
Ne. 51."In connection with the purchase, the related financing was repaid and the deferred
financing costs were written off. See Note 22 to the Financial Statements for additional
information.

Income Taxes
The changes in income taxes were due to:

2006 ¥, 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Higher (lower) pre-tax book income : ! $101 519)
Nonconventional fuel tax credits 49 T
Tax on foreign earnings "8 (19)
{, Chilean tax benefit refated to monetary indexatian
{Ncte 2) (9)
Transfer of WPD tax items in the first quarter 2006 '
(Nate 5) (20
Tax return adjustments ! 20 (12)
Tax reserve adjustments 3 . 3 -3
COther . . I 1 1
| | %153 579}

I I

See Note 5 to the Financia! Statements for details c:nI effective income tax rates.

Discontinued Operations i
In 2006 PPL recarded a $23 million less, which is net ofa tax benefit of $16 mil-
lion, |n connection with tr%e sale of its ownership |nteresi in the Griffith plant
The “Lass from Discontinued Operations” also includes the aceeleration of net
unrealized gains on derivatives associated with the anmh plant of §7 million
after tax. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for |nformat|0n on this sale,
along with information regardlng operating results remrded prior to the sale.
In 2005, PPL recorded a $47 million loss, which |s|net of a tax benefit of
526 million, in (onnectior} with the sale of its Sendance power plant. See
“Discontinued Operations’jin Note 9 to the Financial Statements for information on
this sale, along with information regarding operating Iolsses recorded prior to the
sale of the Sundance plant and for operating losses recorged in 2004 related to the
sale of PPL Global’s Investrment in 4 Latin American telecommunications company.

Cumulative Effect of a,Change in Accounting Principle

PPL adopted FIN 47, "Ac(olunting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,

an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143,” in 2005. FIN 47 dlarifies that an
entity is required to recogr:ize a liability for the fair value of a conditicnal ARO when
incurreg if the fair value of the ARD can be reasonably estimated. FIN 47 also

* larifies when an entity would have sufficient informaticn to reasonably estimate

the fair value of an ARQ. Apphcat\on of the |merpretatlon resutted in & cumulative
effect of a change in accountmg principle that decreased netincome by 58 million -
in 2005. See Note 21 to the Financial Statements for addmonal information.

!
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Financial Condition

Liquidity and Capital Resources

PPLs focused on maintaining an appropriate liquidity pasition and strengthening

its balance sheet, thereby continuing to improve its credit profite, PPL believes that

its cash on hand, short-term investments, operating cash flows, access to debt

and equity capital markets and borrewing capacity, taken as a whole, provide

sufficient resources to fund its ongoing operating requirements, future security

maturities and estimated future capital expenditures. PPL currently expects cash,

cash equivalents and short-term investments ai the end of 2007 to be approxi-

mately $600 million and expects to increase its credit facilities from $3.4 biliion

to greater than $4.0 billion in 2007. However, PPL's cash flows from operations

and its access to cost-effective bank and capital markets are subject to risks and

uncertainties, including but not limited to:

® changes in market prices for electricity;

& changes in commadity prices that may increase the cost of producing power or
decrease the amount PPL receives from selling power;

& cperational, price and credit risks associated with selling and marketing preducts
in the wholesale pewer markets;

* significant switching by customers to or from alternative suppliers that would

impact the level of sales under the PLR contracts;

ineffectiveness of the trading, marketing and risk management policy and pro-

grams used to mitigate PPLs risk exposure to adverse electricity and fuel prices,

interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and counterparty credit;

unusual or extreme weather that may damage PPL's transmission and distribu-
tion facilities or affect energy sales to customers;

« reliance on transmission and distribution facilities that PPL does not own or
centrol 1o deliver its electricity and natural gas;

unavailability of generating units (due 10 unscheduled or longer-than-anticipated
generation outages, weaiher and naiuial disasters) and the resuliing loss of
revenues and additional costs of replacement electricity;

the ability to recover and the timeliness and adequacy of recovery of costs

associated with regulated utility businesses;

 (osts of compliance with existing and new environmental laws and with new
security and safety requirements for nucfear facilities;

® any adverse outceme of legal proceedings and investigations with respect to
PPLs current and past business activities; and

& 3 downgrade in PPUs or its subsidiaries’ credit ratings that cou!d negatively

affect their ability to access capital and increase the cost of maintaining credit

facilities and any new debt.
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At December 37, PPL had the following:

2006 2005 2004

{ash and cash equivalents 5 794 $555 $616
Short-term investments 359 © 63 66
1,153 - 618 682

Short-term debt 42 24 2

The changes in PPL's cash and cash equivatents position resufted from:

2006 2005 2004

51,758 $1,388 51,497
(1.617) (779) (778

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
et Cash Provided by {Used in)

Financing Activities 95 {676) (578)
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and :
(ash Equivalents 3 6 9

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and

Cash Fquivalents $ 239 § (61} 5 150

Operating Activities
Net cash from operating activities increased by 27%, cr $370 million, in 2006
compared with 2003, primarily as a resuli of higher domestic retail electric reve-
nues resulting from an 8.4% increase in PLR sales prices and increased intermna-
tional delivery revenues, predominantly related to price increases and changes in
customer mix. The Increase from 2005 to 2006 was also due, to a lesser extent, to
reduced expenditures for oil in 2006 a5 a result of building up inventory in 2005.
These increases were partially offset by a decrease in domestic delivery revenues
resulting from a decsease in sales volumes, due in part to milcder weather in 2006,
increased expenditures for coal and increased U.S. income tax payments, primarily
due to lower utilization of foreign tax credits in 2006,

Net cash from operating activities decreased by 7%, or $109 millian, in 2005
compared with 2004, primarily as a result of increased income tax payments
and fuel expenditures, partially offset by favorable margin impacts attributable
to the 7.1% increase in distribution rates and transmission cost recaveries effective
January 1, 2005, Income tax payments increased primarily de to favorable
impacts of tax credits and refunds realized in 2004. Fuel expenditures increased
SﬁS mtiflion due te increased prices and inventory build-up in angicipation of
price increases in 2006.

PPL expects to continue to maintain stable cash provided by operating activi-
ties as a result of its long-term and intermediate-term power sales commitments
from wholesale and retail cusiomers and leng-term fuel purchase contracts. PPL




estimates that, on average, approximately 89% of its expected annual generation
output for the period 2007 through 2009 is committed under long-term and
intermediate-term power sales contracts. PPL has started and will continue to layer
in sales contracts in the wholesale markets for the capacity and energy currently
committed under the PLR supply contracts with PPL Electric, which expire at the
end of 2009. Based on the way in which the wholesale markets have developed to
this point, new cantracts may be of a shorter duration than the PLR supply con-
tracts, which at inception had terms of approximately nine years,

PPL's contracts for the sale and purchase of eleciricity and fuel often require
cash collateral or other credit enhancement, or reductions or terminations of a
portion of the entire contract through cash settlement, in the event of a downgrade
of PPLs or its subsidiaries” credit ratings or adverse changes in market prices. For
example, in additien to limiting its trading ability, if PPL's or its subsidiaries’ ratings
were lowered (o below “investment grade” and énergy prices increased by 10%,
PPL esiimates that, based on its December 31, 2006 positions, it would have had to
post additional collateral of approximately $387 million, compared with $617 million
at December 31, 2005. PPL has in place risk management programs that are
designed to monitor and manage its expasure to volatility of cash flows related to
changes in energy prices, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, counter-
party credit quality and the operational performance of its generating units.

L4
fnvesting Activities

The primary use of cash in investing activities is capital expenditures. See
“Forecasted Uses of Cash” for detail regarding capital expendituresin 2006 and
projected expenditures for the years 2007 through 2017.

Net cash used in investing activilies increased 108%, or $838 million, in
2006 compered with 2005, There were 2 few items that contributed to this
increase. Capital expenditures increased 5583 million, primarily as a result of the
construction of polution cantrol equipment at coal-fired planis in Pennsylvania,
as discussed in Note 15 to the Financial Statements, and $107 million related to
the purchase of leased equipment. See Note 71 to the Financial Statements for”
{urther discussion of the purchase of ieased equipment in connection with the
termination of the related master lease agreements. Additionally, there was an
increase of 5298 million in net puschases of short-term investments, and PPL
received $80 million less in proceeds frem the sale of power plantsin 2006 com-
pared with 2005, The impact of the above items was pastially offset by a decrease
of 575 million in net purchases of emission allowances and a decrease of $22 mil-
lion i the additional ameunt of cash that became restricted.

Although net cash used in investing activities remained stable in 2005
compared' with 2004, there were significant changes in certain components.
PPL received $i90 million'in proceeds from the sale of t'he Sundance poWer plant
in 2005, compared with $123 million of proceeds from the sale of PPL's minarity
interest in (GE in 2004. At'iditionally, there was an increase of %58 million in net
proceeds from the sales of short-term investments, an increase of $77 million in
capital expenditures and gn increase of $63 million in net purchases of emission
allowances, in anticipation of future generation.

Financing Activities |

Net cash provided by financing activities was $85 million in 2006, compared

with net cash used in financing activities of 5676 miIIim} in 2005 and $578 million
in 2004. The change frem 2005 to 2006 primarily reflects increased issuance of
long-term debt, as well as the issuance of preference stock. In 2006, cash provided
by financing activities primarily consisted of net debs i_sshances of 5277 millica,
net proceeds of $245 million from the issuance of preference stock and $21 miltion
of common stock sale proceeds, partially offset by common and preferred distri-
butions paid of $419 million. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements for detals
regarding the preference stock issued by PPL Electric.

The increase In cash used in 'financing activities from 2004 to 2005 primarily
reflects the continued retirement of long-term debt and increased dividends to
sharepwners, In 2005, cash used in financing activities p?imarily cansisted of net
debt retirements of $340 myillion and common and preferred distributions paid of
%349 million, partially offsei by common stock sale procee'ds of $37 million. In 2004,
cash used in financing activities primarily consisted of net debt retirements of
5863 million and common and preferred distributions paid of $299 million, par-
tially offset by common stolck sale proceeds of $596 million, of which $575 million
related to the settlement of the common stock purchase contracts that were a
component of the PEPS Units and the PEPS Units, Series B

See “Forecasted Sourceis of Cash* for a discussion of PPL's ptans 10 issue debt
and equity securities, as well as a discussicn of credit facility capacity available
to PPL. Also see “Forecasted Uses of Cash” for a discussion of PPL's plans to pay
dividends on its common arlld preferred securities and repurchase commen stock
in the future, as well as maturities of PPL's fong-term debf. :
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i ¢
_ PPs debt financing activity in 2006 was: . Long-term debt issued during 2006 had stated interest rates ranging from

1.541% to 7.0% and maturities from 2011 through 2096. See Note & to the
Financial Statements for more detailed information regarding PPLs financing

Issuances  Retirements

PPL Energy Supply Senior Unsecured Notes § 997 o
_PPL Energy Supply Convertible Senior Notes @ $ (298) activities. ’ ’
PPL (ap?:al Fund?ng Sub.ordinaie‘d Noies ] ‘ (148) Farecasted Sources of Cash
PPL Capnfa! Funding Senior Hoatmg_ F_me Notes &9 PPL expacts to continue to have significant sources of cash available in the near
PPL Transition Bond Company Transition Bonds (288)
PPL Electric First Mortgage Bonds (146) term, including various credit facilivies, commercial paper programs, an gsset-
WPD Senior Unsecured Notes Bie o 887 (450) backed commercial paper program and operating leases. PPL also expecis 1o
Emel UF Denominated Bonds 101 (103) continue to have access to debt and equity caflital markets, as necessary, for its
Elfec Bolivian Bands By . long-term financing needs.
PPL Energy Supply Commercial Paper (net change) _(100) )
WPD shori-term debt {net change) . {73) -

Total $1.985 501,708
Net increase . 5 277

W Convertible Senior Notes in an aggregate prindipal amount of $298 million were presented
for conversion in 2006. The toial conversion prertium related to these coaversions was
$121 million, which was settled with 3,448,109 shares of PPL common stock, alang
with an insignificant amount of cash in lieu of fractional shares. After such conversions,
5102 million of Convertible Senior Notes remain outstanding and are eligible for conversion
in the first quarter of 2007. See Notes 4 and 8 to the Financial Statements for discussion of
the terms of the Convertible Senior Notes and further discussion of the canversions.

) Jssuance includes $446 million of index-linked notes.
« Retiremeni includes $118 million 1o settle related cross-currency swaps.

Credit Facilities
At December 31, 2006, PPL' total committed borrowing capacity under credit facilities and ihe use of this borrdwing capacity were:

—

Letters of Credit

Committed Capacity Borrowed Issued {d) HAwailable Capacity

PPL Electric Credit Facility @ . § 200 . § 200
PPL Energy Supply Credit Facilities ’ 2,400 5320 2,080
WPD (South Wess) Credit Facilities 792 3 ©78
Total . $3,392 9323 93,069

fat Borrowings under PPL Ereciric’s credit facility bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upan the company's public deb rating. PPL Electric alse has the capability to cause the
lenders to issue up to $200 mitlion of letters of credit under this facility, which issuances reduce available borrowing capacity. -
The credit facility contains a financial covenant reguiring debt to total capitalization 1o not exceed 70%. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL Electric’s consolidated debt to Iolal Capitalization
percentages, as cakulated in accordance with its credit facifity, were 48% and 55%. The credit facility also contains standard representations and warranties that st be made for PPL Electric to
harrow under it.

®) PPL Energy Supply has the ability to borrow $2.2 biltion under its credit facilities. Such borrowings bear interest at LIBOR-based sates plus a spread, depending upon the company’s public debt
rating. PPL Energy Supply also has the capability to cause the lenders to issue up to $2.4 billion of letters of credit under these facilities, which issuances reduce available berrowing capacity.
These credit facilities coniain a financial covenant requiring debt to total capitalization to not exceed 65%. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL Energy Supply's consolidated debt to totaf capi-
talization percentages as calculated in accordance with iis credit facilities, was 35%. The credit facilities also contain standard representations and warranties that must be made for PPL Energy
Supply 1o borrow under them.

& Borrowings under WPD (South West)'s credil facilities bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a spread, depending upen the company’s public debit rating. WPD {South West) also has the
capability to cause the lenders to issue up to £3 million {approximately $5 million at December 31, 2008} of fetters of credit under ene of its facilities, which can anly be used for letters of credit.

These credit facilities contain financiaf covenants that require WPD {South West) to maintain an interest coverage ratic of not less than 3.0 times consolidated earnings before income taxes,
depreciation and amortization and a regulatory asset base (RAB) at £150 million greater than total gross debt, in each case as calculated in accordance with the credit facilities. At December 31,
2006 and 2005, WPD (South Wesi)'s interest coverage ratios, as calculaied in accordance with its credit lines, were 5.3 and 6.0. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, WPD (South West)'s RAB, as
calcutated in accordance with the credit facilities, exceeded its total gross debt by £247 million and £407 million.

@ The Borrower under each of these facilities has a reimbursernent obligation to the extent any letters of credit are drawn upon, The letters of credit issued a5 of December 31, 2006, expire as
follows: $318 million in 2007 and $5 million in 2008. .
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tn addition to the financial covenants noted in the table above, these credit
agreements confain various other covenants, Failure to meet the covenants beyond
applicable grace periods could result in acceleration of due dates of borrowings
and/or termination of the agreements. PPL monitors the covenants on a regular
basis. At December 31, 2006, PPL was in material compliance with these cove-
nants. At this time, PPL believes tha these covenants and other borrowing condi-
tians will not limit access to these funding sources. ‘

During 2007, PPL intends to maintain the existing $3.4 billion of credit facility
capacity, which may require the renewal and extension ¢r replacement of certain
facitities. In addition, PPL expecis to increase its credit facility capacity by up to
51,0 tillion in 2007 to suppart potential collateral requirements under contracts
that it expects to enter into in connection with expanding its wholesale marketing
and trading business. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for further discussion
of PPLs credit facilities, including the termination and replacement of a £150 mil-
lion credit facility of WPD (South West) with & new £150 million credit facility at
WPDH Limited in January 2007.

Commaercial Paper

PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electsic maintain commercial paper programs for up
10 9500 millien for PPL Energy Supply and for up to 5200 million for PPL Electric
to provide them each with an additional financing source to fund their short-term
liquidity needs, if and when necessary. Cammercial paper issuances are supperted
by certain credit agreements of each company. PPL £nergy Supply had no com-
mercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2006, and $100 million of commercial
paper outstanding at December 31, 2005. PPL Electric had no commercial paper
outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005. During 2007, PPL Enerqgy Supply and
PPL Electric may issue commercial paper from time to time 10 facilitate short-term
cash flow needs.

Asset-Backed Commercial Paper Program

PPL Electric participates in an asset-backed commercial paper program through
which PPL Eiectric obtains financing by selling and contributing its eligible accounis
receivable and unbilled revenue to a special purpose, wholly-owned subsidiary on
an engoing basis. The subsidiary pledges these assets to secure loans of up ta an
aggregate of $150 million from a commergial paper conduit sponscred by a financial
institution. PPL Etectric uses the proceeds from the program for general corporate

Capital Expenditures

The table below shows PPL's actual spending for the vear 2006 and current capital expenditure projections for the years 2007 through 2011, !

purposes and to cash collalteralize letters of credit. At Décember 31, 2006 and
2005, the loan balance outstandmg was 542 million, aII of which was used to cash
collateralize letters of credlt See Note 8 to the Financial Staiemems for further
discussion of the asset-backed commercial pager program.

i

Operating Leases :

PPL and its subsidiaries also have available funding sources that are provided
through operating leases. PPLs subsidiaries lease office Space, land, buildings and
certain equipment. These !easmg structures provide PPL with additional operating
and financing flexibility. Tt‘m operating leases contain cuvenams that are iypical
for these agreements, such as maintzining insurance, maintaining corporate exis-
tence and timely payment of rent and other fees, !

PPL, through its sub5|d|ary PPL Montana, leases a 50% inserest in Colstrip
Units 1 and 2 and a 30% interest in Unit 3, under four 38-year, non-cancetable
operating leases. Thesa op|erating leases are not remrdea on PPL’s Balance Sheets,
which is in accordance with applicable accounting quidance. The leases place
certain restrictions on PPL Montana's ability to incur additional debt, sell assets
and declare dividends. At this time, PPL believes that these restrictions will not
limit aecess to these fundir!g sources or cause acceleration or termination of the
leases. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for a discussian of other dividend
restrictions related to PPL. subsidiaries, ' '

See Note 11 1a the Fmtlanmal Staterents for further dlscussmn of the
operating leases.

Long-Term Debt and Equity Securities i

Subject to market mndilior’w in 2007, PPL and its subsidiaries currently plan
toissue up t¢ $1.1 billion in long-term debt securities. PPL expects to use the ,-
proceads primarily to fund capital expenditures, to fund r_'naturities of existing
debt and for general corporate purposes. PPL cur'remly does not plan to issue
significant ameunts of common stock in 2007. l

Forecasted Uses of Cash i

In addition to expenditures required for normal operating activities, such as pur-
chased power, payroll, fuel Iand taxes, PPL currently expegts 10 incur future cash
outflows for capital expenditures, various contractual obligations, payment of
dividends on its common and preferred securities and possibly the repurchase

of a partion of its common stack, beginning in 2009, i

Actual Projected
2006 2007 2008 2009 , 2010 201
Construction expenditures ‘ ] |
Generating facilities S 275 $ 38 5 25) 5 294 $ 34 $ 13
Transmission and distribution facilities 625 608 5552 616 629 686
Environmental 320 ~ 612 4q3 129 =Y 77
Other 100 9 64 61 ' 60 66
Total Canstruction Expendisures 1,320 1,640 1,28;5 1,100 1,040 1,142
Nuclear fuel 74 92 12 113 C 128 7 130
Total Capital Expenditures $1,394 51,732 $1,397 51,213 51,168 41,272

W Construction expenditures include capitatized imerest and AFUDC, which are expecied to be appraximately $243 million for the 2007-2011 period. ‘
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PPLs capital expenditure projections for the years 2007-2011 total approxi-
mately $6.8 billion. Capital expenditure plans are revised periodically to reflect
changes in operational, market and regulatory conditions. This table includes
projected costs related to the planned 34% MW incremental capacity in(reasés.

Contractual Obligations

.

See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information regarding the
installation cost of sulfur dioxide scrubbers and other pallution control eguipment,
which comprise mast of the “Environmental” expenditures noted above.

PPL plans to fund all of its capital expenditures in 2007 with cash on hand,
cash from operations and the issuance of debt securities.

PPL has assumed various financial ebligations and commitmenits In the ardinary course of conducting its business. At December 31, 2006, the estimated contractual cash

obligations of PPL were:

Contractua! Cash Qbligations Totai Less Than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5Years After 5 Years
Long-term Debt @ § 7.854 $1,107 51,315 $ 551 4,881
Capital Lease Obligations 16 1 2 2 "
Operating Leases - 608 49 . 101 104 354
Purchase Obligations ® 5,602 1,396 1,763 689 1,754
Dther Long-term Liabilities Reflected on the Balance Sheet under GAAP © 13 13

Total Contractual Cash Obligations 514,083 $2,553 93,194 51,346 57,000

@ Refiects principal maturities only. See Note 410 the financial Statements for a discussion of conwersion triggers related to PPL Energy Supply’s 2.625% Convertible Senior Notes. Also, see
Statements of Long-term Debt for a discussion of the remarketing feature related to PPL Energy Supply's 5.70% REset Put Securities.

) The payments reflected herein are subjeci 1o change, as certain purchase obligations included are estimates based on projected obligated quantities nd/for projected pricing undex the
contracts. Purchase orders made in the ordinary course of business are excluded from the amaunts presented. The payments alsa include obligations related to nuclear fuel and the installation

of the scrubbers, which are also reflected in the Capital Expenditures table presented above.

i€

The amounts reflected represent WPD's contractual deficit pension funding requirements arising from an actuarial valuation performed in March 2004 and do not include pension funding

requirements for future service or a contingent funding requirement of $59 million payable by March 31, 2008, if certain conditions are not met by March 31, 2007. The UK. electricity requlatos
currently allows a recovery of a substantial portion of the contributions relating to the ptan deficis; hawever, WPD cannat be certain that this will continue beyond the current review period,

which extends to March 31, 2010.

X
Based on the current funded status of PPUs LS. qualified pension plans, no contributions are required. See Nate 13 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of expected contributions.

Dividends

- In December 2004, PPi’s Board of Directors adopted a dividend policy that pro-

vides for grawing the common stock dividend in the future at a rate exceeding
'the projected rate of growth in earnings per share from ongoing operations uniil
the dividend payout ratio reaches the 50 percent level. Earnings from angoing
operations exclude items that management considers unusual. PPL announced in
February 2006 and again in February 2007 Tts expectation that the growth rate of
its dividends over the next few years will continue to exceed the growth rate in
the company’s earnings per share and, therefore, result in a dividend payout ratio
above 50 percent after 2006. Any future dividends are subject to the Board of
Directors’ quarterly dividend declarations, based on the company’s financial posi-

- tion and other relevant considerations at the time.

PPL Electric expects to continue to pay quarterly dividends on its cutstanding
preferred securities, if and as declared by its Board of Directors.

Comman Stock Repurchase
Given the continued improvement in its credit profile, PPL expects to bein a
pasition to repurchase a portion of its common stock beginning in 2009.
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Credit Ratings
Moody's, S&P and Fitch periodically review the credit ratings on the debt and
preferred securities of PPL and its subsidiaries. Based on their respeciive indepen-
dent reviews, the rating agencies may make certain raifngs revisions or ratings
affirmations. i

A credit rating reflects an assessment by the rating agency of the creditwor-
thiness associated with an issuer and particular securities that it issues. The credit
ratings of PPL and its subsidiaries are based on information provided by PPL and
other sources. The ratings of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch are not a recommendation to
buy, sell or hold any securities of PPL or its subsidiaries. Such ratings may be sub-
ject to revisions or withdrawal by the agencies at any time and should be evalu-
ated independently of each other and any other rating that may be assigned to the
securities. A downgrade in PPUs o its subsidiaries’ credit ratings could result in
higher borrewing costs and reduced access t capial markets.




-

The following Labte summarizes the credit ratings of PPL and its key

subsidiaries at December 31, 2006.

‘ Moody's S&P Fitch®

PPL

Issuer Rating Baa2 BRB BBR

Outlaok STABLE STABLE STABLE
PPL Energy Supply .

Issuer Rating BBB BBB

Senior Unsecured Notes Baa? BBE BBB+

Commercial Paper p-2 A-2 F2

Qutlook STABLE STABLE STABLE
PPL Capital Funding

Issuer Rating BBB

Senior Unsecured Debt Baa2 BBB- BB3

Medium-Term Notes Baa2 BBA- B8

Quilook STABLE STABLE STABLE
PPL Electric

Senior Unsecured/Issuer Rating Baal A- BBB

First Mortgage Bonds A3 A- A-

Pollution Contro! Bonds @ Aaa AAA

Senicr Secured Bonds A3 A- A-

Commercial Paper P-2 A-2 f2

Preferred Stock ‘ Baa3 BBB BBB-+

Preference Stock Baa3 BBB BBB

Outlook STABLE STABLE STABLE
PPL Transition Bond Company

Teansition Bonds Aaa AAA AAA
PPL Montana

Pass-Through Certificates ' Baa3 BBB- BBE

Outlook STABLE STABLE
WPDH Limited .

Issuer Rating Baa3 BaB- BBB-

Senior Unsecured Debt Baal BBB- BRB

Shori-1em Debi A-3

QOutlook STABLE STABLE STABLE
WPDLLP

Issuer Rating BAB- BB

Short-term Debt A-3

Preferred Stock ¢ Baa3 BB 8BE

Qutlook STABLE STABLE STABLE
WPD (South Wales) '

Issuer Rating BBB-+ BBB-+

Senior Unsecured Debt Baal BBB+ A-

Shart-term Debt A2 f2

Outlook STABLE STABLE STABLE
WPD {South West)

issuer Rating Baal BBB+ BBB-+-

Senior Unsecured Debt Baal BBB+ A-

Short-term Debt P-2 A-2 F2

QOutlook STABLF STABLE STABLE

@ nsured as to payment of principa! and interest.
) Al Issuer Ratings for Fitch are *lssuer Default Ratings”
@ Securities were redeemed in February 2007.

The rating agencies took the following actiens related to PPL and Its key
subsidiaries in 2006: '

Moody's i

In March 2006, Moody's took the following actions related to the credit ratings

of PPL and its sutsidiaries: |

® PPL — assigned a Baa2 issuer rating;

e PPL Capital Funding — tljpgraded the ratings of its seior unsecurad debt and
Medium Term Notes to Baa2 from Baa3 and subordinated debt to Baa3 from
Bal;and . '

& PPL Electric — upgraded the issuer rating to Baal from Baa2 and upgraded the
ratings of its First Mortgage Bonds and Senicr Secured Bonds to A3 from Baal

and upgraded the ratin«';s of its preferred stock to Baa3 from Bal.
i
In March 2006, Moody 5 also reviewed the credit :atlngs of PPL Energy Supply

and concluded thatits ranngs remain unchanged.

S&p
In connection with PPL Electric’s issuance of preference stock in April 2006, S&P
affirmed all of PPL Eleclncscredlt ratings. '

In Nevember 2006, S&P completed its annual review of its credit fatings
for PPL and its domestic raEed subsidiaries, At that time, S&P aifirmed its credit

" atings and sable outlook for PPL, PRL Erergy Supply, PEL Capital Funding, PPL’

Electric and PPL Montana.

Fitch -

In February 2006 Fitch’s Europe Middle East and Afsica group implemented

Issuer Default Ratings IDRs) based on its new [DR melhodolugy This implemen-

tation fed to Fitch's asmgnniem of the following IDRs and Fitch's upgrading of its

ratings on the following seclur'\ties of WPD and its affillates.

& WPDH Limited IDR of BBlli- and senior unsecured rating to BBB from 888-;

o WPDLLP IDR of BBB, senior unsecured rating to BBB+ from BEB and preferred
stock rating 10 BBB from BBB and

* WPD (South Wales) and WPD {South West) IDR of BBB+ and senior unsecused
debt rating to A- from BBB-+ .

In August 2008, Fitch aflfirmed its credit ratings and sllable outlook for PPL,
PPL Energy Supply, PPL Cap?ta! Funding and PPL Electric. |

In Novernber 2006, F|tch affiemed its credit ratings and stable outloak for
WPDH Limited, WPD LLP, WPD [Soulh Wales) and WPD (South West).

Ratings Triggers

PPL Energy Supply’s 2.625%| Convertible Senior No_tes dug 2023 are converlible
upon the occurrence of certain evenis, including if the long-term credit ratings
assigned to the notes by Moody's and S&P are lower than BB and Ba2, or either
Moody’s ar S&P no lenger rates the notes. The terms of the notes require cash
settlement of the principal a{munt upan conversion of the notes. See Note 4
1¢ the Financial Statements for more information concerning the Convertible

Senior Notes. i

i
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WPD {South West)'s 1.5419 ndex-linked Notes due 2033 and 2056 and
WPD (South Wales)'s 4.80436% Notes due 2037 may be put by the holders back
1o the issuer for redempiion if the long-term credit ratings assigned to the notes
by Moody's, S&P or Fich are withdrawn by any of the rating agencies or reduced
to 2 non-investment grade rating of Bal er BB+ in connection with a restructur-

" ing event, A restructuring event incluces the loss of, or a material adverse change

to, the distribution license under which WPD (South West) and WPD (South Wales)
operate. These notes totaled $885 million at December 31, 2006

PPL and its subsidiaries do not have additional material liquidity exposures
caused by a ratings downgrade below “investment grade” that would accelerate the
due dates of borrowings. However, if PLs and PPL Energy Supply’s debt ratings had
been below investrent grade at December 31, 2006, PPL and PPL Energy Supply
would have had to post an additional $128 million of collateral to counterparties.

0ff-Balance Sheet Arrangements

PPL provides guarantees for certain consolidated affiliate financiag arrangements
that enable certain transactions. Some of the quarantees contain financiat and
other covenants that, if not met, would limit or restrict the consolidated affiliates’
access to funds under these financing arrangements, require earty maturity of
such arrangemeants or limit the consolideted affiliates” ability 1o enter into certain
transactions. At this iime, PPL believes that thase covenants will not limit access
to the relevant funding sources.

PPL has entéred into certain guarantee agreements that are within the scope
of FIN 45, “Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements ior Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebiedness of Gthers, an Interfuretation of FASB
Staternents No. 5, 57, and 107 and Rescission of FASB Interpretation No. 34.” See
Note 15 to'the Financial Statements for a discussion on guarantees.

Risk Management — Energy Marketing & Trading and Other

Market Risk

Background B

Market risk is the potential loss PPL may incur as a result of price changes

associated with a particular financial or commaodity instrument. PPL is exposed

1o market risk from:

« commodity price risk for energy and energy-related producis associated with
the sale of electricity from its generating assets and other electricity marketing
activities, the purchase of fuel for the generating assets and energy trading
activities, and the purchase of certain metals necessary for the scrubbers PPLis
installing at some of its coal-fired generating stations; -

® intesest sate risk associated with variable-rate debt and the fair value of fixed-

rate debt used to finance operatigns, as well as the fair value of debt securities
invested in by PPL's nuclear decommissioning trust funds;
« forelgn currency exchange rate risk associated with investments in affiliates
in Latin America and Euroﬁe, as well as purchases of equipment in currencies
other than U.S. dollars; and _
equity securities price risk associated with the fair value of equity securities
invested in by PPL's nuclear decommissioning trust funds.
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PPL has a risk management policy approved by its Board of Directors to
manage market risk and counterparty credit risk. (Credit risk is giscussed below.)
The RMC, comprised of senigr management and chaired by the Vice President-Risk
Management, oversees the risk management function. Key risk control activities
designed to ensure compliance with the risk policy and detailed programs include,
but are not limited te, credit review and approval, validation of transactions and
market prices, verification of risk and transaction limits, sensitivity analyses, daily
portialio reparting, including open positions, mark-to-market valuations and
other risk measurement metrics, . ‘

The {orward-looking infarmation presented below provides estimates of what
may occur in the future, assuming certain adverse market conditions, due to reli-
ance on model assumptions, Actual future results may differ materiaily from those
presented. These disclosures are not precise indicators of expected future losses,
but only indicators of reasonably possible losses.

Contract Valuation

PPL utilizes farward contracts, futures contracts, options, sWaps and structured

deals such as'mllihg agreements as part of its risk management strategy to mini-

mize unanticipated fluctuations in earnings caused by commodity price, interest
rate and foreign currency volatility. When availabie, qhuted market pri¢es are
used ta determine the fair value of a commodity or financial instrument. This

may include exchange prices, quotes obtained from brakers, or an independent

valuation by an external source, such as a bank. However, market prices for energy

or energy-ielaled contracis may nat be readily determinable because of market
illiquidity. If no active trading market exists, contract valuations may inciude the
use of internally developed modets, which are then reviewed by an independent,
internal group. Although PPL befieves that its valuation methods are reasonable,
changes in the underlying assumptions could result in significantly different
values and realization in future periods.

To record enerqy derivatives at their fair value, PPL discounts the forward
values, as appropriate, using the U.S. Utility BBB-+ Curve. Additionally, PPL adjusts
derivative carrying values to recognize differences in counterparty credit quality .
and potential market illiquidity for net open positions, as follows:

& The credit adjustment takes into account the probahility of default, as calculated
byan independen': service, for each counterparty that has & net out-of-the
money position with PPL. o

 The liquidity adjustment takes into account the fact that PPL might have to
accept the “ask” price if it wants to close an open sales position or might have
to accept the “bid” price if it wants to close an open purchase position.

& The modeling adjustment takes into account market value for certain contracts
when there is no external market to value the contract or when PPLis unable
to find independent confirmation of the true market value of the contract.

Accounting and Reporting

To account for and report on contracts entered inte to manage market risk,

PPL folfows the pravisions of SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities," as amended and interpreted (together, “SFAS 133");
EITF02-3, "Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading
Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management
Activities;” and EITF 03-11, "Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative
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Instruments That Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Net "Held for Trading
Purposes’ as Defined in Issue No. 02-3.” In accordance with SFAS 133, all derivative
instruments are recorded at fair value on the balance sheet as an asset of liability
{unless they meet SFAS 133's criteria for equusion), and changes in the derivatives’
fair value are recognized currently in earniﬁbs unless sperific hedge accounting
criteria are met.

In accordance with EITF 02-3, PPL reflects its net realized and unrealized gains
and Josses assaciated with all derivatives that are held for trading purpases in the
“Net energy trading margins” line on the Statements of Incorne,

In accardance with EITF 03-11, non-trading bilateral sales of electricity at
major market delivery points are netted with purchases that ¢ffset the sales at
those same delivery paints, A major market delivery point is any delivery point
wiih liquid pricing availabre,"

These contracts are recorded &s "Price risk management assets” and
“Price risk management liabilities” on the Balance Sheets. Short-term derivative
contracts are included in “Current Assets” and “Current Liabilities.” Long-term
derivative contracts are included in "Requlatory and Other Noncurrent Assets”
and “Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities.”

Accounting Designation

Energy contracts that do not qualify as derivatives receive accrual accounting
treatment. For commadity contracts that meet the definition of a derivative, the
circumnstances and intent existing at the time that energy transactions are entered
into determine their accounting designation. In additien to commodity transactions,
PPL enters into financial interest rate and foreign currency swap contracts to
hedge interest expense and foreign currency risk assoctated with both existing
and anticipated debt issuances. PPL also enters into foreign currency swap contracts
Lo hedge the fafr value of firm commitments denominated in foreign currency apd
net investments in foreign operations. As with commaodity transactions, the circum-
siances and inteni existing at the time of the transaction deiermine a contract’s
accounting designation. These designations are verified by an independent inter-
nal group on a daily basis, See Note 18 to the Financial Statements for a summary
of the guidelines used for the designation of derivative energy contracts.

Comumiodity Price Risk (Non-trading)

Commodity price risk is ene of PPL's most significant risks due to the level of
investment that PPL maintains in its generation assets. Several factors influence
price levels and volatilities. These factors include, but are not limited to, seasonal
changes in demand, weather conditions, available generating assets within
regions, transportation availability and reliability within and between regions,
market liquidity, and the nature and extent of current and patential federal and
state regulations.

To hedge the impact of market price fluctuations an PPL's energy-related
assets, liabilities and other contractual arrangements, PPL EnergyPlus sells and
purchases physical energy at the wholesale level under FERC market-based tariffs
throughout the U.S. and enters into financial exchange-traded and cver-the-counter
contracts. PPL segregates its non-trading activities as either hedge or economic.
Transactions that are accounted for as hedge activity qualify for hedge accounting
" treatment under SFAS 133. The majority of PPL's energy transactions qualify for -

. acerudl or hedge accounting. The non-trading economic caiegory includes trans-

actions that address a specific risk, but are not efigible for hedge accounting or
hedge accounting is not elected. Included in the non-trading economic category
are certain load-foflowing energy obligations and related supply contracis, FTRs,
crude oil swaps to hedge rail transpertation charges and hedges of synthetic fuel
tax credits. Although they do not receive hedge accounting treatment, these
contracts are considerad non-trading. © - !

Within PPL's non-tcading portfolio, the decision to enler into energy Contracts
is influenced by the expected value of PPU's generation. In determining the number
of MWhs that are available to be sold forward, PPL reduces the maximum potential
output that a plant may produte by three factors — planned maintenance, unplarned
outages and economic conldmons. The potential output of a plant is first reduced
by the amount of unavailable generation due to planned maintenance on a parti(ular
unit. Another reduction, represemlng the unplanned outage rate, is the. amount of
MWhs that historically is Aot produced by a plani de to such factors as equip-
ment breakage, Finally, the potential output of certain plants {such as peaking
units) is reduced because Ihen higher cost of production WI|| not allow them to
economically run during aII hours.

PPL’s non-trading portfoho also includes full reqmremems energy contracts
that qualify for accrual accounting. The net obligation to serve these contracls
changes minute by minute)Anticipated ﬁsage patterns and energy peaks are
affecied by expected load changes, regional economic drivers and seasonality.

PPL analyzes historical on-peak and off-peak usage patterns, expected load
changes, regional economic drivers, and weather pallems among other factors,
to determine a monthly level of a block of electricity that best fits the usage
patterns in order to minAimizle earnings volatility. To satisfy its full requirements
ebligations, PPL may enter into contracts to purchase unbundled producis of
electricity, capacity, renewable energy credits (RECs) and éther ancillary products.
Alternatively, PPL may reserve a block amount of generation for full requirements
contracts that is expected 19 be the best match with their.anticipated usage
patterns and energy peaks. '

Besides energy commodities, PPE implemented a program in 2006 1o hedge
its exposures 10 changes in market prices of certain mem[is necessary for the -
scrubbers PPL is installing at the Brunner Island and Montour generating plants.
These contracts gualify rfor hedge accounting ireatment. :

PPLs non-trading commodity derivative contracts mature at various times
through 2012. The fair value of the non-trading economic centracts that de not
qualify for accrual or hedge accounting treatment &s of December 31, 2005,
including net premiums on opuons was $19 million, The following chart sets
forth PPLs net fair market value of al! non-trading commeodity derivative contracts
as of December 31.

i Gains (Losses)
| 006 2005

] '
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of '

the period $(284) § (i
Contracts realized or otherwise setiled during the period ! 38 21
Fair value of new contracts at inception i ’ (44) 27
Other changes in fair values 179 {279

Fait value of contracts outstanding at the end of the periad (1 $(284)

|
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The following chart segregates estimated fair values of PPL's non-trading commodity derivative contracts at December 31, 2006, based on whether the fair values are

determined by quoted market prices or ather more subjective means.

Maturity Maturity

Less Thar Maturity Maturity in Excess Total Fair
Fair Value of Contracts at Period-End Gains {Losses) 1 Year 1-3Years 4-5 Years of 5 Years Value
Source of Fair Value
Prices actively quoted 500 $ 6 54 $ 3
Prices provided by other external sources (33) (177) 9 $1 (200)
Prices based on models and ather valuation methogs 50 36 . 86
Fair value of contracis outstanding at the end of the period . 510 §(135) $13 Y| §(111)

The "Prices actively quoted” category includes the fair value of exchange- '
traded natural gas futures contracts quoted on the NYMEX, which has quoted
prices through 2012

The "Prices provided by other external seurces” category includes PPL's for-
ward positions and options in natural gas and electricity and natural gas basis
swaps at points for which over-the-counter {0TC) broker quates are available.

The “Prices based on models and other valuation methods” categary includes
the value of transactions for which an internally developed price curve was con-
structed as  result of the long-dated nature of the transaction or the illiquidity
of the market point, or the value of options not quoted by an exchange or OTC
broker. This category includes the fair value of transactions campleted in auction
markets, where contract prices represent the market value for load-following
bundled enezgy prices delivered at illiquid delivery points. The transaction prices
associated with the contracts did not equal the wholesale bilateral market prices
atinception (Day 1}. However, EITF 02-3 does not generally permit Day 1 gains and
losses to be recognized unless the fair value is derived principally from observable
market inputs. Therefore, PPL recorded a reserve for the modeled Day 1 gain,
which is netied against the above fair values.

Because of PPLs efforts to hedge the value of the energy from its generation
assets, PPL sells electricity, capacity and related services and buys fuel on a for-
ward basis, resulting in open contraciual positions. !f PPL s unable to deliver firm

- (apacity and energy or to accept the delivery of fuel under its agreements, under
certain circumstances it could be required 1o pay damages. These damages would
be based on the difference between the market price and the contract price of the
commodity. Depending on price volatility in the wholesale energy markets, such
damages could be significant. Extreme weather conditions, unplanned power plant
outages, transmission disruptions, non-performance by counterparties (or their
awn counterpariies) with which it has energy contracts and other facters could
affect PPLUs ability to meei its obligations, or cause significant increases in the mar-
ket price of replacement energy. Although PPL attempts to mitigate these risks,
these can be ne assurance that it will be able to fully meetits firm obligations,
that it will not be required to pay damages for failure ta perform, or that it will
not experience counterparty non-performance in the future.

As of December 31, 2006, PPL estimated that a 10% adverse movement in
market prices across all geographic areas and time periods would have decreased
the value of the commodity coniracts in its non-trading portfolio by approximately
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4303 million, compared with a decrease of $275 million a1 December 31, 2005.
For purposes of this calculation, an increase in the market price for electricity is
considered an adverse movement because PPLs electricity partfolio is generally
in a net sales position, and the decrease in the market price for fuel is considered
an adverse movement because PPL's commaodity fuels portfolio is generally in a
net purchase position. PPL enters into those commadity conizacts Lo reduce the
market risk inherent in the generation of electricity. )

In accordance with its marketing strateqy, PPL does not completely hedge its
generaticn output or fuel requirernents. PPL estimates that for its entire porifolio,
including a!l generation, emissions and physical and financial energy positions, a
10% adverse change in power prices across all geographic zones and time periods
would decrease expected 2007 gross margins by $13 millien. Similarly, a 10%
adverse movement in all fossil fuel prices would decrease expecied 2007 gross
margins by $57 million. )

The data in the above tables includes the activity for PPL's synthetic fuel tax
wredit hedges. Additional information regarding these hedges can be found in the
“Synthetic Fuel Tax Credit Risk” section below.

Commodity Price Risk (Trading)
PPL also executes energy coniracts to take advantage of market opportunities.
As a result, PPL may at times create a net open position in its portfolio that could
result in significant losses if prices do nct move in the manner or direction antici-
pated. The margins from these trading activities are shawn in the Statemnents of
Income as “Net energy trading margins.”

PPL's trading contracts mature at various times through 2010. The following
chart sets forth PPUs net fair market value of trading contracts as of December 31.

Gains (Losses)

2006 2005
Fair value of contracts sutsianding at the beginning of
the period 5 510
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period {10) (30}
Fair value of new contracts at inception . {2) 3
Other changes in fair values ‘ 48 2
Fair value of contracis outsianding at the end of the period 4 55

PPL will reverse a gain of approximately $11 million of the $41 million
unrealized trading qains over the first three months of 2007 as the transaciions
are realized.




The following chart segregates estimated fair values of PPL's trading portfolio at December 31, 2006, based onywhether the fair values are determined by quoted

market prices or cther more subjective means.

Maturity Less Maturity : Maturity Maluriiy in
Fair Value of Contracts at Period-End Gains (Losses) Than 1Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years Excess of 5 Years Total Fair Value
Source of Fair Value
Prices actively quoted $9) 51 | S8
Prices pravided by other external sources 20 2 i - 2
Prices based on medels and other valuation methods 11 15 3 ) 27
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the end of the period $12 518 | §1 ' 541

See “Commodity Price Risk (Non-irading)” for infermaiion on the various
sources of fair value.

As of December 31, 2006, PPL estimated that & 10% adverse movement in
market prices across al! geographic areas and time periods would have decreased
the value of the commaodity contracts in its trading portfolio by $37 million, com-
pared with a decrease of $23 million at December 31, 2005.

Interest Rate Risk

PPL and ixs subsidiaries have issued debt to finance their aperations which
exposes them to interest rate risk. PPL utilizes various financial derivative products
to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest rates ir: its debt portfolio, adjust the
duration of its debt portfolio and lock in treasury rates (and interest rate spreads
over treasuries) in anticipation of future financing, when approbriate. Risk limits
under the risk management program are designed to balance risk exposure te
volatility in interest expense and changes in ihe fair value of PPL's debt portfalio
due to changes in the absolute level of interest rates.

At December 31, 2006, PPL's potential annual exposure to increased interest
expense, based on a 10% increase i interest rates, was $10 million, compared
with 57 million at December 31, 2005.

PPL is also exposed to changes in the fair value of its domestic and interna-
tional debt portfelios, At December 31, 2006, PPL estimated that its potential
exposure to a change in the fair value of its debt portfolio, through a 10% adverse
movement in interest rates, was $336 million, compared with $200 million at
December 31, 2005.

PPL utilizes various risk management instruments to reduce its exposure
10 the expected future cash flow variability of its debt instruments, These risks
inciude exposure to adverse interest rate movements for outstanding variable rate
debt and for future anticipated financing. While PPL is exposed 1o changes in the
fair value of these instruments, any changes in the fair value of these instruments
are recorded in equity and then reclassified inta earnings in the same period during
which the item being hedged affects earnings. At December 31, 2006, the markei
value of these instruments, representing the amount PPL would pay upen their
termination, was $6 million. At December 31, 2006, PPL estimated that its potential
exposure te a change in the fair value of these insiruments, threugh a 10% adverse
mavement in the hedged exposure, wa‘s 519 million, compared with 57 million
at December 31, 2005. .

PPL alsc utilizes various risk management instruments 10 adjust the mix
of fixed and floating interest rates in its debt portfolio. While PPL is exposed to
changes in the fair value of these instruments, any change in market vatue Is ~
recorded with an equal and offsetting change in the value of the debt being

hedged. At Decerber 31, 2006, PPL estimated that its potential additional expo-
sure 10 a change in the fair value of these instruments, through a 10% adverse
movement in interest rates, was $18 million, comparedy wnh $12 millign at
December 31, 2005.

WPDH Limited holds a net positionin cross-c'urrencyi swaps totaling 5784 mil-
lion 1o hedge the interest payments and principal of its US dollar-denominated
bonds with maturity dates ranging from February 2007 to December 2028. The
estimated value of this position at December 31, 2006, being the amount PPL would
pay to terminate it, including accrued interest, was $205 million. Ai December 31,
2006, PPL estimated that its potential additional exposure to a change in the
market value of these instruments was $115 million for & 10% adverse mavement
in foreign currency exchanlge rates and interest rates. At December 31, 2005, the
potential additicnal exposﬂre for the cross-currency swaps outstanding at that
time was $143 million for 4 1096 adverse movement in foreign currency exchange

rates and interest rates. |‘

Foreign Currency Risk

PPL is exposed to foreign currency risk, primarily through investments in affiliates
in the U.K. and Latin Amerilca. In additian, PPL may make purchases of equipment
in currencies other than U.%. dollars.

PPL has adopted a foreign currency risk management program designed to
hedge certain foreign currency exposures, including firm commitments, recagnized
assets or liabilities and net investments. In addition, PPL enters inte financial
instruments to protact against foreign currency translation risk of expected earnings.

To protect 2007 expected income in Chilean pesos, PPL entered into average
rate forwasds for 12.4 billion Chilean peses. The senlement date of these forwards
is Novemnber 2007, At December 31, 2006, the market value of these pasitions,
representing ihe amount ?PL woubd receive upon their termination, was not sig-
nificant. PPL estimated that its potential additional exposure ta  change in the
market value of these instruments, through a 10% adverse movement in foreign
currency exchange rates, was 52 million at December 31, 2006.

PPL has entered into forward contracts & purchase 10.2 million Eures in order
io protect against fluctuations in the Eure exchange rate, in connection with the
puschase of equipment, The settlement dates of these cantracts are January 2007
and January 2008. At Deceriwber 31,2006, the market value of these positiens,
representing the amount PPL would receive upon their iermination, was noi sig-
nificant, PPL esiimated that its potential additional expos:ure to a change in the
market value of these instruments, through a 10% adverse mevement in foreign
currency exchange rates, was $1 million ai December 31, 2006,

'
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On the Staiements of Income, gains and losses associated with hedges of
inteest payments denominated in foreign currencies are reflected in “Interest
Expense.” Gains and losses associated with the purchase of equipment are reflected
in "Depreciation.” Gains and lesses associated with net investment hedges remain
in "Accumulated other comprehensive toss” on the Balance Sheets until the
investment is sofd or substantially liquidated,

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds — Securities Price Risk

in connegtion with certain NRC requirements, PPL Susquehanna maintains trust
funds to fund certain costs of decommissioning the Susquehanna nuclear station.
As of December 31, 2006, these funds were invested primarily in domestic eguity
securities and fixed-rate, fixed-income securities and are reflected at fair value
on PPi’s Balance Sheet. The mix of securities is designed to provide returns to be
used to fund Susquehanna's decommissioniag and to compensate for inflationary
increases in decommissioning costs. However, the equity securities included in
the trusts are exposed to price fluctyation in equity markets, and the vaiues of
fixed-rate, fixed-income securities are exposed to changes in interest rates. PRL
actively monitors the investment performance and periodically reviews asset
allocation in accordance with its nuclear decommissioning trust policy statement.
At December 31, 2006, a hypoiheiical 10% increase in interest rates and a 10%
decrease in equity prices would have resulted in an estimated $38 million requc-
tion in the fair value of the trust assets, compared with a $33 million reduction at
December 31, 2005, See Note 21 to the Financial Statements for more information
regarding the nuclear decommissioning trust funds.

Synthetic Fuel Tax Credit Risk

At this time, PPL expects that the current level and the volatility of crude oil prices
may reduce the amount of synthetic fuel tax credits that PPL. receives thrbugh its
synthetic fuel produciiori. The tax credits are reduced if the annual average well-
head price of domestic crude oil falls within a phase-out range. The tex credits are
eliminated if this reference price exceeds the phase-out range. See “Regulatory
Issues — IRS Synthetic Fuels Tax Credits™ in Note 15 50 the Financial Statements
for more informatio_n regarding the phase-out of the tax credits and shutdown

of synfuel projects. B

©OPPRL implemented  risk management stiaiegy to hedge a portion of the vari-
ahility of cash flows associated with its 2006 and 2007 synthetie fuel tax credits
by hedging the risk thai the 2006 and 2007 annual average wellhead price for
domestic crude oil will be within the phase-oui range, .

At the end of 2006, PPL settled net purchased options which mitigated some
of the reductions in 2006 synthetic fuel tax credits since the annual average weli-
head price for 2006 is expected to fall within the applicable phase-out range.
Additionally, PPL has net purchased options for 2007 that are expected to mitigate
PPUs tax credit phase-out risk due to an increase of the average wellhead price in
2007. These positions did not qualify far hedge accounting treatment. The fair
value of these positions at December 31, 2006 and 2005, was a gain of $8 million
and $10 million. These amounts are reftecied in "Energy-related businesses”
revenues on the Statements of Income. .

As of December 31, 2006, PPL estimated that a 10% adverse movement in
market prices of crude il would have an immaterial impact on the value of the
synthetic fue! hedges. For purposes of this calculation, a decraase in the market
price for crude oil is considered an adverse movement.
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(redit Risk

Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that PPL would incur as a restlt of non-
performance by counterparties of their contractual obligations. PPL mainkains credit
policies and pracedures with respect to counterparties (including requirements that
counterparties maintain ertain credit ratings criteria) and requires ather assurances
in the form of credit support or collateral in certain circumstances in order to limit
counterparty credit risk. However, PPL has concentrations of suppliers and customers
ameng electric utilities, natural gas distribution companies and other energy
marketing and trading companies. These concentrations of counterparties may
impact PPLs overall exposure to credit risk, either positively or negatively, in that
counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in economic, regulatory or
other conditions. As discussed above in “Contract Valuation,” PPL records certain
non-performance reserves to reflect the prabahility that a counterparty with con-
tracts that are out of the money (from she counterparty’s standpoini) will defauli
in its performance. In this case, PPL would have tc sell into a lower-priced market
or purchase from a hi(jher-priced market. These reserves are reflected in the fair
value of assets recorded in “Price risk management assets” on the Balance Sheess.
PPL alsa records reserves to reflect the probatility that a counterparty will not
make payments for deliveries PPL has made but not yet billed. These reserves are
reflected in “Unbilled revenues” on the Balance Sheets. PPL also has established
areserve with respect to certain sales 1o the California 150 for which PPL has not
yet been paid, which is reflected in “Accounts receivable”™ on the Balance Sheets.
See Note 15 to the Financial Statements. .

Related Party Transactions
PPLis not aware of any material ownership interests or eperating responsibifity by
senior management of PPL in outside partnerships, including leasing transactions
with variable interest entities, or other entities doing business with PPL.

For additional information an related party transactions, see Note 16 io the
Financial Statemants,

Acquisitions, Development and Divestitures

From time tc time, PPL and its subsidiaries are involved in negotiations with
third parties regarding acquisitions and dispositions of businesses and assets,
joint ventures and development projects, which may or rhay not result in defini-
tive agreements. Any such transactions may impact future financial results. See
Note 9 to the Financial Statements fos information reqarding recent acquisition,
developmént and divestiture activities.

At December 31, 2006, PPL Global had investments in foreign facili.ties,
including consolidated investments in WPD, Emel, EC and others, See Note 3
to the Financial Siatements for information on unconsolidated invesiments
accounted for under the equity method.

In connection with the ongoing review of its non-core international minority
ownership investments, PPL Global sold certain minority interests in 2006, 2005
and 2004, See Ncte 9 to the Financial Statements for additional information.

PPLis currendy planning incremenial capacity increases of 349 MW at several
existing domestic generating facilities, Offsetting this increase is an expected 30 MW
reduction in generation capability at each of the Brunner Island and Montour

_plants, due to the estimated increases in station service usage during the scrubber




operation. See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information, as
well as information regarding the planned shut down of two 150 MW generating
uniis at PPL Martins Creek in September 2007.

PPL is continuously reexamining development projects based on market con-
ditions and other factors to determine whetfier © proceed with these projects,
sell them, cancel thern, expand them, execute tolling agreements or pursus ather
opportunities.

Environmental Matters
See Note 15 40 the Financial Statements for a discussion of environmental matiers.

New Accounting Standards

See Note 23 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting
standards recently adepted or pending adoption.

Application of Critical Accbunting Policies

PPL's financial condition and results of operations arz impacted by the methods,
assumptions and estimates used in the application of critical accounting policies.
The fo!lrowing accounting policies are particularly importani to the financial condi-
tion or results of operations of PPL, and require estimates or other judgments ¢f
matters inherently uncertain. Changes in the estimates or ather judgments inciuded
within these accounting policies could result in a significant change to the infor-
mation presented in the Financial Statements. {These accounting policies zre also
discussed in Note 1 to the Financial Statements.) PPLs senior management has
reviewed these critical accounting pelicies, and the estimates and assumptions
regarding them, with its Audit Committee. In addition, PPL’s senior management
has reviewed the following disclosures regarding the application of these critical
accounting policies with the Audit Committee.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements.”
Amang other things, SFAS 157 provides a definition of fair value as well as a
framework for measuring fair value, PPL must adopt SFAS 157 no later than
January 1, 2008, The adaptian of SFAS 157 is expected to impact the fair value
component of PPUs critical accounting policies related to “Price Risk Management,”
“Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits,” "Asset Impairment,” “Leasing”
and “Asset Retirement Obligations.” See Note 23 to ihe Financial Statements for
acditicnal information regarding SFAS 157.

1) Price Risk Management
See “Risk Management — Energy Marketing & Trading and Other” in Financial
Condition.

2} Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

PPL and certain of its subsidiaries sponsor various pension and other postretirement
benefit plans applicable to the majority of the employees of PPL and its subsidiaries.
PPL follows the guidance of SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and
SFAS 106, "Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,”
when accounting for these benefits. In addition, PPL adopted the recognition

and measurement date provisions of SFAS 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Qther Posiretirement Plans,” effective December 31, 2006.

See Note 13 to the F|nanc|al Statements for addisfonal information about the
plans and for additional mformanon regarding the accounting for pension and
other postretirement bener ts. Under these accounting standards, assumptions
are made regarding the valuauon of benefit obfigations and the performance of
plan assets, Celayed recognition in earnings of differences between actua results
and expected or estimatec’j results is a quiding principle of these standards, This
delayed recognition of acwal results allows for a smoothed recognition of costs.
over the working lives of the employees who beneft under the plans. The prlmary
assumptions are: : .

o Discount Raie'~ Fhe discount rase is used in calculating the present value of
benefits, which are based on projecticns of benefit p."ayments tobe medein
the future. The objeﬂive in selecting the discount rate is to measure the single
amount thai, if mvested 3t the measurement date in a portfolio of high- qualny
debt instruments, would provide the necessary future <ash flows 1o pay the
accumulated benefits when due. l

. Expected Retura on Plan Assets — Management projécté the future return on

_ plan assets considering prior performance, but primarily based upon the plans’
mix of assets and expectations for ike long-tesm feturns on those asset classes.
- These projected returns reduce the net benefit costs PPL records currently

& Raie of Compensation Increase — Management projects employees’ annual pay
|ncreases which are used to praject employees’ pensmn benefits at retirement.

. Health Care Cost Trend Rale Management projects the expected increases in
the cost of health care.

WF

In selecting a discount rate for its domestic pensfonland other postretirement
plans, PPL starts with an analysls of the expected benefit payment stream for its
plans. This information is f§ f‘ rst matched against a spot- -rate yield curve. A portfolio
of aver 500 Moody's Aa-graded non-callable (or callable with make-whele provi-
sions) bonds, with a iotal amouni cutstanding in excess of $370 billion, serves as
the base fror which those with the lowest and highest yields are eliminated 1o
develop the ultimate yield curve, The results of this anali'sis are considered in con-
junction with other economic data and consideration of movements in the
Moody’s Aa bond index to determine the discount rale'a‘ssumplion. A1 December

1, 2006, PPL increased the discount rate for its domesnf pensicn plans from
5.70% to 5.94% as a result of this assessment and increased the discount rate for
its other postretirement beneflt plans from 5. 70% t0 5.88%.

A similar process is used ia select the discount rate for the WPD pension
plans, which uses an iBoxx British pounds stérling denominated corporate bond '
index as its base. At December 31, 2006, PPL increased the discount sate for its
international pension plans from 4.75% to 5.17% as a result of this assessment.

In selecting an expected return on plan assets, PPL considers tax implications,
past perfarmance and e(onomlc foracasts for the types of investments hetd by the
plans. At December 31, 2006 PPLs axpected return on plan assets remained at
8.50% for its domestic pef}sm_n plans 2nd decreased to 7.75% from 8.00% for its
other postresirement benefit prans. For its international plans, PPL's expected return
on plan assets remained at-8.09% at December 31, 2006.
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In selecting a rate of compensation increase, PPL considers past experience
in light of movements in inflation raies. At December 31, 2006, PPLs rate of
compensation increase remained at 4.75% for its domestic plans. For its interna-
tional plans, PPLs rate of compensation increase was changed to 4.0% from
3.75% at December 31, 2006.

In selecting health care cost trend rates, PPL considers past performance
and forecasts of health care costs. At December 31, 2006, PPL's health care cost
trend rates were 9.0% for 2007, gradually declining to 5.5% for 2012.

- A variance in the assumptions listed above could have a significant impact on
accrued pension and other postretirement benefit liabilities, reported annual net
periodic pension and other postretirement benefit cost and other comprehensive
income {OCI). The {oltowing chart eftects the sensitivities'in the 2006 financial
statements associated with a change in certain assumptions based on PPL's pri-
mary pension and ciher postretirement benefit plans. While the chart below
reflects either an increase or decrease in each assumption, the inverse of this
change would impact the accrued pension and other postretirement benefit liabil-
ities, reported annual net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit cost
and OCl by & similar amount in the opposite directicn. Each sensitivity below
reflects an evatuation of the change based solely on a change in that assumption
and does not include income tax effects. ‘

Increase {Decrease)
Changein  Impacien  Impacton  Impacton
Actuarial Assumption Assumption Liabilities Cost ol
Discount Rate (0.25)% $201 515 5186
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.25)% N/A 1mn (12)
Rate of Compensation Increase 0.25% 27 5 22
Health Care Cost Trend Rate @ 1.0% 20 ? 18

s Only impacts other postretirernent benefits,

The total net pension and other postretirement benefit obligations recognized
by PPL, including the impact of adoption of SFAS 158, were $604 million as of
December 31, 2006.

In 20086, PPL recdgnized net periodic pension and other postretirement costs
charged to operating expenses of $85 million. This amount represents a $34 mil-
lion increase from 2005, This increase in expense was partially attributabte te
PPL's international plans and increased recognition of prior losses. Increased
expense for PPL's domestic pension plans was attributable to updated demographic
assumptions, primarily due to updating the morzality table used to measure
obligations and costs.

3) Asset Impairment

PPL performs impairment analyses for long-lived assets, including intangibles,
N

that are subject to depreciation or amortization in accordance with SFAS 144,
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“hccounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” PPL tests for

impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that a long-

flived asset’s carrying value may not be recoverable. Examples of such events or

changes in circumstances are;

» 3 significant decrease in the market price of an asset;

 asignificant adverse change in the manner in which an asset is being used
orin its physical condition;

» a3 significant adverse change in legal factors or in the business climate;

® an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally
expected for the acquisition or construction of an asset;

» a current-period operating or cash flow loss combined with a history of losses
or a forecast that demonstrates continuing losses; or .

® 2 current expectation that, more likely than not, an asset will be sold or other-
wise disposed of befare the end of its previously estimated useful life.

Fora Iong-livEd asset, an impairment exists when the carrying value exceeds
the sum of ihe estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the
use and eventual disposition of the asset. If the asset is impaired, an impairment
loss is recorded 1o adjust the asset’s carrying value to its estimated fair value,

In determining asset impairments, management must make significant
judgments to estimate future cash flows, the useful lives of fong-lived assets,
the fair value of the assets and management’s intent 1o use the assets. Changes
in assumptions and estimates included within the impairment reviews could
result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in the
financiat statemenis. For determining fair value, the FASB has indicated thai quated
market prices in active markets are the best evidence of fzir value. However, when
market prices are unavailable, other valuation techniques may be used. PPL has
generally used discounted cash flow to estimate fair value, Discounted cash flow
is calculated by estimating future cash flow streams and applying appropriate
discount rates to determine the present value of the cash flow streams.

PPL has determined that, when alternative courses of action ta recover the
carrying value of a long-lived asset are being considered, it uses estimated cash
flows from the most likely approach to assess impairment whenever one scenario
is clearly the most likely outcome. If no scenario is clearly most likely, then a prob-
abifity-weighted approach is used 1aking into consideration esiimaied cash flows
from the afternative scenarios. For assets tasted for impairment as of the balance -
sheet date, the estimates of future cash flows used in that test consider the fikeli-
hood of possible outcomes that existed at the balance sheet date, including the
assessment of he likelihood of the future sale of the assets. That assessment
made as of the balance sheet date is not revised based ¢n events that occur after
the balance sheet date.




During 2006, PPL and its subsidiaries evaluated certain gas-fired generation
assets for impairment, as events and circumstances indicated that the carrying
value of these assets may not be recoverable. PPL did not record an impairment
of these gas-ﬁred generation assets in 2006, For these impairment analyses, the
most sigaificant assumption was the estimate of future cash flows. PPL estimaies
future cash flows using information from its corporate business plan adjusted for
any recent sate or purchase commitments, Key factors that impact cash flows,
include projected prices for electricity and gas as well as firm sale and purchase
commitments. A 10% decrease in estimated future cash flows for the gas-fired
generation assets would not have resulted in an impairment charge.

In 2006, PPL recorded impairments of certain long-lived assets. See Note 15
to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the impairment of PPL Energy
Supply's synfuel projects and Note 9 to the Financial Statemenits for a discussion
of an impairment recorded by PFL Global.

PPL performs impairment analyses for goodwill in accordance with SFAS 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” PPL performs an annual impairment test
for goodwill, or more frequently if events ar changes in circumstances indicate
that the asset might be impaired.

SFAS 142 requires goodwill to be tested for impairment at the reporting unit
level. PPL has determined its reporting uniis to be one level below its operating
segments. .

Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step
of the goodwill impairment test compares the estimated fair value of a reporting
enit with its carrying value, including gocdwill. If the estimaed fair value of a
reperting unit exceeds its carrying value, goodwill of the reporting unit is consid-
ered not impaired. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value of the
reperting unit, the second step is performed to measure the amount of impair-
ment loss, if any. _

The second step requires & calculation of the implied fair value of goodwill.
The implied fair value of goodwiil is determined in the same manner as the
amount of goodwill in a business combination. That is, the estimated fair value of
a reporting unit is allocated to all of the assets and lighilities of that unit as if the
reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the estimated fair
value of the reporting unit was the price paid to acquire the reporting unit. The
excess of the estimaied fair value of a reporting unit over the amounts assigned to
its assets and liabilities is the implied fair vafue of goodwill. The imptied fair value
of the reporting unit geedwill is then compared with the carrying value of that
goodwill. If the carrying value exceeds the impiied fair value, an impairment loss
is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The loss recognized cannot
exceed the carrying value of the reporting unit’s goodwill.

In 2006, PPL was equired to complete the second step of the assessment for
its UK. reporting unit. This assessment did ngt result in an impairment charge, as
the implied fair value of the goodwill exceeded the reporting unit's carrying value
of the goodwill. PPL's most significant assumptions surreunding the goodwill
impairment tests relate to the estimates of reparting unit fair values. PPL estimated
fair values primarily based upon discounted cash flows. for the UK. reporiing
unit, an increase of the discount rate by 25 basis points would not have resulted
in an impairment of goodwill; however, a 10% reduction in the forecasted cash
flows would have resulted in a $68 million impairment of goodwill.

In 2006, no other second-step assessments were re!quired for goodwill in
other reporting units. A decrease in the forecasted cash flows of 109% or an
increase of the discount rates by 25 basis points also wciu%d not have resulted
in an impairment of goodwill in aiher reporting units. '

PPL also performs a review of the residual value of leased assets in accordance
wilh SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases.” PPL tests the residual value of these assets
annually ¢r mare frequemiy whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that a leased asset’s residual value may have declined. qu residual value is defined
by SFAS 13 as the estimated fair value of the leased propérty atthe end of the lease
term. If the review produces a lower estimate of residual value than was originally
recorded, PPL. is required to determine whether the declif'le is other than temporary.
If it is other than temparary, the residual value will be cévised using the new esti-
mate. This reduction in 1hn§. residual value will be recognized as a loss in the period
in which the estimate waslchanqed. IT the review provides a higher estimate of
residual value than was originally recorded, no adjustment will be made.

In testing the residuat value of leased assets, management must make signifi-
€ant assumptions to estimate: future cash flows; she useful lives of the leased assets;
the fair value of the assets; and management’s intent to use the assets. Changes in
assumptions used in the te:sts could result in significantlit different cutcomes than
those identified and recorded in the financial statements. PPL used discounted
cash flow to determine the‘ estimated fair value of the leased assets at the end of
the lease tesm, f

tn 2006, PPL and its subsidiaries evaluated the residual value of certain leased
assets. This analysis did not {ndicate any necessary changes 1o the residual value.
PPL’s estimate was based on using projections of efectric and fue) prices and any
firm sale and purchase agreements, An increase of the discount rate by 25 basis
points o a 10% reduction in the forecasted cash flows would have resulted in 2
reduction of the residual value of these teased assets of $1 millien and 56 million,
it was determined that i reduction was cther than 1émporary.

t

4) Leasing

PPL applies the provisions of SFAS 13, “Accounting for Le'éses," to all leasing trans-
actions. In addition, PPL applies the provisions of numerous other accounting pro-
nouncements issued by thel FASB and the EITF that provide specific quidance and
additional requirements related to accounting for various leasing arrangements.
In general, there are two types of leases from a lessee’s perspective: operating
leases (leases accounted fol off-balance sheet); and capital leases (leases capital-
ized on the balance sheet). ’

In accounting for leases, management makes varicus assumptions, including
the discount rate, the fair m%lrkel value of the leased assets and the estimated use-
ful tife, in determining whether a lease should be classified as operaing or capital.
Changes in these assumgtions could resultin the differen:ce between wnather a
lease is determined 0 be an operating lease or a capital lease, thus significantly
impacting the amounts to be recognized in the financial statements.

In addition to uncertainty inherent in management’s ;ssumptiuns,'leasfng
transactions and the related accounting rules become increasingly complex whes
they involve: real estate and/or related integral equipment; sale/leaseback
accounting {leasing transactions where the lessee previmjsly owned the leased

i
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assets); synthetic leases {leases that qualify for operating lease treatment for book
accounting purpeses and financing treatment for tax accouniing purposes); and
lessee involvernent in the construction of leased assets.

At December 31, 2006, PPL continued to pariicipate in a significani sale/
leaseback transaction. In July 2000, PPL Montana sold its Interest in the Celstrip
generating plant to owner lessors who are leasing the assets back to PPL Montana
under four 36-year leases. This transaction is accounted for as an operating lease
in accordance with current accounting pronouncements related to sale/leaseback
arrangernents. |f for any reason this transaction did not meet the requirements
for off-balance sheet operating lease treatment as a sale/leaseback, PPL would
have recorded approximately $250 million of additional assets and approximately
$305 million of additional liabilities on its balance sheet at December 31, 2006,
and would have recorded additionai expenses currently estimated at $7 million,
after-tax, in 2006.

See Note 11 to the Financiai Statements for additional infermation related to
operating leases. ‘

5) Loss Accruals

PPL periedically accrues losses for the estimated impacts of various condisions, .
situations or circumsiances involving uncertain outcomes. PPL’s acceunting for
such events is prescribed by SFAS 5, "Accounting for Contingencies,” and other
related accounting guidance. SFAS 5 defines a contingency as "an existing condition,
situation, or set of circumstances invalving uncertainty as to possible gain or luss
10 an enterpeise that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events
occur or fail to occur” '

For loss contingencies, the loss must be accrued if (1) information is available
that indicates Tt is “probable” that the loss has been incurred, given ihe likelihood
of the uncertain future events and (2) the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. The FASB defines “probable” s cases in which “the future event or
events are likely to occur.” SFAS 5 does noi permit the accrual of contingencies
thai might sesult in gains. PPL coniinuously assesses potential loss contingendies
for environmental remediation, litigation claims, incomne taxes, requlatory penal-
ties and other events.

PPL also has acciued estimated losses on long-term purchase commitments
when significant events have occurred. For example, estimated losses were accrued
when long-term purchase commitments were assumed under asset acquisition
agreements ang when PPL Electric’s generation business was derequlated. Under
Jegulaiory accounting, PPL Electric recorded the above-market cost of energy pus-
chases from NUGs as part of its purchased pewer costs on an as-incurred basis,
since these costs were recovered in requlated rates. When the generation business
was derequlated, the estimated loss associated with these long-term purchase
commitments to make above-market NUG purchases was recorded because PPL
Elecivic was committed to purchase electricity at above market prices but it could
no longer recover these costs in regulated rates. PPL considers these losses to be
simifar to an asset impairment or inventory write-downs.
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The accouniing aspects of estimated loss accruals include: (1) the initial iden-
tification and recording of the loss; {2) the determination of triggering events for
reducing 2 recorded loss accrual; and (3) the ongoing assessment as to whether a
recorded foss accrual is sufficient. Al three of these aspects of accouniing for loss
accruals require significant judgment by PPL's management,

Initigl Identification and Recording of the Loss Accrual
PPL uses its internal expertise and cutside experts (such as fawyers, 1ax specialists
and enqgineers}, as necessary, to help estimate the probability that a loss has been
incurred and the amount (or range} of _the loss. -

Two significant loss accruals were initially recorded in 2005. One was the
loss accrual related to the PJM hilling dispute. Another involved the accrual of
remediation expenses in connecticn with the ash basin leak at the Martins Creek
generating station. Significant judgment was required by PPL's managemeni to
perform the initial assessment of these contingencies.
® In 2004, Exelon Corporation, on behalf of its subsidiary, PECQ Energy, Inc. (PECO),
filed a complaint against PIM and PPL Electric with the FERC, alleging that
PIM had overcharged PECG from April 1998 through May 2003 as a result of an
error by PIM. The compiaint requested the FERC, among other things, to direct
PPL Electric to refund to PIM $39 million, plus interest of $8 million, and far
" PJM to refund these same amounts to PECO. In April 2005, the FERC Issued an
Order Establishing Hearing and Settlement Judge Proceedings (the Order). In
the Order, the FERC determined that PECO was entitled to reimbursement for
the transmission congestion charges ihat PECO asserted PIM ersoneously billed.
The FERC ordered settlement discussions, before a judge, to determine the
amount of the overcharge to PECO and the parties responsible for reimburse-
ment to PECO.

Based on an evaluation of the FERC Order, PPL's management concluded that
it was prabable that a loss had been incurred in connection with the PJM billing
dispute. PPL Electric recorded a loss accrual of $47 millian, the ameunt of
PECO's claim, in the first quarter of 2005,

In August 2005, there was a leak of water containing fly ash from a disposat
basin at the Mariing Creek plant. This resulied in ash being deposited onto .
adjacent roadways and fields, and into a nearby creek and the Delaware River.
PPL immediately began to wark with the Pennsylvania DEP and appropriate
agencies and consultants to assess the extent of environmental damage caused
by the discharge and to remediate the damage. At that time, PPL had, and stilt
has, no reason to believe that the Martins Creek {ly ash leak has caused any
danger to human health or any adverse biolegical impact on the river aquatic
life. However, at that time, PPL expected that it would be subject to an enforce-
ment action by the Pennsylvania DEP and that ¢laims may be brought against
it by severai state agencies and private [itigants.

PPL's management assessed the contingency in the third quarter of 2005.
The ultimate cost of the remediation effort was difficult to estimate due to a

number of uncer:ainties, such as the scape of the project, the impaci of
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weather conditions on the ash recavery effort, and the ultimate cutcome of
enforcement actions and private litigation. PPL’s management concluded, at
the time, that 933 million was the best estimate of the cost of the remediation
effart. PPL recorded this lass accrual in the third quarter of 2005, '

See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for additional information on both
of these contingencies and see “Ongoing Assessment of Recorded Loss Accruals”
for a discussion of the year-end assessments of these contingencies. -

PPL has tdentified certain other events that could give rise 10 a loss, but that
do not meet the conditions for accrual under SFAS 5. SFAS 5 requires disclosure, -
but not a recording, of potential losses when it is “reasonably possible” that a
loss has been incurred. The FASB defines “reasonably possible” as cases in which
“the chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less
than likely.” See Note 15 to the Financial Statements for disclosure of other patential
loss contingencies that have not met the criteria for accrual under SFAS S, ‘

Reducing Recorded Loss Accruals .

When an estimated loss is accrued, PPL identifies, where applicable, the trigger-

ing events for subsequently reducing the loss accrual. The triggering events

generally occur when the contingency has been resolved and the actual loss is
incurred, er when the risk of less has diminished or been eliminated. The foliow-
ing are same of the triggering events that provide for the reductmn of certain
recorded loss accruals: _

& (ertain loss accruals are systematically reduced based on the Expiralion of
contract terms, An example of this is the loss accrua! for above-market NUG
purchase commitments, which is destribed beow. This loss accrual is being
reduced over the lives of the NUG purchase contracts.

Allowanges for excess or obsolete inventory are reduced as the inventory items,
are pulled from the warehouse shelves and sotd as scrap or otherwise disposed.
Allowances for uncollectible accounts are reduced when accounts are witten
off after prescribed collection procedures have been exhausted, a better
estimate of the allowance is determined or when undérlying amounts are
ultimately collected.

& Environmental and other litigation contingencies are reduced when the
contingency is resolved and PPL makes actual payrﬁents, a bettey estimate

of the loss is determined or the loss is no longer considered probable.

The largest loss accrual on PPL's balance sheet, and the loss accrual that
changed most significantly in 2006, was for an impairment of above-market
NUG purchase commitments. This lass accrual reflects the estimated difference
between the above-market contract terms, undes the purchase commitméms,
and the expected falr value of the electricity to be purchased at the date these
contracts were impaired. This foss accrual was originally recorded at $879 million
in 1998, when PPL Electric’s generation business was deregulated.

When the loss accrual related to NUG purchases was recorded in 1998,
PPL Electric established the triggering events for when }hé loss accrual weuld be
reduced. A schedule was established to reduce the liability based on projected
purchases over the lives of the NUG contracts:This loss accrual was transferred
to PPL EnergyPlus in the July 1, 2000, corporate reallgnmem PPL EnergyPlus
continues 1o reduce the above market NUG liability based on the aforementioned
schedule. As PPL EnergyPIus reduces the lizbility for the above-market NUG pur-
chases, it offsets the actual cost of NUG purchases, theréby bringing the net power
purchase expense more in'line with expected market prices, The above-market
loss accrual was 5136 milii‘on at December 31, 2006. This loss accrual will be
significantly reduced by 2009, when a!l but one of the NUG contracts expires.
The then-remaining NUG contract will expire in 2014.

Ongoing Assessment of Rerorded Loss Accruals

PPL reviews its loss accrua!s on & regular basis to assure thai the recorded potential

loss exposures are suffi cmnt This involves ongoing communi¢ation and analyses .

with internal and external IegaJ counsel, engineers, tax specialists, operanon

management and other parties.

As part of the year-end preparaticn of its financial statements, PPL's manage-
ment re-assessed the toss accrua%s recorded in 2005, for the two contingencies .
desgribed above under “lnmal Identification and Recording of the Loss Accrual”
See Note 15 to the Fmanma:l Statements for additional information, ’
« In March 2008, the FERC-I rejected the proposed settlement agreement that

was filed with the FERCin September 2005. Subsequently, in March 2006, PPL
Electric and Exelon filed ‘with the FERC a new proposed settlement agreement.~
In November 2006, the FERC entered an order acceptix}g the March 2006 pro-
posed setitement agreement, upen the condition that PPL Electric agree to
centain modifications. In|December 2006, PPL Electric and Exelon filed with the
FERC a modified offer of setilement (Comgliance Filing). Under the Compliance
Filing, which must be aplplfoved by the FERC, PPL Electric would make a single
payment through its moinhly PIM bill of $38 million, p;!us interest through the
date of payment, and PJIYI would include a single credit for this amount in
PECO’s menthly PIM bill (Through December 31, 2006, the estimated interest
on this payment'would be $4 million, for a total paymém of $42 million. As
aresult, at December 31,'2008, the loss accrual was reciiuced 10 542 miflion.
PPL's management will continue to 2ssess the loss accrual for this contingency
in future periods.

e In 2005, PPL also re-assessed the contingency for the Ma{tins Creek ash basin
remediation. Based on th‘e ongeing remediation efforts and communications
with the Pennsylvania DEP and ather appropriate agencies, at December}i,
2005, PPL's management.concluded that $48 million was the best estimate
of the cost of the remediation effort. :

i
{

i
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In 20086, PPL reduced the estimate of costs o $37 million, primarily due
10 ar insurance ¢laim settlement. This amourit represents management’s best
estimate of the probable foss associated with the Martins Creek ash basin leak.
At December 31, 2006, the remaining contingency for this remediation was
59 million. P cannot predict the final cost of the remediation, the outcome
of the action initiated by the Pennsylvania DEP, the outcome of the natural
resource damage assessment, the outcome of the lawsuit brought by the citi-
zens and businesses and the exact nature of any other regulatory or other legal
actions that may be initfated against PPL as a result of the disposal basin leak.
PPL also canno predict with certainty the extent of the fines or damages that
may be sought in connection with any such actiens or the ultimate financial
impact ¢n PPL. PPL's management will coniinue to assess the loss accrual for
this contingency in future periods.

income Tax Uncertainties

Significant management judament is required in developing PPL's contingencies,
or reserves, for income taxes and valuation allowances for deferred tax assets.
The ongoing assessment of tax contingencies is intended to result in management’s
hest estimate of the ultimate settled tax position for each tax year. Annual tax
pravisions include amounts considered sufficiant 1o pay assessments that may
result from examination of prier year tax returns by taxing authorities. However,
the amount ultimately paid upon resolution of any issues raised by such authori-
lies may differ from the amount accrued. In evaluating the exposure associated
with various filing positions, PPL accounts for changes in probable exposures
based on management’s best estimate of the amount of benefit that should be
recognized in the financial statements. An allowance is maintained for the tax
contingencies, the balance of which management believes to be adeqguate. The
ongoing assessment of valuation allowances is based on an assassment of
whether deferred tax assets will ultimately be realized. Management considers a
number of factors in assessing the ultimate realizarion of deferred tax assets,
including forecasts of taxable income in future periods.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statemeni No. 109." PPL adopted FIN 48 effective
January 1, 2007. The adoption of FiN 48 alters the methodology PPL currently uses
to account for income tax unceriainiies. Effective with the adaption of FIN 48,
uncertain tax positions are ne longer considered to be contingencies assessed in
accordance with SFAS 5. See Note 23 o the Financial Statements for a more

" detafled discussion of FIN 48 and for information regarding the expected impact

of adoption.

6) Asset Retirement Obligations

SFAS 143, "Accoun[ingifor Assei Retirement Qbligations,” requires legal obliga-
tions associated with the retirement of long-lived assets to be recogri‘\zed asa
tiability in the financial statements. The initial obligation should be measured at
the estimated fair value. An equivalen{ amount shou'd be recorded as an increas_e .
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in the value of the capitalized asset and allocated to expense over the useful life of
the asset, Until the obligation is settled, the liability should be increased, through
the recognition of accretion expense in the income statement, for changes in the
obigation due to the passage of time,

FIN 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retireent Obligations, an interpre-
1ation of FASB Statement No. 143," clarifies the ierm condiliunql ARQ as used in
SFAS 143, FIN 47 specifies that a conditional ARD must be recagnized when
incusred if the fair value of the ARD can be reasonably estimated.

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and
estimates to calculate fair value. Fair value is developed through consideration of
estimated retirement costs in current perfod dollars, inflated to the anticipated
retirement date and then discounted back to the date the ARD was incurred.
Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the calculations of the fair
value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified
and recorded in the financial statements. Changes in ARO costs and seitlement
dates, which affect the carrying value of various AROs and the related assets, are
reviewed periodically to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into
the latest estimate of the obligations.

At December 31, 2006, PPL had AROs totaling $336 million recorded on the
Balance Sheet. Of this amount, $276 million or 829% relates to PPL's nuclear
decommissioning ARQ. PPL's most significant assumptians surrounding AROs are
the forecasted retirement costs, the discount rates and the inflation rates. A vari-
ance in the forecasted retirement cosis, the discount rates or the inflation rates
could have a significant impact on the ARG liabilities.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities related to the nuclear decom- ~
missioning AR liability at PPL as of December 31, 2006, associated with a
change in these assumptions at the time of initial recognition. There is na signifi-
cani change to the annual depreciaiion expense of the ARQ asset or the annual
accretion expense of the ARD liakility as a result of changing the assemptions.
Each sensitivity below reflects an evaluation of the change based sotely on a
change in that assumption.

Changein Impact on

Assumption ARO Liability

Retirement Cost 10%/{10)% 525/%(25}
Discount Rate 0.25%/(0.25)% S{26)/529
Inflation Rate 0.25%/(0.25)% $32/5(29}

Other Information

PPL's Audit Committee has approved the independent auditor to provide audit and
audit-related services and other services permitted by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 and SEC rules. The audii and audit-related services include services in can-
nection with statutory and regulatgry filings, reviews of offering documents and
registration statements, and internal control reviews.

[




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying cansalidated balance sheet and statement of
long-term debt of PPL Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and
the related consclidated statements of income, shareowners’ common equity and
comprehensive income, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
staiements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Cur responsibil-
ity is to express an apinion on these financial statements based on our audiz.

We cenducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Cversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perfosm the audit 10 ebtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit incfudes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuzes in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting princi-
ples used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overali financial statement presentation. We believe that aur audit provides a
reasanable basis for our apinion.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation:

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, that PPL
Corporation maintained effeciive internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Conzrol — Integrated
Framewaork issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commissien (the COSO criteria). PPL Corporation’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective iniernal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal contro! over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is to
express an apinion on management’s assessment and an opinien on the effective-
ness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perforin the audit to obtain Teasenabte assurance about wheiher
effective internal contre! over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audic included obtaining an undersianding of internal control over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a pracess designed -
1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, A compaay’s internal control over
financial reporting includes thase poliies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faily reflect the
transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

In our dpinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of PPL Corporation and sub-
sidiaries at December 31, 2006, and the consolidated results of their operations
and their cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accluunting pringiples.

As discussed in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Company adopied FASB S[%ternem No. 158, Emplayers” Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Pstrefr'remem Plans, effective December 31, 2006.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the effectiveness of PPL
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006,
based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsori:llg Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our
report dated February 26, 2007 expressed an unquafified opinion thereon.

" Bt ¥ MLL?

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 26, 2007
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary io permit preparation of
finangiat statements in accolrdance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expen'ditures of the company are being made only in accor-
dance with authorizations of managemeni and directors of the company; and

(3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthgrized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effeci on th? financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control ever financial reparting
may net prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periolds are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or pm(edu;es may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that PPL Corporation maintained
effective internal control aver financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly
stated, in alt material respects, based on the COSG criteria. Also, in our opinion,
PPL Corporation maintained! in all material respects, effective interna! cantrol
over financial reporting as ofI December 31, 2006, based on the COSQ criteria.

We also have udited, in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversicht Board (United States), the consclidated balance
sheet and statement of Iong-'term debt as of December 31, 2006 and the related
consofidated statements of income, shareowners’ common equity ard compre-
hensive income, and cash flows for the year then ended of PPL Corporation and
our report dated February 26, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

St ¢ MLLP
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of PPL Corporation:

in our apinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related '
consolidated statements of income, of lang-term debt, of shareowners’ common
equity and comprehensive income, and of cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of PPL Corporation and its subsidiaries (the
"Company”) at December 31, 2005, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005 in
conformity with accoanting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur responsioility Is to express an opinien on these finandial state-
menis based on our audits. We conducied our audits of these statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board
(United States), Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of -
material misstaiement. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on
3 test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financiat statemnent presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

" Asdiscussed in Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Company adopted FIN No, 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement ,
Gbiigations, in 2005. : -

M ref? L
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

February 24, 2006, except for . ‘
Note 10 which is as of December 13, 2006 ’
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Management’s Report on Internal Coh;rol over Financial Reporting ,

PPL's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate inter-

nal conitel over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule

13a-15(f). PPL’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designedio

provide reasenable assurance to PPLs management and Board of Directors regard-

ing the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements

for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Because of its inherent limitaticas, internal cantral over financial reporting may

r:ot prevent or detect missiatements.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, includ-

ing aur principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted

an avaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting

based on the framework in “Internal Control — Integrated Framework” issued >

by ihe Commitiee of Sponsoring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission.

Based on our evaluation under the framework in “Internal Control — Integrated

Framework,” our management concluded that our internal control over financial

reporting was effective as of December 37, 2006. Our management’s assessment

of the effectiveness of our iniernal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
/2006, has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public

accounting firm, as stated in their report contained herein,
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Consolidated Statements of Income

¥

(Millions of dollars, except per share data) For the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Operating Revenues
Utility $4,573 $4,329 $3,900
Unregulated retail electric 9n 101 114
Wholesale energy marketing 1,532 1,091 1,184
Net energy trading margins 35 32 21
Energy-related businesses 668 626 535
Total 6,899 6,179 5,754
Operating Expenses
Operation
Fuel 909 914 755
Energy purchases 1310 863 88i
Qiher gpedation and maintenance 1,41 1,407 1,247
Amartization of recoverable transition costs 282. 268 257
Depreciation {Note 1) 446 420 404
Taxes, other than income (Note 5) 282 279 249
Energy-related businesses 660 649 566
Total 5.300 4,830 4,359
Operating Income 1,599 1,349 1,395
Other Income — net {Note 17} 68 29
Interest Expense 482 508 513
Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes, Minority Interest and
Dividends on Preferred Securities of a Subsidiary 1,185 870 921
Incorne Taxes (Note 5) 275 122 20
Minarity Interest n 7 8
Dividends on Preferred Securities of a Subsidiary (Notes 7 and 8) 14 2 2
Income from Continuing Operations 885 739 710
Loss from Discontinued Operatians {net of income taxes) {Notes 9 and 10} 20 53 12
Income Before Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle 865 686 698
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle (net of income taxes) (Note 21} (8)
Net Income % 865 $ 678 $ 698
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock (Note 4)
Income from Continuing Operations:
Basic $ 232 $195 $193
Diluted $ 229 $1.93 $1.92
Net Income:
Basic $ 227 $1.79 $ 1.89
Diluted $ 224 $1.797 $1.89
Dividends Declared Per Share of Common Stack $1.10 5 09 5082

The accompanying Motes to Consalidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the finandial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Mitlions of doflars} For the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Nei income § 865 $ 678 T % 698
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle g
Pre-tay lass fram the sale of the Sundance plant 72
Pre-tax loss from the sale of interesi in Griffith plant 39
Depreciation 446 473 412
Stock compensation expense 24 32 12
Amortizations — recoveratle transition costs and other 309 298 279
Pension expense {income} — net 54 26 (24)
Pensien funding (169 {67) (10}
Realization of benefits related to Black Lung Trust assets (36)
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits {25) {66} 155
Accrual for remediation of ash basin leak m) 32 .
Other 70 60 26
Change in current assets and current liabilities ;
Accounts receivable . {31} 93) 109
Accounts payable 116 i41 49)
Fuel, materials and supplies (31} (38} (52)
Other 107 (101) 3
Qther operating activities
Other assets 17 18 4
QOther liabitities 14 35 (58)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,758 1,388 1,497
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (1,394) (811) (734
Proceeds from the sale of the Sundance plant 190
Proceeds from the sale of interest in Griffith plant 110
Proceeds from the sale of minority interest in (GE VL
Puzchases of emission allowances (76) (169) (109)
Proceeds from the sale of emission allowances . 46 64 67
Purchases of nuclear decemmissioning trust investments (227} (239) {(134)
Proceeds from the sale of nuclear decommissioning trust investments 21 223 113
Purchases of short-term investments {696} (116) (130}
Proceeds from the sale of short-term investments 400 . 118 74
Net increase in restricted cash (12) . {34) (48)
Other investing activities 21 {5)
Net cash used in investing activities l {1,617) {779) (778)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of long-term debit 1,985 37 322
Retirement of long-term debt (1,535) {1,261} {1,171)
ssuance of preference stock, net of issuance costs 245 .
Issuance of common stock 21 37 - 5%
Payment of common stock dividends {409} (347) (297)
Net (decrease) increase in shori-term debt {173} 184 (14)
Other financing activities (39) (26) (14
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities 93 (676) {578)
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents i 3 6 9
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents . 239 {61) 150
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 555 616 466
(ash and Cash Equivatents at End of Period l $ 794 § 555 . § 616
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information :
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ 449 S 466 S 488
Income taxes — net $ 270 S 149 5 14

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financia! Statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Mitfions of doftars) At Decemnber 31, 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 794 § 555
Short-term investments 359 63
Restricted cash (Note 19) 102 93
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 2006, $50; 2005, $87) 591 544
Unbilled revenues 469 479
Fuel, materials and supplies {Note 1) 378 346
Prepayments 79 53
Deferred income taxes (Note 5) 162 192
Price risk maragernent asseis (Note 18) 551 488
Other acquired intangibles (Note 20) 124 46
Other ] 47
Total Current Assets -~ 3,630 2,906
Investments .
Investmeni in unconsolidated affiliates — at equity (Note 3) 47 56
Nuclear plant decommissioning trust funds (Noze 21) 510 444
Other 7 8
Total Investments 564 508
Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 1)
Electric plant in service * .
Transmission and distribution 8,836 7,984
Generation 8,744 8,761
General 779 646
18,359 17,391
_Construciion work in progress 682 259
Nuglear fuel 354 3
BHleciric plant 19,395 17,977
Gas and oil plant 373 349
Other property 3N 289
20,079 18,615
Less; accumulated deprediation 8,010 7,699
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 12,069 10,916
Regulatory and Qther Noncurrent Assets (Note 1) .- .
Recoverable transition costs 884 1,165
Goodwill (Nowe 20) _ 1,154 1,070
Other acquired intangibles {Note 20) 367 416
Price risk management assets (Note 18) 144 . B4
Other - 935 861
Total Reguiatory and Other Noncurrent Assels . 3,484 3,596
Total Assets $19,747 $17,926

The accompanying Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements are an integra} part of the financial staternents.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets :
(Millions of doflars) At Decernber 31, 2006 2005
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Short-term debt (Note 8) s 4 $ 214
Long-termdebt 1,018 1126
Long-term debt with affiliate trust (Notes 8, 16 and 22) 89
Accounts payable - 667 542
Above market NUG contracts {Note 15) 65 70
Taxes 194 68
Interest 109 12
Dividends m 96
Price risk management liabilities {Note 18} - 550 533
Other 503 493
Total Current Liabilities 3,348 3,354
Long-term Debt 6,728 ' 5,955
Long-term Debt with Affiliate Trust (Notes 8, 16.and 22) 89
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities . .
Deferred income taxes and investrent tax credits (Note 5} © 2,33 2,197
Price risk management {iabilities (Note 18) 459 L
Accrued pension obligations (Note 13) 364 374
Asset retirement obligations {Note 21) 336 298
Above market NUG contracts (Note 15) Al 136
Other 627 457
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 4,188 4,003
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 15}
Minority Interest . 60 56
Preferred Securities of a Subsidiary (Noie 7) 301 .51
Shareowners’ Common Equity
Common stock — 50.01 par value ¢ 1 4
Capital in excess of par value b1 2,810 3,602
Treasury stock (b _ - (838)
Earnings reinvested 2,626 2182
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 1) (318) (532)
Total Shareowners’Comman Equity 5122 4418
Total Liabilities and Fquity $19,747 $17,926
) 780 million shares autfiorized; 385 million shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2006, and 380 million shares issued and outstanding,lexcludlnq 62 million shares held as ireasury stock,
at December 33, 2005. )

B} See Note 1 for additionalinformation on the retirement of all treasury stock in 2006,
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are anintegral part of the finandial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareowners’ Common Equity and Comprehensive Income- -

{Millions of dollars, except per shore arounts) For the years ended Decernber 31, . 2006 2005 2004
Comman stock at beginning of year. $ 4 s 2 $ 2
Common stock split 2
Common stock at end of year 4 4 ‘ 2
Capital in excess of par value at beginning of year ’ 3,602 3,528 ] 1913
Commeon stock split (2).
Retirement of treasury stock ) {839) .
Common stock issued ' 26 L)) 596
Stock-based compensation 22 32 12
Other . (1) ? 7
Capital in excess of par value at end of year - 2,810 3,602 3,528
Treasury stock at beginning of year : ‘ (838) {838) (837)
Treasury stock purchased ’ (1) m
Retirement of treasury stock : 839 - .
Treasury stock at end of year i {838) (838)
Earnings reinvested at beginning of year i 2,182 1,870 1,478
Net income ' 865 678 £98
* Dividends and dividend equivalents declared on comman stock and restricted stock units (421) (366) {306)
Famnings reinvested at end of year I 2,626 2,382 : 1,870
Agcumulated other comprehensive [oss at beginning of year (0 (532} (323) (297)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (&) 414 (209 (26)
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS 158, net of tax benefit of $103 (Note 13) (200}
Accurnulated other compsehensive foss at end of year . {318} (532} (323)
Total Sharepwners Comman Equity $5,122 54,418 %4,239
Common stack shares outstanding at beginning of year @ 380,145 378,143 354,723
Common stock shares issued through the ICP, ICPKE, PEPS Units conversion, 2.625% Convertible
Senior Notes and directors retirement plan net of forfaitures . 4,955 2,024 - 23473
Treasusy stock shares purchased ) (61) 22) (53}
Common stock shares outstanding at end of year 385,019 380,145 378,143

{2} Shares in thousands. Each shiare entitles the halder to ane vote on any question presented to any shareowners' meeting.
®) Staternent of Comprehensive Income (Note 1):

Netincome $ 865 5 678 $ 698
Dther comprehensive income {Joss): )

Fareign currency translation adjustments 155 (53) 110

Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities, net uf tax expense uf 533,55, S 10 8 20

. Additional minimum pension liability acjustments, net of tax expense {benefit) of $25, $8, $(24) 54 19 (52)

Net unreafized gzins (lasses) on qualifying derivatives, net of tax expense (benefit) of $124, 5{115), ${60) 195 {(183) (104)

Total other comprehensive income (loss) 414 {209) (26)

Comprehensive Income . $1,279 S 489 $ 672

0 See Note 1 for disclosure of balances for eack component of Accurulated other comprehensive loss.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Finandial Statements are an imeq're1 part of the financial statements.
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O 3
Consolidated Statements of Long-term Debt - »
Outstanding
(Mitlions of doftars) At December 31, 2006 2005 . Maturity (&}
us.
6.84% - 8.375% Medium-term Notes § 283 $ 283 2007
Senior Fleating Rate Notes ) 99 2006
7.29% Subordinated Notes 148 2006
4.33% - 7.09 Senior Unsecured Notes 230100 1,301 2009-2046
2.625% Convertible Senior Notes @ 102 400 - 2023
8.05% - 8.309% Senior Secured Notes @) 437 437 2013
8.70% Unsecured Promissory Notes 10 10 022
6.55% - 7.79% First Mostgage Bonds 10 156 2006-2014
4,309 - 6-1/49% Senior Secured Bonds e 1,041 1,04 2007-2020
3.125% - 4.75% Senior Secured Bonds (Pollution Control Series) ¢ 314 314 2008-2029
7.05% -7.15% Series 1999 -1 Transition Bonds 605 : 892 . 2006-2008
Floating Rate Pollution Coniral Revenue 8onds g 9 9 227
B 5112 5,09
UK. . . . ‘ . ..
4.80436% - 9.25% Senior Unsecured Notes (h 1,987 miln) 1,784 2006-2037
1.541% Index-linked Senior Unsecured Notes (o) 44300 2053-2056
| 2430 1,784
Latin America
3.75%-5.0 % Inflation-linked Debt 205m)ie) 204 2006-2027
4,00% - 8.57% Other i8 n 2006-2011
223 226
7,765 L7000
Fair value adjustments from hedging activities 9 - 09
Unamortized premium 12 13
Unamortized discount " (22) ' 0n
7,746 7.081
Less amount due within one year ' {1,018) (1,126)
Total Long-term Debt | s6728 $ 5,955
Long-term Debt with Affiliate Trust: . .
8.23% Subordinated Debentures i 5 89 S 8 2027
Less amount due within one year (89}
Total Long-term Debt with Affiliate Trust S S 89

‘e Note 8 for mformiaton on debit Bsuances, debt retirements and other changes inlong-term debt.

(a)

b
4]

{dy
G}

g
0]

0]

U]

{

Aggregate matwiities of lang-term debt, including Iong-'term debt with affiliate trust, are {millions of dollars); 2007, $1,107; 2008, $624; 2009, $691; 2010, $12; 2011, $539; and $4,631 thereafter. There are no debi sequrilies outsianding that
have sinking fund requirements. :

Rate at Decernber 31, 2005, was 5.42%.

The Commvertitle Senior Notes may be redeemed beginning on May 20, 2008. Addrtionally, the holders have the right 1o requize PPL Eneigy Supply to purchase the rotes at per value on evey fifth anniversaty of the ssuance, with wch first date
being May 15, 2008. See Notes 4 and 8 for a discussion of comversion terms.

Represents lase financing consolidated through 2 variable interest entity. See Note 22 for additional information. L. , . X

The First Morlgage Bonds were issued under, and are secured by, the ien of the 1945 First Morigage Sand indenture. The lien of the 1945 First Mortgage Bond Indenture covers substantially all electric distribution phant and certain transmission
plant owned by PPL Electric The Senior Secured Bonds were issued unider the 2001 Senier Secured Bond Indenture. The Senior Securedt Bands are secured by (i) an egual principal amount of First Mortgage Bonds issued under the 1945 First
Morigage Band Indenture and (i) the lienof the 2003 Senior Secured Bond Indenture, which covers substantially all etectric distribution plant and certain tiarsmission plant owned by PPL Electric and whic s junior 10 the ien of the 1945 First
Morigage Bond indeniture,

PPL Electric tssued aseries of its Senios Secured Bonds to secure its obtigations 1o make payments with respect to each series of Polkution Control Bonds that were issued by the Lehigh County Industrial Development Authority (LCIDA) on befalf
of PPL Electric. These Senior Secured Bonds were issued in the same principal amount and bear the same interest rate as such Pollution Control Bonds. These Senior Secured Bonds were issued urider the 200 Senior Secured Bond Indenture and
are secured as noted in {e) above. $224 million of these Senior Secured Bonds may be redeerned at par beginning in 2015, '

Rate was 3.979% at December 31, 2006, and 3.58% at December 31, 2005.

Although financial information of foresgn subsidiaries t recoided on a.one-month Lag, WPDY's Decernber 2006 bond issuarkes and bond retirement are reflected in the 2006 Financial Statements due 1o the materiality of these transacions. See
Note 8 for further discussion. .

The principal amount of these notes is adjusted on @ semi-annuat basis based on changesin a specified index, as detailed in the terms of the related indentures.

Represents debt with 3 wholly-gwnied trust that was decensolidated effective December 31, 2003, See Note 22 for further discussin. See Note 8 for  discussion of lpe redemption of these debentures in February 2007.

Includes $300 million of 5. 70% REset Put Securities due 2035 (REPS™). The REPS bear interest at a rate of 5.70% per annum (o, but exduding, October 15, 2015 {Remarketing Dete), The REPS are required 10 be put by exsting holders on the
Remarketing Date exther for {a} purchase and remarketing by a designated remarketing deales, or (b) repurchase by PPL Energy Supply.If the remarketing dealer elects (o purchase the REPS for remarketing, it will purchase the REPS at 100% of
the principal amount, and the REPS will bear interest on and after the Remarketing Date at a new fieed rate per annum determened in the remarketing. PPL Energy Suppty has the right &g terminaie the remarketing process. if the remarketing

is terminated 4t the option of PPL Energy Suppty, or urder certain other cigurmstances, inchuding the oecurrence of an event of defauli by PPL Enesgy Supply under the refated indenture or a failed remarketing for textain specified reasors, PPL
Energy Supply will be required to pay the remarketing dealer & Settlerment amount as catculated in accordance with the related remarketing agreement.

Includes 5250 million of notes that may be redeemed at par beginning in July 2011

i) Increase ks cue 5o of partially due to an increase in foreign currency exchange rates.

n}

fa)

1]

tncudes $443 miltion of rotes that may be redeemed, in total but not in part, on Decernber 21, 2026, al the greater of the principal value o  value detemnined by reference to the gross redemption yield on 2 nominated UK. gevernment bond.
Additionally, the $443 million of such notes may be put by the holders back to the issuet for redemption if the lang-tem credit ratings assigned to the rotes by Moody’s, S&P or Fiich are withidrawn by any of the tating agencies of redued 103
nen-investment grade rating of Ba 1 or BB+ in connection with a restructuring event, A restruciuring event inclutdes the |oss of, or a material adverse change to, the dilsrribulion license under which the issuer aperates.

Theese nates may be redeemed, in total by series, on December 1, 2026, at the greater of the adjusted principal value and a make-whole value determined by reference to the gross real yield on & nominated UK. govemment bond. Addivenally,
these notes may be put by the holders back 1o the issuer for redemption if the Jong-term credit ratings assigned o the notes by Moody's, S&P or Fitch are withdrawn by any of the rating agencies o1 reduced 1o a non-investment grade rating of
Ba10r BB+ in connection with a restiucturing event, A restructuring event indudes the oss of, or a material adverse change in, the distribution icense undﬁwhichﬂ'wissuetopmm

Inclikdes $87 million of debt that may be receemed a1 par beginning in 2008, $35 méllion of debt that may be redeemed a1 par beginning in 2009 and $70 million of debt that may be redeerned a1 4 specified calculated value beginning in 2014,

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of the finandial statements. . PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report -61




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Terms and abbreviations appearing in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are explained in the glossary, Dollars are in millions, except per share data, unless otherwise noted,

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

General .

Business and Conselidation L

PPL is an energy and utility holding company that, through its subsidiaries, is pri-
marily engaged in the generation and marketing of electricity in the nostheasiern
and western U.S. and in the delivery of electricity in Pannsylvania, the U.K. and
Latin America.Based in Allentown, PA, PPLs principal direct subsidiaries are PPL
Energy Funding, PPL Electric; PPL Gas Utilities, PPL Services and PPL Capitat Funding.

PPL Energy Funding is the parent of PPL Energy Supply, which serves s the
holding company for PPUs principal unregulated subsidiaries. PPL Energy Supply
is the parent of PPL Generation, PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Global.

PPL Generation owns and operates a postfolio of domestic power generating
assets, These power planig'are located in Pennsylvania, Montana, lllinais, ' i
Connecticut, New. York and Malne and use well-diversified fuet sources including
coal, uranium, natural das, oif and water. PPL EnergyPlus markets o1 brokers
electricity produced by PPL Generation, along with purchased power, natural
gas and oll, in competitive wholesate and derequlated retail markets, primarily in
the northegstgrn and western portions of the U.S. PPL Global owns and operates
international energy businesses that are primarily focused on the distributicn
of electricity.

PPL Electricis a raie-regulaled subsidiary of PPL., PPL Eleciric’s principal busi-
nesses are the transmission and distributicn of electricity to serve retall custarmers
inits franchised territory in eastern and central Pennsylvania, and the supply of
electricity te retail customers in that ierritory as a PLR.

The consolidated financial statements of PPL include its own accounts as
well as the accounts of all entities in which the company has a centrolling financial
interest. (See Nate 22 for additional information regarding the consolidation and
deconsolidation of variable interast entities.,) Investments in entities in which the
company has the ability o exercise significant influence but does not have a con-
trolling financial interest are accounted for under the equity method. See Note 3
for further discussion. All other investments are carried at <ost or fair value. All
significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. Any minarity interests
are reflected in the consolidated finangial statements. )

It is the policy of PPL to consolidate foreign subsidiaries on a one-month lag
and record earnings {rom foreign equity metnod invesiments on a three-month
lag, based on the availability of financial data an a U.5. GAAP basis. Material inter-
vening events, s_uch as debt issuances and retirements, acquisitions or divestitures,
that cccur in the lag period are recognized in the current Financial Statements,
while significant but not material events are only disclosed.

In June 2004, PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries purchased the Sundance and
University Park generation assets fram the lessor. Prior to the purchase of the
assets, PPLs consolidated financial statements included the accounts of this lessor
in accordance with FIN 46(R). See Nate 22 for further discussien. In May 2005, a
subsidiary of PPL Generation completed the sale of its Sundance generation assets
to Arizona Pub!ic Service Company. See Note 9 for further discussion.
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The consolidated financial statements of PPL include its share of undivided
interests in jointly-owned facilities, as well as its share of the related operating
costs of those facilities. See Note 14 for additional information.

Regu!a'rmn‘
PPL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities account for requlated operations in accordance
with the provisions of SFAS 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Requlation,” which requires rate-regulated'entities to reflect the effects of requ-
latory decisions in their financiai statements.

The following regulatory assets were included in the “Regulatory and Other
Noncurrent Assets” section of the Balance Sheets at December 31.

2006 2005
Recoverable transition costs @ $ 884 $1,165
Taxes recoverable through future rates : : 265 250
Recoverable costs of defined benefit plans 75
Costs associated with severe ice storms — January 2005 12 12
Storm restoration costs — Hurricane ksabel . 10
Other [ 7

$1,242 $1,444

@ Farn a curent retum,

The recoverable transition costs are the result of the PUC Final Order, which
allowed PPL Electric to begin amortizing its competitive iransition {or stranded)
costs, $2.97 billfon, over an 11-year transition period effective January 1, 1999,
In August 1995, competitive transition costs of 52.4 billion were converted to
intangible transition costs when they were securitized by the issuance of transition
bonds. The intangible transition casts are being amortized over the life of the
transition bonds, through December 2008, in accordance with an amortization
schedule filed with the PUC. The assets of PPL Transition Bond Company, including
the intangible transition property, are not available to creditors of PPL o PPL
Electric. The transitien bonds are obligations of PPL Transition Bond Company and
are non-recourse to PPL and PPL Etectric. The remaining competitive transition
costs are also being amortized based on an amortization schedule previously filad
with the PUC, adjusted for those competitive transition costs that were converted
1o intangible transition costs. As a result of the conversion of 2 significant portion
of the competitive transition costs into intangible transition cests, amortization of
substantially all of the remaining competitive transition costs will eccur in 2009.

Taxes recoverable through future zates represent the portion of future income -
taxes that will be recovered through future rates based upon established requlz-
tory practices. Accordingly, this regulatory asset is recognized when the offsetting
deferred tax liability is recognized. In accordance with SFAS 109, “Accounting for
Income Tanes,” this requlatory asset and the defesred tax liability aze noi offset for
general-purpose financial reporting; rather, each is displayed separately. Because
this regulatory asset does not represent cash tax expenditures already incurred by
PPL, this regulatory asset is not earning a current return. This requlatory asset is
expected to be recavered over the period that the underlying book-tax timing
diffesences reverse and the actual cash taxes are incurred.
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On December 31, 2006, PPL established regulatory assets for recoverable
costs of defined benefit plans as a restlt of the adoption of SFAS 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretiremient Plans <'an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R}." These regulatory
assets do not represent cash expenditures already incurred; consequently, these
assets are not earning a current return. These requlatary assets represent the costs
that weu!d have otherwise been recorded in other comprehensive income in accor-
dance with SFAS 158, as follows: ‘

Transition chligation ' $16
Prior service cost -89
Net actuarial gain (30)

Recoverable costs of defined benefit plans 575

0f shese costs, $16 million are expected to be amortized into net periodic
benefit cost in 2007. All costs will be amertized over the lives of the defined bene-
fit plans. See Note 13 for the disclosures related to the adoption of SFAS 158,

In January 2005, severe ice storms hit PPL Electric's service'ierri[ory. The total
costof restoring'servi(e, excluding capitalized cost and regular payrell expenses,
was $16 miflion. In August 2005, the PUCissued an erder granting PPL Electric’s
petition for authority to defer and amartize for regulaiory accouring and reporting
purposes a portion of these storm costs subject 1o certain conditions. As a result of
the PUC Order and in accordance with SFAS 71, PPL Eleciric deferred $12 million of
its previously expensed storm costs. The ratemaking treatment of thase costs will
be addressed in PPL Electric’s next distribution base rate case, which is expected
to be filed in late March 2007. PPL and PPL Electric believe that recovery of the
remaining portion of these Costs is probabfe.

fn August 2006, the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania overturned the
PUC's decision of December 2004 that previously allowed PPL Eleciric to recover,
over 3 10-year period, restoration costs incurred in conneciion with Hurricane '
Isabel in September 2003. As a result of the PUC's 2004 decision and in accordance
with SFAS 71, PPL Electric had established a regulatory asset for the restoration
costs. Effective January 1, 2005, PPL Blectric began billing these costs to custamers
ang amertizing the requlatory asset. The Commanwealth Court denied recovery of
these costs because they were incurred when PPL Eleciric was subject to éapped
rates for transmission and distribution services, through December 31, 2004. As a
result of the Court’s decision, PPL Eleciric recorded a charge of $11 million, or
7 milkion after tax ($0.02 pes share), in “Other operaifon and maintenance” on
the Statements of Income, reversed the remaining unamortized requiatory asset
of $9 million and recorded a requlatory \iability of $2 millien for restoration costs
previously billed to customers from January 2005 through December 2006.

The remainder of the requlatory asseis included in “Other” will be recove:ed
through 2013.

Elfec accounts for regulated operations in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 71. Regulatory assets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were insignificant.

Accounting Records L . .

The system of accounts for PPL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities are maintained in
accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the FERC and”
adopted by the PUC. ' :

Use of Estimoies
The preparation of financial staiements in conformity with U.5. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of the financial siatements :and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period, Actual results could differ from those estimates.

P

Loss Accruals
Loss accruals aré recorded in'accordance with SFAS 5, “Accounting for Contingencies,”
and other related accouminé guidance. Potential losses are accrued when (1) infor-"
mation is availabfe that indicates itis “probable” that a loss has been incurred, given’
the likelihood of the uncertam future events and {2) the amount of the loss can
be reasonably estimated. FASB defines “probahle” as casesin which “the futire
event or events are likely to occur.” SFAS 5 does not generalty permn the accrual
of comingen(i'es that might.result in gains. PPL continuously assesses potential
loss contingencies for envirgnmental remediation, litigation claims, incame taxes,
requlatory penalties and othes events. PPL discounts its loss accruals for environ-
mental remediation when appmprlale

PPL also has accrued estimated losses on \ong-lerm purchase comm\tmems
when significant events havé occurred. For example, estimased losses were accrued
when long-term purchase (meltmenls were assumed under asset acquisition
agreements and when PPL Elecm( < generauon business was deregulated

Changes in Classificotion

The classification of certain amounts in the 2005 and 2004 financial statements
have been changed to conform o the current presentation..The changes in classi-
fication did not affect net income or tetal equity. On the Statements of Income,
components of operating income and losses of the Griffith plant were reclassified
from certain line items to “Loss from Discontinued Operations.” See Note 10 for
further discussion.

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income consisis of net income and other comprehensive incame,

defined as changes in equily} from transactions not selated to shareowners.

Comprehensive income is shown on the Statements of Shareowners’ Common

Equity and Compiehensive lncome. o
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, which is presented on the Balance

Sheets, consisted of these aflier—tax amounts ai December 31.

006 2005

Foreign currency translation adjuslrnents $170, . S 15
Net unsealized gains on avallab‘le-fur —sale securities 58 43
Additional minimum pension liability ’ (349)
Defined benefit plans . (495) '
Net unrealized lesses on qualifying derivatives (51} (246}

$(318) 5532}
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Price Risk Management

PPL enters into energy and energy-related contracts to hedge the variability of
expected cash flows associated with its generating units and marketing activities,
as well as for trading purposes. PPL enters into interest rate derivative contracts
to hedge its exposure to changes in the fair value of their debt instruments and

10 hedge its exposure to variability in expected cash flows asseciated with exist-
ing debt instruments or forecasted issuances of debi. PPL also enters into foreign
currency derivative contracts to hedge foreign currency exposures related Lo firm
commitments, recognized assets of liabilities, forecasted transactions, net
investments and foreign amings translation.

Contracts that meet the definition of a derivative are accounted for under
SFAS 133, *Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as
amended and interpreted. Certain énergy contracts have been excluded from the
requirements of SFAS 133 because they meet the definition of a “normal purchase
or norenal sale.” These contracts are reflected in the financial statements using
the accrual method of accounting. B

All derivative contracts that are subject to the requirements of SFAS 133 and
its amendments are reflected on the balance sheet at their fair value. These con-
tracis are recorded as "Price risk management assets” and “Price risk management
liabifities™ on the Balance Sheets. Short-term derivative contracts are included in
“Current Asseis™ and "Cusrent Liabilities.” PPL records long-term derivative con-
tracts in "Regulatory and Other Noncurrent Assets” and “Deferred Credits and
Other Noncurrent Liabilities.” On the date the derivative contract is executed, PPL
may designate the derivative as a hedge of the fair vaiue of a recognized asset or
liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment ("fair value” hedge), a hedge of a
forecasted wansaction or of the variability of cash flows 10 be received or paid
refated to a recognized asset or liability {"cash flow” hedge), a forelgn currency fair
value or cash flow hedge (“foreign cusrency” hedge) or a hedge of a net invest-
ment in a foreign operation (“net investment” hedge). Changes in the fair value
of derivatives are recosded in either other comprehensive income or in current-
period earnings in accordance with SFAS 133.

When recognized on the Statements of Incorne, realized gains and losses from
energy contracts accounted for as fair value or cash flow hedges, are reflected in
“Wholesale energy marketing,” “Fuel,” or “Energy purchases,” consistent with the
hedged item. Unrealized gains and losses from changes in market prices of energy
contracts accounted for as fair value hedges are reflected in “Energy purchases” on
the Statements of lncarme, as are changes in the underlying position. Additionally,
PPL enters into ceriain energy or enérgy—relaied contracis to hedge future cash flows
or fair values, but these contracis are not eligible for hedge accounting treatment
under SFAS 133, or hedge accounting treatment is not elected. Unrealized and
realized gains and losses on these transactions are reflected in "Wholesale energy
marketing” or “Energy purchases,” consisient with the hedged item. Unrealized
and realized gains and losses on options to hedge synthetic fuel tax credits are
reflected in "Energy-related businesses” revenues.

Gains and tosses from interest rate and foreign currency derivative contracts
that hedge interest payments, when recegnized on the Siatements of Income,
are accounted for in “Interest Expense.” Gains and losses from foreign cusrency
derivative contracts that economically hedge foreign eainings iranstation are
recognized in “Other Income — net.” Gains and losses from foreign currency-
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deriyaﬂve contracts that hedge foreign currency payments for equipment, when
recognized on the Statemnents of Income, are accounted for in “Depreciation.”

PPL accounts for non-trading bilateral sales and purchases in accordance with
EITF 03-11, “Reporting Realized Gains and Lesses on Derivative (nstruments That Are
Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Not "Helc for Trading Purposes’ as Defined in.
Issue No. 02-3," to net non-trading bilateral sales of electricity at major market deliv-
ery points with purchases that offset the sales at those same delivery peints. A major
market defivery point is any delivery point with liquid pricing available.

See Note 18 for additional information on SFAS 133, its amendmens and
related accounting guidance.

Revenue

Utifity Revenue

The Statements of Income “Utility” line item contains revenues from demestic
and international rate-requlated delivery operations.

Revenue Recognition

Operating revenues, except for “Energy-related businesses,” are recorded based ‘
on energy deliveries through the end of the calendar manth. Unbilled retail reve-
nues result because customers’ meters are read and bills are rendered throughout
the month, rather than all being read at the end of the menth. Unbilled revenues
for a month are calculated by multiplying an estimate of unbilled kWh by the
estimated average cents per kWh. Unbilled wholesale energy revenues are
recorded at month-end to reflect estimated amounts until actual dollars and
MWhs are confirmed and invoiced. At that time, unbilled revenue is reversed

and actual revenue is recorded.

- PPL records energy marketing activity in the period when the eneegy is
delivered. The wholesale sales and purchases that meet the criteria in EITF 03-i1
are reparted net an the Statements of Income within “Whalesale energy market-
ing." Additionally, the bilateral sales and purchases that are designated as trading
activities are also reported nes, in accordance with EITF 02-3, “Issues Involved in
Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts
Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities,” and are reperted
on the Statements of Income within “Net energy trading margins.” Spot market
activity that balances PPL's physical trading positions is included on the
Statemenis of Income in *Net energy trading margins.”

" Certain PPL subsidiaries participate in RTOs, primarily in PIM, but also in
the surrounding regions of New York (NYIS0), New England (I50-NE) and the
Midwest (MIS). In PIM, PPL EnergyPlus is a marketer, a load-serving entity to
its customers who have selected it as a supplier and a sefler for PPL's generation
subsidiaries. PPL Electric is a transmission owner and PLR in PJM. In 150-NE, PPL
EnergyPlus is a marketer, a {oad-serving entity, and a seller for PPL's New England
generating assets. (n the NYISO anc MISO regions, PPL EnergyPlus acts as a
marketer. PPL Electric does not participate in ISO-NE, NYISQ or MISO. A function
of interchange accounting is to match participants” MWh entitlements (generation
plus scheduled bilateral purchases) against their MWh obligatrons (load plus
scheduled bilateral sales) during every hour of every day. If the net result during
any given haur is an entitlemen, the participant is credited with a spot-market
sale to the SO at the respective market price for that hour; if the net result is an
obligation, the participant is charged with a spot-market purchase from the 150




at the respective market price for that hour. IS purchases and sales are not alto-
cated to individual customers. PPL records the hourly net sales and purchases in
its financial statements as sales to and purchases from the respective 503,

“Energy-relatad businesses” revenue includes revenues from the mechanical
contracting and engineering subsidiaries, WPD's telecommunications and prop-
erty subsidiaries and PPL Global's proportionaie share of affiliate earnings under
the equity or cost method of accounting, as described in the “Business and
Consolidation” section of Note 1. The mechanical contracting and engineering
subsidiaries record profits from constsuciion contracts on the percentage-of-
completion method of accounting. Income from time and material contracts is
recognized currently as the work is performed.

Altowance for Doubtfl Accounts
Trade receivables are reported in the Balance Sheets at the gross outstanding
amount adjusted for an allowance for douttful accounts.

Accounts receivable collectibility is evaluated using a combination of factors,
including past due status based on contraciual terms. Reserve batances are ana-
lyzed to assess the reasonableness of the balances in comparison te the actual
accounts receivable balances and write-offs. Adjustments are made to reserve tal-
ances based on the results of analysis, the aging of receivables, and historical and
industry trends.

Additional specific reserves for uncollectible accounts receivable, such as bank-
fuptcies, are recorded on a case-by-case basis after having been reseaiched and
reviewed by management. Unusuaf items, trends in write-offs, the age of the recelv-
able, counterparty creditwaorthiness and ecenomic conditions are considered as 4
basis for determining the adequacy of the reserve for uncollectible account balances.

Trade recefvables are charged-off in the per'iod in which the receivable is
deemed uacollectible. Recoverles of frade receivables previpusty charged-off are
recorded when it is known they will be received.

At December 31, 2005, PPL's significant specific reserves related to receivables
from Enron Corpﬁralion {Enron), which filed for bankruptcy in 2001, and frem the
California 150, which has withheld payment pending ihe outcome of sequlatory
proceedidgs arising.from the California electricity supply situation that began in
2000. At December 31, 2005, the Enron and California IS0 reserves accounted for
60% of PPLs total allowance for doubtful zccounts. )

The reserves related to Enron were for claims against Envon North America
and Enron Power Marketing {Enron Subsidiaries}, and against Enron, which had
guaranteed the Enron Surbsidiaries’ performance (Enron Corporation Guarantees).

In March 2006, the 1.5, Bankruptcy Court approved agreements between
Enron and PPL Energy Supply that settled the litigaticn between PPL Energy
Supply and Enren regarding the validity and enforceability of the Enron Corparation
Guarantees. As a result of the Bankruptcy Court’s approval of the settlement of
the Enren Corporation Guarantees litigation and an assessment of current market
price quotes for the purchase of Enron ciaims, PPL Energy Supply reduced the
associated atlowance for doubtful accounts by 515 million ar $9 miflion after tax
{30.03 per share).

In July 2006, PPL Energy Supply executed an agreement to assign its Enron
claims to an independent third party for $17 million and further reduced the
associated allowance for doubtful accounts in the second quarter of 2006 by
54 millien, or $2 million after 1ax ($0.07 per share). PPL Energy Supply received

the payment in July 2006. lSee “Guarantees and Other Assurances” in Note 15
for information regarding the indemnifications PPL Energy Supply provided as
a result of the assignment. :

At December 31, 2006 the California IS0 reserves accounted for 34% of PPL's
total allewance for doubtfu‘l accounts,

Cash and Investments
Cash Equivalents

All' highly liquid debt instruments purchased with original maturities of three
months or less are considered to be cash equivalents.

Short-term investments
Highly liquid investments with original maturities greater than three months .
are considered to be short-term investments. Shozt-term investments consist
of auction rate and similar slecurities that provide for periodic reset of interest
rates, and certificates of deposit. Even though PPL considers these invesiments as
part of its liquid portfolio, it does not include these investments in cash and cash
equivalents due to their stated maturities. These investments are included in
“Short-term investments” cl)n the Balance Sheets.

Restricted Cash

Bank deposits that are restricted by agreement cr that have been designated for

a specific purpose are ¢lassified as restricted cash. The change in restricted cash is
reported as an investing activity in the Statements of Cash Flows. On the Balance
Sheets, the current portion of restricted cash is shown as “Restricted cash” within
current assets, while the noncurrent portign is included in “Other” within other
nancurrent assets. See Note 19 for the components of restricted cash.

.'nvesfmems in Debt and Marketable Equity Securities

Investments in debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity, and measured

at amortized cost, when thgre is an intent and ability te hold the securities 1o
maturity. Debt securities and marketable equity securities that are acquired and
held principaily for the purpose of selling them in the near-ferm are classified as
trading. All other investments in debt and marketable equity securities are classi-
fied as available-for-sale, Béth trading and avaiIaﬁle—for-saIe'securilies are carried
at falr value, Any unreaiized gains and losses for trading securities are included in
earnings. Unrealized gains and losses for available-for-sale securities are reporied,
net of tax, in other comprefensive income o7 are recognized currently in earnings
when & decline in fair value is determined to be ather than tempofary. The specific
identification method is used 10 calculate realized gains and lasses on debt and
marketable equity securi(ieé. See Note 21 for ad'dilio'nal information on available-
for-sale securities held in the nuclear decammissioning trust.

Long-Lived and Intangible Assets

FProperty, Plant and Equipm:’m

PP&E is recorded at original cost, unless impaired. If impaired, the asset is written
down to fair value at that time, which becomes the asset's new cost basis. Original
cost includes material, labor,'mmracmr costs, construction overheads and financing
costs, where applicable. The cost of repairs and minor replacaments are charged
to expense as incurred, PPL records costs associated with planned major mainte-
nance projects in the period in which the costs are incurred. No costs are accrued
in advance of the period in which the work is performed.
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AFUDC s capitalized as part of the construction costs for regulated projects.
Interest is capitalized as part of construction costs for non-regulated projecis.

Included in PP&E on the balance sheet are capitalized cosis of software projects
that were developed or obtained for internal use. These capitalized costs are
amortizad ratably over the expected lives of the projects when they become oper-
ational, generally not to exceed 5 years. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, capital-
ized software costs were 106 miflion and $92 millicn, and there were 576 million
and §57 millien of accumulated amortization. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, PPL,
amertized capitalized software costs of $14 million, $13 million and $11 million,

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed over the astimated useful lives of property using various
methods inctuding the straight-line, compasite and group methads. When a
compenent of PP&E is retired that was depreciated under the composite or group
methed, the original cost is charged to accumulated depreciation, When all or a
significant portion of an operating unit that was depreciated under the composite
or group method is retired or sold, the property and the related accumulated
depreciation account is reduced and any gain or loss is included in income, unless
oiherwise reguired by requlators.

PPL and its subsidiaries periodically review the useful lives of their fixed
assets. In light of significani planned environmental capital expenditures, PPL
Generation conducted studies of the useful lives of Montour Uniis # and 2 and
Brunner Island Unit 3 during the first quarter of 2005. Based on these studies, the
useful lives of these units were extended frem 2025 to 2035, effective January 1,
2005. In the second quarter of 2005, PPL Generation conducted additional studies
of the useful lives of certain Eastern fossil-fuel and hydroelectric generaticn
plants. The most significant change related to the useful lives of Brunner Island
Units 1and 2 and Martins Creek Units 3 and 4, which were extended from 2025
to 2035, effective July 1, 2005. The effect of these changes in useful lives for
2005 was to increase net income, as a result of lower depreciation, by 57 million
{or 50.02 per share).

In 2005, as a result of the final regulatery outcome published by Ofgern of
the most recent price contro! review and an assessment of the economic life of
meters, WPD reduced the remaining depreciable lives of its existing meter stock
te approximately nine years. The lives of new meters were reduced from 40 years
10 19 years, The effect for 2005 was to decrease net income, as a result of higher
depreciation, by 55 million (or $0.07 per share).

Following are the weighted-average rates of depreciation at December 31.

2006 2005

Generation 2,05% 101%
Transmission and distribution 2.84% 3.03%
General 413% 3.78%

The annual provisions for depreciation have been computed principally in
accordance with the following ranges, in years, of assets lives. Generation,
40-50 years; transmission and distribution, 15-60 years; and general, 5-60 years,
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Goodwill and Other Acquired Intangible Assets
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated fa|r .
value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the acquisition of a busi-
ness. In zccordance with SFAS 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” PPL
and its subsidiaries do not amortize goodwill. .
Other acquired intangible assets that have finite useful lives are valued
at cost and amortized over their useful fives based upan the pattern in which the
economic benefits of the intangible assets are consumed or otherwise used up.
PPL and its subsidizries account for emission allowances as in'ta'ngible assets.
As such, emission allowances are amortized and expensed when consumed. In
addition, vintage year swaps are accounted for at fair value in accordance with
SFAS 133, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets — an amendment of AP Opinion
No. 29"

Asset Impairment

PPL and its subsidiaries review long-lived assets, including :mang|bles that are
subject to depreciation or amortization far impairment when events or circum-
stances indicate carrying amounts may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is
secognized if the carrying amouni of a long-lived asset is not recoverable from
undiscounted future cash flows. The impairment charge is measured by the differ-
ence between the carrying amount of the asset and its fair value. See Note § for

a discussion of asse impairment charges recorded.

Intangible assets with indefinite lives are reviewed for impairment annually
or mare frequently when events or circumstances indicate that the assets may be
impaired. An impairment charge is recognized if the carrying amount of the asseis
exceeds its fair value. The difference represents the amount of impairment.

* Goodwillis reviewed for impai.rment, at the reporting unit level, annualty cr
more frequently when events or circumstances indicate ihat the carrying value
may be greater than the implied fair value. PPL's reporting units are one level
below its operating segments. If the carrying value of the reporting unit exceads .
its fair value, the implied fair value of goodwilt must be calculated. If ihe implied
fair value of goodwill is less than its carrying value, the difference represents the
amount of impairment.

PPL also reviews ihe residual value of leased assets. Residual vatue is the esti-
mazed fair value of the leased property at the end of the lease term. If the residual
value Is determined to be less than the residual valus that was eriginally recorded
for the properiy, PPL must determine whether the decrease is other than temporary.
If s, the residual value would be revised using the new estimate and a loss would
be recorded currently, If the residual value is found to be greater than the original,
no adjustment is needed.

Asset fetirement Obligations

PoL and its subsidiaries account for the retirement of their fong-lived assets accord-
ing to SFAS 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which addresses
the accounting for obligations associated with the retirerent of tangible long-
lived assets and FIN 47, "Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143,” which clarifies certain aspects of
SFAS 143. SFAS 143 requires legal obligations associated with the retirement of




long-lived assets to be recognized as liabilities in the financial statements. The
initial obligation is measurad at the estimated fair value. An equivalent amount
is recorded as an increase in the value of the capitalized asset and allocated to

expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the obligation is setiled, the liability.

is increased, througfi the recognition of accretion expense in the income statement,
for changes in the obtigation due to the passage of time.
See Note 21 for a discussion of accounting for ARDs.

Compensation and Benefits

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

PPL and certain of its subsidiaries sponsor varicus pension and ather postretire-
ment and pastemnployment benefit plans. PPL follows the guidance of SFAS 87,
“Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and SFAS 106, "Emploiers’ Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” when accounting for these bene-
fits. In addition, PPL adopted the recognition and measurement date provisions
of SFAS 158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postreticement Plans,” effective December 31, 2006.

PPL uses a market-related value of plan assets in accounting for its pension
ptans. The market-related value of plan assets is calculated by rolling forward the
orior year market-related value with contributions, disbursements and expected
return on investments. One-fifth of the difference between the actual vafue and
the expected value is added (or subtracied if negative) to the expected value te
deiermine the new market-related value.

PPL uses an accelerated amortization method for the recognition of gains
and losses for its pension plans. Under the accelerated method, gains and losses
in excess of 10% but less than 30% of the greater of the plan’s projected benefit
obligation or the market-related value of plan assets are amortized on & straight-
line basis over the estimated-average future service period of plan participants.
Gains and losses in excess of 309% of the plan’s projected benefit obligation are
amortized on a straight-line basis cver a period equal to one-half of the average
future service period of the plan participants.

See Note 13 for the impact of the adoption of SFAS 158 and a d|5cussnon of
pension and other postretirement benefits.

Stock-Based Compensation
PPL grants stock options, restricted stock and restricied stock uniis to employees
and restricted stock units and stock units to directors under several stock-based

compensation plans. in December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123 {revised 2004),

“Share-Based Payment,” which is known as SFAS 123(R) and replaces SFAS 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” as amended by SFAS 148, '
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure.” PPL
and its subsidiaries adopted SFAS 123(R) effective January 1, 2006. See Note 23
for a discussion of SFAS 123(R). Effective January 1, 2003, PPL and its subsidiaries
adopted the fair value method of accounting for stock-based compensation, as

prescribed by SFAS 123, “Accounting far Stock-Based Compensation,” using the
prospective method of transition permitted by SFAS 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure, an Amendment of FASE
Statement No. 123.” The prospective methad of transitien requires PPL and its
subsidiaries to use the fair value method under SFAS 123 to accouat for all stock-
based compensation awards granied, modified or settled on or after January 3,
2003. Thus, all awards granted prier to January 1, 2003, were accounted for under
the intrinsic value method of APB Opinion Na. 25, “Accounting for Stock ssued 1o
Employees,” to the extent such awards are not modified or settled.

Use of the fair value melhad prescribed by both SFAS 123 and SFAS 123(R}
require PPL and its subsidiaries to recognize compensation expense for stock
options issued. Fair value for the stock options is determined using the Black-
Scholes options pricing model. Stock options with graded vesting [i.e., that vest
ininstallments} are valued s a single award. _

. PPLand its subsidiaries were not requtred 10 recognize compensauon
expense for smck opuons issued and accounted for under the intrinsic value
method of APB Opmmn No.r25, since PPL grants stock opticns with an exercise
price that is not less than the fair market value of PPL's common stock on the
date of grant. As currently struclured awards of restricted stock, restricted stock
units and directors’ stock units resultin 1he same armount of compensation
expense under the fair valueI method of SFAS 123 or SFAS 123(R) as they would
ender the intrinsic value method of APB Opinion No. 25 since the value of the
awards are based on the fair value of PPL's common stock on the date of grant.
See Note 12 for a discussion of stock-tased compensation, Stock-based compen-
sation is included in "Oiher operation and maintenance” expense on the
Statements of Income. ] .

The table below illustrates the pro forma effect an net income and EPS as if
the fair value method had been used to account for all outstanding stock-based
compensation awards in 2004 For 2005, the difference between the pro forma
and reported amounts would have been insignificant. tn 2006, PPL accounted for
all stock-based compensation awards under the fair value method.

2004
Net Income
Net Income — a5 reposted 5698
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included
in repprted netincome, net of tax 8
Deduct: Total siock-based compensation expense determined
under the faiz value method for all swards, net of tax 10
Pro forma Net [ncome 1 § 6%
EPS
Basic — as reported $1.89
Basic — pro forrr.m 51.8%
Diluted — as reﬁorled 51.89
Diluted — pro forma . . 51.88
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SFAS 123(R) provided additional guidance on the requirement to accelerate
expense recognition for employees who are at or near retirement age and who
are under a plan that allows far accelerated vesting upcn an employee’s retire-
ment. Such guidance is relevant to prior accounting for stock-based compensation
under other accounting guidance. PPLs stock-based compensation plans allow
for accelerated vesting upon an employee's retirement, Thus, for employees who
are etirement eligible when stock-based awards are g{an{ed, PPL recognizes the
expense immediately. For employees who are not retirement eligible when stock-
based awards are qranted, PPL amortizes the awards on a straight-line basis over
the shorier of the vesting period or the period up to the employee’s attainment of
retirement age. Retirement eligible has been defined by PPL as the early retire-
ment age of 55. The adjustments below related 1o retirement-eligible employees
were recorded based on the aforementioned clarification of existing guidance and
are not related to the adoption of SFAS 123(R).

In 2005, PPL recorded a charge of $10 million after tax, or $0.03 pes share, i0
accelerate stock-based compensation expense for retirement-eligible employees,
of which 55 million of the after-tax total, or 50.01 per share, was related to periods
prior to 2005. The prior period amounts were not material to previously issued
financial statements.

Other

Income Toxes

The income tax provision for PPL and its subsidiaries is calculated in accordance
with SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes.” PPL and its domestic subsidiaries
file a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return,

Significant management judgment is required in developing PPL and its
subsidiaries’ provision for income taxes, including the determination of deferred
tax assets and liabilities, valuation allowances required against deferred tax assets
and estimating the phase-out range for synthetic fuet tax credits that is not pub-
lished by the RS until April of the following year. PPL and its subsidiaies record
valuation allowances to leddcg deferred tax assets to the amounts that are more
Iikely than not 1o be realized. PPL and its subsidiaries consider future taxable
income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing the
need for valuation allowances. If PPL and its subsidiaries determine that they are
able to realize deferred tax assets in the future in excess of recorded net deferred
1ax assets, adjustments fo the valuation allowances increase income by reducing
1ax expense in the period that such determination is made, Likewise, if PPL and its
subsidiaries determine that they are noi able to realize all or part of net deferred
1ax assets in the future, adjustments to the valuation allowances weuld decrease
income by increasing 1ax expense in the period that such determination s made.

Annual tax provisions include amounts {0 pay assessments that may result
from examination by taxing autharities of prier year tax returns. The amounts
ultimately paid upon resolution of issues raised by such authorities may differ
materially from the amounts accrued and may materially impact PPL and its sub-
sidiaries’ financial siatements in the future. In evaluating the exposure associated
with various tax filing positions, PPL and its subsidiaries accrue charges for proba-
ble exposures based on management’s best estimate of the amount of benefi
that should be recognized i the financial statements in accordance with SFAS 5,
“Accounting for Contingencies.”
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PPL Energy Supply and PPL Etectric deferred investment tax credits when the
credits were utilized and are amortizing the deferred amounts over the average
lives of the related assets.

See Note 5 for additional discussion regarding income taxes.

The provision for PPL Electric’s deferred income taxes for requlated assets is
based upon the raiemaking principles reflected in rates established by the PUC
and the FERC. The difference in the provision for deferred income taxes for requ-
lated assets and the amount thai otherwise would be recorded under U.S. GAAP
is deferred and included in taxes recoverable through future rates in “Regulatory
and Other Noncurrent Assets — Other” on the Balance Sheet.

Taxes, Other Than Income

PPL and its subsidiaries present safes taxes in “Accounts Payable” and value
added taxes in “Taxes” on their Balance Sheets. These taxes are not reflected on
the Statements of Income. See Note 5 for details on taxes included in “Taxes,
other than income” on the Siatemenis of Income.

Leases

PPL and its subsidiaries apply the pravisions of SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases,”
as amended and interpreted, 10 all transactions that qualify for lease accounting.
See Note 17 for a discussion of accounting for leases under which PPL and its
subsidiaries are lessees.

PPL EnergyPlus is the lesses, for accounting purpeses, of a 79.9 MW oil-
powered station in Shoreham, New York. The Long Istand Power Authority has
contracted to purchase all of the plant’s capacity and ancillary services as part
of a 15-year power purchase agreement with PPL EnergyPlus, which ends in 2017,
The capacity payments in the power purchase agreement resuit in the plant being
classified as a direct-financing lease. Additionally, a subsidiary of PPL Energy
Supply is the lessor, for accounting purposes, of a sales-type fease related to an
8 MW con-site electrical generation plant.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL had receivable balances of $240 million
and $256 milfion (included in “Current Assets — Other” and “Regulatory and Othes
Noncurrent Assets — Other”) and unearned revenue balances of $128 million and
$143 miliion (included In “Current Liabilities — Other” and "Deferred Credits and
Other Noncurrent Liabilities — Other”). The receivable balances include $65 miltion
of an unguaranteed residual value. Rental income received during 2006, 2005 and
2004 was $14 million, $15 million and $14 million. Tetal future minimum lease
payments expected to be received on both leases are estimated at $36 million for
each of the years from 2007 through 2011,

Fuel, Materigfs and Supplies

PPL and its subsidiaries value inventory at the lower of cost or market. Inventory

is removed and ¢harged to the Statements of Income using the average-cost
methad, except for natural gas, which is removed and ¢harged to the Statements
of Income using the last-in, first-out method (LIFQ). The carrying value of the LIFQ
inventory was $13 million and $16 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the excess of reptacement cost over carrying value was $16 million and 535 million
at December 31, 2006 and 2005.




Guarantees

In accorgance with the provisions of FIN 45, “Guaranter's Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of
Others, an Interpretation of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and Rescission of
FASB Interpretation No. 34,” the fair values of quarantees related to arrangements
entered into prior to January 1, 2003, a5 well as quarantees excluded from the”
initial recognition and measurement provisions of FIN 45, are not recerded in the
financial statemenis. See Note 15 for further discussion of recorded and unre-
corded guarantees.

Treasury Stock

Treasury shares are reflacted on the balance sheet a5 an offset to shareowners’
equity under the cost method of accounting. Treasusy shares are not consicered
outstanding in calculating EPS. : -

At December 31, 2005, PPL held 62,113,489 shares cf treasury stock. PPL
held no treasury stock at December 31, 2006. In the second quarter of 2006, PPL
retired all treasury shares, which totaled 62,174,729 shares, and restored them 1o
authorized but unissued shares of common stock, “Capital in excess of par value”
was reduced by $839 milfion a5 a result of the retirement. Total “Shareowners’
Common Equity” was not impacted. PPL plans to restore all shares of common
stock acquired in the future to authorized but unissued shares of common stock
upon acquisition.

Foreign Currency Transtation and Transactions
Assets and liabitities of international operations, where the local currency is the
functional currency, are translated at the exchange rates on the date of consolida-
tion and related revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange rates
prevailing during the year. Adjustments resulting from translation are recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive loss. The lacal currency is the functional currency
for all of PPL’s international operating companies except for those located in
Bolivia, where the U.S. dollar is the functional currency.

Gains or losses relating to foreign currency transactions are recognized currently
inincome. The net ransaction losses were insignificant in 2006, 2005 and 2004.

New Accounting Standards
See Note 23 for a discussion of new accounting standards recently adopted or
pending adoption.

Note 2. Segment and Related Information

PPLs reportable segments are Supply, International Delivery and Pennsylvania
Delivery. The Supply segment primarily consists of the domestic energy mérketin‘g,
domestic generation and domestic development operations of PPL Energy Supply.
The International Delivery segment inchsdes aperations of the internationaf energy
businesses of PPL Global that are primarily focused on the distribution of electricity.
The majority of PPL Global's international businesses are located in the UK., Chile,
El Salvador and Bolivia. The Penrsylvania Delivery segment includes the regulated
electric and gas delivery operations of PPL Eleciric and PPL Gas Utilities,

Segments include direct charges, as well as an allocation of indiract corporate
costs, for services provided by PPL Services. These service costs include functions
such as financial, legal, human resources and informatton services.

Financial data for the segments are:

2006 2005 2004

Income Statement Data |
1
Revenues from external customers .
Supply 52,239 S1774 51,783
International Delivery " 1,347 1,206 1,102
Pennsylvania Delivery 3,313 3,19% 2,869

6,899 6179 5,754
Intersegment revenues .
Supply S 1708 15% 1,500

Pennsylvania Delivery 160 152 156
Depreciation _ .
Supply 159 iy 144
International Delivery 161 157 146
Pennsylvania Delivery 126 19 114
. 446 420 404
Amortization — recoverable transition costs
and other
Supply n 3 14
Intesnational Delivery (14) (13) 2)
Pennsylvania Delivery 292 . 278 267
' 309 28 bri
laterest income ) '
Supply O] {6) 15
International Delivery 13 8 8
Pennsylvania Delivery 32 21 - 16
£ A 3%
Interest expense ] o
Supply ' 122 . 11a 114
International Delivery 203 ° 203 203
Pennsylvania Delivery : 157 18 196
482 508 513
Income tax expense U
Supply . 147 21 125
International Delivery . b £z} 59
Pennsylvania Delivery 107 67 7.
275 1 201
Dedersed income iaxes and investment tax credits ’
Sunply toe) (a3) 1
International Defivery (23} - 18 49
Pennsylvania Delivery - 12 0 - &
’ (17} {65} 153
Net Income .
Supply & 416 m a1
International Defivery @ 268 25 197
Pennsylvania Delivery - © 181 152 © 8D

| $ 865 $ 678 $ 698
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. 2006 2005 v 2004
Cash Flow Data
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment ‘
Supply $ 738 $332 . 839
International Delivery . 340 289 79
Pennsyivania Delivery 36 190 196
$1,394 5811 5734
As of December 31, 2006 2005

Balance Sheet Data
Het investment in unconsclidated affiliates — at equity

increased by $9 millian for the deferred income tax adjustment in the third quarter
of 2006, of which $8 million related to periods prior ta 2006 and less than $1 mil-
lion related to the first and second quarters of 2006. These adjustments are not
considered hy management to be material to ihe financial statements of prior
perieds and are not material to the financial statements for 2006.

Note 3. Investment in Unconsolidated
Affiliates — at Equity

Investment in unconsclidated affiliates accounted for under the equity method at

Supgly N $ 4 54 Decernber 31 (equity ownership percentages as of December 31, 2006) was:
International Oelivery 3. 15
.47 . 56 . 2006 2005

Toaat assets o , Aguaytia Energy, LLC : - ]
Supply 8,039 718 Bangor-Pacific Hydro Associates — 50.0% $19 7
International Delivery 6,208 5,089 Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation - 33.3% 15 15
Pennsylvania Delivery 5,500 5,719, Other 13 14

$19,747 $17,926 547 556
2006 2005 2004 In 2006, PPL Global completed the sale of its minority interest in Aguaytia

Geographic Data Energy, LLC. See Note 9 for additional information.

Revenues from external customers In 2006, a PPL Erergy Supply subsidiary sold its 50% interestin a partnership
us. §$5,552 4913 4882 that wned the Griffith plant, See Note 10 for additional information. The partner-
Foreign: : ship arrangement was essentially a cost-sharing arrangement, in thet each of ihe

Uk - 752 730 o artness had rights to one-half of the plant capacity and energy, and an obligation
Latin America 555 456 387 p g _ P pactly i o i 9
1347 1206 1102 1o cover one-half of the aperating costs of the plant. Accordingly, the equity

$6,899 $6,179 55754

As of December 37, ' ' 2006 2005
Property, Plani and Equipment -

us. ' . 5 7,845 $ 7,292

Foreign:

LK. 3,755 3,162

Latin America ' 469 462

4,224 3624

$12,069 510916

@ Al years include the results of discontinued operations. See Notes 9 and 10 for additional
information. ' :

® 2005 inchudes the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. See Note 23 for
additiona! information.

9. 2004 includes the results of discontinued operaticns. See Note 9 for aditional infarmation.

The net income of the International Delivery segment for the year ended
December 31, 2006, reflects accounting adjustments related to prior periods.
During the third quarter of 2006, management determined that it had incorrectly
applied the impacts of Chilean inflation in calculating depreciation and deferred
income taxes or certain Chilean assets from 1997 through 2006. As a result, net
income was increased by S5 million for the depreciation adjustment in the third
quarter of 2006, of which $4 million related to periods prior to 2006 and less than
$1 millien refated to the first and second quarters of 2006. Net income was also
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investment is not reflected in the table above and is classified as “Electric plant
in service — Generation” on the Balance Sheet at December 31, 2005.

Note 4. Earnings Per Share

InAugust 2005, PPL completed a 2-Tor-1 split of its common stock. The distsibution

date wzs August 24, 2005, The share and per-share amounts incluced in these
financial statements have been adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the
stock spli;.

Basic EPS s calculated using the weighted-average shares of common stock
outstanding during thelpe:iod. Diluted EPS is calculated using the weighted-
average shares o common steck outstanding that are increased for additional
shares that would be outstanding if poteniially dilutive securities were converied
16 common stock. Po[emia'lly dilutive securities consist of:
® stock aptions, restricted stock and restricted stock units granted under the

incentive compensation plans; ‘ X

® stock units representing common stock granted under the directors compensa-
tion programs; t

» common stock purchase contracts thas were a component of the PEPS Units
and PEPS Units, Series B; and

» convertible senior notes.




- - The basic and diluted EPS calculations, and the reconciliation of the shares
{in thousands) used in the calculations, are:

2006 2005 2004
Income {Numerator) ' T ' !
Ircome from centinuing gperations 4885 S 739 §70
Loss from discontinued operations (net of
income taxes) 20 53 12
Cumulative effect of 3 change in accunting . .
principle (net of income taxes) ’ )]
Net Income $ 865 $ 678 $ 698
Shares (Denominator)
Shares for Basic £PS 380,754- 379,132 36845
Add incremenrtal shares
Convertible Seénior Notes 321 2,263 134
Restricted stock, stock options and other
share-based awards 2,794 2342 139
Shares for Diluted EPS 186,769 3377 169986
Basic EPS
Income fiom continuing operations $2.32 $195 5193
Loss from discontinued operations (nei of
income taxes) ' 0.05 014 - 04
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting :
principle {net of income taxes) (0.02)
Net Income $2.27 5179 $1.89
Diluted EPS o
Incdme from continuing operations T2 519 9192
Loss from discontinued operations (net of
income taxes) - 0.05 0.4 003
Curnulative effect of a change In accounting
principle (net of income taxes) (002
Net Income $2.24 $ 177 $1.89

In May 2001, PPL and PPL Capital Funding Trust [ issued 23 million PEPS Units
that contained a purchase contract corponent for PPLs common stack. I January
2004, PPL completad an exchange offer resulting in the exchange of approximately
four million PEPS Units for PEPS Units, Saries B. The primary difference in the units
related to the debt component. The purchase contract components of both units
were identical. The purchase contracts were only dilutive if the average price of
PPLs common stock exceeded a threshold appreciation price, which was adjusted
for cas_h distributions on PPL. common stock. The threshold appreciation price for
the PEPS Units was initially set at $32.52 and was adjusted to $31.69 asof April 1,
2004, based on dividends pa\'a on PPLs common stock since issuance, The thresh-
old appreciation price for the purchase contract component of the PEPS Units,
Series B was adjusted in the same manner as that of the PEPS Units and was
$31.69 as a result of the adjustment as of April 1, 2004. The purchase contracts
of both the PEPS Units and PEPS Units, Series B were settied in May 2004, Since
the average price did not exceed the threshold appreciation price, the purchdse
contracts were excluded from the diluted EPS calculations for 2004.

In May 2003, PPL Energy Supply issued $400 million of 2. 625% Convertible
Senior Notes due 2023, The'notes are guaranteed by PPL and, as originally issued,
could be converted into shares of PPL comman stock if:

# during any fiscal quarter Istarting after June 30, 2003, the market price of

PPL's commoh stock exceeds $29.83 per share over a certain period during
the preceding fiscal quarter; '

® PPL calls the debt for redemption;

o the holder exercises its right to put the debt on any five-year anniversary of
the offering;

® the long-term credit ratu}g assigned 1o the notes by Moody's Investors Servme
Inc. and Standard & Poor's Ratings Services falls below Ba2 and BB or the notes
are not rated; o

* certain specified corporate transactions occur, .., change in conirdl and
certain distributions to the holders of PPL commaon stock. '

The conversion rate is 40.2212 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes
{or $24.8625 per share). [t will be adjusted if certain specified distributions, whether
in the form of cash, 'stock other eguity interests, evidence of indebtedness or assets,
are made to holders of PPL common stock. Additionally, the conversion rate can be
increased by PPL ifits Board of Directors has made a determination that to do so
would be in the best interests of either PPL or holders of PPL common stock.

Depending upon which :I)f the conversion events identified above occurs, the
Convertible Senior Notes, as originally issued, could have been settlad in cash or shares.
However, the netes were modified in Novernber 2004 to require cash settlement
of the principal amount, perr’u’t seftlement of any conversion premium in cash or
stock, and eliminate a provision that required settlement in stock in the event of
defauli. These modifications were made in response to the FASB's ratification of EITF
Issue 04-8, "The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instrements on Diluted Earnings
per Share,” as well as other anticipated ruies relating to EPS. EITF Issue 04-8 requires
contingently convertible instruments to be included in diluted EPS.

The Convertible Senior Notes have a dilutive impact when the average market
price of PPL common stock equa\s or exceeds $24 87, A

See Note & for discussion of attainment of the market price trigger retated to
the Convertible Senior Notes'and the refaied conversions during 2006.

As of December 31, 2006, only $102 mitlion of Convertible Senior Notes
remains cutstanding. The maximum number of shares that could potentially be
issued to seitle the conversion premium, based upon the current conversion rate,
is 4,117,042 shares. Based on PPL's common stock price at December 31, 2000,
the conversion premium equated fo 1,261,0'15 shares, or $45 million.

During 2006, PPL issued]1,546,447 shares of common stock related to the
exercise of stock options and vesting of restricted stock and restricted stock units
under its stock-based compelnsation pfans. See Note 12 for a discussion of PPLs
stock-based compensation pIPans.

The follawing number of stock options ta purchase PPL common shares were
excluded in the periods” computations of diluted EPS because the effect would
have been antidilutive,

(Thousands of Shares) 2006 2005 2004

Antidilutive stock aptions . 334 402 2,266
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Note 5. Income and Other Taxes

For 2006, 2005 and 2004, the statutory U.S. corporate federal income tax rate was
35%. The statutory corporate ret income tax rate for Pennsylvania was 9.99%.

“Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes, Minority Interesi
and Dividends on Preferred Securities of a Subsidiary” included the following
components for the years ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004
Damestic income $ 888 5616 5657
Foreign income 297 254 264

$1,185 $870 5921

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for accounting purposes
and their basis for income tax purposes and the tax effects of net operating loss
and tax credit carryforwards.

Net deferred 1ax assets have been recognized based on management’s esti-
mates of future taxabie income for U.5. and certain foreign jurisdictions in which
PPLs operations have historically been profitable.

Significam components of PPL's deferred income tax assets and liabilities
fram continuing operations were:

2006 2005
Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred investment tax credits S 30 S 3
NUG contracts and buybacks ’ 73 102
Unrealized loss on qualifying derivatives 29 139
Accrued pension casts 140 80
Federal tax credit carryforwards 47 112
Foreign foss carryforwards 175 140
Fereign — pensiens 74 53
Foreign — other 20 36
Conuributions in aid of construction . 85 8
Other 245 195
Yaluation allowances (189) {148)
) 729 873

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Plant — net 1,428 1316
Recoverable transition costs ' 333 434
Taxes recoverable through future rates 113 106
Reacquired debt costs 15 16
Foreign — plant 765 692
Foreign — gther 86 98
Other domestic Fal 78
2,811 2,740

Net deferred tax liability $2,082 51,917

PPL had federal alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards with an indefi-
nite carryforward period of $27 million and $111 million at December 31, 2006

* *and 2005. PPL had federal foreign tax credit carryforwards that éxpire in 2015 of =

420 million and $1 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005. PPL also had state net
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operating loss carryforwards that expire between 2006 and 2027 of $216 million
and 467 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, Valuation allowances have been
established for the amount that, more likely than not, will not be realized.

PPL Global had foreign net operating loss carryforwards of $37 million and
$50 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005. PPL Global also had foreign capital
loss carryforwards of $563 million and 5439 million at December 31, 2006 and
2005, Ml of these losses have an unlimited carryforward period. Valuation allow-
ances have been established for the amount that, more likely than not, will not
be realized. OF the total valuation allowances related to foreign capital loss carry-
forwards, 583 million is allocable to goodwill.

PPL Global does not pay or record U.S. income taxes on the undistributed
earnings of its foreign subsidiaries where management has determined that
the earnings are permanenllyl reinvested. The cumulative undistributed earnings
are included in “arnings reinvested” cn the Balance Sheets. The amounts consid-
ered permanently reinvested a1 Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005, are $910 million
and 5650 mitlion. If the earnings are remited as dividends, PPL Global may be
subject to additional U.S. taxes, net of allowable foreign tax credits. itis not
practicable to estimate the amount of additional taxes that might be payable
on these foreign earnings.

Details of the components of income tax expense, 4 recondiliation of federal
income taxes derived from statutory tax rates abplied 10 “Income from Continuing
Operations Before Incore Taxes, Minority Interest and Dividends on Preferred
Securities of & Subsidiary,” for accounting pusposes, and details of taxes, other
than income were:

2006 2005 2004
Income Tax Expense
Current — Federal $230 5124 $ 52
Current — State 18 n 31
Current - Foreign 44 64 27
292 187 48
Deferred — Federal (6) (34) 100
Deferred — State 6 17 17
Deferred — Foreign {3) 17 51
(3} {50) 168
Investment tax credit, net — Federal (14} (15 . {15}
Total income tax expense from
continuing operations @ $275 5122 5201
Total income tax expense — Federal $210,. 525 5137
Total income tax expénse — State 24 16 {14)
Total income tax expense — Foreign 41 81 78
Total income tax expense from .
continuing operations ! $275 5122 5201

“# xcludes 56 million of deferred federal, state and foreign tax benefit in 2005 related to the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, recorded net of tax. Excludes current
and deferred federal and state tax benefits of $12 million in 2006, 529 millien in 2005
and 56 million in 2004 related to loss from discontinued operations, recorded net of tax.
Excludes realized tax benefits relaied to stock-based compensation, recorded as an increase
to capita! in excess of par value of $13 million in 2006, 57 million in 2005 and $3 million in
2004, Also excludes federal, state and foreign tax {benefits} recorded to other comgrehen-
sive inceme {loss) of $80 million in 2006, $(102) million in 2605 and $(66) million in 2004,




2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
l

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense Taxes, cther than income;
Indicated federal income tax on Income State gross receipts $181 5175 5156
from Continuing Operations Before Income : State utility realty 5 6 10)

Taxes, Minority Interest and Dividends on

Preferrecs Securities of a Subsidiary at Stare capital stack . 12. 14 Z
statutory tax rate — 35% 5415 5305 $32 Property — foreign 57 57 55
Increase (decrease) due to: Other — fareign 1 1 1
State income taxes ®Ha ) n 2 12 Domestic property and other 26 26 25
Amortization of investment tax credit (10} (10 {10) | $282 $279 5249
Difference related to income recognition of .
foreign affiliates (net of foreign income taxes) ~ (48) (55 (36)
Chilean tax benefit related 1o monetar . .
indexation (Note 2) J ) Note 6. Financial Instruments
Transfer of WPD tax items @ (20) ‘ ) _—
Stranded cost securitization @ o o ) At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the carrying value of cash and cash eguivalents,
Federal income tax credits (58) (107} 74 short-term investments, mvestments in the auclear decummlssronmg trust funds,
Federal income tax return adjustments 2 (16} 3) other investments and shor! term debt approximated {air value due to the liquid
{hange in tax reseryes (12} {3 9 nature of the instruments, variable interest rates associated with the financial
Other - 9} {6} 3 instruments or the carrying value of the instruments being based on established
{140) (183) (121)

. market prices. Price risk mar:agement assets and liabilities are recarded at fair value
To:::,:?;gﬁ; ;::)x;:gg:;e from §275 5122 $ 201 using exchange-traded market quotes, prices obtained through third-party brokers
Effective income tax rate 21.2% 14.0% J18% - orinternally developed price curves. Financial instruments where the carrying
amount en the Balance Sheets and the estimated fair value (based on quoted market

@l |n January 2006, WPD, Hyder’s liquidatar and a former Hyder affiliate signed an agreement
to transfer to the affiliate a future tax liability from WPC and cenain surplus tax losses prices for the securities where available and estimates based on current rates where
from Hyder, The UK. taxing authority subsequently confirmed this agreement. This transfer
resulted in a net reduction of income tax expense of $20 million in 2006, and a decrease 10
goodwill of $12 million from the resolution of a pre-acquisition tax cantingency pursuant to

quoted marke: prices are not available) are different, are set farth below:

EITF Issue 93-7, "Uncertainties Related to Income Taxes in a Purchase Business Combination.” Dm'."be' 3. 200.6 Dm'_'"bﬂ 3. 20051
& During 2006, PPL recorded $7 million in state and federal tax expense fom filing the 2005 ?:::jr:‘gt v:::: iar:zm V;‘;g

income tax returns, The $7 million tax expense included in the Reconciliation of Income Tax

Expense consisted of a 52 million federal expense reflected in “Federal income tax return Long-term debt $7,746  $7.869 $7.08] 47,585

adjustments”and a $5 million state expense reflected in*State income 1axes.” Long;rerm debt with 2fliate trust 89 86 . 8% 84

During 2006, PPL recorded a $10 million benefit related to federal and state income tax
reserve changes. The $10 million benefit included in the Recongliation of Income Tax
Expense consisted of a $7 million benefit reflected in*Stranded costs securitization” and a
512 millicn federal benefit reflected in“Change in 1ax reserves,”offset by a $9 million state Note 7. Preferred|Securities
expense reflected in “State income taxes.” ’ )

Y@ Puring 2005, PPL recorded a $13 million benefis from the seduction of state and federal PPL is autharized 10 issue upio 10 million shares of preferred stock. No PPL pre-
income taxes from filing the 2004 income tax returns. The $13 million benefitincluded in
the Recoriciliation of Income Tax Expense consisted of a $16 million federal benefit reflected ferred stock had been lSSUf‘-‘d or was outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

in“Feceral Income tax return acjustments”offset by a 53 millian state expense reflected in Detzils of PPL Electric’s preferred securities, wnhuut sinking fund require-
“State income taxes.”

During 2005, PPL recorded a $12 million benefit related to federal and state income tax

ments, as of December 31 were

Expense consisted of a $22 million benefit reflected in"Stranded costs securitization” and
a $2 million state benefit reflected in “State income taxes,” offset by a $9 mitlion federal
expense reflecied in"Change in tax reserves.”

reserve ¢hanges. The $12 million benefit induded in the Reconciliation of Income Tax 2006 2005
Expense cansisted of a 7 million benefit reflected in“Stranded costs securitization,” a ‘
52 million state benefit reflected in“State income taxes”and a $3 million federal benefit 4-1/2% Preferred Stock $25 25
reflected in"Change in tax reserves” Series Prefesred Stock

@ During 2004, PPL. recorded a 51 million benefit from the reduction of state and federal 1.35% 2 2
income taxes from filing the 2003 income tax retums. The $1 million benafit includad in 4.40% 12 12
the Reconciliation of income Tax Expense consisied of a $3 million federal benefit reflected '
in*Federal income tax return adjustments,” offset by a 52 million state expense reflected 4.60% 3 3
in“State income faxes.” 6.75% 9
During 2004, PPL recorded a 515 million benefit related 10 federal and state income tax Total Series Preferred Stock | 26 26
reserve changes. The $15 million benefit included in the Reconciliation of Income Tax 6.25% Series Preference Stock | 250

|

Total Preferred Securities 5301 451
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2006
Issued and Optional
Qutstanding Shares Redemption
Shares Authorized Price Per Share
4-1/2% Preferred Stock @ 247,524 629,936 $110.00
Series Preferred Stock @
3.35% 20,605 103.50
4.40% 117,676 102.00
4.60% 28,614 103.00
6.75% 90,770 102.36
Tota! Series Prefemred Stock 257,665 10,000,000
6.25% Seies Preference .
Stock ¥ 2,500,000 10,000,000 ®
Total Peeferred Securities 3,005,189

@ During 2006 and 2005, there were no increases or decreases To the preferred stock
outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

® Redeernabie on o after April §, 2011.
@ 2.5 million shares of preference siock were issued in 2006.

Preferred Stock
The involuntary liquidation price of the preferred stock is $100 per share. The optional
voluntary liquidation price is the optional redemption price per share in effect, except
for the 4-1/2% Preferred Stock and the 6.75% Series Preferred Stock for which such
price is $100 per share {plus, in each case, any unpaid dividends in arrears).

Holders of the outstanding preferred stock are entitled Lo one vote per share
on maters on which PPL Electric’s shareowners are entitled to vote. Preferred Stock
rarks senior to PPL Electric’s common stock and 6.25% Series Preference Stock.

Preference Stock

in April 2006, PPL Electric sold 10 million depositary shares, each representing
a quarter interest in a share of PPL Electric’s 6.25% Series Preference Stock
(Prefesence Shares}, totaling $250 million. In connection with the sale of the
depositary shares, PPL Electric issued 2.5 million Preference Shares, with a
liguidation preference of $100 per share, to the bank acting as a depositary. PPL
Electric used the net plbceeds of 5245 million from the offering to repurchase
$200 miilion of its comman stock held by PP, and for other general corporate
purposes. PPL used the $200 million received from PPL. Electric to fund capital
expenditures and for general corporate purposes.

Holders of the depositary shares are entitled to all proportional rights and
preferences of the Preference Shares, including dividend, voting, redemption and
liquidation rights, exercised through the depositary. The Preference Shares rank
senior 10 PPL Electric’s common stock and junior to its preferred stock, and they
have no voting rights, except as provided by faw.

Dividends on the Preference Shares will be péid when, as and if declared by

_ the Board of Directors at a fixed annual rate of 6.25%, or §1.5625 per depositary

share per year, and are not cumulative. PPL Electric may not pay dividends on, or
redeem, purchase or make a liquidation payment with respect to any of its com-
mon stack, except in certain circumstances, unless full dividends on the Preference
Shares have heen paid for the then-current dividend period.
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The Preference Shares do not have a stated maturity, and are not subject to
sinking fund requirements. However, PPL Flectric may, ai its option, redeem the
Preference Shares in whole or in part from time to time for 5100 per share {equiv-
alent to $25 per depositary share), plus any declared and unpaid dividends, on or
after April 6, 2011.

In May 2006, PPL Hectric filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
that, among other things, increased the autherized amount of preference stock
from 5 million to 10 millian shares, without nominal or par value.

Note 8. Credit Arrangements and Financing Activities

Credit Arrangements ]
PPL Energy Supply maintains credit facilities in order to enhance liquidity and
provide credit support, and as a backstop o its commercial paper program.

In March 2006, PPL Energy Supply extended the expiration date of its 364-day
reimbursement agreement to March 2007. Under the agreement, PPL Energy
Supply can cause the bank t issue up to $200 million of letters of credit but
cannot make cash borrowings under this agreement. At December 31, 2006 and
2005, there was $47 million and $199 million of letters of credit cutstanding
under this agreement.

In June 2006, PPL Energy Supply entered into a $1.9 billion Amended and
Restated Five-Year Credit Agreement, which expires in June 2011. This credit
agreement amended, restated and combined into one credit facility the following
three five-year credit facilities of PPL Energy Stipply: the $800 millian facilisy
expiring in June 2010, the $600 miflion facility expiring in June 2010 and the
$500 million facility expiring in December 2030. PPL Energy Supply has the ability
to cause the ienders under this facility to issue letters of credit, At December 31,
2006, PPL Energy Supply had an aggregate of $51 million of letters of credit and
no ¢ash borrowings outstanding under this facility. There was an aggregate of
5172 million of leiters of credit and no cash berrowings eutstanding under the
facilities that were in existence as of December 31, 2005.

PPL Energy Supply also maintains a $300 millicn five-year letter of credit and
revolving credit facility expiring in March 2013, There were no cash borrowings
and $222 million of letiers of credit cutstanding under this facility, at December 31,
2006, and no ¢ash borrawings and $286 millien of letters of credit outstanding at
December 31, 2005. PPL Energy Supply’s obligations under this facility are sup-
ported by a $300 million letter of credit issued on PPL Energy Supply's behalf
under a separate $300 miltion five-year letter of credit and reimbursement agree-
ment also expiring in March 2011,

PPL Energy Supply maintains a commercial paper grogram for up to $500 mil-
Jion to provide it with an additional financing source io fund its short-term liquid-
ity needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are supported by
PPL Energy Supply’s $1.9 billion five-year credit facility. PPL Energy Supply had no
commercial paper outstanding at Decerber 31, 2006, and $100 million of com-
mercial paper, with a weighted-average interest rate of 4,51%, outstanding at
December 31, 2005.




WPD (South West) maintained three committed credit facilities: a £100 mil-
lion 364-day facility, a £150 million three-year facility and a £150 million five-year
facility {approximately 5787 million in total at December 31, 2006). In November
2006, WPD (South West) replaced its £100 million 364-day credit facility that
expired in October 2006, with a credit facility of the same size that expires in
November 2007. The five-year facility expires in October 2009. 1n January 2007,
the £150 million three-year facility, which was to expire in Ociober 2008, was
terminated and replaced by a new £150 miMlion five-year facility at WPDH Limited
that exgires in January 2012, with the oplior{ 1o extend the expiration date by a
maximum of twe years. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, WPD (Scuth West) also
had uncommitted credit facilitias of £65 million (approximately $128 million at
December 31, 2006). At December 31, 2006 and 2005, there were no cash borrow-
ings and £41 million (approximately $71 million at then current exchange rates),
with a weighted-average interest rate of 4.98%, outstanding under the WPD
{South West) credit facilities.

PPL Electric maintains credit facilities in order to enhance liquidity and provide
credit support, and as a backstop to its commercial paper program.

In June 2006, PPL Etectsic amended and restated the credit agreement for its
$200 million five-year credit facTlity and extended the expiration date to June 2017,
PPL Electric has the ability to cause the lenders under this facility o issue letters
of credit. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL Electric hed no cash borrowings or
letters of credit outstanding under this credit facility. PPL Electric’s $100 million
three-year credit facility expired in June 2006 and was not renewed.

PPL Electric maintains a commercial paper program for up to $200 million to
provide it with an edditional financing source to fund its short-term liquidity
needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are supported by PPL
Electric’s $200 million five-year credit facility. PPL Electric had no commercial
paper outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

PPL Electric participates in an asset-backed commercial paper program through
which PPL Electric obtains financing by selling and contributing its eligible accounts
receivable and unbilled revenue to a special purpose, wholly-owned subsidiary on
an ongoing basis. The subsidiary has pledged these assets to secure loans from a
commercial paper conduit spensored by a financial institution. PPL Electric uses the
proceeds from the credit agreement for general corporate purposes and to cash
collateralize letters of credit. The subsidiary’s borrowing limit under this credit
agreement is $350 million, and interest under the credit agreement varies based
an the commercial paper conduit's actual cost o issue commercial paper that sup-
ports the debt, At December 31, 2006 and 2005, $136 million and $131 million of
accounts receivable and $145 million and $142 million of unbilled revenue were
pledged by the subsidiary under the credit agreement, At December 31, 2006 and
2005, there was $42 miliion of short-zerm debt outstanging undes the credii
agreement at an interest rate of 5.35% {or 2006 and 4.3% for 2005, all of which
was being used to cash collateralize letters of credit issued on PPL Electric’s behalf.
At December 31, 2006, based on the accounts receivable'and unbilled revenue
pledged, an additional $108 million was available for borrowing. The funds used

to cash collateralize the letiers of credit are reported in “Restricted Cash” on the

Balance Sheets. PPL Eleciric’s sale to its subsidiary of the accounts receivable and

unbilled revenue is an absotlute sale of the assets, and PPL Electric does not retain

an interest in these assets. However, for financial reporting purposes, the subsid-
lary's financial results are ui)nsalidated in PPL Electric’s financial statements.

PPL Electric performs certain record-keeping and cash collection functions with

respect to the assets in return for a servicing fee from the subsidiary. In July 2006,

PPL Electric and the subsidiary exteaded the expiration date of the credit agree-

ment to July 2007. PPL Elgcltri( currently expects that it and the subsidiary will

continue to renew the credit agreement on an annual basis,

In 2001, PPL Electric co’mpleted a strategic initiative to confirm its legal
separation from PPL apd PPLs other affiliated companies. This initiative was ~ ~
designed to enable PPL Electric to substantially reduce its exposure to volatility
in energy prices and supplyrisks through 2009 and to reduce its business and
financial risk profile by, amang other things, limiting its business activities to the
transmission and distribution of eleciricity and businesses related to or arising
out of the electric transmission and distribution businesses. In connection with
this initiative, PPL Electric:

# cbtained long-term electric sﬁpply contracts to meet its PLR obligations (with
its affiliate PPL EnergyPlus) through 2009, as further described in Note 16 under
“PLR Contracis”; .

e agreed (o limit its businesses to electric isansmission and distribution and
related activities;

* zdopted amendments to its Articles of Incarporation and Bylaws containing

~

- corperate governance and operating provisions designed to clarify and reinforce
its legal and corporate separateness from PPL and its other affiliated companies;
« appointed an independent director to its Board of Directors and required the
unanimous approval of the Board of Directors, including the consent of the
independent director, to amendments 10 these corporate governance and
operating provisions or 1o the commencement of any insolvency procéedings,
including any filing of a valuntary petition in bankruptcy or other similar
ations; and
appeinted an independent compliance administrator to review, on a semi-
annual basis, its compliance with the corporate governance and operating,
requirements contained in iis Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws.

The enhancements to Plil Electric’s legal separation from its affiliates are
intended to minimize the risk that a court would order PPL Electric’s assets and
liabilities to be 5ubstantiveTy|consolidated with those of PPL or another affiliate
of PPL in the event that PPL or another PPL affilizte were 10 become a debtor in
a bankrupicy case. Based onlthese various measures, PPL Electric was able to
issue and mainiain a higher level of debt and vse it to replace higher cost equity,
theraby maintaining a lower total cost of capital. Nevertheless, if PPL or another
PPL affiliate were to become a debtor in a bankruptcy case, there can be no
assurance that a court would not order PPL Electric’s assets and liabilities to
be consolidated with those of PPL or such other PPL affiliate.
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The subsidiaries of PPL are separate legel entities. PPLs subsidiaries are not
liable for the debts of PPL. Accordingly, <reditors of PPL may not satisfy their debts
from the assets of the subsidiaries absent a specific contractual undertaking by a
subsidiary to pay PPL's creditors or as required by applicable law or requlation.
Similarly, absent a specific contraciual undertaking or as required by applicable
law or requlation, PPL is not liable for the debis of its subsidiaries. Accordingty,
creditors of PPL's subsidiarles may not satisfy thelr debts from the assets of PPL
absent a specific contractual undertaking by PPL to pay the creditors of its subsid-
iaries or as reguired by applicable law or requlation.

Financing Activities
[n May 2006, PPL Capital Funding retired all $92 million of its Senior Hloating
Rate Notes and all $148 million of its 7.29% Subordinated Notes upon maturity.

In December 2005, Elfec made a scheduled $3 million principal payment an
its $23 mitlion of Bolivian bands, which was funded primarily with shori-term
debt, This transaction was recorded in January 2006 due te the one-month Jag
in foreign subsidiary reporting. '

PPL Energy Supply issued $300 million of 6.20% Senior Notes due 2016
(6.209 Notes} in May 2006 and issied an sdditional $15¢ million of the 6.20%

" Notes in July 2006. The 6.20% Notes may be redeemed any Lime prior to maturity
at PPL Energy Supply’s option at make-whale redemptian prices. In July 2006, PPL
Energy Supply afso issued $250 million of 796 Senior Netes due 2046 (796 Notes).
The 79 Notes are not subject to redemption priof to July 15, 2011 On or after

July 15, 2011, PPL Energy Supply may. at its option, redeem the 7% Notes, in
whale or in part, at par, Proceeds from the sale of boih the 6.209% Notes and 7%
Notes were vsed for capital expenditures, including expenditures relating ta PPL
Energy Supply's installation of pollution control eguipment at two of its coal-fired
power plants in Pennsylvania, and for general corporate purposes.

In December 2006, PPL Energy Supply issued $300 million of 6% Senior Notes
due 2036 (6% Notes). The 6% Notes may be redeemed any time prior to maturity
ai PPL Energy Supply’s option at make-whole redemption prices. The proceeds of
%297 million, net of discount, from the sale of the 636 Notes were used 1o replenish
cash and repay shori-term indebtedness that PPL Energy Supply use& orincurred
to fund conversions in 2006 of its 2.625% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023, as
discussed below. .

The terms of PPL. Energy Supply’s 2.625% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023
include a market price trigger that permits holders to convert the noies during any
fiscal quarter if the closing sale price of PPL's common stock exceeds $29.83 for at
least 20 trading days in the 30 consecuiive trading days ending on the last trading
day of the preceding fiscal quarter. This market price trigger was met in each
quarter of 2006. Therefare, holders of the Convertible Senior Notes were entitled
to convert their notes at any time dusing the second, third and fourth quarters of
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2006 and are also entitied to convert their ngtes any time curing the first quarier
of 2007, As discussed in Note 4, when helders elect to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes, PPL Energy Supply is required to settle the principal amount in cash
and any conwersion premium in ¢ash or PPL common siock.

Dusing 2006, Convertible Senior Notes in an aggregate principal amount of
$298 million were presented for conversion. The total conversion premium related
to these conversions was $121 million, which was settled with 3,448,109 shares of
PPL common stock, along with an insignificant amount of cash in lieu of fractional
sharas. After such conversions, $102 millicn of Convertitle Senicr Notes remain
outstanding and are eligible for conversion in the first quarter of 2007.

in July 2006, Emel issued 3 million UF denominated bonds {approximately
4104 miflion at December 31, 2006) in two series. The first series consists of
1 million UF denominated bonds that mature in 2011, are callable at par on or
after June 1, 2009, and bear interest at 3.75%. The second series consists of
2 million UF denominated bands with serial maturities from 2021 thraugh 2027,
which are callable on or after June 1, 2014, at a specified calculated value on
the call date and bear interest at 4,50%. The proceeds were used to pay Emel’s
3 million UF denominated bond maturity in August 2006.

In Decernber 2006, WPD (South West} issued £225 million of index-linked
notes (approximately $443 million at Decernber 31, 2006) in two tranches:
£120 million of 1.541% Index-linked Notes due 2056 and £105 million of 1.541%
Index-linked Notes due 2053, Both series of notes may be redeemed by WPD
(South West), in total by series but nat in part, in December 2026, The proceeds
were used to fund the maturity of WPD LLP's $332 million of 6.80% Notes in
December 2006 and payment of $118 million to settle related cross-currency
swaps. The $118 million gayment is included on the Statement of Cash Flows
as a component of “Retirement of long-term debt.”

in December 2006, WPD (South Wales) issued £225 million of 4.80436%
Notes due 2037 {approximately $443 million at December 31, 2006). The notes
may be redeemed by WPD (South Wales), in total but not in part, in December
2026. The proceeds will be used for general corporate purposes, including refi-
nancing debt obligations of companies within the WPOH Limited group.

Although financial information of foreign subsidiaries s recorded on a one-
month aq, the December 2006 bond issuances, bond retirement and related
setilement of cross-currency swaps by the WPD entities noted above are reflected
in the 2006 Financial Statements due io the materiality of these transactions,

[n December 2006, Elfec issued $11 miflion of 6.05% UFV (inflation-adjusted
bolivianos) denominated bonds with serial maturities from 2012 through 2014. Of
these bands, $5 million were issued in exchange for existing bands with maturities
in 2007 and 2008. Proceeds of $6 million were used in January 2007 to refinance
bonds with maturities in 2007, These transactions will be reflected in PPL's
January 2007 financials due to the one-month lag in foreign subsidiary reporiing.




In February 2007, WPD LLP redeemed all of the 8.23% Subordinated
"Debentures due 2027 that were held by SIUK Capital Trust |. Upon redempticn,

WPD LLP paid a premium of 411596, or approximately $3 million, an the principal
amount of $85 million of subordinated debentures. In connection with this
redemption, SIUK Capital Trust | was required to use all of the proceeds received
{rom the repayment of the subordinated debentures to redeem all of its common
and preferred securities. See Note 22 for a discussion of the trust. The redemption.
of the subordinated debentures and the trust’s common and preferred securisies
resulted in a loss of $2 million, after tax, that wil} be recorded by WPD LLP in 2007

In March 2006, PPL Electric retired all $146 million of its 6.55% Series First
Mortgage Bends upon maturity. -

During 20086, PPL Transition Bond {ompany made principal payments on
transition bonds of 5288 millign,

See Note 7 for a discussion of PPL Electric’s issuance of preference stock in 2006.

Dividends and Dividend Restrictions

In February 2006, PPL announced-an increase ta its quarterly comman stock
dividend, effective April 1, 2006, 10 27.5 cents per share {equivalent te $1.10 per
annum). In February 2007, PPL announced an increase to its quarterly common
stock dividend, payable April 1, 2007, 10 30.5 cents per share (equivalent to $1.22
per annum). Future dividends, declared at the discretion of PPL's Board of
Directors, will be dependent upen future earnings, cash flows, financial require-
ments and other factors.

The PPL Montiana Colstrip lease places certain restrictions on PPL Montana's
ability to declare dividends. At this time, PPL believes that these covenants will
not limit PPLs ability to operate as desired and wil! not affect its ability to meet
any of its cash obligations. Certain ¢f PPL Globai's international subsidiaries also
have financing arrangements that limit their ability to pay dividends. However,
PPL does not, ai this time, expect that any of such limitations would significantly
impact PPLs ability to meet its cash cbligations.

PPL Electric's 2001 Senior Secured Bond Indenture restricts dividend pay-
ments in the event that PPL Electric fails to meet interest coverage ratios or {ails
to comply with certain requirements included in its Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws to maintain its separateness fram PPL and PPLs oiher subsidiaries. PPL
Electric does noi, at this time, expect that any of such limitations would signifi-
cantly impact its ability to declare dividends.

As discussed in Note 7, PPL Electric may not pay dividends on its common
stock, except In certain circumstances, unless full dividends have been paid on
the Preference Shares for the then-current dividend period. The quarterly dividend
rate for PPL Electric’s Preference Shares is $1.5625 per share, PPL Electric has
declared and paid dividends on its outstanding Preference Shares since issuance.
Dividends on the preference stock are not cumulative and future dividends,
declared at the discretion of PPL Electric’s Board of Directors, will be dependent
upon future earaings, cash flows, financial requirements and other factors.

Note 9. Acquisitions, Development and Divestitures

From time to time, PPL and its subsidiaries are involved in negotiations with
third parties regarding acquisitions and disposisions of businesses and assets,
joint ventures and development projects. Any such transactions may impact
future financial results,

Domestic

Sales

In 2004, a subsidiary of PPL Generation sold two spare gas combustion iuzbine
generators and related equipment for $18 million. These turbine generators and
related equipment were originally intended for a project in New York that PPL
later canceled, The net luss from this sale was insignificant.

Alsoin 2004, PPL Maine entered into an agreement with a coaliion of gov-
ernment agencies and priv;te groups to sell three of its nine hydroelectric dams
in Maine. Under the agreement, a non-profit organization designated by the
coalition would have a fivesyear option to purchase the dams for $25 million, and
PPL Maine would receive rights to increase energy output at its other hydroeleciric
dams in Maine. The coalition has annaunced plans to remave or bypass the dams
subject to the agreement in order to restore runs of Atlantic salmaon and other
migratory fish to the Penobscot River. The agreement reguires several approvals
by the FERC. Certain of these requlatory approvals have been cbtaired, but PPL
canngt predict whether or when all of them will be obtained.

License Renewals
In September 2006, PPL Susquehanna applied to the NRC for 20-year license
renewals for Units 1 and 2 of the nuclear power plant. The license renewals for
each of the Susquehanna urits would extend their expiration dates from 2022
to 2042 for Unit 1and from!2024 to 2044 for Unit 2. PPL cannot predict whether
or when NRC approval will be obtained.

In December 2006, PPUMontana applied 1o the FERC to renew its ficense
to generate electricity a1 the Mystic Lake Project. The current license expires in
2009. Power companies that use dams to produce energy must renew thelr FERC
licenses every 30 to 5C years. PPL cannot predict whether ar when the FERC
approval will be obtained.

Development

* In October 2006, PPL Susquehanna filed a request with the NRC to increase

the amount of electricity tm'z plant can generate. The total expected capacity
increase is 205 MW, of which PPL Susquehanna’s share would be 185 MW, PPL
Susquehanna’s share of the expecied capital cost of this project is 5263 million.
PPL cannot predict whether,or when NRC approval will be obtained.

PPL also plans to expand the capacity of its Holtwood hydroelectric plant
by 125 MW, at an expected capital cost of $243 million. This planned expansion
is subject te various regulaiary approvals and other conditions, and PPL ¢annet
predict whether or when these approvals will be obtained or the other conditions
will be met.
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Other
In Jure 2004, a PPL subsidiary evaluated its investment in a technology supplier
forimpairment. As a result of the evaluation, the subsidiary recorded & pre-tax
impairment charge of $10 million (36 million after tax), which is included in
“Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income.

See Note 15 for a discussion of the impairment of PPL Energy Supply’s synthetic
fuel production facilities recorded in 2006. '

International

Sales 1

In 2002, PPL made a decision to exit its CEMAR investment after a series of
impairment losses were recorded. At that time, PPL Global's remaining portion of
its CEMAR investment was written-off. [n 2004, PPL Global, which is included in
the International Segment, sold its interest in CEMAR 1o two companies controlled
by a private equity fund maraged by GP Investimentos, a Brazilian private equity
firm. The sale resulied in & credit of $23 million as a result of the reversal of the
negative carrying value and the associated cumulative izanslation adjustment,
which is included in “Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income.

In 2004, PPL Global completed the sale of its minarity interest in shares of CGE
for $123 million, The sale resulted in a pre-tax charge of $15 million {37 millicn
after tax), which is included in operating expenses as “Energy-related businesses”
on the Statement of Income. This charge was due to the write-off of the associ-
ated cumulative transtation adjustment, primarily as a result of the devaluation of
the Chilean peso since the original acquisition in 2000.

in 2005, WPD effectively sold an equity investment by transferring all risks
and rewards of ownership of the two subsidiaries that hefd the investment,
receiving $9 million. The gain was deferred until WPD's continuing invalvement
in the subsidiaries ceased. In July 2006, WPD ceased involvement with one sub-
sidiary. As a result, PPL Global recogrized a pre-tax gain of $5 millicn, which is
included in “Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income. In December 2006,
WPD ceased involvement in the other subsidiary. PPL Global will recognize a
pre-tax gain of $5 million in the first quarter of 2007 due to the one-manth ag
in foreign subsidiary reporting.

In 2006, PPL Global completed the sale of its minority interest in Aguaytia
Energy, LLC, a combined generating and natural gas facility in Peru. PPL Global
received $15 million from the sale, and recorded a pre-tax gain of %3 millian,
which is in¢luded in “Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income.

Other

In 2006, WPD received legal notification citing one of its real esiate investments
as an environmentally protected area, thus restricting planned development. An
impairment assessment was performed based on a third-party appraisal. As a
result, PPL Global recorded an impairment charge of $8 million (56 million after
tax), which is included in *Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income.
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In 2000, WPD acguired Hycer, Subsequently, WPD scid the majority of
Hyder's non-electricity delivery businesses and placed the remairing companies
in liquidation. In March 2006, WPD received $24 million in proceeds as an initial
distributien related tc the planned ongcing liquidation of the remaining non-
electricity delivery businesses. in August 2006, WPD received an additional
distribution of $4 million, of which 53 million was credited to income. These
disiributions are included in “Other Income — net” on the Statement of Income,
In December 2006, WPD received a further distribusion of $4 million. This distri-
bution will be included in the first quarter 2007 financiat results due to the one-
month lag in foreign subsidiary reporting. As of December 31, 2006, the Hyder
non-electricity delivery businesses are substantially liquidated. WPD cantinues
to operate the Hyder electricity delivery business.

Discontinued Operations

Sote of Interest in Griffith Plant

See Note 10 for a discussion of the sale of PPL Energy Supply's ownership interest
in the Griffith plant.

Sale of Sundance Plant
In May 2005, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply, which is included in the Supply
segment, completed the sale of its 450 MW Sundance power plant focated in
Pinal County, Arizona, to Arizona Public Service Company for $190 million in cash.
The baok value of the plant was 5260 million on the sale date.

Following are the components of "Loss from Discontinued Operations” on the
Statements of Income related to the sale of the Sundange plant. There were ne
derivative contracts hedging the Sundance plant at the time of the sale:

2005 2004
Operating revenues 54 $19
Qperating expenses 10 30
Loss from operations before income taxes 6 n
Interest expense 10
Income tax benefit . 2 (8)
Loss from operations after income taxes 4 13
Loss an sale (net of tax benefit of $26 million} 47
Loss from discontinued operations {net of income taxes) 551 913

See "Guarantees and (Other Assuzances” in Note 15 {or mose information on
PPL Energy Supply’s indemnifications related to the sale. -

Saie of Latin American Telecommunications Company

In 2004, PPL Gtobal sold its investment in a Latin American telecommunications
company to local management for a nominal amount. The 2004 operating loss of
$2 million of the company, as well as the write-down of its net assets, which was
an insignificant amount, are included in “Loss from Discontinued Operations” on
the Statement of Income.




Note 10. Sale of Interest in Griffith Plant

in June 2006, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply, which is included in the Supply
segment, sold its 50% ownership interesi in the 600 MW Griffith power plant
located in Kingman, Arizana, for $110 million in cash, adjusted for the $5 million
settlement of the steam turbine indemnifications. Proceeds of the sale were used
to fund a poriton of PPL's capital expenditure requirements. The book value of
PPLs interest in the plant was $150 million on the sale date,

Following are the components of “Loss from Discontinued Operaticns” on the
Statemerits of Income related io the sale of PPL's interest in the Griffith plant.

2006 2005 2004

Operating revenues $5 540 0
Operating expenses 10 43 36
Loss (income) from operations before income 1axes 5 3 {5
Income tax benefit (expense) -1 1 (2}
Loss (income) from operations after income taxes 4 2 (3)
Loss on sale of interest (net of tax benefit

of $16 million) 23
Acceleration of net unrealized gains on derivatives

associated with the plant {net of tax expense of

94 million} {7}
Loss {income) from Discontinued Operations {net

of income taxes) $20 52 5(3)

See "Guarantees and Other Assurances” in Note 15 for more information on
PPL Energy Supply’s indemnifications refated to the sale,

Note 11. Leases

Colstrip Generating Plant

At December 31, 2006, PPL continued to participate in a significant sale/leaseback
transaction. In July 2000, PPL Montana sold its interest in the Colstrip generating
plants to owner lessars who are leasing a 50% interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2
and a 30% interest in Unit 3 back to PPL Montana under four 36-year non-cancel-
able leases. This transaction is accounted for as an operating lease in accordance
with current accounting pronouncements related to sale/leaseback arrangements.
These leases provide two renewal options based on the economic useful life of the
generation assets, PPL. Montana currently amortizes maierial leasehold improve-
ments aver no more than the remaining life of the original leases. PPL Montana is
requiréd to pay ali expenses associated with the operations of the generation units.
The leases place certain restrictions on PPL Montana’s ability 1o incur additional
debt, sell assets and declare dividends and require PPL Montana to maintain cer-
12in financial ratios related to cash flow and net worth. There are no residual value
quarantees in these leases. However, upon an event of default or an event of loss,
PPL Montana could be required to pay a termination value of amounts sufficient to
allow the lessor to repay amounts owing on the lessor notes and make the lessor
whole for its equity investment and anticipated return on investment. The events
_ of default include payment defaults, breaches of representations or covenants,
acceleration of ather indebtedness of PPL Montana, change in control of PPL
Montana and certain bankrupicy events. The termination value was estimated to
be 5661 million at December 31, 2006. .

Other Leases
In September 2006, PPLs subsidiaries terminated the master lease agreements
under which they leased ecl]ulpment, such as vehicles, computers, and office
equipment. In addition, PP'L and its subsidiaries purchased the equipment from
the lessors at a negotiated price, Prior 1o the buyout, PPL subsidiaries had been
directly charged or allocated 3 portion of the rental expense related to the assets
they uiilized. In connection with the buyout, ownership of the purchased equip-
ment was reviewed and attributed to the subsidiaries based on usage of the
equipment. As a result, "Property, Plant and Equipment” increased on the Balance
Sheet by $107 million.

Rent expense for all operating feases, including the Colsirip generating plant,
equipment under the master lease agreements prior to September 2006, office
space, land, buildings, and ?ther equipment, was $56 million in 2006, $68 million
in 2005 and 565 million in 2004, and was primarily included in “Other operation
and maintenance” on the Statements of Income.

Total future minimum rental payments for all opesating leases are estimated

to be: '
2007 $ 49
2008 50
2009 51
2010 53
on . 51
Thereafter : 354
| 5608

In connection with the acquisition of certain fiber optic netwark assets in
2003, a subsidia'ry of PPL Telcom assumed a capital lease obligation through 2020
for the right to use portionslof this fiber aptic network. The balances outstanding
at Decernber 31, 2006 and %005 were $10 milfion and $11 million. Total future
minimem rental payments ]:OF this capital lease are estimated at 31 million for
each of the years from 2007 threugh 2011, and $1 million thereafter.

Note 12. Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, PPL and its subsidiaries agopted SFAS 123 {revised
2004), “Share-Based Payment,” which is known as SFAS 123(R), using the modi-
fied prospective apph’catiun'transition meihod, The adoption of SFAS 123(R} did
not have a significant impact on PPL and its subsidiaries, since PPL and its subsid-
faries adopted the fair value method of atcounting for stock-based compensation,
as described by SFAS 123, ";}ccount'mg for Stock-Based Compensation,” effective
January 1, 2003. See Note 23 for further discussion of SFAS 123(R).

< Under the PPL IncentiveICompensatiun Plan (ICP} and the Incentive .
Compensation Plan for Key Employees (ICPKE) (together, the Plans), restricted

_shares of PPL commoan stock, restricted stock units and stock options may be

granted to officers and othel key employees of PPLand its subsidéaries. Awards
under the Plans are made by; the Compensation and Corporate Governance
Committee (CCGQ) of the PPL Board of Directors, in the case of the ICP, and by the
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PPL Corparate Leadership Council {CLC), in the case of the ICPKE. The ICP limits
the te1al number of awards that may be granted under it after April 23, 1999, to
15,769,430 awards, or 5% of the total shares of PPL common stock that were out-
standing ai April 23, 1999. The ICPKE limits the total number of awards that may
be granted under it after Aprit 25, 2003, to 15,573,608 awards, or 596 of the total
shares of PPL common stock that were outsianding at January 1, 2003, reduced
by outstanding awards for which PPL common stock was not yet issued as of
April 25, 2003. In additicn, each Plan limits the number of shares available for
awards in any calendar year to 29 of the outstanding common stock of PPLon
the first day of such calendar year. The maximum number of options that can be
awarded under each Plan to any single eligible employee in any calendar year is
three million shares. Any portion of these options that has not been granted may
be carried over and used in any subsequent year. if any award 1apses, is forfeited
or the rights of the participant terminate, the shares of PPL common stock under-
Iying such an award are again available for grant, Shares delivered under the Plans
may be in the form of autharized and unissued PPL common stock, comman stock
held in treasury by PPL or PPL common stock purchased on the open market
{including private puschases) in accordance with applicable securities laws.

Restricted Stock

Restricted shares of PPL common stock are outstanding shares wiih full voting
and dividend rights. Restricted stock awards are granted as a retention award for
key executives and have vesting periods as determined by the CCGC in the case
of the ICP, and the CLC in the case of the ICPKE that range from seven to 25 years.
In addition, the shares are subject 1o forfeiture or accelerated payout under Plan
provisions for termination, retirement, disability and death of employees. Resiricted
shares vest fully if control of PPL changes, as defined by the plans.

The Plans allow for the grant of restricted stock units. Restricted stock units
are awards based on the fair market value of PPL common stock. Actual PPL com-
mon shares will be issued upon completion of a vesting period, generally three-
years, as determined by the (CGC in the case of the ICP, and the CLC in the case of
the ICPKE, Recipients of restricted stock units may also be granted the right to
receive dividend equivalents through the end of the restriction period or until the
award is forfeited. Restricted stock units are subject 1o forieiture or accelerated
payout under the Plan provisions for termination, retirement, disability and death
of employees. Restricted stock units vest fully if control of PPL changes, as defined
by the Plans.

Compensation costs related to stock-based compensation awards in 2006,
2005 and 2004 were $24 miilion, $32 million and $12 million {with related income
tax benefits of $10 miilion, $13 million and $5 million).
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Compensation costs for 2005 included an adjustment to record aceelerated
recognition of expense for employees at or near retirement age. See Note 1 for
additionaf information.

The income tax benefit realized from stock-based arrangements for the year
ended December 31, 2006, was $11 million, with $8 million attributed to stock
opticn exercisas, '

Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units
Restricted stock and restricted stock unit activity for the year ended December 37,
2006, was:

Weighted-Average

Restricted Shares  Grant Oate Fair Value

Nonvested at January 1, 2006 1557123 9.3
Granted gniee 30.95
Vested {413,886) 19.43
Forfeited (98,572 20.28
Nenvested at December 31, 2006 1,855,765 2597

The weighted-average grant date fair value of restricted stock and restricied
stock units granted during the year ended Decernber 31, 2005, was $27.08.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of restricted stock and restricted
stock units granted during the year ended December 31, 2004, was $23.03.

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized compensation osi related o non-
vesied awards was $12 million, with a weighted-average period for recognition
of 2.5 years.

The iotal fair value of shares vesting during the year ended December 31,

. 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $13 million, $10 million and $5 million.

Stock Options

Under the Plans, stock opiions may also be granied with an option exercise price
per share not less than the fair market value of PPL's common stock on the date
of grant. The opticns are exercisable beginning one year after the date of grant,
assuming the individual is still employed by PPL or a subsidiary, in installments
as determined by the CCGC in the case of the ICP. and the C(LC in the case of the
ICPKE. Options outstanding at December 31, 2006, become exercisable over a
three-year period from the date of grant in equal insiallments. The CCGC and CLC
have discretion to accelerate the exercisability of the options, except that the
exercisability of an option issued under the (CP may not be accelerated unless the
individual remains employed by PPL or a subsidiary for one year from the date of
grant. All options expire no later than ten years from the grant date. The options
become exercisah'e immediately if control of PPL changes, as defired by the Pians.




Stock option activity under the plans for the year ended December 31, 2006, was:

Weighted-

Number of Weighted-Average Average Rematning Aggregate

Options 'Exercise Price Contractual Term Todal Intrinsic Vatue
QOutstanding at January 1, 2006 5,586,072 52181
Granted 1,335,420 3014
Exercised . (1,473,122} 18.48
Forfeited (64,540) 30.14

Outstanding at December 31, 2006 5,383,830 2468 7.0 years 560

Options exercisable at December 31, 2006 3,166,515 2242 6.2 years 43

Weighied-average fair value of options granted $4.86

The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $15 million for 2006,
$18 millien for 2005 and $10 million for 2004.

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized compensation cost related 1o stock
options was 52 milllon with 3 weighted-average pericd for recognition of 2.0 years.

PPL received cash from stock option exercises for the year ended December 31,
2006, of $21 million. '

The estimated fair value of each eption granted was calculated using a Black-
Scholes option-pricing model. The weighted-average assumptions used in the

model were:

2006 2005 2004
Risk-free interest rate 4.06% 4.09% 3.79%
Expected option life 6.25yrs.  7.00yrs. 747y
Expected stock volatility 19.86% 18.09% 12.79%

Dividerd yield 3.76% 3.88% 3.51%

Based on the above assumptions, the weightad-average grant date fair values
of options granted during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
were 54,86, 53.99 and $6.16.

PPL uses historical volatility and exercise behavior to value its stock options
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Voiatility over the expected term
of the options is evaluated with consideration given to prior periods that may
need to be excluded based on eveats not likely to recur that had impacted PPLs
volatility in those prior periods. Management’s expectations for future volatility,
considering potential changes to PPL's business model and other economic condi-
licns, are also reviewed in addition 1o the historical data to determine the final
volawility assumption.

Directors Stock Units

Under the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, a mandatory amount of the cash

retainers of the members of the Board of Directors whe are not employees of PPL
-5 deferred into stock units. Such deferred stock units represent shares of PPUs

common stock 1o which the board membess are entiited after they cease serving

&s a member of the Board of Directors. Board members also are entitled to defer

any or all of their fees and cash retainers that are not part of the mandatory deferral

into stock units. The stock unit accounts of each board member are increased
based on dividends paid or, other distributions on PPL's common stock, There were
305,088 such stock units oinstanding at December 31, 2006.

Stock Appreciation Rights

WPD uses stock appreciatian rights to compensate senior management employ-
ees. Stock appreciation rigi’lnts are granted with a reference price to PPL's common
stock at the date of grant. These awards vest gver a three-year period and have a
10-year term, during which time employees are entitled to receive a cash pay-
ment of any apprediation in the price of PPL's common stock over the grant date
fair value. At December 31,2006, there were 338,502 stock appreciation rights |
outstanding. ' o

Note 13. Retirement and Postemployment Benefits

Pension and Other Post‘retire'ment Benefits
PPL and certain of its subsidiaries sponsor various pension and other postietire-
ment benefit plans. PPL folllows the guidance of SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting
for Pensions” and SFAS 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirenent Benefits
Other Than Pensions” when'accouming for these benefits. In addition, PPL adopted
the recognition and measurement date provisions of SFAS 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Gther Postretiremeni Plans,” effective
December 31, 2006. '

SFAS 158 requires a registrant that sponsors a defined benefit plan(s) to:
(i) record an asset or Iiab‘\lit'y te recognize the funded status of the plan(s) in its
consolidated balance sheetlusing a measurement date that corresponds with its
fiscal year end, and for a registrant’s consolidated subsidiary, the date that is
used to consolidate the sub'sidiary, (ii} recognize in other comprehensive income,
net of tax, gains and losses and prior service costs and credits, that arise during
the period but are not currently recognized as a component of net periodic benefit
cost, (iii) amortize gains and losses, prior service costs and credits, and transition
assets or obligations recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income to net
periodic benefit cost, and (iv) provide additional disclosures of, among other
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things, items defesred in accumulated other comprehensive income. In accordance
with SFAS 158, accounting and related disclosures for 2004 and 2005 were not
affected by the adeption of the new standard. The incremental impact'of adopt-

. ing of SFAS 158, resulted in the following increases (decreases) to the Balance
Sheet at December 31, 2006:

Before After
Application Application
of SFAS 158 Adjustments  of SFAS 158
Current Assets
Deferred income taxes § 155 S 75 .2
Other 59 (38) 2
Total Current Assets 3.661 (31 3,630
Regulatory and Other
Noncurrent Assets
Other (et 870 65 935
Total Regulatory and Other
Noncurrent Asseis 1419 65 3,484
Total Assets 19,713 34 19,747

Current Liabilities
Qther 497 6 503

Total Current Liabilities 3,342 6 3,348
Deferred Credits and Other '
Noncurrent Liabilities
Deferred income 1axes and investment
tax credits 2428 (97) 2,331
Accrued pension obligations 270 94 364
QOther 396 231 627
Total Deferred Credits and Qther
Noncurrent Liabilities 3,960 228 4,188
Shareowners’ Common Equity
Accumulated other comprehensive toss (118) 200 (318)
Total Sharecwners’Cemmon Eguity 5322 (200) 5122
Total Liabilities and Equity 19,713 EL 19,747

@ See Note 1 for desails of the regulatory asseis recorded for recoverable costs of defined
benefit plans in connection with the adeption of SFAS 158.

Net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs (credits) were:

The majority of PPL's domestic employees are eligible for pension benefits
under non-contributory dedined benefit pension plans with benefits based on
length of service and final average pay, as defined by the plans. Employeas of PPL
Mantana are eligible for pension benefits under a cash balance pension plan and
employees of certain of PPLs mechanical contracting companies are eligible for
benefits under multi-employer plans sponsored by various unians. The employees
of PPLs U.K. subsidiary, WPD, are eligible for benefits from ane pension scheme
with benefits based on length of service and {inal average pay. Retirees of PPL's
Latin American subsidiaries may be eligible for coverage under government-
sponsored and administered programs.

PPL and certain of its subsidiaries also provide supplementzl retirement
henefits to direciors, executives and other key management employees through
unfunded nonqualified retirement plans.

The majority of employees of PPL's domestic subsidiaries will become eligible '
for certain health care and life insurance benefits upen retivement through con-
tributory plans. Postretirement benefits under the PPL Retiree Health Plan and
PPL Gas Retiree Health Plan are paid from funded VEBA trusts sponsored by the
respective companies. Postretirement benefits under the PPL Montana Retiree
Health Plan are paid from company assets. _

The following disclosures distinguish between PPLs domestic and international
pensian plans.

Pension Benefits

Domestic International Other Postretirement Benefits
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Service ¢ost $ 62 5 5% 54 § 22 $ 7 518 $ 7 §7 6
Interest cost 124 114 112 140 150 139‘ 28 26 29
Expected return on plan assets (164) (158) (151) {197) {202) (205) (20) (19) (17)
Amortization of;

Transition {asset) obligation 4} (4) (5) ' 9 g8

Prigr sesvice cost 15 15 15 5 5 5 5 4

Actuarial loss {gain) 3 2 (6) 49 2 6 8 4
Net periodic pension and postretirement costs {credits) prior . .

10 special termination benefits 36 25 14 19 m (40) 37 30 37
Settlement charge 4
Special termination benefits W1® 3 5
Net periodic pension and postretirement benefit costs (credits) . § 43 5 25 S 14 519 § 4 $ {40) $37 $30 $37

W The §5 million cost of special termination benefits for 2005 was related to the WPD approved staff reduction plan as a result of the merger of its two control roams, metering reorganization and
other staff efficiencies. Additional pension costs were recognized due to early retirement and pension enhancement psovisions granted to ihe employees.

® The $3 miltion cost of special termination benefits for 2006 was related to the PPL Susquehanna approved staff reduction pian. In addition, severance of $2 million was atsg recorded for a total

pre-tax charge of $5 millian (53 million after tax), or $0.01 per share.
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et periodic pension and other postretirement benefits costs charged (credited) to operating expense, excluding amounts charged 1o construction and ather non-
expense accounts were:

Pension Benefits

Dormestic International Other Postretirement Benefits
006 T 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
[}
Operating Expense $37 N $12 $17 54 5(36) 5] $26 531

The following assumptions were used in the valuation of the benefit obligations at December 31 and determination of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended
December 31.

Pension Benefils
Demestic Interndtional - : Other Postretirement Benefits
2006 2005 2004 2006 005 2004 2006 - 2005 2004
Discouni rate
— obligatiens . 5.94%  570%  575% 5.17% 4,'7596 5.50% 588%  570%°  575%
—cost - 5.70% 5.75% 6.25% 4.75% 5.50% 5.50% 5.70% 5.75% 6.25%
Rate of compensation increase ) ' : '
- bhligatiﬂns 4.75% 4.75% 4.00% 4,00% 3.I75% 375% 4,75% 4.75% 4.00%
— cost 4.75% 4.00% 4.00% 3.75% 3.75% 3.75% 4,75% 4.00% 4.00%
Expected return on plan assets :
— ebligations 8.50% 8.50% 8.75% 8.09% 8.99% 8.309% 7.75% 8.00% 7.90%
— cost™ - 8.50% 8.75% 8.75% 8.09% 8.30% 8.30% 8.00% 7.90% 7.30%
6 The expected return on plan assets for PPLs Damestic Pension Plans includes 2 25 basis point reduction for management fees.
Assumed Heolth Care Cost A one percentage pointlchange in the assumed health care ¢osts trend rate
frend Rates at December 31, 2006 2005 2004 assumption would have had the following effects in 2006.
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year ' )
— obligations 90%  100%  10.0% One Percentage Point
~ st 100%  100%  110% , Incease Decrease
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed Effeci on service cost and interest cost components $51 S
to decline (the ultimate trend rate) * Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit abligation 2 (18)
— obligations 5.5% 5.5% 5.0%
— ¢ost 5.5% 5.0% 5.0%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate
tend rate
— gbligations 2012 m 2010
— o5t 201 2010 2010
R
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The funded status of the PPL plans was as follows,

Pension Benefits

Domestic International Other Postretirement Benefits
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 © 2005
Change in Benefit Dbligation
Benefit Obfigaticn, January 1 $2,147 $1,969 $2,891 §2,93 $518 5485
Service cost 62 56 n 17 8 7
Inerest cost 124 114 140 150 28 26
Participant contributions 7 : 6 7 7
Plan amendments 46 1 5 38 16
Acivarial (gain) loss ‘ {87) 87 50 233 (32) 1
Special termination benefits . 3 5
Actual expenses paid 4]
Net benefits paid (83) (80) {169) (165)” (3%) (34)
Settlements (2
Federal subsidy : 2
Currency conversion 198 {291)
Benefit Obligation, December 31 2,199 2,147 3,339 2,891 530 513
Change in Plan Assets
“Plan assets at fair value, January 1 1,905 1,767— 2,540 2,483 258 249
Actual return on plan assets 2 151 251 427 25 N
Employer contributions 61 7 102 41 37 b1
Participant contributions . 7 6 8 7
Actual expenses paid (1}
Net benefits paid {83) (80) (169} (165) {39) 34
Settlements (12
{urrency conversion 363 (252) A B
Plan assets at fair value, December 31 2,081 1,905 3,094 2,540 289 258
Funded Status
Funded Status at end of year {118) (242} (245) (351 (241) (260)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) boss 49) Il 156
Unrecognized prior service {ost 139 36 35
Unrecognized iransition assets (18) 6l
Cumency conversion 72)
Net amount recognized at end of year 5 (118) $ (170) $ (245) 5 334 $(241) 5 (8
Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheets consist of: '
Noncurrent asset $ 7
Current liability (6) § (1
Noncusrent liability . {119) $ {245) (240)
Prepaid benefit cost $ 12 $ 334 S 4
Accrued benefit liability {182} (12)
Additional minimum fiability (40} {545}
Intangible asset 9 3
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (pre-tax) 3 - 472
Curnulative translation adjustment 40
Net amount recognized at end of year $ (118} $ (170) $ (245) 53 ${241) 5 (8)
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Pension Benefiis
Domestic . International Other Postretirement Benefits
2006 2005 2006 | 2005 2006 2005
Amounts recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive (income) loss {pre-tax) consist of;
Transition (asse1) obligation $ (8 $ 3
Prior service cost 106 $ 28 34
Net actuarial (gain} loss {112) 602 12
Foreign curtency transtation adjustments 2n
Accumulated pther comprehensive {income) loss (pre-tax) 5 {14) $ 603 | $137
Estimated amounts that will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive loss into net periodic ¢
benefit cost in 2007 are as follows:
Transition (asset} obligation 5 @) $ 5
Prior service cost 12 5. 5 5
Net actearial fpss 2 54 4
Total § N $ 59 | $ 14
Total accumulated benefit obligation for
defined benefit pension plans $1,947 $1,883 $3,177 §2,751

Information for pension plans with projected and accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets follows.

Plans With Projected Benefit Obligatiens in Excess of Plan Assets

Plans With Accumulated Benefit Gbligations in Excess of Plan Assets

Domestic International | Domestic International
2006 2005 2006 2005 | 2006 2005 2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation $2,118 $2,147 $3,339 42,891 5112 5199 93,339 §2,891
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,866 1,883 3377 2,751 95 178 an 2,751
Fair value of assets 1,993 1,905 3,094 2,540 46 m 3,094 2540

Qther postretirement benefit plans with accumuiated pestretirement benefit
obligations in excess of plan assets had accumulated postretirement benefit obi-
gations and fair value of assets of $531 million and $289 million at December 31,
2006, and 5518 million and 5258 million at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2006, PPL Electric had a regulatoty asset of $3 million relat-

ing to the initial adoption of SFAS 106, which is being amortized and recoveredin

rates, with a remaining life of six years.

PPL Electric also maintains lfability for the cost of health care of retired miners
of farmer subsidiaries that had been engaged in coal mining, as required by the
Coal Industry Retiree Health Benefit Act 0f 1992. PPL Eleciric accounts for this
liability under EITF 92-13, "Accounting for Estimated Payments in Connection with
the Coat Industry Retiree Health Benefit Act of 1992." PPL Electric's net liability
was $35 million at December 31, 2005. In the third quarter of 2006, PPt Electric
was able to fully offset the net liability, cafculated at that time, of $36 million with
excess Black Lung Trust assets as a result of the passage of the Pension Protection
Act of 2006. At December 31, 2006, the net liability continues to be fully offset
with excess Black Lung Trust assets. See “Pension Protection Act of 2006 within
this note for further discussion.

Plan Assets — Domestic IPension Plans
The asset allocation for the PPL Retirement Plan Master Trust and the target
allocation, by asset category, are detailed below.

Percentage of plan assets Targer asset
Asset Category at Decernbier 31, allocation
2006 2005
Equity securities 74% 74% 0%
Debt securities 1% 21% 25%
Real estate and other 5% 5% 5%
Total } 100% 100% 100%

i
— The demestic pension plan assets are managed by outside investment

managers and are rebalanced as necessary 1o maintain the target asset allocatien
ranges. PPL's investment strategy with respect to the domestic pension assets is
to achieve a satisfactory riskzadjusted return on assets that, in combination with
PPL's funding policy and tolerance for return volatility, will ensure that sufficient
dollars are available to provide benefit payments.

The expected long-term rate of retern for PPLs domestic pension plans con-
siders the plans’ historical experience, but is primarily based on the plans’ mix of
assets and expectations for Ibng-term returns of those asset classes.
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Plan Assets — Domestic Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
The asset allocation for the PPL. other postretirement benefit plans by asset

category is detailed below.

Pe:centage of plan assets

at December 33,

Asset Category 2006 2005
Equity securities i 56% 52%
Debt securities 44% . 38%
Total 100% 100%

PPL's investment stralegy with respect to its other postretirement benefit
obligations is to fund the VEBA trusts with voluntary contributions and to invest
in a tax efficient manner wiilizing a prudent mix of assets. Based on the current
VEBA and postretirement plan structure, 2 targeted asset allocation range of
50% to 60% equity and 40% to 50% debt is maintained.

The expected long-term rate of return for PPLs other postretirement benefit
plans is based on the VEBA trusts’ mix of assets and expectations for long-term
returns of those asset classes considering that a portion of those assets are taxable.

Plan Assets — International Pension Plans
WPD operates three defined benefit plans, the WPD Group segment of the
Electricity Supply Pension Scheme (ESPS), the Western Power Utilities Pension
Scheme and the Infralec 1992 Scheme. The assets of all three schemes are held
separately from thase of WPD in yustee-administered funds.

PPLs internaticnal pension plan asset allocation and target allocation is -

detailed below.
Al

Percentage of plan assets Target asset

at Decemter 34, allocation
Asset Category 2006 2005
Equity securities 74% 76% 75%
Debt securities 22% 21% 23%
Real estate and other 4% 3% 2%
Total , 100% 100% 100%

tn consultasion with its investment advisor and with WPD, the group trustees
of the WPD Group of the ESPS have drawn up a Statement of lavesiment Principles
to comply with the requirements of UK. legislation.

The group trustees' primary investment objective is to maximize investment
returns within the constraint of aveiding excessive volatility in the funding position,

The expected rate of return for PPL and its subsidiaries” international pension
plans considers that a portfolio largely invested in equities would be expected to
achieve an average rate of return in excess cf a portfolio largely invested in long-
termn bongs. The historical experience has been an excess rezern of 2% to 4% pes
annum on average over the return on fong-term bonds.
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Expected Cash Flows — Domestic Pension and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

There are no contributions required for PPL'S primary domestic pension plan or
any of PPL's other domestic subsidiary pension pans. However, PPL's domestic

. subsidiaries expect to contribute approximately $27 million to their pension plans

in 2007 1o ensure future compliance with minimum funding requirements.
PPL sponsors various non-qualified supplemental peasion plans for which no

" assets are segregated from corporate assets. PPL expects 10 make approximately

$6 miltion of benefit payments under these plans in 2007.

PPL s not required to make contributicns to its other postretirement benefit
plans but has histerically funded these plans in amounts egual to the postretire-
meni benefit costs recognized. Continuation of this past practice would cause PPL
to contribute $38 million to its other postretiremient benefit plans in 2007.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as
appropriate, are expected 1o be paid and the following federal subsidy payments
are expected to be received by the separate plan trusts.

Other Postretirement

Benefit  Expecied Federal

Pension Payment Subsidy
2007 591 54 $1
2008 85 42 1
2005 10 a 1
2010 109 52 1
20m 18 57 1
2012-2016 742 355 4

Expected Cash Flows — International Pension Plans
The pension plans of WPD are subject to formal actuarial valuations every three
years, which are used to determine funding requirements. Future contributions
were evaluated in accordance with the latest valuation performed as of March 31,
2004, in respeci of WPD's principal pension scherne, the ESPS, to defermine can-
tribution requirements for 2005 and forward. WPD expecis to make contributions
of approximately $1 milllon in 2007,

The foliowing benefit payments, which reflect expected fuiure service, as
appropriate, are expecied 1o be paid by the separate plan trusts.

) Pension
2007 ) $ 184
008 189
2009 194
20 199
2m 204
2012-2015 ) 1,110

Savings Plans

Substantially all employees of PPLs domestic subsidiaries are eligible to partici-
pate in deferred savings plans {401(k}s). Contributions to the plans charged 1o
operating expense approximated $14 million for 2006 and $13 million each for
2005 and 2004.




Employee Stock Ownership Plan

PPL sponsors & non-leveraged ESCP in which substantially all domestic employees,
excluding those of PPL Montana, PPL Gas Utilities and the mechanical contractors,
are enrolled on the first day of the month fotlowing eligible employee status.
Dividends paid on ESOP shares are treated as ordinary dividends by PPL. Under
existing income tax laws, PPL is permitted to deduct the amount of these dividends
for income tax purposes and to contribute the resulting tax savings (dividend-
based contribution) to the ESOP,

The dividend-based contribution is used to buy shares of PPL's common stock
and is expressly conditioned upon the deductibility of the contribution for federal
income 1ax purposes. Contributions 1o the ESOP are allocated to eligible partici-
pants” accounts as of the end of each year, based 75% on shares held in existing
participants’ accounts and 25% on the eligible participants’ compensation.

Ameunts charged as compensation expense for ESOP contributions were
57 million, $6 million and 55 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004. These amounts
were offset by the dividend-based contribution tax savings and had no impact
on PPLs earnings.

ESOP shares outstanding at December 31, 2006, were 8,342,459 or 2% of
total common shares outstanding, and are included in all EPS calculations.

Postemployment Benefits

Certain PPL subsidiaries provide health and life Insurance benefits to disabled
emplayees and income benefits to eligible spouses of deceased employees, PPL
follows the quidance of SFAS 112, “Employers’ Accounting for Postemplayment
Benefits” when accounting for these beneiits. Poszemploymém benefits charged
to operating expenses were not significani for 2006. Postemployment benefits
charged to operating expense for 2005 were $8 million, primarily due to an
updated valuation for Long-Term Disablity benefits completed in 2005.
Postemployment benefits were not significant in 2004,

Certain of PPL Globa! subsidiaries, including Ermel, DelSur, Elfec and Integra,
provide limited non-pension benefits to all current employees. Al active émploy-
ees are entitled to benefits in the event of termination or retirement in accordance
with government-sponsored programs. These plans generally obligate 2 company
10 pay one month's salary per year of service to employees in the event of invelun-
tary termination. Under certain plans, employees with five or more years of service
are entitled to this payment in the event of volunzary or involuntary termination,

The liabilities for these plans ere accounted for under the quidance of EITF 88-1,
"Determinaticn of Vested Benefit Obligation for a Defined Benefit Peasion Plan,”
using what is commonly referred to as the "shut down™ method, where & com-
pany records the undiscounted obligation as if it were payable at each balance
sheet date. The combined liabilities for these plans at December 33, 2005 and
2005, were 511 million and $10 million, and are recorded in “Deferred Credits and
Noncurrent Liabilities — Other” on the Balance Sheets,

Pension Protection Act of 2006

On August 17, 2006, the Pelnswn Protection Act of 2006 (the Act) was signed

by President Bush. The Act s changes, which will become effective in 2008, cover
current pension plan Ieglsl?uon and funding rules for defined benefis pension
ptans. Based on the curreni funded status of PPL's defined benefit pension plans,
the Actis not expected to }lave asignificant impact on the future funding of these
plans or have a significant financial impact on PPLin regard io these ptans.

The Act does contain a provision that provides for excess assets held exclu-
sively in Black Lung Trust funds te be vsed to pay for heahh benefits other than
black lung disease for retired coal miners. Prior to recognition of this provision
of the Act, PPL Electric had’a net liability of $36 million for the medical costs of
retivees of a PPL subsidiary represented by the United Mine Workers of America
(UMWA). This subsidiary had a Black Lung Trust that was significantly overfunded.
As & result of the Act and the ability to use the excess Black Lung Trust assets to
make future benefit paymelms for the UMWA retiree medical costs, PPL Electric
was able to fully offset the UMWA retiree medical liability on its Balance Sheet
and record a one-time credit to PPL's “Gther operation and maintenance” expense
of $21 million (nei of 1ax expense of $15 million). ’

Note 14. Jointly-Owned Facilities

At December 37, 2006 and i!GOS, subsidiaries of PPL owned interests in the
facilities listed below. The Balance Sheets of PPL include the amounts noted in

the following table.
Electric Construction
Ownership  Plantin Other  Accumulated Wok in
Interest  Service  Property  Depreciation Progress
December 31, 2006
PPL Generation
Generating Stations
Susquehanna QP,OO% $4,332 93,449 %
Conemaugh l?.ZS% 198 _ 87 1
Keystone 1'2.34% 100 54 7
Wyman Unit 4 |8.33% 15 6
Merrill Creek Reservoir 837% 522 4
December 31, 2005
FPPL Generation
Generating Stations
Susquehanna 9900% 4,308 3,447 57
Griffilh @ 59.00% 151
Conemaugh 1?25% 199 83 3
Keystone 12|.34% 100 54 3
Wyman Unit 4 8|.33% 15 5
#errill Creek Reservoir 8 37% 22 14

@ APPL suhsujlary had a 50% mlerest in 3 partnership that owned the Griffith gas-fired
generating station. The partnership arrangement was essentially a cost-sharing arrange-
ment, in that each of the partners had rights 1 one-half of the plant capacity and energy,
and an obligation 1o cover one-half of the operating costs of the station. Accordingly, the
equity invesiment was classified as "Electric Plant in Service — Generation™on the Balance
Sheet. During 2006, PPL sold its 50% ownership interest in the Griffith plant. See Note 10
for further discussion.
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Each PPL Generation subsidiary provided its own funding for its share of the
' facility. Each receives a portion of the total output of the generating stations equal
| 10 its percentage ownership. The share of fuel and other aperating costs associ-
ated with the stations is included in the correﬁponding operating expenses on the
Statement of Incame.

In addition to the interests mentioned above, PPL Mantana is the operator
of the jointly-owred, coal-fired generating units compyrising the Colstrip steam
generation fcility. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL Montana had a 50%
leasehold interest in Colstrip Units 7and 2 and a 30% leasehold interest in Colstrip
Unit 3 under operating leases. Sea Note 11 for additional infermation.

PPL Montana's share of direct expenses associated with the aperation and
maintenance of these facilities is included in the cerresponding operating expenses
on the Statement of income. Each joint-owner in these facilities provides its own
financing. As operator of all Colstrip Units, PPL Montana inveices each joint-owner
forits respective portion of the direct expenses. The amount due from joint-owners
was 57 million at both December 31, 2006 and 2005.

At December 31, 2006, NorthWestern owned a 30% leaseheld interest in
Colstrip Unit 4. PPL Montana and NorthWestern have a sharing agreement to
govern each party’s responsibilities regarding the operation of Colstrip Units 3
and 4, and each party is responsible for 159 of the respective operating and
construction costs, regardless of whether a particular cost is specified to Colstrip
U(lit 3 or 4. However, each party s responsible for its own fuel-related costs.

Note 15. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Energy Purchases, Energy Sales and Other Commitments

Energy Purchase Commitments

PPL enters into long-term purchase contracts to supply the fuel requirements for
generation facilities, These include contracts to purchase coal, emission allowances,
natural gas, ofl and nuclear fuel. These contracts extend for terms through 2019 PPL
alsa enters into long-term gontracts for the storage and transportation of natural gas.
These conracts extend through 2014 and 2032 Additionally, PPL has entered into
long-term cantracts 1 purchase power that extend for terms through 2010, exclud-
ing the windfarm and Longview Power, LLC agreements discussed below.

PPL entered into long-term power purchase agreements with two wind
project developers to purchase the full output of their facilities when they begin
commercial eperation. These contracts extend for terms through 2026,

As part of the purchase of generation assets from Montana Power, PPL
Mantana assumed a power purchase agreement, which was still in effect at
December 31, 2006. In accordance with purchase accounting guidelines, PPL
Montana recorded a liability of $58 million as the estimated fair value of the
agreement ai the acquisition date. The liability is being reduced over the term
of the agreement, through 2010, as an adjustment to "Energy purchases” on the
Statements of Inceme. The unamortized balance of the liability related to the
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agreement a1 December 31, 2006, was $42 million, of which $34 million is included
in “Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities - Other” and $8 million is
included in “Current Liabilities — Other” on the Balance Sheets.

In 1998, PPL Electric recorded a loss accrual for above-market contracts with
NUGs of $879 million, due to the deregulation of its generation business. Effective
January 1999, PRL Electric began reducing this liability as an offset to “Energy
purchases” on the Statements of Income. This reduction is based on the estimated
timing of the purchases from the NUGs and projected market prices for this gener-
ation. The final NUG contract expires in 2014. In conneclion with the corporate
realignmen-t in 2000, the remaining balance of this llability was transferred to
PPL EnergyPlus. At December 31, 2006, the remaining liability associated with the
above-market NUG contracis was $136 million.

In 2006, PPL entered into 2 long-term coal purchase agreemenit with CONSOL
Energy Inc. The contract will provide more than one-third of PPLS projected coal
needs for the Pennsylvania power plants from 2008 threugh 2018.

In fanuary 2007, PPL EnergyPlus entered into a fixed price contract with
Longview Power, LLC, 1o financially purchase 300 MW of energy and capacity
from a new coal-fired generating facility to be built in West Virginia. The power
purchase agreement begins in January 2012 and expires in December 2016,
with an option io extend at a fixed price through December 2017,

Energy Soles Commitments
PPL Energy Supply enters into long-term power sales contracts in connection
with its load-serving activities or associated with certain of its power plants.
These power sales contracts extend for teems through 2017, All lang-term con-
tracts were executed at pricing that approximated market rates, including profit
margin, at the time of execution. _

In July 2062, PPL Montana began to sell to NorthWestern an aggregate of
450 MW of energy. Under two five-year agreements with terms through June 30,
2007, PPL Montana is supplying 300 MW of around-the-clock efectricity and
150 MW of unii-contingent on-peak electricity. PPL Montana alsa makes short-
term energy sales to NorthWestern. In July 2006, PPL Mentana entered into a
new sevén-year power purchase and sale agreement with NorthWestern pursuant
o which PPL Montana will provide the fallowing wholesale electricity supply o
NorthWestern:

Period ' On-Peak Supply Off-Peak Supply
7/142007-6/30/2010 325 MW 175 MW
7/1/2010-6/30/2012 275 MW 150 MW
71172012-6/30/2014 200 MW 125 MW

fn 2002, PPL began commercial operations of its Edgewood natural gas-fired
generating station and its Shoreham oll-fired generating station. Each of these
New York plants hes a capacity of 79.9 MW, Initially, the Long lsland Power Authority
contracied 1o purchase all of Edgewood's capacity and ancillary services as part
of a threa-year power purchase agreement with PPL EnergyPlus beginning at




commercial aperation, and all of Shoreham's capacity and ancillary services as .
part of g 15-year power purchase agreement with PPL EnergyPlus beginning at
commercial operation. In 2005, PPL EnergyPlus extended the Edgewaod power
purchase agreement for an additional term that runs through Octaber 2008. The
Shoreham power purchase agreement remains in effect until 2017,

In January 2004, PPL EnergyPlus began sugplying 12.5% of Connecticut Light
& Power Company’s (CL&P) Transitional Standard Offer load under a three-year
fixed-price contract. During peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’ abligation to supply the
Transitional Standard Offer load may reach 625 MW. In Jaruary 2006, PPL EnergyPlus
hegan to supply an additional 6,258 of CL&P's Transitional Standard Offer foad

"under a one-year fixed-price contract. Dusing peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’
obligation to supply the Transitional Standard Offer load may reach 313 MW, In
September 2006, PPL EnergyPlus entered into an agreement to supply an addi-
tignal 109% of CL&P’s Transitional Standard Offer load under a two-year fixed-
price contract, commencing January 1, 2007. During peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’
obligation to supply the Transitional Standard Offer load may reach 450 MW,

As aresult of New Jersey's Electric Discount and Energy Competition Act,
the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities authorized and made available to power
suppliers, on a competitive basis, the opportunity to provide Basic Generation
Service (BGS) to-all non-shopping New Jersey custcmers. In February 2003,

PPL EnergyPlus was awarded 34-month fixed-price BGS contracts for a fixed
percentage of customer load (an aggregate of 1,000 MW) for Atlantic City Electric
Company (ACE), Jersey Central Power & Light Company (JCPL) and Public Service
Electric & Gas Company {PSEG). These contracts commenced in August 2003.

In the first quarter of 2005, PPL EnergyPlus was awarded a partion of the
Commercial Industriel Energy Pricing tranche, which amounts to 85 MW after
expected shopping. These 12-month contracts ended in June 2006. In February
2006, PPL EnergyPlus was awarded 36-manth fixed-price BGS contracts for fixed
percentages of customer load {an aggregate of 600 MW) for ACE, JCPL and PSEG.
These contracts commenced in June 2006. Additionally, in February 2007, PPL
EnergyPlus was a successful bidder for fixed-priced BGS contracts for a percentage
of customer load in New Jersey for those retail customers who have not shapped
for competitive electricity. '

In December 2005 and January 2006, PPL EnergyPlus entered into agreements
with Delmarva Power and Light Corpany to provide a portion of its full require-
ments service from May 2006 through May 2008. Additionally, in November
2006, PPL EnergyPius entered into an agreement with Delmarva Power and Light
Company to pravide a portion of its full sequirements service from June 2007
through May 2010.

As a result of the Electric Service Customer Choice and Rate Relief Law of
1997, the [llinois General Assembly provided the opportunity for power suppliers
to compete for the full requirements elecisic supply of all non-shopping lllinois
customers. In Sepiember 2006, PPL EnergyPlus entered into three agreements

with Commonwealth Edison Company ta provide a portion of its full requirements

service. These agreements commence in fanuary 2007 and expire after 17, 29 and
41 months. During peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’ obligation to supply the load may
reach 700 MW.

in September 2008, PPL EnergyPlus entered into agreements with
Metropolitan Ediscn Company and Pennsylvania Electric Company to provide a
portion of their full requirerpents service from December 2006 through December
2008. During peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’ abligation te supply the load may have
reached 250 MW; however,ithese agresments were subsequenily cancelled by
mutual agreement in February 2007

In December 2006, PPLEnergyPlus entered into an agreement with Western

Massachusetts Electric Company to provide a portion of their full requirements
service. This agreement conllmences in January 2007 and expires in December
2007. During peak hours, PRL EnergyPlus’ obligation to supply the load may
reach 160 MW.

Additionally, in December 2006, PRL EnergyPlus entared into an agreement
with The United llluminating Company te pravide a portion of their full require-
ments service. This agreemf;‘m commences in January 2008 and expires in
December 2008. During peak hours, PPL EnergyPlus’ obligaticn ta supply the
load may reach 300 MW.

PPL Mamtana Hydroelectric Lli(ense Commitments

PPL Montana has 11 hydroelecnic facilities and one storage reservair licensed

by the FERC pursuant to the Federal Power Act under long-term licenses. Pursuant
10 Section 8(e} of the Federal Power Act, the FERC approved the transfer from
Mantana Power to PPL Montana of all pertinent licenses and any amendments in _
connection with the Montana Asset Purchase Agreement.

The Kerr Dam Project license was jointly issued by the FERC to Montana Power
and the Confederated Salish'and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservatien in
1985, and required Montana Power to hold and operate the project for 30 years.
The license required Montana Power, and subsequently PPL Montana as a result
of the purchase of the Kerr Dlarn from Montana Power, to continue to implement
a plan ta mitigate the impact of the Kerr Dam on fish, wildlife and the habitat.
Under this arrangement, PPL' Montana has a remaining commitrent to spend
$18 million between 2007 and 2015, at which paint the tribes have the option
through 2025 to purchase, hlold and operate the project,

PPL Mentana entered into two Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) with
state, federal and private entities related to the issuance in 2000 of the FERC
renewal license for the nine Fams for the Missouri-Madison project. The MOUs
require PPL Mantana to implement plans (¢ mitigate the impact of its projects
on fish, wildlife and the habitat, and to increase recreational opportunities.

The MOUs were created to maximize collaboration between the parties and
enhance the possibility for matching funds from relevant federal agencies. -
Under this arrangement, PP Mantana has a remaining commitment to spend
$34 million between 2007 and 2040.
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Legal Matters

PPL and its subsidiaries are involved in legal proceedings, claims and litigation in
the ordinary course of business. PPL and its subsidiaries cannot predict the out-

come of such matters, or whether such matters may result in material liabilities.

Montana Pawer Shareholders’ Liigation
In August 2001, a purported class-action lawsuit was filed by a group of share-

‘holders of Montana Power against Monitana Power, the directors of Montana

Power, certain advisors and consultants of Moniana Power, and PPL Montana,
The plaintiffs allege, among other things, that Montana Power was required to,
and did not, obtain shareholder approval of the szle of Montana Power’s genera-
tion assets 10 PPL Montana in 1999, and thus that sale “was null and veid ab ini-
iio.” Among the remedies that the plaintiffs are seeking s the establishment of a
“resulting and/or constructive wust” on both the generation assets and all prefits
garned by PPL Mentana from the generation assets, plus interest on the amounts
subjectl'm the trust. This lawsuit has heen pending in the U.S. District Court of
Montana, Butte Division, and the judge has placed this proceeding on hold pend-
ing the outcome of certain motions currently before the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for

" the District of Delaware, the fesolution_of which may impact this proceeding. PPL

cannot predict the outcome of this matter,

Montana Hydroelectric Litigation :

In November 2064, PPL Mantana, Avista Corporation and PacifiCorp commenced
an action for declaratory judgment in Montana First Judicial District Court seeking
a determination that no lease paymants or other compensation for their hydro-
power facilities’ use and occupancy of streambeds in Montana can be collected by
the State of Montana, This request for declaratory judgment from the Montana
state court was hrought following the dismissat of the State of Montana’s federal
lawsuit seeking such payments or compensation in the U.S. District Court of
Montana, Missoula Division, due to lack of diversity jurisdiction. The State’s federal
lawsuit was founded on allegations that the bed of Montana's navigable rivers
became state-awned property upon Montana's admission te statehood, and that
the use of them for placement of dam structures, affiliated structures and reser-
voirs should, under an existing requlatory scheme, trigger lease payments for use
ofland underneath. In July 2006, the Montana state court approved a stipulation
by the State of Montana that it is not seeking any lease payments or other com-
pensation from PPL Montana for the period prior to PPL Montana's acquisitian of
the hydropower facilities in December 199 The trial for this state court proceed-
ing has been scheduted to commence in October 2007 PPL cannot predict the
outcome of this matter.

Regulatory Issues
California IS0 and Western Markets

.

Threugh its subsidiaries, PPL made $18 million of sales to the California 130 during

the period from October 2600 through June 2001, of which $17 million has not
been paid to PPL subsidiaries. Given the myriad of electricity supply protlems

\
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presently faced by the California electric utilities and the Califernia 150, PPL cannot
predict whethar ar when it will receive payment, At December 31, 2006, PPL has
fully reserved for underrecoveries of payments for these sales.

Regulatery proceedings arising out of the California electricity supply situation
have been filed at the FERC. The FERC has determined that all sellers of enesgy
into markets operated By the California 150 and the California Power Exchange,
including PPL Montana, should be subject to refund liability for the period begin-
ning October 2, 2000 through June 20, 2007, but the FERC has not yet ruled on
the exact amounits that the sellers, including PPL Montana, would be required to
refund. In decisions in September 2004 and August 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit held that the FERC had the additional legal autharity to order
refunds for periods prior to {ctober 2, 2000, and erdered the FERC to determine
whather or not it would be appropriate to grant such additional refunds. As part
of its August 2006 decision, ihe Caurt stayed the time to petition for rehearing
of the decisian and its mandate to the FERC in order to allow the parties time to
conduct settlement discussicns.

In June 2003, the FERC taok several actions as & result of a number of related
investigations. The FERC terminzted proceedings to consider whether ta order
refunds for spot market bilateral sales made in the Pacific Northwest, including
sales made by PPL Montana, during the period December 2000 through june
2001. The FERC also commenced additional investigations relating to “gaming”
and bidding practices during 200 and 2007, but, o their knowledge, naither
PPL EnergyPlus nar PPL Mentana is a subject of these investigations.

Litigation arising out of the California electricity supply situation has been
filed in California courts against sellers of energy to the California I50. The plain-
tiffs and intervenors in these l2qal proceadings allege, amang other things, abuse
of market power, manipulation of market prices, unfair trade practices and viola-
tions of state antitrust laws, and seek other relief, including treble damages and
attorneys’ fees. While PPUs subsidiaries have not been named by the plaintiffs in
these legal proceedings, ane defendant in a consolidated court proceeding named
PPL Montana in its cross-complaint; this defendant denied any unlawfu! conduct
but asserted that, if itis found liable, the other generatars and power marketers,
including PPL Montana, caused, contributed to and/or participated in the plain-
{iffs' alleged losses. In July 2006, the Court dismissed this case as the result of a
settlement under which PPL Montana was not required to make any payments
or provide any compensation.

in February 2004, the Montana Public Service Commission {PSC) initiated a
limited investigation of the Montana retail electricity market for the years 2000
and 2001, focusing on how that market was affected by transactions involving the
possible manipulation of the electricity grid in the western LS. The invesiigation
includes all public utilities and licensed electricity suppliers in Mon%ana, including
PSL Montana, 2s well as other entities that may possess relevant information. In
June 2004, the Montana Attorney General served PPL Mantana and more than

20 other companies with subpoenas requesting documents, and PPL Montana

has provided responsive documents to the Montana Attorney General.

i




While PPL and its subsidiaries believe that they have ﬁot engaged in any
improper trading or marketing practices affecting the California and western
markets, PPL cannot predict the outcome of the above-described investigations,
lawsuits and proceedings or whether any PPL subsidiaries will be the target of
any additional governmental investigations or aamed in other lawsuits of refund
proceedings.

PIM Capacity Litigation . ‘
in December 2002, PPL was served with a complaint against PPL, PPL EnergyPlus
and PPL Eiectric filed in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsyivania by a group of 14 Pennsylvania boroughs that apparently alleged,
among ozher things, violations of the federal antitrust laws in connection with
the pricing of installed capacity in the PJM daily market during the first quarter
0f 2001 and certain breach of contract claims. These boroughs were wholesale
customers of PPL Electric. In April 2008, the Court dismissed all of the federal
antitrust claims and all of the Greach of contract claims except for one breach of
contract claim by one of the boroughs.

tach of the U.S, Department of Justice — Antitrust Division, the FERC and the
Pennsylvania Attorney General conducted investigations regarding PPL's PIM
capacity market iransactions in earty 2001 and did not find any reason 1o take
action againsi PPL.

New England Investigation

In January 2004, PPL became aware of an investigation by the Connecticut
Attorney General and the FERC's Office of Market Oversight and Investigation
{OMOI) regarding allegations that natural gas-fired generaters located in New
England ilfegally sold natural gas insiead of generating eleciricity during the week
of January 12, 2004. PPL has responded to a data request of OMOI that indicated
that PPL was not under suspicion of a requlatory violation, but that OMO| was
conducting an initial investigation. PPL also has responded to data requests of
150 New England and data requests served by subpoena from the Connecticut
Attormey General. Both OMOI and 150 New England have issued preliminary
reports finding no requlatory or other violations concerning these matters. While
PPY does not believe that it committed any regulatory or other violations concern-
ing the subject matter of these investigatiohs, PPL cannot predict the outcome

of these investigations.

FIM Biliing

[n December 2004, Exelon Carporation, on behalf of its subsidiery, PECO Energy,
Inc. {PECD), filed a complaint against PIM and PPL Electric with the FERC alleging
that PJM had overcharged PECO from April 1998 through May 2003 as a result of
an error by PIMin the State Estimator Model used in connection with billing alt
PIM customers for certain transmission, spot market energy and ancillary services
charges. Specifically, the complaint alleged that PIM mistakenly identified PPL

Eleciric’s Elroy substation transformer as belonging to PECO and that, as a conse-
quence, during times of congestion, PECO's bills for transmission congestion from
PIM erroneously reflected Ienergy that PPL Electric took from the Elray substation
and used to serve PPL Elec|tric’5 load. The complaint requested the FERC, among
other things, to direci PPL Electric to refund to PIM $39 million, plus interest of
%8 million, and for PIM 10 rlefund these same amounts io PECO.

tn April 2005, the FERG determined that PECO was entitted to reimbursement
for the transmission congestion charges that PECD asserts PIM erraneously billed
toit at the Elroy subslationl. The FERC set for additional proceedings beffore a
judge the determination of the amount of the avercharge to PECO and which PIM
market participants were undercharged and therefore are respansible for reim-
bursement to PECQ. )

PPL Electric recogmizedl an after-tax charge of $27 million {or $0.07 per share}
in the first quarter of 2005 for a foss cantingency related to this matter. The pre-
tax accrual was $47 million, with $39 million included in “Energy purchases” on
the Statement of Income, a:nd $8 million in “Interest Expense.”

In September 2005, PPL Electric and Exelon Corporation filed a proposed
sestlement agreement regarding this matter with the FERC. In March 2006, ihe
FERC rejected the settlement agreement indicating that the agreement involves
material issues of fact that ilt cannot decide without further infarmaton, and
ardered the matter to be set for hearing.

Subsequently, in MarchI 2006, PPL Electric and Exelon filed with the FERC a
new proposed seitlement agreement under which PPL Electric would have paid
approximately 541 million Bvera five-year period to PIM through a new trans-
mission charge. Pursuant 1o this proposed agreement, PIM would have forwarded
the amounts cellected under this new charge to PECO.

In Novernber 2006, the FERC enterad an order accepting the parties’ March
2006 proposed settlement agreement, upon the condition that PPL Electric agrae
to certain modifications. The FERC's acceptance was conditioned upon reimburse-
ment to PECO through 4 sinlgle credit to PECO's monthly PIM bill and a corre- .
spending charge on PPL Electric's monthly PIM bill, rather than through a P#M
Tariff transmission charge applicable only to PPL Eleciric. The FERC ordesed PPL
Electric to advise the FERCvffithin 30 days as to whezher it would accept or reject
the proposed modificationsi

In December 2006, PPL Electric and Exelon filed with the FERC, pursuant to
the November 2006 order, a modified offer of settlement ("Campliance Filing”).
Under the Compliance Fitingl, which must be approved by the FERC, PPL Electric
would make a single paymein: through its monthly PIM bill of $38 millien, plus
interest through the date of payment, and\ PIM would include a'single credit for
this amount in PECO's monthly PJM bill. Through December 31, 2006, the esti-
maied interest on this payment would be $4 million, for a total PPL Electric
payment of $42 million.
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Based on the terms of the Compliance Filing and the effective date and provi-
sions of power supply agreements between PPL Electric and PPL EnergyPlus, PPL
has determined that PPL Electric is responsitie far the claims prior 10 July 1, 2000
(totaling $12 milfion), and that PPL EnergyPlus is responsible for the claims subse-
quent to that date (totaling $30 million). .

Based on the Compliance Fiting, PPL reduced the recorded loss accrual by
$5 million {or $0.01 per share} at December 31, 2006. _

PPL cannot be certainif or when the FERC will approve the Compliance
Filing. Management will continue to assess the loss accrual for this contingency
in future periods.

FERC Markei-Based Rate Authority

In December 1998, the FERC issued an order authorizing PPL EnergyPlus to make
wholesale sales of electric power and related products at market-based rates. In
that order, the FERC directed PPL EnergyPlus to file an updated market analysis
witin three years of the date of the arder, and every three years thereafer. The
most receni markei-based rate filings with the FERC were made in November
2004 by PPL EnergyPlus, PPL Electric, PPL Montana and most of PPL Generation's
subsidiaries. These filings consisted of a Western market-based rate filing for PPL
Montana and an Eastern market-based rate filing for most of the other PPL sub-
sidiaries in the P/M region.

In September 2005, the FERC issued an order conditionally approving the
Eastern market-based rate filing, subject to PPL subsidiaries making a compliance
filing providing further support that they cannot erect other non-transmission
barriers 1o entry into the generation market. The PPL subsidiaries made this
compliance filing in Octobes 2005, which the FERC accepted.

In May 2006, the FERC issued an order rejecting the claims of the various
parties in the proceeding regarding PPL's Western market-based rate filing and
granting PPL Montana market-based rate authority in NorthWestern's control
area. There are two ouistanding requests for rehearing of the FERC'S arder, and the
FERC has issued a routine order allowing more time to consider ihese rehearing
requests, While PPL Mantana continues to believe that it does not have market
power in NorthWestern's control area and that it has no abligations to make addi-
tional sales of power 1o NorthWestern regardless of the outcome of this proceed-
ing, it cannot predict the outcome of these proceedings.

Curcently, if a seller is granted market-based rate authority by the FERC, it may
enter ino power contracts during the time period for which such aushority has
been granted. If the FERC determines that the market is nat workably competitive
or the seller possesses market power oris not charging just and reasenable rates,
the FERC institutes prospective action. Any contracts entered into pursuant to the
FERC's market-based rate authority remain in effect and are generally subject to a
high standard of review before the FERC can order any changes. Recent court
decisions by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Niath Circuit have raised issues that
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may make it more difficult for the FERC to continue its program of promaoting
wholesale electricity competition through market-based rate authority. These
court decisions permit retroactive refunds and a lower standard of review by the

" FERC for changing power contracis, and could have the effect of requiring the

£ERC to review in advance most, if not ali, power contracts. The FERC has not yet
taken action in respaase io these recent court decisions, and the decisions have
been or are expected to be appsaled 10 the U.S. Supreme Court. At this time, PPL
canngt predict the impact of these court decisions on the FERC's future market-
based rate authority program or an PPLs business.

Wallingford Cost-Based Rates

In January 2003, PPL negotiated an agreement with S0 New England that would
dedlare that four of the five units at PPL's Wallingford, Connecticut facility are
“reliability must run” (RMR) uniis and put those units under cost-based rates. This
RMR agreement and the cost-based rates are subject 1 approval by the FERC. In
May 2003, the FERC denied PPL's request for approval of the RMR agreement and
cost-based rates, but in August 2005, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit reversed the FERC's denial and remanded the case to the FERC

" for further consideration, In April 2006, the FERC conditionally approved the RMR

agreement and the cost-based rates for the four Wallingford units, effective
February 1, 2003, subject to refund, hearing and setilement procedures. The FERC
ordered a hearing to determine whether the Wallingford units needed the RMR
agreement, the proposed cost-based rates under the RMR agreement and the
amounts to be recovered for past periods under the RMR agreement. Any rates
collected under the RMR agreement prior to the completion of the hearing and/or
settlement proceedings are subject to refund pending the outcome of the pro-
ceedings. The hearing has been held in abeyance pending the outcome of the
settlement proceedings among the interested parties.

In September 2006, PPL and certain of the parties filed a wriiten settlernent
with the FERC. The settlemeni is unopposed. If approved by the FERC, the settle-
ment would resolve all issues in the pending proceeding, including paymenis to
PPL for the past period and going forward. Under the terms of the settlement,
PPL would receive a total of $44 million in settlement of amounts due under
the RMR agreement for the period February 1, 2003 through May 31, 2006. This
amount {plus interest) would be paid to PPL in approximately equal monthly
installments over a two-year pericd, In addition, PPL would enter into a revised
RMR Agreement effective as of June 1, 2006, under which it would be entiiled to
receive $2 million per month for its recovery of fixed costs while the agreement
remains in effect. PPL has deferred 511 million of payments related to the pending
RMR settlement as of December 31, 2006. In Ociaber 2006, the administrative law
judge assigned to this matter certified the settlement to the FERC for its consider-
ation as an uncontested setilement.




PPL currently expects that the four Wallingford RMR units will begin to par-

ticipate in IS0 New England's locational forward reserve market in June 2007, at

which time the revised RMR Agreement would terminate in accordance with the
settlement provided certain conditions are met. The IS0 New England locational
forward reserve market provides reveaues 1o peaking generation that can guickly
come on fine from reserve status to meel reliability requirements.

PPL cannot predict whether o5 when the FERC will approve this settiement
agreement or the ultimate outcome of this matter.

Montana Public Service Commissioner s Litigation

In May 2006, one of the commissicners of the Mantana PSC commenced an action
in Montana First Judicial District Court against PPL Montana and the Mantana PSC
seeking to cause the Montana PSC to reverse its 1999 order consenting to EWG
status for PPL Montana’s power plants. In 1999, the FERC had granted the plants
EWG status and the authority to sell electricity produced at market-based rates,
and the Montana PSC consentad to this status for PPL Montana's plants under a
provision of federal law. In September 2006, the Court granted PPL Montana’s and
the Montana PSC's mations to dismiss this action, The plaintiff has appealed the
dismissal ¢f the lawsuit to the Mantana Supreme Court. PPL continues to believe
that this lawsuit is groundless and beyond the statute of limitations period, b‘ut
cannat predict the outcome of this matter. .

iRS Synthetic Fuels Tax Credits

PPL, through its subsidiaries, has interests in twa synthetic fuel production
facilities: the Somerset facility located in Pennsylvania and the Tyrone facility
located in Kentucky. PPL raceives tax credits pursuant to Section 29/45K of the
Internal Revenue Code based on the sale of synthetic fuel from these facilities.
Section 29/45K tax credits are currently scheduled to expire at the end of 2007. :

To qualify for the Section 29/45K tax credits, the synthetié fuel must meet
three primary conditions: (i} there must be a significant chemical change in the
coal feedstock, {ii) the product must be sold t an unaffiliated entity, and (i) the
preduciion facility must have been placed in service before July 1, 1998.

In additian, Section 29/45K provides for the synthetic fuel tax credit to begin
to phase out when the relevant annual reference price for crude oil, which is the
domestic first purchase price (DFPP), falls within a designated range and to he
eliminated when the DFPP exceeds the range. The phase-out range is adjusted
anneally for inflation. Currently, the DFPP is published by the IRS annually in
April for the prior year and is calculated based on the annuat average wellhead
price per barrel for all unregulated domestic crude oll.

PPL cannot pradict with any certainty the final DFPP reference price for crude
oll for 2006 or 2007 o the phase-out range for either year. Accounting for infla-
tion, PPL currently estimates the phase-out range for 2006 to begin at about
$54 per barrel (DFPP) and the tax credits to be totally eliminated at about $68 per

barrel (DFPP). Accounting for inflation, PPL currently estimates the phase-out
range for 2007 to begin atabout 556 per harrel (BFPP) and the tax credits to be
totelly eliminated at about $70 per barrel (DFPP). PPL expects a phase-out of
approximately 35% of the gross tax credits produced in 2006, based on its esti-
mate of the OFPP reference price and the phase-out range applicable for 2006. if
the price of crude oilincreases above current price levels in 2007, PPLs synthetic
fuel tax tredits for 2007 could be significantly reduced of eliminated.

Since PPL began the synthetic fuel operaticns, the synthetic fuel produced at
the Somerset and Tyrone f'acilities has resulted in an aggregate recognition of an
estimated $291 millign and 594 million of tax credits as of December 31, 2606,
incluging estimated amourts for 2006. As of December 37, 2006, PPL is estimating
the 2006 phase-out tc be 35%, resulting in the recognition of $23 million of
tax credits for Somerset and $32 million of tax credits for Tyrone for the year
ending December 31, 200(}‘ An estimated $12 million of the gross tax credits for
Somerset and $18 mitlicn for Tyrona are not expected to be recognized for the
year ending December 31, 2006, due to the phase-out range and estimated
DFPP reference price.

In 2005, PPL entered inta aconemic hedge transactions that serve to mitigate
some of the earnings and clash flow impact of increases in DFPP crude oil prices
for 2006 and 2007. In 2006, PPL entered into 2dditional economic hedge transac-
tions for this purpose. The mark-to-market value of these hedges is reflected in -
“Energy-related businesses” revenues on the Statements of Income, PPL has
entered into additional economic hedge transactions for 2007 that are éxpected
ta mitigate PPL's tax credit phase-out risk due to an increase of the DFPP reference
price in 2007. Such hedge gransactions are not intended 1o mitigate any ongoing
operational or production rlisks associated with the Tyrone and Semerset facilities.

Based on forecasted oill prices and other considerations, in early.ApriJ 20086,
PPL temporarily suspendedl operations at its Somerset facility. In August 2008,
operations resumed at the Somerset facifity. The Tyrone facility operated through-
out 2006. :

PPL performed impairment reviews of both its synthetic fuel production
facilities during the second quarter of 2006. The reviews were prompted by the
Somerset suspensicn, the uncertainty surrounding the future operations of each
of the facilities and continued observed and forecasted high crude ol prices.

PPL determined that the nelt book value of the facilities exceeded the projected
undiscounted cash flows. Therefore, in the second quarter of 2006, PPL recorded
charges totaling $10 million {35 million afrer tax, or $0.01 per share) to fully
impair its synfuel-related assets based on an internal model and other analysis.
The impairment charges are reflected in “Energy-related businesses” expense on
PPL's Statements of Income. The assets of the facilities are a component of the
Sugply segment.
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PPL also purchases syathetic fuel from unaffiliated third parties, at prices
below the market price of coal, for use at its coal-fired power plants. In 2005
and 2006, PPLs purchases from these third parties resulted in fuel cost savings
of 524 million and $18 million. PPL estimates that, unless these third parties dis-
continue their synthetic fuel operations and sales to PPL due to the Impact of
projected DFPP il prices, its purchases from these parties will result in fuel cost
savings in 2007 of $24 million assuming full production throughout the year.

In October 2003, it was reported that the U.5. Senate Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations, of thie Commitiee on Governmental Affairs,
had begun an investigation of the synthetic fuel industry and its producess.
Jhat investigation is engoing. PPL cannot predict when the investigation will
be completed or the potential results of the investigation.

Energy Policy Act of 2005

In August 2005, President Bush signed into law the Energy Policy Act of 2005

(the 2005 Energy Act). The 2005 Energy Act is comprehensive legislation that will

substantially affect the regulation of energy companies. The Act amends federal

energy laws and provides the FERC with new oversight responsibilities. Amang
the impartant changes that have been or will be implemented as a sesult of this
leqgislation are:

e The Public Utitity Holding Company Act of 1935 has been repealed, PUHCA
significantly restricted mergers and acquisitions in the electric utility sector,

» The FERC has appeinied the North American Electric Refiability Council as the
electric reliability organization to establish and enforce mandatary reliahility
standards {"Rellability Standards”) regarding the bulk power system, and the
FERC will oversee this process and independently enforce the Reliability
Standards, as further described below.

o The FERC will establish incentives for transmission companies, such as perfor-
mance-based rates, recovery of the costs to comply with reliability rules and
accelerated depreciation for investments in transmission infrastruciure.

 The Price Anderson Amendmenis Act of 1988, which provides the framework
for nuclear liability protection, was extended to 2025,

® Federal support will be available for certain clean coal power initiatives, nuclear
power projects and renewable enargy technologies. '

The implementation of the 2005 Energy Act requires proceedings at the state
level and the develapment of regulations, some of which have not been finalized,
by the FERC, the DOE and other federal agencies. PPL canot predict when all of
these proceedings and requlations will be finalized. '

Upon implementation, the Reliability Standards will have the force and efiect
of law, and will apply to all users of the bulk power electricity system, including
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electric utility companies, generators and marketers. The FERC has indicated that
it intends to vigorously enforce the Reliahility Standards using, among other
means, <ivil penalty authority. At this time, PPL cannot predict the impact that
compliance with the Reliability Standards will have on PPL, including its capital
and operating expenditures, but such compliance costs could be significant.

PPL also cannot pradict with certainty the impact of the other provisions of
the 2005 Energy Act and any related regulations on PPL and its subsidiaries.

Environmental Matters — Domestic

Due 10 the environmental issues discussed below or other environmenial matters,
PPL subsidiaries may be required to modify, replace or cease operating certain facili-
ties to comply with staiutes, requlations and aciions by requlatory bodies or courts.
In this regard, PPL subsidiartes also may incur capital expenditures or operating
expenses in amounts which are not now determinable, but could be significant.
Air

The Clean Air Act deals, in part, with acid rain, attainment of federal ambient
ozone standards, particulate matter standards and foxic air emissions and visibil-
ity in the U.S. Amendments to the Clean Air Act requizing additional emission
reduciions are likely to continue io be brought up for consideration in the U.S.
Congress. The Clean Air Act allows states to develop more stringent regulations
and in some instances, as further discussed below, Pennsylvania and Moniana
have chosen to do so.

Citing its authority under the Clean Air Act, the EPA has developed new
standards for ambient levels of ozone and fine particulates in the U.5. These
standards have been upheld fellowing court challenges. To facilitate attainment
of these standards, the EPA has promulgated the Clean Alr Interstate Rule (CAIR)
for 28 midwestern and eastern states, inctuding Pennsylvania, 1o seduce sulfur
dioxide emissions by about 50% by 2010 and to extend the current seasonal
program for reduction in emissions of nitrogen oxides to a year-round program
starting in 2009, The CAIR requires further reductions, starting in 2015, in sulfur
dioxide and nitrogen oxides of 30% and 20%, respectively, from 2010 levels. The
CAIR allows these reductions to be achieved through cap-and-trade programs.
Pennsylvania has not challenged the CAIR, but the rule has been challenged by
several states and environmental groups as not being sufficiently strict, and by
industry petitioners as being too strict. In addition, several Canadian environmental
groups have petitioned the EPA under the Clean Air Act 10 revise the CAR to
require deeper reductions in sulfur dioxide and mercury emissions, and the Ozone
Transport Commission (consisting of Pennsylvania and 11 other states and the
Disrict of Columbia) has passed a resolution cafling for reductions in sulfur dioxide
and nitrogen oxides that are more stringent than these under CAIR. The Penasylvania




DEP. which represents Pennsylvania on the Gzone Transport Commission, has indi-
cated its support for developing regulations for reductions in sulfur digxide and
nitrogen oxides that are mere stringeni than those under CAIR.

In order to continue meeting existing sulfur dioxide reduction requirements
of the Clean Air Act, including CAIR, PPLIs installing sulfur dioxide scrubbers at its
Montour Units 1 and 2 and Brunner Island Unit 3, and a scrubber at Brunner island
Units 1 and 2. The scrubbers for both Montour units and Unit 3 at Brunner Island
are expected to be in-service during 2008 and the scrubber for Units 1 and 2 at
Brunner Island is expected to be in-service during 2009. Based on expected levels
of generation and projecied emission allowance prices, PPL has determired that it
is more economic to install these scrubbers than 1o purchase significant additionat
emission allowances to make up the emission altowance shortfalls that would
otherwise occur. In order to meet the year-round reduciions in nitrogen oxides
under CAIR, PPL's current plan is to operate the SCRs at Montour Units 1and 2
year-round, optimize emig‘sion reductions from the existing combustion controls
and purchase any needed emission allowances. PPL's current installation plan for
the scrubbers and other pollution control equiphent {primarily aimed at sulfur
dioxide, particulate, nitrogen axides and mercury emissions reduction} threugh
2011 reflects a total cost of approximately $1.5 billion. PPL expects a 30 MW
reqution in generation capability at each of the Brunner Island and Montouy
plants, due to the estimated increases in station service usage during the scrubber
operation.

Also citing its authority under the Clean Air Act, the EPA has finalized Clean
Air Mercury Regulaticns (CAMR) that affect coal-fired plants. These requtations
establish a cap-and-trade program to take effect in two phases, with a first phase
to begin in January 2010, and & second phase with more siringent caps to begin
in January 2018. Under CAMR, each state is allocated a mercury emissions cap
and is required to develop state implementing regulations that can fellow the

federal requirements or be move restrictive. Several states, including Pennsylvania,

have challenged CAMR in the U).5. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit as not being sufficiently strict. PPL cannot predict the gutcome and impact
of that challenge.

Pénnsylvania is proceeding with adeption of its own, mare stringent mercusy
rules, Pennsytvania’s rules will require that mercury controls be instalied on each

coal-fired generating unit; that the EPA's CAMR caps be met at each unit without

the benefit of an emissions trading program; and that the secend phase of CAMR
be accelerated to begin in 2015.

PPL expects that it can achieve the 2010 requirerments under Pennsylvania’s
more siringent mercury rules with only the addition of chericat injection systems.
This expectation is based on the co-benefits of mercury removal from the scrub-
bers expected to be in place at its Pennsylvania plants as of 2010, and the SCRs

already in place at Montour: PPL cusrently estimates that the capital cost of such

chemical injection systems at its Pennsylvania plants will be approximately

$20 million. .
Because an emissions lgading program is not allowed under Pennsylvania's |

mercury rules, adsorption/absorption technalogy with fabric filters may be required
at most of PPL’s Pennsylvania coal-fired generating units to meet Pennsylvania’s
second-phase caps begirning in 2015, Based on current analysis and industry
estimates, PPL estimates that if this technology were required at every one of its
Pennsylvania units the aggreqate capital cosi of compliance would be approxi-
mately $530 millian.

Montana also has finalized its own more stringent rules that would require
every coal-fired generating{plam in the state to achieve by 2010 reduction levels
mare stringent than CAMR; 2018 cap. Because enhanced chemical injection
technologies may not be suff iciently developed to meet this level of reductians
by 2010, there is a risk that adsorption/absorption technology with fabric filters
at both Colstrip and Corette would be required. Based on current analysis and
industry estimates, PPL estimates that its capital cost to achieve compliance at
its Montana units would be approximately $140 million.

PPL expects hath Pennsylvania's and Montana’s mercury rules to be chal-
lenged in court. If those rules are overturned and PPL is instead required 0 com-
ply with CAMR, PPL expects that it could achieve the 2010 requirements under

.CAMR in both Pennsylvania'and Mantana with only the addition of chemical

injection systems and allowlance purchases. In addition to the capital cost for the
chemical injection systems in Pennsylvania notad above, PPL estimates that its
share of the capital cost for such systems in Montana would be appreximately
55 million. With respect to tlhe 2018 requirements under CAMR, PPL currently
expects that it would be able to comply in Pennsylvania by installing adsorpticn/
absorption technalogy with fabric filters on half of its generating capacity at a
capital cost of approximately 5265 mitlion. ln Montana, PPL currently expects that
it could achieve the 2018 CAMR requirements with enhanced chemical injection
at modesk ¢ost. '
In addmon tothe above rules, the Clean Air Visibility Rule was issued by the

“EPA on June 15, 2005, to address regional haze or regienally-impaired visibitity

caused by multiple sources over a wide area. The rule defines Best Available
Retrofit Technology (BART) requirements for electric generating units, including
presumptive limits for sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides controls for large units.
In 2007, PPL must submit to the Pennsylvania DEP and to the Montana DEQits
analyses of the visibility implacts of plants covered by the BART rule in each state.
In Pennsylvaria, this would include Martins Creek Units 3 and 4, Brunner Island
Units 2 and 3 and Montour Units 1and 2. In Montana, this would include Colstrip
Units 1 and 2 and Corette.
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The EPA has stated that the BART rule will not require states to make reduc-
tions in sulfur dioxide or nitrogen oxides beyond those reguired by CAIR, although
states can establish more stringent rules. At this time, PPL cannot predict whether
the Pennsylvania DEP will require additional reductions beyond the requirements
established through CAIR. If the Pennsylvania DEP establishes requlations to require
additicnal reductions, the additianal costs to comply with such regulations, which
are not now determinable, could be significant, In states like Montana that are not
within the CAIR region, the need for and cost of additional controls as a result of
this new rule are not now determinable, but could be significani.

In 1999, the EPA initiated enforcement actions against several utilities, assert-
ing that older, coal-fired power plants operated by those utilities have, over the
years, been modified in ways that subject them to more stringent “New Source”
requirements under the Clean Air Act. The EPA subsequently issued notices of
viclation and commenced enforcement activities against other utilities. However,
in the past several years, the EPA has shifted its position on New Source Review.
In 2003, the EPA Tssued changes to its requlations that clarified what projects are
exempt from “New Source” requirements as routine maintenance and repair.
However, these requlations were stayed and subsequently struck down by the US.
Cours of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. PPL is therefore continuing to
operate under the “New Source” regulations as they exisied prior to the EPA's
2003 clarifications.

In October 2005, the EPA propased changing its rules on how to determine
whether a project results in an emissions increase and is therefore subject to
review under the “New Source” requlaticns. The EPA's proposed tests are consis-
tent with the position of energy companies and industry greups and, if adopted,
would substantially reduce the uncertainties under the current regulations. PPL
cannot predict whether these proposed new tests will be adapted. In addition to
proposing these new tests, the EPA also announced in October 2005 that it will
not bring new enforcement actions with respect to projects that would satisfy the
proposed new tests or ihe EPA's 2003 dlarifications referenced above. Accordingly,
PPL believes that it is unlikely that the EPA will follow up on the information
requests that had been issued to PPL Montana’s Corette and Colstrip plants by
EPA Region Vill in 2000 and 2003, respectively, and to PPL Generation’s Martins
Creek plant by EPA Region lll in 2002. However, states and enviranmental groups
also have been tringing enforcement actions alleging violations of “New Source”
requirements by coal-fired plants, and PPL is unable to predict whether such
state or citizens enforcement actions will be brought with respect to any of its
affiliates” plants.

The New Jersey DEP and some New Jersey residents raised enviranmental
concerns with respect to the Martins Creek plant, particularly with respect to
sulfur dioxide emissions and the opacity of the plant’s plume. These issues were
raised in the context of an appea by the New Jersey DEP of the Air Quality Plan
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Approval issued by the Pennsylvania DEP to PPL's Lower M1. Beihel generating
plant. In Octeber 2003, PPL finalized an agreement with the New Jersey DEP and
the Pennsylvania DEP pursuant to which PPL will reduce sulfur digxide emissions
from its Martins Creek pewer plant. Under the agreement, PPL Martins Creek will
shut down the plant's two 150 MW coal-fired generating units in September 2007
and may repower them any time after shutting them down so long as it follows all
applicable state end federal requirements, including instzlling the best available
pollution control technology. As a result of the agreement, the New lersey DEP
withdsew its challenge to the Air Quality Plan Approval for the Lower Mt. Bethel
facility. The agreemnent will not result in material costs io PPL. The agreement
does not address the issues raised by the New Jersey DEP regarding the visible
opacity of emissions from the oil-fired units at the Martins Creek plant. Similar
issues also are being raised by the Pennsylvania OEP. PPLis currently negotiating
the matter with the Pennsylvania OEP. If it is determined that actions must be
taken to address the visible opacity of these emissions, such actions could result
in ¢osts that are not now determinable, but could be significant.

In December 2003, PPL Montana, as operator of the Colstrip facility, received
an Administrative Compliance Order (ACO) from the EPA pursuant to the Clean Air
Act. The ACO alleges shat Units 3 and 4 of the facility have been in violation of the
Clean Air Act permit at Celstrip since 1980. The permit required Colstrip to submit
for review and approval by the EPA an analysis and proposal for reducing emissions
of nitrogen exides to address visibility concerns upon the occurrence of certain
triggering events. The EPA asserted that regulations it promulgated fn 1980 trig-
gered this requirement. PPL believes that the ACO is unfounded. PPL has been
engaged in settlement negotiations on these matters with the EPA and the
Northern Cheyenne Tribe. In late 2006, PPL and the other Colstrip owners as well
as the Northern Cheyenne Tribe executed a setilement agreement that is now
awaiting signature by the EPA. Following execution by all parties, the agreement
is expected to be entered by the court and the EPA's action would then be discon-
tinued. The agreement calls for installation of Jow nitregen oxides emissions
equipment an Cofstrip Units 3 and 4, payment of a non-material penalty and
financing of an energy efficient project. PPL Montana's cost of this settlement is
anticipated to be approximately $4 million,

In addition to the requirements related to emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitro-
gen oxides and mercury noted above, there is a growing concern nationally and
internationally about carbon dioxide emissions. n June 2005, the U.S. Senate
adopted a resolution declaring that mandatory reductions in carhon dioxide are
needed. Various legislative proposals are being cansidered in Congress, and sey-
eral states already have passed legislation capping carbon dioxide emissions. Fhe
Bush administration is promating a voluntary carbon dioxide reduction program,
called the Climate VISION program. [n suppart of this program, the electric power
industry has committed to reducing its greenhouse gas emission intensity levels
(measured as tons of carbon dioxide equivalent against electric power production




in MWh) by 3% to 5% by the 2010 to 2012 period. Separate from the national ini-
tiatives, in December 2005, seven northeastern states signed an MOU esiablishing
a cap and trade program commencing in January 2009 for stabilization of carbon
dioxide emissions, at base levels established in 2005, from electric power planis
larger than 25 MW in capacity. The MOU also provides for a 10% reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions from the base levels by the end of 2018. In August 2006,
a Model Rule was developed by these seven states that wilt farm the basis for
participants to adopt individual state laws and regulations for program imple-
mentation, Increased pressure for carbon dicxide emissions reduction alse is
ceming from investor organizations ang the international community.
Pennsytvania and Montana have not, at this time, established any formal pre-
grams to address carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases. However, the gov-
ernor of each state has declared support for state aciion on these issues. PPL has
conducted an inventory of its carbon dioxide emissions and is continuing to evalu-
ate various options for reducing, avoiding, off-setting or sequestering its carbon
dioxide emissions. If Pennsylvania or Montana develops legislation or regulations
imposing mandatory reductions of carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases on
generation faciliiies, the cost to PPL of such reductions could be significant.

Water/Waste

In August 2005, there was a refease of approximately 10C million gallons of water
contatning fly ash from a disposal basin at the Martins Creek plant used in con-
nection with the operation of the two 150 MW coal-fired generating units ai the
plant. This resulted in ash being deposited onto adjacent roadways and fields, and
into a nearby creek and the Delaware River. The leak was stopped, and PPL has
determined that the preblem was caused by a failure in the disposal basin’s dis-
charge structure. PPL has conducted extensive ¢lean-up and is continuing 1o work
with the Pennsylvania DEP and other appropriate agencies and consultants o
assess whether the leak caused any environmental damage. PPL shut down the
two units in September 2005 and placed the units back in service in December
2005 after completing the repairs and upgrades to the basin and obiaining the
Pennsylvania DEP's approval,

The Pennsytvania DEP filed a comglaint in Commonwealth Court against PPL
Mastins Creek and PPL Generation, alleging violations of vazious state laws and
regulations and seeking penalties and injunctive relief. The Delaware Riverside
Conservancy and several citizens have been granted the right, without objection
from PPL, to intervene in the Pennsylvania DEP’s action. PPL and the Pennsylvania
DEP have reached a tentaiive settlement for the alleged violations. The propased
settlement requires PPL to pay $1.5 million in penalties and reimbursement of the
DEP's costs, and requires PPL to undertake further studies of possible natural
resource damages which PPL has been daing in conjunction with a group of natural
resource trustees, along with the Delaware River Basin Commission. PPL expects

the trustees and the Delaware River Basin Commission to seek to recover their costs
and/or any damages they :determine were caused by ihe leak, PPL has proposed
a study plan under which the assessment will be completed and reported 1o the
agencies by mid-2007. Hovivever, the agencies may require additional studies.

'n March 2008, severallcitizens (including some that have intervened in the
Pennsylvania DEP's lawsuit) and two businesses filed a lawsuit in the Superior
Court of New Jersey, Warre:n County, alleging that the fly ash leak caused damage
10 property along a 40-mile stretch of the Delaware River and asserting that the
named plaintiffs are representative of a class of citizens and businesses along the
40-mile stretch of the Delaware River. PPL has exercised its right to move this
lawsuit to federal courtin New lersey,

PPL recognized a $33 million pre-tax charge in the third quarter of 2005 and
an additional $15 million pre-tax ¢harge in the fourth quarter of 2005 {or a total of
$31 million after tax, or 50.08 per share) in connection with the then-expecied
on-site and off-site costs relating te the Martins Creek leak remediation. Based on
its ongaing assessment of the expected remediation costs, in 2006, PPL reduced
the estimate in connection with the current expected costs of the leak by $11 mil-
lion, of which $10 miltion related o off-site costs and the remainder to on-site costs.
Ar December 31, 2006, management’s best estimate of the probable loss associ-
ated with the Martins Creek ash basin leak was $37 million, of which $31 millien
related to off-site costs, anh the balance to on-site costs. At December 31, 2006,
the remaining contingency for this remediation was %9 million. PPL cannoi be
certain of the outcorme of ti{e aciien initiated by the Pennsylvania DEP, the cutcome
of the natural resource dam‘age assessment, the outcome of the lawsuit brought
by the citizens and businesses and the exact nature of any other regulatory or
other [egal actions that maly be initiated against PPL or its subsidiaries as a result
of the disposal basin leak,

Seepages have been detected at active and retired wastewater basins at
various PPL plants, including the Montour, Srunner Island and Martins Creek
generating facilities. PPL has completed an assessmenit of some of the sespages
at the Montour and Brunner Island facilities and is working with the Pennsylvanie
DEP to implement abatemelm measures for those seepages. PPL is continuing to
condluct assessments of other seepages at the Moniour and Brunner island facili-
ties as well as seepages at the Martins Creek facility to determine the appropriate
abatement actions. PPL plans to comprehensively address issues relatad to waste-
water basins at all of its Per:nsylvania plants, as part of the process to renew the
residual waste permits for these basins that expire within the next two years. PPL
has a remaining contingency of $1 million to assess and/or abate seepage from
certain facilities and has $5|million budgeted in the 2007 capital budget to
upgrade and/or replace cer}ain waste water facilities in respanse to the seepage
and other facility changes. The potential cost to address other seepages or to
replace existing waslewate{ basins at PPL's Pennsylvania plants is not now deter-
minable, but could be significant.
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PPL has reached a settlement with the Pennsylvania DEP concerning the
thermal discharge from its Brunner Island plant into the Susquehanna River, The
settlement commits PPL to install mechanicqi draft cooling towers at the plant.
PPL expecis construction of the cooling towers to begin by the end of 2007 and
for the towers 1o be in service in the spring of 2010. The expected capital cost
of the installation of the towers is $125 miflion.

The setilement with the Pennsylvania DEP regarding the Brunner Island dis-
charge has been incorporated into a new National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System permit for the plant. PPL has filed an appeal to the permit on issues other
than the settlement. PPL and the DEP have reached 4 tentative settlement of this
appeal. The cests of the settlement are not material.

In May 2003, approximately 50 plaintiffs brought an action now pending at the
Montana Sixteenth Judicial District Court, Rosebud Coum.y, against PPL Montana
and the other owners of the Colstrip plant alleging property damage from seepage
from the {reshwater and wastewater ponds at Colstrip. PPL Montana has under-
taken certain grouncwater investigation and remediation measures at the Colstrip
plant 1o address groundwater contamination alleged by the plaintiffs as well as
other groundwater contamination at the plant. These measures include procead-
ing with extending city water to certain residents who live near the plant, some
of whomn are plaintiffs i the litigation. Beyond the original estimated reserve of
51 million recorded by PPL Montana in 2004 (of which only an insignificant amount
remains at December 31, 2006) for 2 propesed settlement of the property damage
claims raised in the litigation, for extending city water and for a portion of the
reredial investigation costs, PPL Montana may incur further costs based on its
additional groundwater investigations and any related remedial measures, which
Costs are not now determinable, but could be significant.

The EPA has significantly tightened the water quality standard for arsenic.

The revised standard became effective in January 2006 and at this time applies
only to drinking water. The revised standard may result in acticn by individual
states that could require several PPL subsidiaries to either further treat wastewater
or take abatement action at their power plants, or both. The cost of complying
with any such requirements is not naw determinable, but could be significant.

The EPA finalized requirements in 2004 for new or modified cooling water initake
structures. These requirements affact where generating facilities are built, estab-
lish intake design standards, and could fead to requirements for cooling towers at
new and modified power plants, Another rule that was finalized in 2004 addresses
existing structures. Six northeastern states challenged the new rules for existing
structures as being inadequate. (n January 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit remanded to the EPA all of the main requirements of the rule for
further analysis and rulemaking. Depending on what changes the EPA makes to
the rule in accordance with this decision, and for what actions the staies may take
on their own, the impacts of 1h§ actions could result in siricter standards for exist-
ing structures that could impase significant costs on PPL subsidiaries.
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Superfund and Other Remediation

PPL Electric is a potentially respansible party at several sites listed by the EPA
under the fedezal Superfund program, including the Columbia Gas Plant Site.
Clean-up actions have been or are being undertaken at all of these sites, the costs
of which have not been significant. However, should the EPA reguire significantly
different or additional measures in the future, the costs of such measures are not
determinable but could be significant.

in 1995, PPL Electric and PPL Generation and, in 1996, PPL Gas Utilities entered
into consent orders with the Pennsylvania DEP to address a number of sites that
were not being addressed under ancther reguiatory program such as Superfund, ,
but for which PPL Electric, PPL Generation or PPL Gas Utilities may be liable for
remediation. These agreemenits have now been combined into a single agreement
for the companies. The (onsent Grder and Agreement (COA} includes potential
PCB contamination at certain PPL Electric substations and pae sites; potential
contamination at a number of coal gas manufaciuring facilities formerly owned
or operated by PPL Electric; oil or ather cantamination that may exist at some of
PPL Electric’s former generating facilities; and potential contamination at aban-
doned power plani sites owned by PPL Generation, This also includes former coal
gas manufacturing facilities and potential mercury contamination from gas
meers and requlators at PPL Gas Utilitiés' sites.

As of December 31, 2006, PPL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities have 118 sites
t¢ addrass under the new combined COA, and currently no PPL Generation sites
are included on the COA site list. Additional sites formerly owned or operated
by PPL Electric, PPL Generation or PPL Gas Utilities are added to the (DA on a
case-by-case basis.

At December 31, 2006, PPL Electric and PPL Gas Utilities had accrued 52 million
and %5 milfion, respectively, representing the estimated amounts each will have to
spend for site remediation, including those sites covered by the COA noted above.
Depending on the outcome of investigations at sites where investigations have not
begun or have not been completed, the costs of remediation and other liabilities
could be substantial. PPL and its subsidiaries also coutd incur other non-remediation
costs at sites included in the consent orders or other contaminated sites, the costs
of which are not now determinable, but could be significant.

There continues to be an issue with natural gas observed in several drinking
water wells in and around Tiega Caunty, Pennsylvania, that the Pennsylvania DEP
has been working to address. The Pennsylvania DEP has raised conceras that
potential leakage of natural gas from the Tioga gas storage field partially owned
by PPL Gas Utiliies could be conwributing to this issue. PPL Gas Utilities continues
1o work with the Pennsylvania DEP and to discuss the matter with the co-owner
and operator of the field. The costs to resolve this issue are net now determinable,
but coutd be significani.

The EPA is evaluating the risks associated with naphthalene, a chemical
by-product of coal gas manufacturing operations. As a result of the EPA's evalua-
tion, individual states may establish stricter standards for water quality and soi
clean-up. This could require several PPL subsidiaries 1o take more extensive
assessment and remedial actions at former coal gas manufacturing facilities. The
costs to PPL of complying with any such requirements are not now determinable,
but could be significant.




Under the Pennsylvania Clean Sireams Law, subsidiaries of PPL Generation
are obligated to remediate acid mine drainage at former mine sites and may be
required to take additional measures to prevent potential acid mine drainage at '
previously capped refuse piles. One PPL Generation subsidiary is pumping mine
water at two mine sites and treating water at one of these sites, Another PPL
Generation subsidiary has installed a passive wetlands treatment system at & third
site. At December 31, 2006, PPL had accrued a discounted liability of $29 miilion
to cover the costs of pumping and treating groundwater at the twe mine sites for
50 years and for operating and maintaining passive weilands treatment at the
third site. PPL discounted this liability at a rate of 5.82%. Expected undiscounted
paymenis are estimated ai $1 million for each of the years from 2007 through
2011, and the expecied payments for the work after 2011 are $116 million.

In 1999, the Montana Supreme Couri held in favor of several citizens groups
that the right to a clean and healthful environment is a fundamental right quaran-
teed by the Montana Constitution. Currently pending before the Court ere three
cases relating to the manner in which this fundamental right may be exercised
and the proper measurement of damages for envirgnmental impacts to property.
These cases were consolidated for purposes of arguments before the Court, The
Court’s ruling on this consolidated litigatien could result in significanity more faw-
suits tnder Montana's environmentat faws. The effect on PPL Montana of any such
increase in legal actions is not currently determinable, but could be significani.

Future cleanup or remediation work at sites currently under review, or at sites
not currently identified, may result in material additional operating costs for PPL
subsidiaries that cannot be estimated at this time,

Electric and Magnetic Fields

Concerns have been expressed by some members of the public regarding potential
health effects of power frequency EMFs, which are emiited by all devices carrying
electricity, including electric ransmission and distribution lines and substation
equipment. Government officials in the U.5. and the UK. have reviewed this issue.
The U.S. National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences concluded in 2002
that, far most health outcomes, there is na evidence of EMFs causing adverse
effects. The agency further noted that there is some epidemiological evidence

of an association with childhood leukemia, but that this evidence is difficu't 10
interpret without supporting laboratory evidence, The LLX. National Radiological
Protection Board {now part of the U.K. Health Protection Agency} concluded in
2004 that, while the research on EMFs does not provide a basis to find that EMFs
cause any illness, there is a basis to consider precautionary measures beyond
existing exposure quidelines. PPL and its subsidiaries believe the current efforts
to determine whether EMFs cause adverse health effects should continue and are
taking steps t¢ reduce EMFs, where practical, in the design of new transmissian
and distribution facilities. PPL and its subsidiaries are unable to predict what
effect, if any, the EMF issue might have on their aperations and facilities either in
the US. or abroad, and the associated cost, or what, if any, liabilities they might
incur related to the EMF issue.

Environmental Matters - International
UK. _
WPD's disiribution businesses are subject te regulatory and siatutory requirements
with respet 1o environmental matters. PPL believes that WPD has taken and con-

tinues to take measures to comply with the applicable laws and governmental
regulations for the protection of the environment. There are no material legal or
administrative proceedings pending against WPD with respect to environmental
matlers. See ”Environmemsl Matters — Domestic — Electric and Magnetic Fields”
for a discussion of EMFs.

Latin America

Certain of PPL' affiliates have electric distributian ope}ations in Latin America. PPL
believes that these affiliates have taken and continue to take measures to comply
with the applicable laws an’;i governmental regulatioﬁs for 1he protection of the
environment, There are no Materiz! legal or admiristrative proceedings pending
against PPLs affiliates in Latin America with respect 1o environmental matters.

Other

Nuclear Insurange .
PPL Susquehanna is a member of certain insurance programs that provide coverage
for property damage to members' nuclear generaiing stations. Facilities at the
Susquehanna station are insyred againsi praperty damage losses up 1o $2.75 billion
under these programs. PPL Susquehanna is also a member of an insusance program
that provides insurance coverage for the cost of replacement power during pro-
longed outages of nuclear units caused by certain specified conditions. Under the
property and replacement pewer insurance programs, PPL Susquehanna could be
assessed retroactive premiums in the event of the insurers’ adverse oss experience.
At December 31, 2006, this maximum assessment was about $38 million.

In the event of a nuclear incident at the Susquehanna station, PPL
Susquehanna’s public liability for claims resulting from such incident would be
limited t¢ about $10.8 billion under provisions of The Price-Anderson Act
Amendments under the Energy Policy Act of 2005. PPL Susquehanna is protected
against this liability by a combination of commaercial insurance and an industry -
assessment program. in the event of a nuctear incident at any of the reactars
covered by The Price-Ancerson Act Amendments under the Energy Palicy Act
of 2005, PPL Susquehanna could be assessed up to $201 million per incident,
payable at $30 million per year.

Guarantees and Other Assurances '
in the normal course of business, PPL enters into agreements that provide finan-
cial performance assurance to third parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. Sich
agreements include, for example, quarantees, stand-by letters of credit issued by
financial institutions and surety bonds issued by insurance companies. These
agreements are entered into primarily to suppori or eahance the creditworthiness
attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis or to facilizate the commercial
activities in which these subsidiaries enter.

PPL fully and unconditionally quarantees all of the debt securities of PPL
Capital Funding.
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PPL provides certain quarante2s ihat are required o be disclosed in accardance with FIN 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Gthers, an Interpretaticn of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and Rescission of FASB Interpretation No. 34." The table

below details quarantees provided as of December 31, 2006.

Recorded Liability at Exposure at
December 31, December 31, Expiration
2006 2005 2006 % Date  Description

WPD LLP guarantee of obliga- $82 2027 WPD LLP quarantees all of the obligations of SIUK Capital Trust |, an unconsolidated wholly owned

tions under SIUK Capital Trust | financing subsidiary of WPD LLP, under its trust preferred securities. The expasure at December 31,

oreferred secysities 2006, reflects principal payments anly. See Note 8 far discussion on the redemption of these
securities in February 2007

Letters of credit issued on 8 2007 Standby letter of credit arrangements under PPL Energy Supply’s $300 million five-year credit

behalf of affiliates facility for the purpases of protecting various third parties against nonperformance by PPL and
PPL Gas Uiilities. This is not a guarantee of PPL on a consolidated basis.

Support agreements to quaran- 9 2007 PPL Generation has entered into certain partnership arrangernents for the sale of coal to third

tee partnerships abligations for : parties. PPL Generation also has executed support agreements for the benefit of these third-pariy

the sale of coal purchasers pursuant to which it quarantees the partnerships’ obligations in an amount up to its
pro rata ownership interest in the partnerships.

Retroactive premiums under 38 PPL Susquehanna is contingently obligated to pay this amount related to potential retroactive

nuclear insurange programs . premiums that could be assessed under its nuclear insurance programs. See “Nuclear Insurance”
for additional information.

Nuclear dlaims under The Price- 20 This is the maximum armnount PPL Susquehanna could be assessed for each incident at any of the

Anderson Act Amendments nuclear reactors covered by this Act. See “Nuclear Insurance” for additionat information.

under The Energy Policy Act

of 2005

Contingent purchase price 19 2007 Certain agreerments relating to the purchase of ownership interests in synfuel projects contain

payments to former ownets of provisions that require certain PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries to make contingent purchase price

synfuel projects payments to the former owners. These payments are non-recourse to PPL and its other subsidiar-
ies and are based primarily upon production levels of the synfuel projects. See”IRS Synihetic
Fuels Tax Credits” within this note for further discussion. The maximum potential amount of future
payments is not explicitly stated in the related agreements.

Indemnifications for entities in 51 51 309 2008  PPL Energy Supply’s maximum exposure with respect to certain indemnifications and the

to 2012 expiration of the indemnifications cannot be estimated because, in the case of certain of the

liquidation and sales of assets

indemnification provisions, the maximum potential iability is not capped by the transaction
documents and the expiration date is based on the apglicable statute of limitations. The exposure
noted is only for those cases in which the agreements provide for a specific [imit on the amount
of the indemnification.

- In connection with the liguidation of wholly owned subsidiaries that have been deconselidated

upen turning the entities over to the liquidators, certain affiliates of PPL Global have agreed to
indemnify the liquidators, directors and/or the entities thernselves for any liabilities or expenses
arising during the liquidation precess, including liabilities and expenses of the entities placed into
liguidaiion. In some cases, the indemnifications are limited to a maximum amount that is based
on distributions made from the subsidiary to its parent either prior or subsequent ta being placed
into liquidation. In ather cases, the maximum amount of the indemnifications is not explicitly
stated in the agreements. The indemnifications generally expire two to seven years subsequent
the date of dissclution of the entities. The exposure noted only includes those cases in which the
agresments provide for a specific limit on the amount of the indemnification, and the expiration
date was based ¢n an estimate of the dissolution date of the entities.

Certain of the indemnifications provided to the purchaser of the Sundance plant are triggered only
if the purchaser’s losses reach $1 million in the aggregate, are capped at 50% of the purchase price
{or $95 million), and survive for a peried of only 24 monihs afier the May 13, 2003, transaction
closing. The indemnification provision for unknown environmental and tort liabilities related to
periods priar to the ownership by PPL Sundance Energy, LLC of the real praperty an which the
Sundance plant is located are capped at $4 million in the aggregate and survive for a maximum
period of five years after the transaction closing.

Certain of the indemnifications provided to the purchaser of the interest of PPL Southwest Genera-
tion Holdings, LLC in the Griffith plant are triggered only if the purchaser’s fosses reach $750,000
in the agqregate, are capped at 35% of the purchase price (or $41 million), and survive for a
period of only 18 months after the June 30, 2006, transaction clasing. In the case of most such
indemnification ebligations, the purchaser’s existing 50% cwnership of the Griffith plant prior 1o
closing is taken into account for purposes of determining and calculating the purchaser’s losses,
and such indemnification obligations are therefore limited to 56% of any such purchaser losses.

PPL Energy Supply had alsc guaranteed the ghligation of PPL Southwest Generation Holdings, LLC
1o (i) indemnify the purchaser of its interest in the Griffith plant fer one-half of the total cost of
repairing a damaged steam turbine at the plant, and (ii) pay the purchaser a variable amount until
completion of repair of the turbine. in December 2006, PPL Southwest Generation Holdings, LLC
and the purchaser entered into a settlement and release agreement relating to the steam turbine
repair indemnification and payment obligations. As a result of this agreement, PPL Energy Supply
has no further indemnification obligations relating to these matters. ‘
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Recorded Liability a1
December 31,

Exposure at
Decenber 31,

2006 2005

2006

Expiration
Date

Description

Assignment of Enron claims

"

In July 2006, two subsidiaries of PPL Energy Supply assigned their Enron claims to an independent
third party (clalms purchaser). In connecuon with the assignment, the subsidiaries agreed to
fepay a pro rata share of the purchase price paid by the claims purchaser, plus interest, in the event
that any of the assigned claims are disallowed under certain circumstances. The bankruptcy court
overseeing the Enron bankruptcy approved the assigned claims prior 1o their assignment to the
claims purchaser. The subsidiaries'repayment obligations will remain in effect until the claims pur-
chaser has received all distributions with respect to the assigned claims, See Note 1 for additional
information regarding the assignment o of the claims.

WPO guarantee of pensien 4 4
and other obligations of
uncensolidated entities

4

207

As a result of the privatization of the uulny industry in the UK, certain efectric asseciations’ roles
and respansibilities were discontinued m modified. As a resul, certain obligations, primarily
pension-related, associated with these 6rganizations have been quaranteed by the participating
members. Costs are aflocated to the members based on predetermined percentages as outlined in
specific agreements. However, if a member becomes insalvent, costs can be reallocated to and are
guaranteed by the remaining members'.m December 31, 2006, WPD has recerded an estimated
discounted liability based on its current allocared percentage of the total expected costs. Neither

the expiration date nor the maximum arnount of potentia! payments for ¢ertain cbligations is
explicitly stated in the related agreemesits. Therefore, they have been estimated based on the
types of obligations.

Tax indemnification related 10 10 2012 TwoWPD unconsolidated affiliates were refinanced during 2005. Under the serms of the refinanc-
unconsolidated WPD affiliates . ing, WPD has indemnified the lender against certain tax and other liabifities. At this time, WPD
believes that the likelihood of such liabilities arising is remote.

Guarantee of a portion of an 7 2008 The exposure at December 31, 2006, reflects principal payments only.

unconsolidated entity’s debt

& Represents the estimated maximum potential amount of future payments that could be required to be made under the guarantee,

In September 2008, PPUs subsidiaries terminated master lease agreements
under which they leased equipment. Therefore, the related residual value quaran-
tees that had been previously disclosed for PPL no longer exist. See Note 11 for
additional information.

PPL and its subsidiaries provide other miscellaneous guarantees through
contracts entered into in the normal course of business. These guarantees are
primarily in the form of various indemnifications or warranties related to services
or equipment and vary in duration. The obfigated amounts of these quarantees
often are noi explicitly stated, and the overall maximum amount of the obligation
under such guarantees cannot be reasonably estimated. Historically, PPL and its
susbsidiaries have not made any significant payments with respect to these types
of guarantees. As of Cecember 31, 2008, the agaregate fair value of these indem-
nifications related to arrangements entered into stbsequent to December 31,
2002, was insignificant. Among these guarantees are:

e The companies’ or their subsidiaries’ leasing arrangements, including those

discussed above, contain certain indemnifications in favor of the lessors

(e.g., tax and environmenial matters),
# In connection with their issuances of securities, the companies and their sub-
sidiaries engage underwriters, purchasers and purchasing agents to whom
they provide indemnification for damages incurred by such parties arising from
the companies” material misstaternents or omissions in the related offering
documents. [n addition, in connection with these securities offerings and other
financing transactfons, the companies also engage trustees or custodial, escrow
or other agents to act for the benefit of the investors or to provide other agency
services. The companies and their subsidiaries typically provide indemnification
to these agents for any liabilities o+ expenses incuered by them in performing
their abligations.

In connection with certain of their credit arrangements, the companies provide
the creditors or credit arrangers with indemnification that is standard for each
particular type of transaction. For instance, under the crediz agreement for the
asset-backed commercia! paper program, PPL Electric and its special purpose
subsidiary have agreed to indemnify the commercial paper conduit, the spen-
soring financial institution and the liquidity banks for damages incurred by
such parties arising from, among other things, a breach by PPL Electric or the
subsidiary of their various'representations, warranties and covenanis in the
credit agreement, PPL Electric’s activities as servicer with respect to the pledged
accounts receivable and any dispute by PPL Electric’s customers with respect
to payment of the accounts receivable,

PPL EnesgyPlus is party toinumerous energy trading or purchase and sale
agreements pursuant to \n{hich the parties indemnify each other for any dam-
ages arising from events that occur while the indemnifying party has titfe to
the electricity or natural gas. For example, in the case of the party that is deliv-
ering the product, such pa'rty would be responsible for damages arising fram
events occurring prior to delivery. Similarly, interconnection agreements
indemnify the interconnection owner for other interconnection participants
{ailure io pay, allocating tI}e loss 10 the other pariicipants. '

In connection with their sailes of various businesses, WPD and its affiliates have
provided the purchasers wliih indempifications that are standard for such trans-
actions, including indemnifications for certain pre-existing liabilities and envi-
ronmental and tax matters. In addition, in connection with certain of these sales,
WPD and its affiliates hawel agreed to continue their obligations under existing
third-party guarantees, either for a set period of time following the transactions
or upen the condition that the purchasers make reasonable efforts o terminate
the guarantees. Finally, WPD and its affiliates remain secondarily respansible for
lease payments under certain leases that they have assigned to third parties.
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PPL, on behalf of itseif and certain of its subsidiaries, maintains insurance that
covers liability assumed under contract for bodily injury and property damage.
The coverage requires a $4 mitlion deductible per occurrence and provides
maximum aggregate coverage of $375 million. This insurance may be applica-
ble to certain obligations under the contractual arrangements discussed above,

Note 16. Related Party Transactions

At both December 31, 2006 and 2005, PPL's Balance Sheets reflect $89 million

of “Long-term Debt wiih Affiliate Trusi.” This debt represents obligations of

WPD LLP under 8.23% subordinated debentures maiuring in February 2027

that are held by SIUK Capital Trust ), a variable interest entity whaose comman
securities are owned by WPD LLP but which Ts not consolidated by WPD LLP.
Interest expense on this obligation was 511 million, $12 million and 511 million

in 2006, 2005 and 2004. This interest is reflected in “Interest Expense” on the
Statements of Income. See Note 8 for a discussion of the redemption of the subor-
dinated debentures and the trust’s common and preferred securities in February
2007 and Note 22 for additional information on the trust.

Note 17. Other Income - Net

The breakdown of “Other Income — net” was:

2006 2005 2004
Other Income

Interest income s 4 523 516
Hyder liquidation distributions (Note 9) 27
Realized earnings on nuclear

decommissioning trust 6 5 0]
Gain on transfer of international equity

investment (Noie 9) 5
Eguity earnings 4 3 3-
Gain on sale of investment in an '

unconsolidated affiliate (Note 9} 3
Sale of CEMAR (Note 9) 23
Interest income — RS settlement : 23
Miscellanecus ~ Domestic 8 7 7
Miscellareous ~ International ] 7 8
Toial 95 45 73

Other Deductions

Impairmens of investment in LK.

rezl estate (Note 9} 8
Impairment of investment in

technology supplier (Note 9) 10
Charitable contributions 4 4
Realized loss on available-for-sale investment . 6
Latin America asset write-downs 3
Non-operating taxes, other than income 2 1 2
Miscellaneous = Domestic 6 6 6
Miscellaneous — International 4 5

Other Income — net $ 68 $29 539
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Note 18. Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities

Management of Market Risk Exposures

Market risk s the potential lass PPL may incur as a result of price changes

assaciated with a particular financial o7 commedity instrument. PPL is exposed

to market risk from:

& commodity price risk for energy and energy-related products associated with

the sale of electricity from its generating assets and other eleciricity masketing

activities, the purchase of fuel for the generating asseis and energy trading
activities, and the purchase of certain metals necessary for the scrubbers PPL
is installing at seme of its coal-fired generating stations;

® interest rate risk associated with variable-rate debt and the fair value of fixed-
rate debt used to finance operations, as well as the fair value of debt securities
invested in by PPL's nuclear decommissioning trust funds;

e foreign currency exchange rate risk associated with investments in affiliates in
Latin America and Europe, as weil as purchases of equipment in currencies
other than U.S. dollars; and

& equity securities price risk assodated with the fair vatue of equity securities
invested in by PPL's nuclear decommissioning trusi funds.

PPL has a risk management policy approved by the Beard of Directoss to
manage market risk and counterparty credit risk. The RMC, comprised of senicr
management and chaired by the Vice President-Risk Management, oversees the
risk management function. Kéy risk control activities designed to ensura compli-
ance with the risk policy and detailed programs include, but are not limited to,
credit review and appraval, validation of transactions and market prices, verifica-
tion of risk and transaction limits, sensitivity analyses, and daily portfolio report-
ing, including open positions, mark-io-market valuations, and other risk
measurement metrics.

PPL utilizes farward contracts, fuiuses contracts, eptions, swaps and struc-
tured deals such as talling agreements as part of its risk management strategy
to rinimize unanticipated fluctuations in earnir{gs caused by commodity price,
interast rate and foreign currency volatility. All derivatives are recognized en the
balance sheet at their fair value, unless they meet SFAS 133 criteria for exclusion
{see discussion in "Accounting Designations” below).

Fair Value Hedges

PPL enters into financial or physical contracts to hedge a porsion of the fair value
of firm commitments of forward electricity sales and emission allowance positions.
These contracis range in maturity through 2007. Additionally, PPL enters into
financial contracts to hedge fluctuations In the market value of existing debt
issuances. These contracts range in maturity through 2046. PPL also enters into
foreign currency forward contracts to hedge the exchange rates associated with
firm commitments denominated in foreign currencies. These forward contracts
range in maturity through 2008.

PPL did not recognize significan: gains or losses resulting from hedges of
firm commitments that no longer qualified as fair value hedges for 2006, 2005 or
2004. PPL also did not recognize aniy gains or losses resulting from the ineffective
partion of fair value hedges for these years,




Cash Flow Hedges .

PPL enters inio financiat and physical contracts, including forwards, futures and
swaps and options, to hedge the price risk associated with electric, gas, oil and
other commodities. These contracts range in maturity through 2012, Additionally,
PPL enters into financial interest rate swap contracts to hedge interest expense
asseciated with both existing and anticipated debt issuances. These interest rate
swap centracts range in maturity through 2017, PPL also enters into foreign cur-
rency forward contracts to hedge the cash flows associated with foreign currency-
denominated debt, the exchange rates associated with firm commitments
denominated in fereign currencies and the net investment of foreign operatians,
These forward contracis range in maturity through 2028.

Net investment hedge activity is reported in the foreign currency translation
adjustments companent of other comprehensive income (loss). PPL recorded net
investment hedge losses, after tax, of $6 million as of December 31, 2006 and
2005, and $7 million as of Cecember 31, 2004,

Cash flow hedges may be discontinued if it is probable that the originel fore-
<asted transaction wili not occur by the and of the originally specified time period,
Due ta the sale of PPL's 50% interest in the Griffith plant in the second quarter of
2006 and the conversion of a portion of PPL Energy Supply’s 2.625% Convertible '
Senior Notes, PPL reclassified net gains of $5 millian, after tax, from accumulated
oiher comprehensive loss. There were no such events in 2005, and there was an
insignificant impact from swch an event in 2004,

At the end of 2006, 2005 and 2004, hedging ineffectiveness associated with
energy derivatives was, after tax, a gain of 58 million, a lass of $3 million and
insignificant,

Ineffectiveness associated with interes rate and foreign currency derivatives
was nbt significant for 2006, 2005 and 2004.

As of December 31, 2006, the deferred netloss, alter tax, on derivative
instruments in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” expecied to be reclassi-
fied into earnings during the next twelve months is a loss of $8 million. Amounts
are reclassified as the energy contracts go to delivery and as interest payments
are made.

This tabe shows the accumulated et unrealized losses on qualifying deriva-
tives [excluding net invesiment hedges}, after tax, which are included in accumu-
lated other comprehensive loss,

2006 2005

Beginning of year $246) 5 (63)
Net change associated with current period hedaing :

activities and other 43 {160}

Net change from reclassification inte earnings 152 (23)

End of year $ (51) 5(246)

Normal Purchase / Normal Sale Exception .

PPL's non-trading porifolio includes contracis for full requirements enargy, emis-
sion &llowances, gas and capacity. These contracts range in maturity through
2026 and are exempt from SFAS 133, As of December 31, 2006 and 2605, the
value of these contracts was a gain of $162 million and a loss of $159 million,

Other Hedging Activity

PPL has entered into energy derivative transactions that hedge a specific risk, bui
do not qualify for hedge ac'countinq under SFAS 133. The unrealized gains and
lesses on these transactions are considered non-trading activities and are
reflected on the Statement? of Income in "Wholesale energy marketing” or
“Energy-related businesses” revenues, or “Fuel” or “Energy purchases” expenses.

Accounting Designations .
For energy contracts that meet the definition of a derivative, the circumstances
and infent existing at the time that energy transactions are entered into determine
their accounting designation, which is subsequently verified by an independent
internal group en a daily basis. The following sumemarizes the electricity guide-
lines that have heen provided to the markeiers who are responsible far contract
designation for derivative energy contracts in accordance with SFAS 133,
© Any wholesale and retaillconnacts 1o sell electricity and the related capacity
that do not meet the definition of a derivative receive accrual accounting.
Physical electricity-enly transactions can receive cash fiow hedge treatment if
alt of the qualifications under SFAS 133 are met.
® Physical capacity-only transactions to sell excess capacity from PPL's genera-
tion are considered “normal.” The forward value of these transactions is not
recorded in the financial {;tatements and has no earnings impact unil delivery.
* Any physical energy sale or purchase deemed to be a “market call” is consid-
ered speulative, with unrealized gains or Josses recorded immediately

through earnings.

» Financial transactions, which can be settled in cash, cannot be considered

"normal” because they d;l not require physical delivery. These transactigns

can receive cash flow hedge treatment if they lock in the price PPL will receive

or pay for energy expected o be sold or purchased in the spot market.

FTRs, although economically effective as electricity basis hedges, do not cur-

rently qualify for hedge accounting treatment. Unrealized and realized gains

and losses from FTRs thai were entered into to offset probable transmission
congestion expenses are recorded in “Enesgy purchases” on the Statements of

Income. However, PPL records 3 reserve on the unrealized value of FTRs to take

into accouat the illiquidity of the extenal market to valug the contracts.

Physical and financial trafsactions for gas and il to meet fuet and retail

requirerﬁents can receive cash flow hedge treatment if they lack-in the price

PPL will pay and meet th? definition of a derivative.

» (ertain option contracts that do not meet the requirements of DIG Issue (15,
“Scope Exceptions: Narmal Purchases and Normal Sales Exception for Opiion-
Type Contracts and Forward Contracts in Electricity,” may receive hedge
accounting treatment. Those that are not eligible are marked to market

through earnings.

Any unrealized gains or losses on transactions receiving cash flow hedge treat-
ment 0 the extent they are highly effective are recorded in other comprehensive
inceme. These unrealized gains and losses become realized when the contracts
settle and are recognized in income when the hedged transactions occur.
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In addition to energy-related transactions, PPL enters into finanial interest
rate and foreign currency swap contracts to hedge interest rate and foreign
currency risk associated with boih existing and anticipated debt issuances. PPL
also enters into foreign currency swap contracts to hedge the fair value of firm
commitments denominated in foreign currency and net investments in foreign
operations. As with energy transactions, the circumstances and intent existing at
the time of the transaction determine a contract’s accounting designation, which
is subsequently verified by an independent internal group on a daily basis. The
following is a summary of certain guidelines that have been provided to PPLs
Finance Department, which is respensible for contract designation.

« Transactions to lock in an interest rate prios (o a debt issuance can be desig-
nated as cash flow hedges. Any unrealized gains or losses on transactions
receiving cash flow hedge treatment are regorded in other comprehensive
income and are amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of
the debt.

+ Transactions entered into to hedge fluctuations in the value of existing debt can
he designated as fair value hedges. To the extent that the change in the fair
value of the derivative offsets the change in the fair value of the existing debt,
there is no earnings impact, as both changes are reflected in interest expense.
Realized gains and losses over the life of the hedge are reflected in interest
expense.

» Transactions entered into to hedge the value of a net investment of foreign

operations can be designated as net investment hedges. To the extent that the

derivatives are highly effective at hedging ihe value of the net investment,
gains and losses are recorded in other comprehensive income/loss and will not
be recorded in earnings until the invesiment is disposed of,

Derivative transactions that do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment are

marked to market through earnings.

Credit Concentration

PPL enters into contracts with many entities for the purchase and sale of energy.
Mary of these contracts are considered a ncrmal part of doing business and, as
such, the mark-to-market value of these contracts s not reflected in the financial
statements. However, the fair value of these contracis is considered when com-
misting to new business from & credit perspective.

PPL has credit exposures to energy trading pariners. The majority of these
exposures is the fair value of multi-year contracts for energy sales and purchases.
Therefore, if these counterparties fail to peiferm their obligations under such con-
tracts, PPL would not experience an immediate financial loss but would experi-
ence lower revenues or higher costs in future years {o the extent that replacement
sales or purchases could not be made at the same prices as those under the
defaulted contracis.

PPL generally has the right to requesi collateral from their counterpasties in
the event that the counterparties’ credit ratings fall below investment grade. It is
also the policy of PPL to enter into netting agreements with all of their counter-
partles to limit credit exposure. ‘

At December 31, 2006, PPL had credit exposures of $528 million to energy
trading partners, excluding ihe effects of netting arrangements. Ten counter-
parties accounted for 72% of this exposure. No other individual counterparty
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. accounted for more than 3% of the exposure. All ten of these counterparties had

an investment grade credit rating from S&P. This credit exposure has been
reduced to $48 million as a result of netting arrangements.

Note 19, Restricted Cash

The following table details the components of restricted cash by type.

December 31,
2006 2005
Current:

Collateral for letters of credit $ 42 442
Depasits for trading purposes with NYMEX broker 42 25
_ Counterparty collateral 6 9
Client deposits ‘ 9 12
Miscellaneous 3 1
Restricted ¢ash — current 102 93

Nencurrent:
Required deposits of WPD ™ 20 16
PPL Transition Bond Company Indenture reserves © 33 32
Restricted cash — noncurent 53 48
Total restricted cash $155 5141

@ & deposit with a financial institution of funds from the asset-backed commercial paper
program to fully collateralize $42 million of letters of credit. See Note 8 for further discus-
sion on the asset-backed commercial paper pragram.

® Includes insurance reserves of $19 million and $15 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

@ Credit enhancement for PPL Transition Bond Company’s $2.4 billion Series 1999-1 Bonds
to protect aqainst losses or delays in scheduled payments.

Note 20. Goodwill and Other Acquired
Intangible Assets

Goodwill
Goodwill by segment at December 31 was:

‘2006 2005 2004
Supply ) § 94 5 94 S 94
International Delivery 1,005 921 978
Pennsylvania Delivery 55 55 55

$1,154 $1,070 $1027

In 2006, the increase of $84 millian in the International Delivery segment
was attribuiable to an increase of $100 million due to the effect of changes in
foreign currency exchange rates, offset by $16 million of adjustments pursuant
to EITF Issue 93-7, “Uncertainties Related to Income Taxes in a Purchase Business
Combiration.” See Note 5 for a discussion of a $12 million adjusiment to decrease
goodwill related to the transfer of WPD tax items. The adjustments also include
a 59 million net increase based upon actions taken by Inland Revenue, a UK. gov-
ernment agency, and an 58 million decrease associated with monetary indexation
of assets at WPD.

In 2005, the decrease of $57 million in the imernational Delivery segment was
attributable 10 a decrease of $60 miltion due to the effect of changes in foreign

" currency exchange rates, offset by $3 million of adjustments pursuant to EITF

Issue 93-7.




- Other Acquired Intangible Assets
The gross carrying amount and the accumulated amortization of acquired intangi-
ble assets were: {.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Gross . . . Gross
Carrying  Accumulated: Camrying  Accumulated

Amount  Amortization Amount  Amortization

Subject to amortization:

Land and transmission rights $270 $109. 5262 S104
Emission allowances @ M . 176
Licenses and other 104 46 8 27
Not subject to

amotrtization due to

.indefinite life:
Land and transmission rights 17 7
Easements 64 . 55

$646 $155 $53 5131

@ Removed from the Balance Sheets and amortized when consumed.

Current intangible assets and long-term intangible assets are included in
“Other acquired intangibles” in their respective areas on the Balance Sheets.

Amortization expense was $9 million for 2006 and 2005, and $6 million for
2004. Amartization expense is estimated at 9 million per year for 2007 through
2001,

The annueal provisions for amortization have been computed principally in
accordance with the following weighted-averaga assets lives (in years):

Weighted-

Average Life

Land and tzansmission rights 64
Emission allowances 2
Licenses and other . 30

Is

Note 21. Asset Retirement Obligations and
Nuclear Decommissioning

Asset Retirement Obligations
Based on the requirements of SFAS 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations,” PPL identified various legal obligations ta retire long-lived assets,
the largest of which relates to the decommissioning of the Susquehanna plant.
PPL identified and recorded other AROs related to significant interim retirements
at the Susquehanna plant, and various environmerftaf requirements for ceal piles,
ash basins and other waste basin retirements at Susquehanna and other facilities.
PPL adopted FIN 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Cbligations,
an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143,” effective December 31, 2005, FIN 47
clasifies that an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a con-
ditional ARD when incurred if the fair value of the AR can be reasonably estimated.
FIN 47 also clarifies when an entity would have sufficient information to reasanably
estimate the fair value of an ARQ. The adoption of FIN 47 resulted in an increase in
net PP&E of 54 million, recognition of AROs of $17 million, recognition of deferred
iax assets of $5 million and a cumulative effect of adeption that decreased net
income by 58 million (net of tax benefit of $6 million), or $0.02 per share,

PPLidentified several conditional AROs. The most significant of these related
10 the removal and dispasal of ashestos-containing material at various generation
plants. The fair value of the portion of these obligations that could be reasonably
estimated was recorded at December 31, 2005, and resulted in AROs of $14 mil-
lionand a cumulative effecll of adoption that decreased net income by $8 milion.

PPL Global identified alnd recorded conditignal ARDs that related ta treated
wood poles and fluid-filled cables, which had an insignificant impact on the
financial statements.

In addition to the AROS that were recorded for asbestos-containing material,
PPL identified other asbestlos—re?azed obligatizns, but was unable to reasonably
estimate their fair values, T|hese retirement obligations could not be reasonably
estimaied due to indeterminable settlement dates. The generatien plants, where
significant amounts of ashestos-containing material ae located, have been well
maintained and large capital and environmental investments are being made at
these plants. During the previous five years, the useful lives of the plants had been
reviewed and in most cases significantly extended. See Note 1 for further discus-
sion related {0 the extension of the useful lives of these assets. Due to these circum-
stances, PPL management 3vas unable to reasonably estimate a setilement date
or range of settlement datels for the remediation cf all of the asbestos;containing
materi| at the generation plants. If economic events or ather ciccumstances change
that enable PPL to reasonably estimate the fair value of these retirement obliga-
tions, they will be recordedlat that time.

PPL also identified tegal retirement obligations that could not be reasonably
estimated at that time, These items included requirements associated with the
retirement of a reservolr an!i certain transmission assets. These retirement obliga-
tions could not be reasenably esiimated due to indeterminable settlement dates,

The changes in the cairying amounts of ARGs were:

2006 - 2005
ARD at beginning of year ’ $298 5257
Accretion expense 24 21
Adoption of FIN 47 V7
Change in estimated cash flow or settlement date 18 3
Obtigations settled t {4)
ARQ at end of year | . $336 $268

Changes in ARD costs ar|1d settlement datés, which affect the carrying value
of various ARDs, are reviewad periodically to ensue that any material changes are
incorporated into the latest estimate of the obligations. PPL changed estimated
settlement dates on several AROs, the most significant being the ash basins at the
Brunner tsland and Montourplants. In addition, revised esiimates of ashestos-
containing material that is expected to be remediated in future years were
obtained. The effect of these changes was to increase the AR liabifity and refated
plant balances by $18 million. The 2006 income statement impact of these
changes was insignificant.

The pro forma income staternent effects, including the effects on income
fram centinuing aperations, net income, and basic and diluted EPS, from the
appli.calion of FIN 47 calculatled as If it had been adopted prior 1o January 1, 2004,
also would have been insignificani for 2004 and 2005.
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Funding. PPL also fully and unconditionally guaranteed all of the trust's obliga-
tions under the trust preferred securities. Al of the preferred securities of PPL
Capital Funding Trust | were cancelled in 2004, and the trust was terminated in
June 2004. :

SIUK Capital Trust lissued $82 million of 8.23% preferred securities maturing
in February 2027 and invested the proceeds in 8.23% subordinated debentures
maturing in February 2027 issued by SIUK Limited. Thus, the preferred securities
are supported by a corresponding amount of subordinated debentures. SIUK
Limited owned all of the common securities of SIUK Capital Trust | and guarahteed
all of SIUK Capital Trust I's obligations under the preferred securities. In January
2003, SIUK Limited transferred its assets and liabilities, including ihe common
securities of SIUK Capital Trust | and the obligations under the subordinated
debentures, to WPD LLP. Therafore, WPD LLP currently quarantees all of SIUK
Capital Trust 's obligations under the preferred securities. SIUK Capital Trust | may,
at the discretion of WPD LLP, be required to redeem the preferred se(urii—ies, in
whole or in part, at 104.115% of par beginning February 2007 and thereafter at an
annually declining premium over par through January 2077, after which time they,
are redeemable at par. See Note 8 for a discussion regarding ihe redemption of the
subordinated debentures as well as the common and preferred securities of SIUK
Capital Trusi lin February 2007.

e

Note 23. New Accounting Standards

FIN 48

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Incame Taxes,
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” FIN 48 requires an entity to evaluate
its tax positions following a two-step process. The first step requires an entity 10
determine whether, based on the technical merits supporting a particular tax
position, it is more likely than net (greater than a 50 percent chance) that the tax
position will be sustained. This determination assumes that the relevant taxing
autherity will examine the tax position and is aware of all the relevant facts sur-
rounding the tax position, The second step requires an entity to recognize in the
financial statements the benefit of a tax position that meets the more-likely-
than-not recognition criterion. The measurerent of the benefit equals the lasgest
amount of benefit that has a likelihood of realization, upon ultimate settlement,
that exceeds 50 percent. If the more-likely-than-net threshold is unmet, it is inap-
propriate to recognize the tax benefits associated with the tax position. FIN 48
also provides guidance on derecognition of previously recagnized tax benefits,
classification, interest and penalties, accaunting in interim periads, disclosure

and transition. '

PPL and its subsidiaries will adapt FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007. The adop;
tion will result in the recegnition of a cumulative effect adjustment ta the opening
balance of retained earnings for that fiscal year. There is an exception for uncertain
tax positions refated to pre-acquisition tax contingencies, in which case the impact
of adoption, first, adjusts goodwill in accordance with EITF Issue 93-7, “Uncertainiies
Related to Income Taxes in a Purchase Business Combination.”
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The primary impact of the adoption of FIN 48 is expected to be a reclassifica-
tion between current liabilities and non-cursent liabilities. PPL and its subsidiaries
currently estfmate that current liabilities will decrease and non-current liabilities
will increase within the range of $140 million to $165 million.

The cumulative effeci adjustment as well as the remaining impact of the
adoption is not expecied 1o be material.

In addition to the Balance Shees impacts, PPL and its subsidiaries expect that
the adoption of FIN 48 will result in greater volatility in their effective tax rates.
PPL and its subsidiaries do not expect that the adoption of FiN 48 will result in an
inability to comply with financial covenants under their debt agreements.

FSP No. FIN 46(R)-6

In April 2006, the FASE issued FSP No. FIN 46(R)-6, “Determining the Variability
to Be Considered in Applying FASB Interpretation Na. 46(R)." FSP No. FIN 46(R)-6
provides that the variability to be considered in applying FIN 46 (revised December
2003), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB 51,”
(FIN 46{RY) should be based on the design of the entity involved. PPL and its sub-
sidiaries adopted FSP No. FIN 46(R)-6 effective July 1, 2006. PPL and its subsidiar-
ies did not elect 1o apply retrospective application io any period prior 0 the date
of adoption, The initial adoption of FSP No. FIN 46(R)-6 did not have an impact on
PPL and its subsidiarfes. However, the impact in periods subsequent to adoption
could be material.

,
SAB 108
tn September 2006, the SEC staff issued SAB No. 108, “Considering the Effects
of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year
Financial Statements.” SAB 108 addresses the observed dliversity in the quanti-
fication of financial statement misstatements and the poteniial, under current
practice, for the build-up of improger amounts on ihe balance sheet.

The twp most commonly used methods cited by the SEC for quantifying the
effect of financial statement misstatements are the “roll-over” and “iron-curtain”
methods. The roll-over method guantifies a misstatement based on the amount
of the error originating in the current year income statement. This method ignores
the effects of correcting the portion of the current year balance sheet misstatement
that criginated in prior years. Conversely, the iron-curtain method guantifies a
misstatement based on the effects of correcting the misstatement existing in the
balance sheet at the end of the current year, regardless of the misstatement’s
year{s) of origin,

-~ |n SAB 108, the SEC requires a dual approach combining the roll-over method
and the iron-curtain method. The dual approach requires quantification of financial
statement errors based on the effects of the error on each of the company’s finan-
cial statements and the related financial statement disclosures.

SAB 108 permits registrants to initially apply its provisions either by
{i) vestating prior financial statemnents as if the dual 2pproach had always‘neen
used or (ii) recording the cumulative effact of initially applying the dual approach
as adjustments to the carrying values of assets and liabilities as of January 1,
2006, with an offsetting adjustment recorded 1o the opening balance of retained
samings. Use of the curnulative effect transition method requires detailed disclo-
sure of the nature and amount of each individual error being corrected through
the cumulative adjustment and how and when it arose,

\




PPL and its subsidiaries adcpted SAB 108 effective December 31, 2006. PPL
and its subsidiaries previously utilized the dual approach when quantifying the
impact of idenified errors. Therefore, the adoption of SAB 108 did not have a
material impact on PPL and its subsidiaries.

SFAS 123(R)

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123 (revised 2004), "Share-Based
Payment,” which is known as SFAS 123(R) and replaces SFAS 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” 3s amended by SFAS 148, "Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure.” Among other things, SFAS 123(R)
eliminates the alternative 1o use the intrinsic value method of accounting for
stock-based compensation. SFAS 123(R) requires public entities to recognize com-
pensation expense for awards of equity instruments to employees based on the
grant-daie fair value of the awards, PPL and its subsidiaries adopted SFAS 123(R)
effective January 1, 2006. PPL and its subsidiaries zpplied the modified prospec-
tive application transition method of adoption. Under this application, entities
mMust recagnize compensation expense based on the grant-date fair value for

new awards granied or medified afier the effective date and for unvested awards
outstanding an the effective date, The adoption of SFAS 123(R) did not have a
material impact on PPL and its subsidlaries, since PPL and its subsidiaries adopted
the fair value methad of accounting for stock-based compensation, as described
by SFAS 123, effective January 1, 2003. See Note 12 for the disclosures required

by SFAS 123(R}.

SFAS 155

n February 2006, the FASR issued SFAS 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial

Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140.” Among other
things, SFAS 155 addresses certaln accounting issues surrounding securitized finan-
dfal assets and hybrid financial instruments with embedded derivatives that require
bifurcation. PPL and its subsidiaries adopted SFAS 155 effective January 1, 2007,
The initial adoption did not have an impact en PPL or its subsidiaries.

SFAS 157

In Septernber 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements.”

SFAS 157 provides a definition of fair value as well as a framework for measuring
fair value. In addition, SFAS 157 expands the fair value measurement disclosure
requirements of other acceunting pronauncements to require, among other things,
disclosure of the methods and assumptions used io measure fair vatue as well as
the earnings impact of certain fair value measurement techniques. SFAS 157 does
not expand the use of fair value in existing accounting pronouncements. PPL and
its subsidiaries will adopt the provisions of SFAS 157 prospectively, except for finan-

cial instruments that were previously measured at fair value in accerdance with
footnate 3 of EITF Issue No.! 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative
Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and
Risk Management Activitie;," which require retrospective application. PPL and its
subsidiaries must adopt SFAS 157 no later than January 1, 2008. PPL and its sub-
sidiaries are in the process of evaiuating the impact of adepting SFAS 157, The
potential impact of adeption is not yet determinable, but it could be material.

SFAS 158

In Septerber 2006, the FASS issued SFAS 158, “Employers’ Accounnng for
Defined Benefit Pensian and Other Postretirernent Plans, an amendment of FASB
Statements No. 87, 88, 106,|and 132(R).” PPL and its subsidiaries adopted the
recognition and measu:emfm date provisions of SFAS 158 effective December 31,
2006. See Note 13 for the disclosures required by SFAS 158,

SFAS 159
In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities — mcIudlng an amendment of FASB Statement

No. 115." SFAS 159 provides entities with an option to measure, upon adoption of
this pronouncement and ai fpeclﬂed election dates, certain financial assets and
liabilities at fair value, including available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities,
as well as other eligible items. The fair value option (i) may be applied on an
instrument by insizument basis, with & few exceptions, (i) is irrevocable {unless a
Aew election date occurs), and (i) is applied to an entire insirument not to only
specified risks, cash flows, or portions of that instrument. An entity shall report
unvealized gains and losses &n items for which the fair value option has been
elected in earnings at each stbsequen: reporting daie.

SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed
to facilitate comparisons between similar assets and ||ab|Iu|es measured using
different attributes. Upon adoptmn of SFAS 159, an enmy may elect the fair value
option for eligible items that exist at that date, and shall report the effect of the
first remeasurement to fair value as a cumulative-effect adjusiment to the open-
ing balance of retained earnings.

PPL and its subsidiaries must adopt SFAS 159 no ater than January 1, 2008.
Early adoption is permitted d of January 1, 2007, for PPL and its subsidiaries pro-
vided that PPL and its subsidiaries (i) have not issued interim financial statements
for 2007 and <hoose 10 earty adopt SFAS 159 on or hefore April 30, 2007, and
(ii) also elect to apply the provisions of Statement 157,

PPL and its subsidiaries are in the process of evaluating the impact of adopt-
ing SFAS 159, The potential impact of adoption is not yet determin'able, butit
could be material. N
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Reconciliation of Financial Measures {Unaudited)

Millions of dollars, except per share data

“Net Income” is a financial measure determined in accerdance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). “Earnings from Ongoing Operations” &s
referenced in this Annual Report, is a non-GAAP financial measure. However,
PPL's management believes that it provides useful informatian to investors, as a
supplement to ihe comparable GAAP financial measure. Following is additional
information on this non-GAAP financial measure, including a recenciliation to
Net Income.

Reconciliation of Earnings from Ongoing Operations and Net Income*

“Earnings from Ongoing Operations” excludes the impact of unusual items.
Earnings fram ongaing operations should not be considered a5 an alternative
10 net income, which is an indicator of operating performance determined in
accordance with GAAP, PPL believes that earnings fram ongoing operations,
although a non-GAAP measure, is also useful and meaningful to invesiors because
it provides them with #PUs underlying earnings performance as another criterion
in making iheir investment decisions. PPL's management also uses earnings from
ongaing operaticns in measuring certain corporate performance goals. Other
cornpanies may use different measures to present finangial performance.

Millions of Dotlars) (Per Share - Dituted)
1006 2005 2006 2005

Earnings from Ongoing Operations $858 5798 $2.22 5208
Unusual tems {net of taxes):

Realization of benefits related to Black Lung Trust assets 21 0.05

Reversal of cost recovery — Hurricane Isabel 7 , {0.02)

Synfuéls impairment {6 (0.01)

Sale of interest in Griffith plant (16) {0.04)

Enron reserve adjusiment 12 0.03

Impairment of nuclear decommissioning trust investments (3) {0.01)

Susquehanna workforce reduction (3) {0.01)

Qff-site remediation of ash basin leak 6 27 0.02 00N

PIM billing dispute 3 2n 0.01 {0.07)

Sale of Sundance plant {47 0.12)

Stack-based compensation adjusiment (5) {0.0%)

Conditional asset retirement cbligation (8 {0.09)

NorthWestern litigation (6) (0.02)

Total Unusual ltems 7 120 0.02 (0.31)
Net Income $865 $678 $2.24 5177

Key Earnings Forecast Assumptions

For 2007 forecast:

 Expiring wholesale energy contracts replaced by new contracts at current
forward prices.

» Increased generation prices under the Pennsylvania PLR contract.

 Higher generation output.

o Increased fuel and fuel transportation costs.

« Higher opeléuon and maintenance expenses.

o Flat Pennsylvania delivery revenues.

 Higher effective tax rate in the UK,

» Lower gains frem the sale or liquidation of U.K, ngn-electricity delivery
businesses. .

o Synfuel earnings in 2007 (after which the synfuel credits expire).

110 PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report

For 2010 forecast:

* Expirlng wholesale energy contracts replaced by new comisacts at current
forward prices, mest importantly the Penasylvania PLR contract expiring at the
end of 2009.

» Current projeciions of forward energy prices, fuel and emission allowance
prices, fuel transportation cosis and other costs of operating the business.

» Completion of planned capacity increases at several existing generating facilities,

o Higher generation output,

o Anticipated benefits from the instaflation of scrubbers at the Montour and
Brunner Island ganerating plants. '

o Higher operation and maintenance expenses.




Glossary of Terms and Abbreviations

PPL Corporation and its current and former subsidiaries

CEMAR - Companhia Energética do Maranhdo, a Brazilian electric
distribution company in which PPL Global had a majority ownership
interest until the transfer of this interest in April 2004,

CGE - Compariia General de Electricidad, 5.A., a distributor of
electricity and natural gas with other industrial segments in Chile and
Argentina in which PPL Global had an 8.7% direct and indirect minarity
ownership interest until the sale of this interest in March 2004.

DelSur - Distribuidora de Electricidad Del Sur, S.A. de CV., an
electric distribution company in El Salvador, a majority of which is
owned by EC.

EC - Electricidad de Centroamerica, 5.A. de C.V,, an El Salvadoran
holding company and the majority owner of DelSur. EC was also the
majority owner of El Salvador Telecom, $.A, de C.V. until the sale of this
company in June 2004. PPL Global has 100% ownership of EC.

Elfec - Empresa de Luz y Fuerza Electrica Cochabamba S.A., a Bolivian
electric distribution company in which PPL Global has a majority
ownership interest, ’

Emel - Empresas Emel 5.A., a Chilean electric distribution helding
company in which PPL Global has a majority ownership interest.

Griffith - a 600 MW gas-fired station in Kingman, Arizona, that
was jointly owned by an indirect subsidiary of PPL Generation and

LS Power Group until the sale of PPL Generation's interest in June 2006.

Hyder — Hyder Limited, a subsidiary of WPDL that was the previous
owner of South Wales Electricity plc. In March 2001, South Wales
Electricity plc was acquired by WPDH Limited and renamed WPD
(South Wales).

Integra - Empresa de ingenieria y Servicios Integrates Cochabamba
5.A., a Bolivian construction and engineering services company in
which PPL Global has a majority ownership interest.

PPL - PPL Corporation, the parent holding company of PPL Electric,
PPL Energy Funding and other subsidiaries.

PPL Capital Funding - PPL Capital Funding, Inc., a wholly owned
financing subsidiary of PPL.

PPL Capital Funding Trust | - a Delaware statutory business trust
created to issue the Preferred Security component of the PEPS Units.
This trust was terminated in June 2004.

PPL Coal Supply ~ PPL Coal Supply, LLC, a limited liability company
owned by PPL Coal Holdings Corporation (a subsidiary of PPL
Generation) and Iris Energy LLC. PPL Coal Supply procures coal,

which it sells to PPL Generation for power plants and to Iris Energy for
synthetic fuel production.

PPL Electric - PPL Electric Utilities Corporation, a regulated utility
subsidiary of PPL that transmits and distributes electricity in its service
territory and provides electric supply to retail customers in this
territory as a PLR.

PPL Energy Funding - PPL Energy Funding Corporation, a subsidiary
of PPL and the parent company of PPL Energy Supply.

PPL EnergyPlus - PPL EnergyPlus, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy
Supply that markets and trades wholesale and retail electricity, and
supplies energy and energy services in deregulated markets.

PPL Energy Supply - PPL Energy Supply, LLC, a subsidiary of

- PPL Energy Funding and the parent company of PPL Generation,

PPL EnergyPlus, PPL Global and other subsidiaries.

PPL Gas Utilities - PPL Gas Utilities Corporation, a regulated
utility subsidiary of PPL that specializes in natural gas distribution,
transmission and storage services, and the competitive sale of
propane.

PPL Generation - PPL G|eneration, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy
Supply that owns and operates U.S. generating facilities through
various subsidiaries,

PPL Global - PPL Global, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that
owns and operates imerr‘;national energy businesses that are focused
on the regulated distribution of electricity.

PPL Holtwood - PPL Hol|twood, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation
that owns PPL's hydroelectric generating operations in Pennsylvania.

PPL Maine - PPL Maine, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owns
generating operations in Maine.

PPL Martins Creek - PPL Martins Creek, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL
Generation that owns generating operations in Pennsylvania.

PPL Montana - PPL Monltana, LLC, an indirect subsidiary of PPL
Generation that generates electricity for wholesale sales in Montana
and the Pacific Northwest.

PPL Services — PPL Serviges Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL that
provides shared services for PPL and its subsidiaries.

PPL Susquehanna - PPL Susquehanna, LLC, the nuclear generating”

_subsidiary of PPL Generation.

PPL Telcom - PPL Telcom LLC, an indirect subsidiary of PPL and

PPL Energy Supply that delwers high bandwidth telecommunication
services fram Washlngton D.C.. to New York City and to six
metropclitan areas in central and eastern Pennsylvania.

PPL Transition Bond Cnmpany PPL Transition Bond Company, LLC,
a subsidiary of PPL Electnc that was formed to issue transition bonds
under the Customer Choice Act.

SIUK Capital Trustl-a b'usiness trust created to issue preferred
securities and whose common securities are held by WPD LLP.

SIUK Limited - a former mtermedlate holding company within the
WPDH Limited group. In January 2003, SIUK Limited transferred its
assets and liabilities to WPD LLP.

WPD - refers collectively to WPDH Limited and WPDL.

WPD LLP - Western Powelr Distribution L'LP, a wholly owned
subsidiary of WPDH Limited, which owns WPD (South West) and
WPD (South Wales).

WPD (South Wales) - We?tern Power Distributioﬁ {South Wales) plc,
a British regional electric utility company.

WPD (South West} - Western Power Distribution (South West) ple,
a British regional electric L'utility company,

WPDH Limited - Western Power Distribution Holdings Limited, an
indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL Global. WPDH Limited owns
WPD LLP.

WPDL - WPD Investment Holdings Limited, an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of PPL Global. WRDL owns 100% of the common shares
of Hyder.
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Other terms and abhreviations
£ - British pounds sterling.

1945 First Mortgage Bond Indenture - PPL Electric’s Mortgage
and Deed of Trust, dated as of October 1, 1945, to Deutsche Bank Trust
Company Americas, as trustee, as supplemented.

2001 Senior Secured Bond Indenture - PPL Electric’s Indenture,
dated as of August 1, 2001, to The Bank of New York {as successor to
JPMorgan Chase Bank), as trustee, as supplemented.

AFUDC (Allowance for Funds Used During Construction} - the
cost of equity and debt funds used to finance construction projects of
regulated businesses, which is capitalized as part of construction cost.

APB - Accounting Principles Board.
ARB - Accounting Rt‘esearch Bulletin.
ARO - asset reﬁrement obligation.
Bcf - hillion cubic feet.

Black Lung Trust - a trust account maintained under federal and state
8lack Lung legislation for the payment of claims related to disability or
death due to ppeumoconiosis.

Clean Air Act - federal legislation enacted to address certain
environmental issues related to air emissions, including acid rain,
ozone and toxic air emissions.

CTC - competitive transition charge on customer bills to recaver
allowable transition costs under the Customer Choice Act.

Customer Choice Act - the Pennsylvania Electricity Generation
Customer Choice and Competition Act, legislation enacted to
restructure the state’s electric utility industry to create retail access
to a competitive market far generation of electricity.

DEP - Department of Environmental Protection, a state government
agency.

DIG - Derivatives tmplementation Group.
DOE - Department of Energy, a U.5. government agency.

EITF - Emerging Issues Task Force, an organization that assists the
FASE in improving financial reporting through the identification,
discussion and resolution of financial accounting issues within the
framework of existing authoritative literature.

EMF - electric and magnetic fields.

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency, a U.5. government agency.
EPS - earnings per share.

ESOP - Employee Stock Ownership Plan,

EWG - exempt wholesale generator.

FASB - Financial Accounting Standards Board, a rulemaking
organization that establishes financial accounting and reporting
standards.

FERC - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, the federal agency
that requlates interstate transmission and wholesale sales of electricity
and related matters.

112 PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report

FIN - FASB Interpretation.
Fitch - Fitch, Inc.
FSP - FASB Staff Position.

FTR - financial transmission rights, which are financial instruments .
established to manage price risk related to electricity transmission
congestion. They entitle the holder to receive compensation or remit
payment for certain congestion-related transmission charges that
arise when the transmission grid is c6nge5ted.

GAAP - generally accepted accounting principles.

GWh - gigawatt-hour, ane million kilowatt-hours.

IBEW - International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
ICP - Incentive Compensation Plan.

ICPKE - Incentive Compensation Plan for Key Employees.
IRS - Internal Revenue Service, a U.S. government agency.
150 - Independent System Operator.

ITC - intangible transition charge on customer bills to recover
intangible transition costs associated with securitizing stranded
costs under the Customer Choice Act,

kVA - kilovolt-ampere.
kWh - kilowatt-hour, basic unit of electrical energy.
LIBOR - London Interbank Offered Rate.

Montana Power - The Montana Power Company, a Montana-based
company that sold its generating assets to PPL Montana in December
1999. Through a series of transactions consummated during the first
quarter of 2002, Montana Power sold its electricity delivery business
to NorthWestern.

Moody's - Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
MW - megawatt, one thousand kilowatts.
MWh - megawatt-hour, one thousand kitowatt-hours.

NorthWestern - NorthWestern Energy Division, a Delaware
corporation and a subsidiary of NorthWestern Corporation and
successor in interest to Montana Power's electricity delivery business,
including Montana Power's rights and obligations under contracts
with PPL Montana.

NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System.

NRC - Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the federal agency that
requlates the operation of nuclear power facilities.

NUGs {Non-Utility Generators) - generating plants not owned by
public utilities, whose electrical output must be purchased by utilities
under the PURPA if the plant meets certain criteria,

NYMEX - New York Mercantile Exchange.

Ofgem - Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, the British agency that
regulates transmission, distribution and wholesale sales of electricity
and related matters.'




OSM - Office of Surface Mining, a U.5. government agency.

PCB - polychlorinated biphenyl, an oil additive used in certain
electrical equipment up to the late 1970s, It is now classified as a
hazardous chemical.

PEPS Units (Premium Equity Participating Security Units, or
PEPSS™ Units) - securities issued by PPL and PPL Capital Funding
Trust | that consisted of a Preferred Security and a forward contract
to purchase PPL common stock, which settled in May 2004.

PEPS Units, Series B (Premium Equity Participating Security Units,
or PEP5™ Units, Series B) - securities issued by PPL and PPL Capital
Funding that consisted of an undivided interest in a debt security
issued by PPL Capital Funding and guaranteed by PPL, and a forward
contract to purchase PPL common stock, which settled in May 2004.

PJM (FJM Interconnection, L.L.C.) - operator of the electric
transmission network and electric energy market in all or parts of
Delaware, lllineis, Indiana, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan, New Jersey,
North Carolina, Chio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Virginia, West Virginia
and the District of Columbia.

PLR {Provider of Last Resort) - the role of PPL Etectric in providing
electricity to retail customers within its delivery territory who have not
chosen to select an alternative electricity supplier under the Customer
Choice Act.

PP&E - property, plant and equipment.

Preferred Securities - company-obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities issued by PPL Capital Funding Trust I, which solely
held debentures of PPL Capital Funding, and by SIUK Capital Trust |,
which salely hglds debentures of WPD LLP,

PUC - Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, the state agency that
regulates certain rate making services, accounting and operations of
Pennsylvania utilities.

PUC Final Order - final order issued by the PUC on August 27, 1998,
approving the settlement of PPL Electric’s restructuring proceeding.

PUHCA - Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, legislation
passed by the U.5. Congress. Repealed effectlve February 2006 by the
Energy Policy Act of 2005,

PURPA - Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978, legislation
passed by the U.5.Congress to encourage energy conservation,
efficient use of resources and equitable rates.

PURTA - the Pennsylvania Public Utility Realty Tax Act.

RFC - ReliabilityFirst Corparation, the new regional reliability council
that replaced the Mid-Atlantic Area Coordination Council.

RMC - Risk Management Committee.
RTO - Regional Transmission Organization.
SAB - Staff Accounting Bulletin.

Sarbanes-Oxley 404 - Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, which sets requirements for management’s assessment of
internal controls for financial reporting. The Act also requires an
independent auditor to attest to and report on management'’s
assessment and make its own assessment.

SCR - selective catalytic reduction, a pollution control process.

Scrubber - an air poliution control device that can remove particulates
and/or gases {such as sulfur dioxide} from exhaust gases.

SEC - Securities and Exc.hange Commission, a U.S. government agency
whose primary mission is to protect investors and maintain the
integrity of the securities markets.

SFAS - Statement of F|nanc|al Accounting Standards the accounting
and financial reporting fules issued by the FASB.

S&P - Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services.
SPE - special purpose entity.

Superfund - federal enwronmental legislation that addresses
remediation of contaminated sites; states also have similar statutes.

Synfuel projects - prodluction facilities that nanufacture synthetic
fuel from coal or coal byproducts. Favarable federal tax credits may be
available on qualified synthetic fuel products.

Tolling agreement - agreement whereby the owner of an electric
generating facility agrees to use that facility to convert fuel provided
by a third party into electlric energy for delivery back to the third party.

UF - inflation-indexed Chilean peso-denominated unit.

VEBA - Voluntary Emp!oyee Benefit Association Trust, trust accounts
for health and welfare plans for future benefit payments for -
employees, retlrees or their beneficiaries.
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Board of Directors

Frederick M. Bernthal
Washington, 0.C.

President

Universities Research Association

A consortium of 90 universities engaged
in the construction and operation of
major research facilities

Age 64

Director since 1957

John R. Biggar
Allentown, Pa.

Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer
PPL Corporation

Age 62

Director sintce 2001

John W. Conway
Phitadelphia, Pa.

Chairman of the Board, President

and Chief Executive Officer

Crown Holdings, Inc.

Aleading international manufacturer of
packaging products for consumer goods
Age 61

Director since 2000

E. Allen Deaver
Lancaster, Pa.

Former Executive Vice President
and Director

Armstrong World Industries, Inc.
Manufacturer of interior furnishings
and specialty products

Age 71

Director since 1991

Louise K. Goeser
Mexico City, Mexico

President and Chief

Executive Officer

Ford of Mexico

Manufacturer of cars, trucks

and related parts and accessories
Age 53

Director since 2003

Stuart Heydt
Hershey, Pa.

Former Chief Executive Officer
Geisinger Health System

A nonprofit health care provider
Age 67

Directorsince 1991

114 PPL Corporation 2006 Annual Report

Dr. Bernthal has served as president of URA since 1994, Prior to joining that
organization, he was deputy director of the National Science Foundation. He
also has served as a member of the U.S. Nuclear Regutatory Commission and as
assistant secretary of state for Oceans, Environment and Science. Dr. Bernthal
earned a Bachelor of Science degree in chemistry from Valparaiso University
and a Ph.D. in nuclear chemistry from the University of California at Berkeley.

Mr. Biggar has served as executive vice president and chief financial officer of
PPL Corporation since 2001, He also serves on the boards of PPL Electric Utilities
Corporation, PPL Energy Supply, LLC, and PPL Transition Bond Company, LLC, .
and as a trustee of Lycoming College. He began his career with PPL in 1968, Prior
1o being named to his current position, Mr. Biggar served as senior vice president !
and chief financial officer as well as vice president-Finance. Mr. Biggar earned a
bachelor's degree in political science from Lycoming College and a Juris Doctor
degree from Syracuse University. M. Biggar will be retiring as executive vice
president, chief financial officer and as a company director as of April 1, 2007,

Mr. Conway has served as Crown's top executive since 2001. Prior to that, he
had been president and chief operating officer of the company. Mr. Conway
joined Crown, Cork & Seal in 1997 as a result of its acquisition of Continental
Can International Corporation, where he served as president and in various
management positions. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics

from the University of Virginia and a law degree from Columbia Law Scheol.

Mr. Deaver retired from Armstrong in 1998, after a career of 37 years, spanning
a number of key management positions. He also serves as a director of the
Geisinger Health System. He earned a Bachelor of Science degree in mechanical
engineering from the University of Tennessee.

Ms. Goeser served as vice president, Global Quality, at Ford Motor Company
for five years before being named to her present position with Ford's Mexican
subsidiary in 2005. Previously, she headed Whirlpoo! Corporation’s quality and
refrigeration units. Ms. Goeser started her career with Westinghouse Electric
Corporation, where — over a 20-year period - she held a variety of key positions
in the Energy Systems and Environmental businesses. She earned a bachelor’s
degree in mathematics from Pénnsylvania State University and a Master of
Business Administration degree from the University of Pittsburgh.

Dr. Heydt retired in 2000 as chief executive officer of the Geisinger Health
System, an institution that he directed for eight years. He is past president and
a Distinguished Feitow of the American College of Physician Executives. Dr.
Heydt attended Dartmouth College and received an M.D. from the University
of Nebraska.




James H. Miller
Allentown, Pa,

Chairman, President

and Chief Executive Officer
PPL Corporation ’

Age 58

Director since 2005

Craig A. Rogerson
Wilmington, Del.

President and Chief Executive Officer
Hercules incarporated

Manufacturer and marketer of specialty
chemicals and related services

Age 5¢

Director since 2005

W. Keith Smith
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Former Yice Chairman

Melion Financial Corporation
Major financial services company
Age 72

Director since 2000

Susan M. Stalnecker
Wilmington, Del,

Vice President and Treasurer

£.l. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Manufacturer of pharmaceuticals,
specialty chemicals, biotechnology
and high-performance materials

Age 54

Director since 2001

Keith H. Williamseon
St. Louis, Mo.

Senior Vice President, Secretary

and General Counsel

Centene Corporation

Mutlti-line healthcare enterprise that
provides programs and related services
to individuals receiving benefits under.
Medicaid, including Supplemental
Security Income and the State Children’s
Health insuraence Program

Age 54

Director since 2005

Mr. Miller served as presldent before being named to his current position in
October 2006. He alsa serves on the boards of PPL Electric Utilities Corparation
and PPL Energy Supply, LLC1 Mr. Miller joined PPL in February 2001 as president
of PPL Generation and was named executive vice president of PPL Corporation
in January 2004 and chlefoperatlng officer in September 2004, a position he
held until the end of June 2006. He earned a bachelor's degree inelectrical
engineering from the Unive'rs';ty of Delaware and served in the U.S. Navy
nuclear submarine program,

Mr. Rogerson has served as the top executive at Hercules since 2003, He joined
Hercules in 1979 and served in a number of management positions, including
president of several Hercules subsidiaries, before being named to his current
position. From 1997 1o 2000, ‘he served as president and chief executive officer of
Wacker Silicones Carporation. He also serves as a director of Hercules, and serves
on the boards of the Americe:n Chemistry Council, the Delaware Business Round-
table and First State Innovation. Mr. Rogerson earned a chemical engineering
degree from Michigan State University.

Mr. Smith served as vice chairman of Mellen Financial Corporation and senior
vice chairman of Mellon Bank, N.A., befare his retirement in 1998, He also is a
director of DENTSPLY Intern.!ational Inc., West Penn Allegheny Health System,
Invesmart, Inc., Baytree'Bancorp, Inc., Baytree National Bank and Trust Co.,
LED} Medical Diagnostics, Iné. and Robert Morris University, and serves as the
chairman of the board ofAI|e6heny General Hospital. Mr. Smith earned a Bachelor
of Commerce degree from the University of Saskatchewan and a Master of
Business Administration degree from the University of Western Cntario, and

is a Chartered Accountant.

Ms. Stainecker served as vice president-Risk Management from June 2005 to
September 2006, vice presidler?tAGovernment and Consumer Markets, DuPont
Safety & Protection for over two years, and as vice president-Finance and
treasurer for over four years before being named to her current position in
September 2006. She also serveson the board of Duke University. Ms, Stalnecker
earned a bachelor's degree from Duke University and a Master of Business
Administration degree from the Wharton School of Graduate Business at the
University of Pennsylvania.”

Mr. Williamson previously served as president of the Capital Services Division

of Pitney Bowes Inc. for over seven years and assumed his current position at
Centene in November 2006, \-:e joined Pitney Bowes in 1988 and held a seties of
positions in the company's tax, finance and legal operations, including oversight
of the treasury function and rating agency activity. Mr. Williamson earned a
Bachelor of Arts degree from Brown University, Juris Doctor and Master of
Business Administration degrées from Harvard University, and a Master of Law
degree in taxation from New York University Law School.

Compensation,
Governance and Nuclear Oversight

Board Committees Executive Committee  Audit Committee Nominating Committee  Finance Committee  Committee

James H_Milfer, Chair  Stuart Heydt, Chair E. Allen Deaver, Chair
Frederick M. Bernthal Frederick M. Bernthal  John W. Conway

E. Allen Deaver W. Keith Smith Louise K. Goesar
Stuart Heydt Susan M. Stalnecker Stuart Heydt

W.Keith Smith, Chair Frederick M. Bernthal, Chair
John W. Conway E. Allen Deaver

E. Mllen Deaver Stuart Heydt

Sufsan M. Statnecker Craig A. Rogerson

Keith H. Williamson
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Management and Officers

Corporate Leadership Council

James H. Miller
Chairman, President and CEQ
PPL Corporation

John R. Biggar
Executive VP and CFO
PPL Corperation

William H. Spence
Executive VP and COO
PPL Corporation

Robert J. Grey

Senior VP, General Counsel
and Secretary

PPL Corporation

Major Subsidiary Presidents

Paul T. Champagne
PPL Energy Services Group

Clarence (Joe) Hopf Jr.
PPL EnergyPlus

Rick L. Klingensmith
PPL Global

Bryce L, Shriver
PPL Generation

‘Vl.filliam H. Spence
" PPL Electric Utilities
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Officers

JamesE. Abel
VP-Finance and Treasurer
PPL Corporation

Robert W. Burke Jr.
VP and Chief Counsel
PPL Global

David G. DeCampli
Senior VP-T&D Engineering
and Operations

PPL Electric Utilities

Ivan Diaz-Molina
VP-Latin America
PPL Global

Paul A. Farr
Senior YP-Financial
PPL Corporation

Robert M. Geneczko
VP-Customer Services
PPL Electric Utilities

President
PPL Gas Utilities

George T, Jones
VP-Special Projects
PPL Susquehanna

David H, Kelley
President
PPL Telcom

Michael E. Kroboth
VP-Energy Services
PPL Energy Services

Byitt T. McKinnay
Senior VP and Chief Nuclear Officer
PPL Generation

Dennis J. Murphy

VP and COO-Eastern Fossil
and Hydro

PPL Generation

Edward T. Novak
VP-Corporate Information Officer
PPL Services

Joanne H. Raphael
VP-External Affairs
PPL Services

Robert A. Saccone
VP~Nuclear Operations
PPL Susquehanna

Ronald Schwarz
VP-Human Resources
PPL Services

Matt Simmons
VP and Controller
PPL Corporation

Vijay Singh
VP-Risk Management
PPL Services

Bl:adley E. Spencer

VP and COO-Western Fossil
and Hydro

PPL Generation

Robert A. Symons
Chief Executive
Western Power Distribution

VP-United Kingdom
PPL Global
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[Shareownernformation)

[Annual

Shareowners are invited to attend the annual meeting to be held
Wednesday, May 23, 2007, at the Holiday Inn in Fogelsville, Pa,
The meeting will begin at 10 a.m. (EDT).

StocklExchangejlistings

PPL Corporation common stock is listed on the New York and
Philadelphia stock exchanges. The symbol is PPL. The company has
filed with the SEC, as exhibits to its 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K,
the certifications of the company’s Chief Executive Officer and its Chief
Financial Officer required under Sections 302 and 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. In addition, in 2006 the company submitted to
the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) and the Philadelphia Stock
Exchange {PHLX) the required annual certifications of the company's
Chief Executive Officer that he was not aware of any violation by

the company of the NYSE's or PHLX's corporate governance listing
standards,

[CommoniStock Prices]

m High Low Df)‘ggli?:g
st quarter $32.16 $29.21 $.275
2nd quarter 32.3 27.83 275
3rd quarter 35.23 32.20 275
4th quarter 37.34 3239 275
$2005) High* Low* 3'.!’235235
1st quarter 52795 $25.52 $.23
2nd quarter 29.99 263 23
3rd quarter 33.51 29.75 25
4th quarter 33.68 28.25 .25

The company has paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock
in every year since 1946. The dividends declared per share in 2006

and 2005 were $1.10 and $0.96 respectively. The most recent reqular
quarterly dividend paid by the company was 27"z cents per share, paid
Jan.1, 2007. On Feb. 23, 2007, the company increased its quarterly
dividend to $0.305 per share (equivalent to $1.22 per year), effective
with the quarterly dividend payable April 1, 2007, to shareowners of
record on March 9, 2007,

* Stock prices and dividends declared for 2005 have been adjusted
for the 2-for-1 stock split, effective Aug. 24, 2005,

The planned dates for consideration of the declaration of dividends by
the board of directors or its Executive Committee for the balance of 2007
are May 23, Aug. 24 and Nov. 16. Subject to the declaration, dividends are
paid on the first day of April, July, October and January. Dividend checks
are mailed in advance of those dates with the intention that they arrive as
close as possible to the payment dates. The record dates for dividends for
the balance of 2007 are expected to be June 8, Sept. 10 and Dec. 10

DuplicateMailings]

If you have more than one account, or if there is more than one investor
in your household, you may contact PPL Investor Services to request
that only one annual report be delivered to your address. Please provide
account numbers for alt duplicate mailings.

[Form)i 02K

PPL Corporation’s annual report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, is available in March. Investors may obtain
a copy. at na cost, by calling the PPL Shareowner Information Line or by
accessing the report via the company’s Web site,

PPUShareownerInformation|line (1;800:345:3085)

Shareowners can get detailed corporate and financial information
24 hours a day using the PPL Shareowner Information Line. They
can hear timely recorded messages about earnings, dividends and
other company news releases; request information by fax; and
request printed materials in the mail. Other PPL publications, such
as the annuat and quarterly reports to the Securities and Exchange
Commission (Forms 10-K and 10-Q} will be mailed upon request.

PPUSWeb site (wwwipplwebicom )

Shareowners can access PPL Securities and Exchange Commission
filings, corporate governance materials, news releases, stock quotes and
historical performance. Visitors to our Web site can provide their e-mail
address and indicate their desire to receive future earnings or news

releases automatically. .
|

[OnlinelAccount!Access
Registered shareowners can access account information by visiting
www.shareowneronline.com,

PPL Investor Services
For any questions about PPL subsidiaries or information concerning:

Lost Dividénd Checks
Bond Interest Checks
Direct Deposit of Dividends
Bondholder Information
I
Please contact:
Manager—PPL Investor Services
Two North Ninth Street (GENTW8)
Allentown, PA 13101

Toll-free: 1:800-345-3085
Fax: 610-774-5106
Via e-mail: invserv@pphweb.com

PostDividend Checks

Dividend checks lost by investors, or those that may be lost in the mail,
will be replaced if the check has not been located by the 10th business
day following the payment date.

Direct:Depositof,Dividends '

Shareowners may choose to have their dividend checks deposited
directly into their checking or savings account.

dRegistrar;
Relnvestment Plan'Agent

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services
For information concerning:

PPL's Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Stock Transfers

Lost Stock Certificates

Certificate Safekeeping

Please contact:
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
Shareowner Services
161 Narth Concord Exchange
South St. P|au|, MN 55075-1139

Toll-free: 1:866-280-0245
Outside U.5.: 651-453-2129

[DividendReinvestment/Plan)

Shareowners may choose to have dividends on their PPL Corporation
common stock or PPL Electric Utilities preferred and preference stock
reinvested in PPL Corporation common stock instead of receiving
the dividend by check.

Certificate Safekeeping

PPL Corporation participates in the Direct Registration Systern (DRS).
Shareowners may choosé to have their common stock certificates
deposited into DRS. Part:cupants in PPLs Dividend Reinvestment Plan
may choose ta have their common stock certificates deposited into
their Plan account. ‘

PPL and the PPL logo are trademarks of PPL Corporation or an affiliate.

S&P 500 is a registered trademark of McGraw-Hill, Inc.
'

©PPL Corporation. Al Rights Reserved
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Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18101-1179
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